
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Tue, 22 Jun 202116:26:54 +0000 
LaVia, Mark;Piccolo, Marc 
DRAFT Collections Strategy 
BPO CR03 - Collection Workflow and Queuing Strategy 022321 V3.docx 

I think this is the most recent strategy CR draft; there are other BPO related draft CRs too but thought 
we would just start with this as a refresher for the 1pm. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(6} 





j 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Piccolo, Marc 
Mon, 2 Aug 2021 00:41:52 +0000 
Tyrrell, Pete;Bryant, Michael 
LaVia, Mark 
Edits to Question responses 

Pete/Mike- please address the comments below in red. 

Thanks 
Marc 

Question 1: 
(b)(S) 



(b)(5) 

Marc D. Piccolo 
Executive Director 
Delivery Systems and Extended Workforce Management (DS/EWM) 
Student Experience and Aid Delivery (SEAD} 
Federal Student Aid (FSA) 
US Department of Education 



Mobile:l._(b_)lB_) ___ _, 

Office: (202) 377-4363 



From: 

Sent : 

To: 

Subject: 

Bryant, Michael 
Tue, 29 Sep 2020 19:28:32 +ODDO 
Tyrrell, Pete 
RE: Update needed 

Pete, depending on how far we look back here are t he numbers: 

Employers 
Percent 

Last 7 days 753 0.64% 

Last 14 
days 1280 1.09% 

Last 30 
days 2129 1.82% 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Sent : Tuesday, September 29, 2020 2:01 PM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Subject: Update needed 
Importance: High 

Hey Mike - b)(5) 

._ _________ _. ....... can you up ate or me p ease. 

payments are sent (physical check) to a designated lockbox and payments received are processed by 
U.S. Bank via a contract managed by Treasury. These payments are then posted to borrowers' account 
on the Debt Management Collections System (DMCS). 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0 : (215) 656-6014 
c: l(b)(6) I 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Piccolo, Marc 
Wed, 9 Sep 2020 17:09:34 +DODO 
Tyrrell, Pete;Bryant, Michael 
L.aVia, Mark 
AWG mailbox 

Mike - please update the Issue portion of this to include the latest numbers for AWGs. This w,as 
originally drafted in early July, 

Issue #2 :l(b)(SJ 

b)(5) 

Backe:roundJb)(S) 
(b)(5) 

Recommendation: l(b)(S) 
(b)(5) 

I 



From: Benson, Mark 
Senti Fri, 30 Oct 2020 13:46:05 +0000 
Tot Pioneer;ERS/Alltran;Action Financial;Bass;Central Research;Coast 
Professionals;Credit Adjustments; FH Cann; ICR (ICRcontractexecs@icrsolutions.net); Nationa I 
Credit;National Recoveries;PBCM;Reliant Capital 
Cc: Bryant, Michael;Cross, Maxine;Gomes, Milene;Howell, Lawannah;Laine, 
Douglas;Patillo, Aquita;Russo, Kami;Searcy, Hunter;Shea, Sarah;Thorne, Richard;Tyrrell, Pete 
Subject: AWG Lockbox 

Contract Administrators -

Federal Student Afd has directed the Treasury Department to temporarily close the Administrative Wage 
Garnishment (AWG) lockbox, effective October 31, 2020 through December 31, 2020. Any AWG 
payments received during this time will be returned to the employer unopened. 

Communications regarding this action will be sent to those employers that have continued to send AWG 
payments; notices will also be sent to impacted borrowers. These communications will be sent the 
week of November 2, 2020. 

Please acknowledge receipt. 

Mark Benson 
Contracting Officer 

Federal Student Aid, Business Process Operations Team 
U.S. Department of Education 
Office: 404-974-9400 
Cell #: l(b)(B) I 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Luz;Burris, Joshua 
Cc: 

Pugh, James 
Thu, 29 Oct 2020 17:10:03 +0000 
Bryant, Michael;Szathmary, Michael;Wise, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete;Wohlfie), 

Santos, Bob F;Johnston, Lamonica M;Lindbloom, Niev E;Smith, Karen 
M;Warmbrunn, Nicholas P 
Subject: RE: ATP New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 
Attachments: CAOSDV0l - Borrower CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure Notice -
Draft_10292020_v02.docx, WG86DV01- Employer CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure Notice ­
Flnal_v02.docx 

The effective date of the Lockbox closure has been updated on both letters to October 30, 2020. 
Attached for reference. 

Thank you, 

Jim Pugh, PMP® 
Director, Software Delivery 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 

MAXIMUS Federal 
Office: 240.772.3733 
Mobile: (b)(6) 
Jamesr'r.-cu==m""'a~x,""m;;-;-u,-;!s.com 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged informab'on or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthonzed review, use, disclosure o, distribution is prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender. and destroy all copies and the original message. 

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 11:44 AM 
To: Pugh, James <JarnesPugh@maximus.com>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; 
Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris, 
Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov> 

Cc: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maxirnus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M 
<LamonicaJohnston@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloorn@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen 
M <KarenMSmith@rnaximus.com>; Warrnbrunn, Nicholas P <NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ATP New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 

Jim, these are good, but Treasury has confirmed the lockbox will be closed after tomorrow (October 30), 
so we should update these notices to say that any payments received after October 30 will be returned . 

From: Pugh, James <JarnesPugh@maximus.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 9:23 AM 
To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; W ise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete 
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz 
<Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov> 



Cc: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@rnaxirnus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M 
<LarnonicaJohnston@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen 
M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Warmbrunn, Nicholas P <NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com> 
Subject: RE: ATP New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 

Attached are the 2 notice templates. The WG86 - Employer CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure notice is a 
final and approved version based on the original message from FSA. We made an update for the CA05 -
Borrower CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure notice to include either the DRG or PCA name/telephone 
number. This will reduce borrowers that are assigned to a PCA being rerouted when they call the 
number included on the notice. The code is already in place as we leveraged it from other CARES Act 
letters. 

Let us know if you have any comments or if the letters are approved. 

Thank you, 

Jim Pugh, PMP® 
Director, Software Delivery 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 

MAXIMUS Federal 
Office: 240.772.3733 
Mobile: ..,_l(b..:..)('-'6)'------' 
JamesPugh@maximus.com 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, and destroy all copies and the original message. 

From: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 11:22 AM 
To: Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; 
Warmbrunn, Nicholas P <NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com>; Razmadze, Sophia 
<SophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts <DMCScontracts@maximus.com>; Johnston, 
Lamonica M <LamonicaJohnston@maximus.com> 
Cc: Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua 
<Joshua.Burris@ed.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ATP New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 
Importance: High 

Maximus, 

This email constitutes ATP to send out a new notice under CR 5478 for the Shutdown of the AWG 
Mailbox. Despite outreach efforts from Maximus Federal Services (MFS), approximately 1,700 
employers, representing ~1% of the original employer population, continue to send administrative wage 
garnishment (AWG) payments to FSA impacting approximately 2400 borrowers. These AWG payments 
(physical check) are sent to a designated lockbox and payments received are processed by U.S. Bank via 
a contract managed by Treasury. These payments are t hen posted to the borrowers' account on the 
Debt Management Collections Syst em (DMCS). 



FSA has decided to instruct Treasury to temporarily close the AWG lockbox for AWG payments, effective 
November 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 (or through any extension of the CARES Act period). In 
support of this recommendation, FSA requires that MFS send additional notifications to employers and 
impacted borrowers using funds available under CR 5478, notifying them of this decision. 

Communications to Transmit: 

• Communications to Employers - Send the attached letter to those employers from whom a payment 
has been received the past 30 days. 

• Communications to Borrowers - Send the attached notice to those borrowers for whom an AWG 
payment was received from their employer in the past 30 days. Emails should be sent to the maximum 
extent practicable: otherwise postal letters are to be sent to those borrowers that have a valid mailing 
address. Finally, corresponding documentation should be placed on these borrower accounts. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this ATP and let us know if you have any questions, 

Mike Szathmary 
DMCS Administrative Contracting Officer 
FSA Acquisition Directorate 

Duty Hours: 7:30AM-4:00PM 
Office: 404 974-9261 
Cell: (b)(6) ,....._ ____ ___, 

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 18T30-6 
Atlanta GA 30303 
michael.szathma1y @ed.gov 
StudcntAid.gov 

Federal Student Aid '1<0\l1)JIIOo,_., 
c-.A.-Jl~11t1111,-.o• 

From: Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@maximus.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 2:16 PM 
To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; 
Warmbrunn, Nicholas P <NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com>; Razmadze, Sophia 
<SophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts <DMCScontracts@maximus.com> 
Cc: Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Johnston, Lamonica M 
<LamonicaJohnston@maximus.com> 
Subject: RE: New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 

Good afternoon M ike, 



Please let us know of any questions or concerns. 

Best regards, 

Niev Lindbloom 
Director, Program Office 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 

Maximus Federal 
5202 Presidents Ct., Ste. 200 
Frederick, MD 21703 
610.246.5113 

From: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:02 AM 
To: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Warmbrunn, Nicholas P 
<NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E <Nievlindbloom@maximus.com>; Razmadze, 
Sophio <SophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts <DMCScontracts@maximus.com> 
Cc: Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 
Importance: High 

Niev/Bob/Nick, 

(b)(5) 

Mike Szathmary 
DMCS Administrative Contracting Officer 
FSA Acquisition Directorate 

Duty Hours: 7:30AM-4:00PM 
Office: (404) 974-9261 
Cell: l(b)(6) I 
Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 18T30-6 
Atlanta GA 30303 
michael.szathmary@ed.gov 
StudcntA1d.gov 



Federal Student Ard 
• • ,..., . • • ....... ,. p ••• ' ..... 

From : Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 4:40 PM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, 
Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F 
<RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Mcnally, Paul 
<PaulMcna lly@maximus.com> 
Subje ct: RE: New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 

Mike - I put the letter into the template and included some minor updates for the last sentence. We 
understand this is a draft and will not be moving forward until we receive direction from FSA. 

Thank you, 

Jim Pugh, PMP® 
Director, Software Delivery 
Debt Management and Collectlons System (DMCS) 

MAXIMUS Federal 
Office: 240.772.3733 
Mobilej(b)(6) l 
JamesPugh@maximus.com 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. This email, including attachments, Is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review. use. disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender. and destroy all copies and the original message. 

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 4:26 PM 
To: Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Szathmary, Michael <M ichael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, 
Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Mark. Wise@ed.gov 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 

Jim-

Here is the language FSA wants sent to the roughly 1700 employers who have remitted a garnishment 
payment in the past 30 days: 

ATTENTION: FUTURE GARNISHMENT PAYMENTS WILL BE RETURNED TO EMPLOYERS 
UNCASHED 

Dear Employer: 

In accordance with the CARES Act and its subsequent Presidential extension, we have sent you 
multiple notifications to stop garnishing employees in debt to the U.S. Department of Educat ion, 
but we continue to receive payments from you. 



Accordingly, we will be shutting down the P.O. Box to which you have been remitting payments, 
effective November 1, 2020. Any payments received after this date will be returned to you, 
unopened, by the U.S. Postal Service. Upon receipt of this returned mail, you should promptly 
restore the garnished funds to the employee. 

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact us at 800-621-3115. 

Let me know if you need anything further. 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message. 
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be 
protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original 
message. 



CA05DV01 

Federal Student Aid 
An OFFICE of the U.S. O[ PA RT MENT of EDUCATION 

11 11111111111111 1111111111 111111111111 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 
1000000000 ... •u••••••••• AAAAA 
FIRST NAME Ml LAST NAME SUFFIX 
ADDRESS 1--3 
CITY ST ZIP CODE 
COUNTRY do not 'nt If USA) 

PROUD SPONSOR of 
the AM ERICAN MIND ® 

Month D CCYY 

ATTENTION: FUTURE GARNISHMENT PAYMENTS WILL BE RETURNED TO YOUR EMPLOYER 
UNOPENED 

Dear Borrower: 

In accordance with the CARES Act, and its subsequent extension by Presidential order, we have sent 
multiple notices to your employer ordering them to stop garnishing your wages. Despite this, your 
employer has continued to remit garnishment payments to us for your federally-held student loan account. 

The purpose of this notice is to inform you that the Department of Education will no longer accept wage 
garnishment payments from your employer after October 30, 2020. Payments received after this date will 
be returned to your employer unopened, and we have instructed your employer to promptly restore the 
garnished funds to you. 

Remember you are not required to make any payments during the CARES Act period, which currently runs 
through December 31 , 2020. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contac1.us at [Pefault Resolution Group at 1-800-
621-3115 (TTY: 1-877-825-9923)] or [PCA Name at PCA Telephone] from 8 a.m. to 10 p.m. ET Monday 
through Friday and 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET on Saturday. 

mveddebt.ed.gov 



WG86DV01 

Federal Student Aid 
An Of fl CE. of t he U.S. DE PARTMENT of EDUCATION 

11 11111111111111 1111111111 111111111111 111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 
1000000000 . .. •• ........ . , AAAAA 
EMPLOYER NAME 
ADDRESS 1--3 
CITY ST ZIP Cofill 
COUNTRY do not prin1 If USA) 

PROUD SPONSOR of 
the AMER ICAN MIND® 

ATTENTION: FUTURE GARNISHMENT PAYMENTS WILL BE RETURNED TO EMPLOYERS 
UNCASHED 

Dear Employer: 

In accordance with the CARES Act and its subsequent Presidential extension, we have sent you multiple 
notifications to stop garnishing employees in debt to the U.S. Department of Education, but we continue to 
receive payments from you. 

Accordingly, we will be temporarily shutting down the P.O. Box to which you have been remitting 
payments, effective October 30, 2020. Any payments received after this date will be returned to you, 
unopened, by the U.S. Postal Service. Upon receipt of this returned mail, you should promptly restore the 
garnished funds to the employee. 

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact the Department of Education's Defal(lt Resolution 
Group at 800-621-3115 and choose the employer option 1. 

Sincerely, 

Department of Education 
Default Resolution Group Servicing Center 

myeddebt.ed.gov 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Smith, Karen M 
Wed, 24 Feb 202115:51:35 +0000 
Tyrrell, Pete 
Santos, Bob F 
Employers sending AWG Payments to Voluntary Lockbox 

75 borrowers - no new borrowers identified since 2/10 
All employers contacted and verbally committed to no further wage garnishment of employee at 

the earliest payroll cycle 
• Daily tracking of the 75 accounts for additional AWG payments will continue until no 

AWG payments are received 

• AWG payments received will have Immediate follow wlth employer and 
refunded 

Changes from last update on 2/16 
• 3 employers contract with a third party employee benefit for bi)I payment and payments are not 

AWG 

• Common Bond, Inc. submits payments on behalf of employees participating in this 
company bill paying benefit 

• Accounts in DM have been annotated 
• Borrowers contacted to explain reason for refunds and to confirm future 

payments would not be refunded 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Karen M Smith 
Senior Director Business and Financial Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 

Maximus Federal 
5202 Presidents Court 
Frederick MD 21703 
Mobile (b)(6) 

Karenmsm1 maxImus.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTT CE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. Lfyou are not the intended 
recipient, pJease contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Pete, 

Smith, Karen M 
Tue, 16 Feb 202115:00:13 +0000 
Tyrrell, Pete 
.Santos, Bob F 
Employers Sending AWG Payments to Voluntary lockbox 
VOL to AWG Refunds Follow Up 2.16.xlsx 

Attached is an update spreadsheet that shows actions taken to date in column N and an indicator if we 
feel there is nothing left that we can do to get employer to stop garnishing in column 0 , 

Couple of updates since last report on 2/10: 

75 borrowers - no new borrowers identified since 2/10 
24 employers still garnishing wages 

• 1 employer not notified. Unable to find an email address or fax. Called and left voicemail for 
employer. Will mail a WG34 to the address in UDP this week. 

• MFS believes we can still make progress on all 24 outstanding employers 

Changes in employers since last update on 2/10 
• 2 employer changes 

o l(b)(6J I (line 34)- Previously reported as st opped, however, we received a new 
payment in. I will call employer this week. 

o !{b)(B) f- Previously reported as not stopped, however, garnishments were 
stopped on Friday. (Removed from spreadsheet) 

Thank you, 

Karen M Smith 
Senior Director Business and Financial Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 

Maximus Federal 
5202 Presidents Court 
Frederick, MD 21703 
Mobile: !(b)(B) I 
Karenmsmith@maximus.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged infonnation or otherwise be 
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
Tue, 6 Jul 2021 21:18:09 +0000 
LaVia, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete;Greene, Chris;Kane, John 
Albers, David;Hankish, James 
final slides for tomorrow 
PCAs Overview 070721 (Vl).pptx 

All - attached are the final slides for tomorrow's session with Rich. If I don't get any comments back by 
6pm I' ll forward these to Wayne for Rich's overnight reading book. 

mare 
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Page 0291 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r tne Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Prrvacy Act 
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Page 0292 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r tne Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Prrvacy Act 
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Page 0293 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r tne Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Prrvacy Act 
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Page 0294 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r tne Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Prrvacy Act 
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Page 0295 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r tne Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Prrvacy Act 
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Page 0296 

11ht1ekl pursuam to exemption 

b)(5) 

r tne Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Prrvacy Act 
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Page 0297 

11ht1ekl pursuant to exemption 

b)(5) 

r tne Freeoom or 1nrormat1on and Prrvacy Act 
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D.at(I/Tlmu O~nt!.d c. .. rype cu~ Numbt!r Catccorv Subcategory DHCrlption Duirad Out~ome DMe/nme OoM!d 

Wh;it Is the- nameot yotJr coll!!ction I w~nt my c.ase to be m;i,ked ,u 
a,glp'lcyJ Credit /\dfu.srrnenl Haye you conraaed docurnenrs recPivP-d Df'I tJf11e., ~ want ta bP 
you, e.o!lection agency regarding th&S" i:uue? Ye, 131Yen, a ta,r amount (If time. to resptmd ro 
Have vou reacherl ou..t. \o the LJ.S. DeparUTient □I docurneinls tha~ need amending.. The 
EtJ\J<~tlon O( your e,uara-r,iv ag~rKy r~g3rdlttg thl5 g~mlSIHttent oulleti umt1 rnOJI:! lofo11r1-al1on 
issuer 'Yes ~ave voo worked w.rh anothe-r e-nticy1 1;,qlven. 
S\ldl as ;;;i student loan debt relf@f t ompany (al~o 
acnown as•a third-part¥ ~~t relief company). 
,egardlng lhis l~ruei' No P,(ease describe lhe l!!.Ut' 
you h~Ye repaying_ vour loc11'\.~ o, ~ran ls. I had tiled 
a re-Quest for .ha(dslilp t lalm form afld 

(b )(6) dono1me11tJtfon to iupport me cfa1m, I wa.s informed 
the documenlat!on was recewed on February 7th, 

,/6/Z0l0 14,15 (:on,olalnt 
Repayl{'lgStudeftt Final'\Qa! Aid ~ 

W.ige G;:,mis1'me-nt 2020 bt..1 t the Trac)cing number{!. _gf11eo by ttl~ USP.S J/10/l0l0 9•08 
h, Default 

departmentjrh ,Ia, jthe 
clocu'ments were. sent an 01/23/20 to be delWered 
un 21111 of Janu1uy, I thec~~d 1•1ct 1r,1c~lng .rntJ ,t 
1hows U'll" doct.rf\C'tiU W~ffJ dNh1e,,~ on 1.!Jn\JJ,V 
2,U, at 10 05 4."'1 I contaae-o the cotlec:tlon 
departmeot and they r~fu.'ied to tlear ttle 
infarm.atlon, stafin.g thev n;ocei ... ed fton. Febn.Jary7 
iiod they toli1d; do nothin.il to help me but lO c1~tv 
ag1unaod Walt tM60dbl/!_ lr"I lh!' !l'IC!llntJM~ l only 
mal,(<:! $2800 a mo,Wh 11<1d mv w~ges ilre b@Tn.~ 
,iarni:.hed for S53l,OO, 

Have vou contacted tt"te el"tlty as:socW.ed w1;t1 vour The cunomer ,s: w;inthl8 to 5top the w~ge 
issue : no Have you c:ontatted the Oepnr;ment of g:;ernishment 
Edw;:ation. regardins this issue: na Please describe 
d~ails of your 1ss11-e: Wag~ Gaml!ithmeot<:all Notes: 
The cust,cmer calle.cl and stated that she Is gettlng a 

15'4 W'lge g~rn1~rnen1 r,om DOE, Sht.! 11 mn 
.understanding wtiy .she JS gettmg i .,',lftAt' 
garni,;:hmlJ.f!t and want,;: to find oui some 
mformi!tiDO on ttus _gam'is.hment. I informed the 

Re(lay1ng51Udent rin,1noal Aid 
cl.f5tomer !hat her loan with DRG is In default wlln a 

'3,/6/202018:01 Cbmala111l Wags Gauushmenl tollt!tt1on agency o~ N<1tlonal Recoveriesfh \/~\ j ,1s/ 1JJ20 u ,1s 
In Default 

llE3ZJ(877l 221 9729 ~)lt 1043 and Informed ll~f 
th.It she wtu nee<! to ~ontac, the1r; to l;E"I tt1is 
1esolved afld p06-stbly apQl'f for i hard;;hlp, Tile 
customer state$ tha( $Ile l\as been gamrshed ()J( 

about 3 vear!'. and nobody i~ giYing rfi'e the 
opportun<ry to pay on my lo<ins. 

Whal 1s tt,~ nameot yourcol1ect[on ageocy? Not Since I nave rnvre?"aYrJlE>ntplan I !le\fer 
bsted Haye yoo contatteel yo!lr c0Jlett1on agencv n,\u-ed a payment, I want to se8 how I can 
,eg::i,d1ngitJ11~ ll>stie? Yts Ha-.ie y<ru tt!3Ched out Ill 11\Cfude thls loan Jn MV c.onsolidatJon c, 
th!! U-S, Department ofEdocat1011 or vour guar.an.t'V see how WI! ca,, do totali:.e It oot or 
o1ge-n-cv resardine. tt'ils ~ue? Yes Have vou worted gilrol;iohmentdo, to the-oroc;ess w11s unfair 
wi\.t1 ariother entity, ~uch as a s tulie11t laao debt arid lt wa!i nor fallowed the proce,;s of 
re=her comp.tny jalsoitnown as a third-ipiJrty debt comml.inkiltron. 
1eli'ercompanV). regardl'n,g thlS"~\Je? No Ple:a.se 
dt!~crtbe tM l~~lJt! you Mv<• H!"PilVlf'l6 your 101!1'5 or 
gtilnU. SLartfng on rebrua,y ] .91 102.0; I haw. 
11011ced a decJl.lalon from mv wa~e5 r~~rdiflg foa 
,iarnistlm~nt. I haVf' been making mv .o~vmenn on-

Rel:iuYltfg5tude11t Final'ltial Aid · 
Time., I ha\le a n-p.arr•erit ptan ln mv loans and I 

3/1/2020 u :-u C.OmOlftmt Wag~ Gamis,hmem nev~r .see ~his b.efore an rny payd1ec:ks. I called the J/1012020 a,41 
h1 Oe!ftrnlt 

Oeparime.m o l Education and t hey trans(er my call 
10 tM coll~Uon de~rm1t'.!nt 1he colle<:lfoo 
c1eranment sald that I have i student loan for the. 
ilmourit of 3,967 and ils flOt fn my repayment otan 
The ~llectioo a&er,cy did not gi\.le mi=! .1nv further 
notice -about th1s ~tl.J.1tlon. I have read Lhe ste~far 
~ col!ectlon proce!i,!i and 11 said that I suppose to 
<NitlVC! a l~Ut!r ·with I~ ,~or~•l'l.i lnforrt,.)UiYn. ari.d I 
hav(! thf!11ghtfor ~ ht!.111ng or ma~ ana,,.angerrumt 
o1 payments with th~ creditor. I neYer rec;elvea 
lP,tter regarding ta a garni.skl'J'lent of this student 

loan that I did not know wa.s cn.1ts1de ot my 
t.--Omolidauons_ 



Have you con1c1cted the entity iissociated with your Bonowe:r w-.111ttAWG$topped. 
~SIJC!· No Ha\/~ vou conr.lc!cd rhe Df?oart.me,,r Of 
Et1uoc1on wgardll"tfl this tssue: No Pl(r.ist: det,scrlbe-
c1euils of yovr isi lte: 8orrowei was pa-ylng Navlent 
i nd now h,s l~n.s are. defaoRed cmd he is om:ler 
AWG. Call Notf's: To rehabilitat'° VOYf ~fauheo 
federal student roans,.you must a~re£! jln writl•lgj to 
make nine-, on~tm1e, cons.ecutive monthly payment$ 
'r,\/1lh (~trvkcr}. oe,)(!ndt11g: Ofl vou, In.corn~ ~OiJI 
o~vment under tt'lis P(o'gr.arn coutO l:>E' as: iow .as 

(b)(6) SS.00 per month, After 1he loon has been 
rehabilf.t,.ted, you wilt need to continue rnalcins 

IJl!~ Vl(lg 5tUdl!nl Flnarfda! Atd • 
paymt:!ols with (serviter) until yt:,tJr account ha!i 

J/Z/2020 9c1t Cmrfptalnt Wage Garnl!thm1p1t been transferred lo a loan servh::er. In c1dditlon to J/2/2020 9:.30 
In Defiwlt 

th!!. d~fau11 st-citust,e-lng. re-movl:!d from vour lo,m, tr 
you cw,olete the- loan rC!holti1llt.JUOfl agre~rnMt1 t.ht!' 
(lefati/1 sta1us W11l be re!"floved frort' v(ltjr crectft 
fEport as welt Explained aft!!f fifth payment theV 
will lilt the AWG from his ;u;count_ However aher 
th11. AWG is lifted, 1f he '!.tops mc1king paVrO.l!fltS 
towards th~ r(!hdbpro1,1,a.m; r~n tire~ WIii put th<! 
AWG b.>tk on hfs acco1.1nt Jasoo Etwln, at Sass & 
Asso<Jates Sl()..57'7-J!,44 e-Kt 5140 

What Is tt,e11ame of your coll~iort ag&icv,' Not r,mify before gomish111g rriy wages I 5'3o 
ltst.ed HaveyO\l tontxte-d.yoc.1r coll~c:t1on ~gencv 
,eg1u·d•ns· this l~Yl' 7 'VQs 1-1.J,..t! you reached out l'O 

th!!. U,S. Department or EducatlOfi ot \tout guat.at1tv 
t1ge-ncy reP,arding thfs IS.'iOe., Ve$ Have vou wnriied 

with anothe:r e.nOtv. ~udl"is.-a s(vd.ent loan d'ebt 
rehet comonny jitlso ~nown a~ a thii-d~pPrtv de.bt 
,elfl?I company), regarding thi!. i~Ue? No"Ple-ase 

3/2{2020 9;3S Co.n,o'la1r1t 
H(l(li1Vlr,e ~tudMt tlMnaal 1'1(1 . 

Wage, Gamt!>hmenl 
de.!acrltie the ,!isut.i vou have repaving ~our loans or 

d/ZO/ZOZO l ~c42 
In 0ffiiull graiits. 1 was totd mv loan wa~ oa.ld 1n hJlt ilnd wa! 

j"Ust lnfor!Tled: fl'tore mo'ley h being t-a~en witho,;.t 
notlf'ymg me, I n~e.d to see what can he don(' ll'I stop 
this ffom t,appenins wtien, was already rnl.:l it "tilS 
patdin full 

Haw vou.rnMacted the -entity as.!>odated with yo\Jr Bo1rowe1 wanl.$t\1,lt§ refun.tJt?tJ 
i51ue : No Ha.ve yo1;<0nt1cr~d the ~oartment of 
E:ctucatlor, r:giirding this. Issue: ~a Please de.scn tie-
details Q( your lsSu~'. Borrower states that her wa~ 
were being gami5hed. 'She Wf"f"ll through a hatdJ.hlo 
and lostJ,e:r job. She 1el0£-aled a11d recently fo.,;nd a 
Jot). Botrow,nflled h(!t ~11.es.thls·ve,u and they wti,e 
inttrc~rnd, $4,043.00 w,u t.11'.1:11 from ht-r. 
Borrower states ih;n the PCA rs not re-ally wo!iins 
with her they lust demand -a large lump o-f money. 
Call Notes: Explairieci according to NSLOS the. 
borrower de-faul1ed and ,ehab,lrt..ted the account tn 

A.eilavins.Sf\1.de"l r1n,'tnr.;;i1 ALrl 
20ll1 The!<efort Sh(I WIii Ml be ~lle1blc for 

,,u,020 10c20 c~motalnt Wa~ Ga,;,~hmenl tellab,lltatlon again. tr yoJJ would It'"" HJ ~pply ro, ;, 3/Z/2020 rncJa 
In Oetaul\ 01re,t lo.an Con5olldatl0t\, you mu:it either m.ai:e. 

three c.oosecuth1ie. voh.111.tary, orr-tirn.e.. full rnontl,ry 
gayment5 prior to atiplying,, or'(Ptl mu;;t-asree to 
,epay the new loan unde~ an Income-Driven 
REpaymeru pl,m UDR), ii you qual1f~. Loan 
Cons~Ldattol'l wilt comblM the fed('fal .stucfont loaf\S 
ol your ctiofce·as. Ofle loar wi,h J we-igtit-ed: "ven,,ge, 
lnt.er~st rate. 1f yo(J choose to t:onsolldate-all of~our 
federal rtudenJ. loans, you will also have only ooe 
1oc1n servicer and one p:ayment due Pl?f month. 111 
orcier !o apply for a Dirert Cansolldat.!on loan, ~ou 
may go unhne to www.,tucJi!!ntloans,guv o1ncl do t u, 
Referred horrowa tn stlJdentloans,11~ in .ipply for 



Have vou contacted tlie entity assodalE!!d with your To have. thl.!i loan tesolved so hls-wagl?S are 

issue: No H,h'~ you cuJ1ucwd the Dt!partnieot of nol g,1r-,,_l~h~d-
educarlon ,~gardlni lhis b,ru<!, No Pll'as.e: d~crlb<! 
dett1:lt5' of yovr isw-e~ eu.stomer t41/ed j fl ,egarOtn~ 
someone takln.s i lo-on put In tiis name through the 
Ul1Iv~i1;y9I Ptioe_ni'x. He JlJSt rP~(Vt;!d a noti<;~ rn 
th€:! mail stating th.1t hts wages. are go-,ng to be, 
garnished. Call No~e~: Customer call~d In statln~ that 
nc= WIS;~-vltllfH oHdetHlty theft al"\CI som(!Otil.! took 
nut a loan in his n,lme th,ousti the University of 

(b)(6) 
f'hoen!;.;,, ~e n:ates U\at he. did not ~now anvthll\6 
abovt this- loan -ontil his reU\lifer ro1d him ab<>Ut it. 
He.states that was bud,: In 2018. Jadvl>ed that IL 

3/1/1020 '.13:31 CnfTlptalnt 
ltl!~Vlflg 5tud!!nl Flnarldal Atd • Wage Garn~hm~I doe-!i !.how thdl one orlhe· loan_s.wa.s tance~d and 3/1/?02014;58 

In Def,iult onl! \11,,is d1sb\l1"S<!d l!'I 1014, 1-ad111S<!d th.ll Lhc lo.ans 
}re t)ejd with tl'!e Oefou)\ R!'501UllOn GtOUO {OP\G] 
ilnd the Pc.A i:. AchOn Financial :iervites I i;dvmid 
ttlat he wm oeed to contact them to r-eq1,,1est a fraud 

pad:et. He stues that he ju!tt received a notice th;,t 
his wa~es are g,olng lo be garnished due. to this loan. 
He stace~ that h(! ha.s cont,w.eu. the University or 
fhocnill /egMdlng, tj1ls .:md t,ll~v' ad\llsOO him to go to 
st\Jde11taid,govto get <1 forr,, tiut tie did no, k1\0w 
what form they-advised him to get. He states that he 
Rraauated hig~ !.ChoQI m JLI.J\e of JOU. I advised tf\at 

tie would -,e~d ca contact DRG in order to get a 
fraud packet at (800) 621-31 ,15., I -adYi.~ed that slm:e 

What is tt,e fli3 fT!e o f your collectioo age.flcv,' FH I reullv need the \lilage ga,n~hment 
Cil:nn & A$s.0Qate:s Have you w"tacted your ~lopped a!. I am suffe-nng extreme 
C:ollt"trnol\ agC!ncy regarding thls i~sue? Yes Have t'1.1rth.t"1IP. As I stated abovt, l f'iaVl!'btM 
yo~ tea«,eo out to th~ U. s. Oe~rtmcnt of wor~mg_ With tM col/etflur1 agency, tiut 
Ettucation ocvour guaranty aien<.~ reg1H'dlng this the.V abw;e t.he1r power, I wnotd 
is~uet No HaveVou worke-0 wrttl anothe< emftv, appreciate fJ tile ,;1~ncv would li~ vp ro 
sue.ti ·as-a .s-tudent Imm debt relf.ef comp,my (alw the initlat ;.igree.me'1t, 
tnown as a !l-rlid-party deht relief cornpan'il, 
regarding tius i!.sue? 1'4oo Please d~cribe the ,~ue. 
you hav@ repaying your 10005 o r ~r;.nL~. I h3Y(l 

been Oe,1,f!ne Wlttl f ,H, Canri ;,mt Associate~ ;,net ttltY 

,1212ow ""'' ([]mpbilnt Heu1vlog StuU!!ol Flnanc~al Atd 
Wa~ GarJJ~hme.riL c:onunue to change lhe terms of my r-epayment ptan 

3/31/202.0 ll.:04 
In Oefi!IJIL or tfie doc~merit,; I need to submit to remove. tt,e. 

wage gaml!.hri,,.ent. t was told I would have to pa'I' 
SS7 .00 corlse.cut;ve payments ln order for my wage 
t:,m,lshm{'m to stop. t ha,'le: do1le so, but oow rht!)' 
a,c ,tattl'lg: 1 ooed to start ov~, Jta hlgh.:!r ram. 1 
,e.iitlze l oUJ rnys.e!f ff\ tllls 5ltu.a\ion and I am tr/ing 
To work jt QUt1 butF. H, Cann i~ makir;g it difficult, 

._.av@ vou contacted the cn\ Hy ilSSOCl.Jt!'d Wllh yout fo sel uv volunta,y paymentsi o h~r 
hSLJ('· 1'40 H.!lve you contacted t·he. De<J)artm~1lt of Wagt!S ar~ not g.irn1~hfd. 
l:d"u<-ation rega.rtlins this fn,u,: No Please de.scribe 
de-tails- of ~our 1ssl1-e: CIJ'sfomef al led m rl!gardmg i 
letter she rec:,e,ived statir;g that her wage.'i are going 
to be' garntshed alld she wariled to st!t up voluntary 
t>.J"fMC!'rlts. Call NOtM, u.lSlOJTll'.!( C"all~d In ~taur1g, th.lt 
tfH1t.she1 l'L'Ct!tved a nome lh~t 151'- of ~er wag~~ afo 
,tolns to be gami!ihed so she wanted rn iet llp:, 
\'fJlµm:ary p1owruen1s, 1 ~<.IVised tflJI i fl order to 
fl!move the wac.e garnishment, lhe would have to 
make hve loan re.habilitatron payme.n~ I 1u:iv•sed 

R,e~avjngStvdent no,mQ.iJI At<I • 
that tM wage garntshrnl!ot ls c:om:«::ll:!re<I involuntar-., 

,{2/2020 17'l.S Compraint Wage Gami.shment payn-,c-nu 'and m.av contloue whltc ~M is rMkme: har 3/2/HJ20 20: U 
ln Oef:'Ullf 

~tl~b p,ayrnents. t ad.vised ttl~t .she.could also 
c:onsolldate /H•r loan:i and either agree to repay thf 
n~w Di"re~ Coflsolictation toar} umier art 111come 
Onven Rep.avment (IDRJ pldfl Of make three~ 
i::onsectltive-. "'ollintary, OI\-Ume, tulf _moot.hi\' 
p.1Vl'l'H~"l-!. on the defatii l(!d loa1, b~fore you 
t.onsotldate It. I adYt!.C!d 1hat .sh~ conta<.f l~ PCA, 
1m,nl"dlate C[edlt !\ecover,-, rega,din~ this al f866) 
401-7187 ext 12t . I provided her c:ase number She 
thanf(,ed m~ .and tt,e call e.nd!!'dr 



Halle vou cant acted 'your ser\llcer regarding this My 1nco1T1e tax~ feturnsd e xpeditiously 
issuer Vt!s-Wf'tat fs tht! nJtn~ of you, due to the m~tJ~e o r t~dLo)tL 
~Mc.N? ED Fe.dLoan 5~l'Vkme (PHEAA~ H.Jlll! 

vou r~.Jci1etlovt to the U.S. Oe-ponmeflf ot 

enuc.ltlof\ o, y9ur guanmtV ilReru:;y reea,stlnP, this 
1ssu~'2 Ve? Have vo·u worked with ar,ot"e.r entity, 

such as a .sWder,l lean debl re-ltef companv (al~o 

t.nown a.s-a third-party deht relll?t cornpany1, 

(b)(6) 
tesa,ding: tillf l!iH1e7 No f'te~~~ de,scrlbe the \!i\oo 

'you hilt.ii:: ,epa';lr!i you, loons or ijnln~ . I need 

tlelc:, wlt'1 ,gettfllj mv income ta~es rewn,f'd bac~ io 
n,yaccolJflt due to fedloan's mi!;itake of my pe,sonal 

~e~vlrig5tud1:tnl FtnarKtal Atd 
onllneaccount slating loan was paid tn foll then .1,enl 

,/2/2020 18~7 enrnpblnt Wage G;ufftshment w coJIE-ct1ons without mv knowted~e, When I called 3/6/7020 10;34 
In Deftwlt 

a:l'fd si,oli:.i!. to s1.,p(!rvlsot f h \/R l(whlct-i ls-rncardN'.!I 

1 ~p&'lncattv .i$ed what w~s Ft.:.dloan's ~Jicy Ir! 
tt:gards to rlefault suuatfoM on per.sonal onlfne 
au:ow,ts .she. stated that the't' we.re. to say in deta ult, 

colleebon:;, e~,. She also stated,that a letter was 
!-en~ In 2018 stdting I was in default. The letlJ!r I haw 

ur, mvaccuunt k ftot~ M~rd, of:2019 not sl.it1rie 

iJnylh11'\g 1n t (!g_ard~ to d colle~uon <fe~nc:y,0, mY 
tJJle~ beioR in '1st tust statir,R tt't~t ~ t,Jd mis~O a 

couple pf pavments.. Tim is morally a nd e thic.ally 
wrong. I depend ot thi:s iricome ta:t eYery vea r to 

ht!lp provld~ for rnySE!tr and raur chih1re-n .1s tll!lf'tg a 

s:lflgle mathe.c I n~d help with this situation 

Have you conlacted the entity associated with your Tc ha¥e her liWG ~1□pped., 
4Ssuc: 'l'!!s Ha ... e -ym.1 contacte,d the Oepartmen~ at 

EtJu<.atlM ,~gatdH'lt:; thfs !ss-ue: Ves Ple~se describe 

dct.llls of ~01.ir ISSJJO: Tl1e-eustOr)"l<!t stated tru1t 'Sti(' t! 

tryifl8 to 8ef a hNrir,g for Iler stu,derit loan'i thi.lt 'ire-

u, AWG for lS~,and she stater! she ,s hQmelei:t; ;,nd 
daes·n>t hav~ a vehicle an.d .she ca111t ~n Sl;"t a plac:e 

tc> liv@. She Meds to work out a payment 

a rrange.ment. She \Oila~ Lotd !ihe ha_s to pa y TT1Dney 0 11 

top of {h~ AWG for 5 montl'\s, C11il1 Notes: I rev(t!Wt1d 

N.SlDS and Titanium I advlsed that her c,ptlons to 

stop tile AWG lf'Ould be reh3bi°liti.lt fon , Wt,ict, ii the. 

Rt1po1yirig Studef!t Flnar\t',al Aid -
g monthly oavment\ within IOmomh) and theAWG 

3/3/202011:.!S Comi;i.a1rl 1 Wag~ Gru:nl!ihment would !ilop at the 5th payment. t advised th.at !ih£? J/6/2020 9: J 5 
111 Onf:111lt 

t,as a lready co n::olidated so tha! ts(l' t gmng to be. an 

Ol)tlo:1. I ~!>kOO If sh~ f~U~sted cl h.f!.ltlrre durl l'fg th~ 
tlme that tt was offe,red. Sh(' stat@d ~(! was told 

that It was sent to tier'but she never rece11o1ed it. She 
stated .she doe..sn't krow wtiat .she needs to do.She 

roted she received an email WTth aur number on it 
She.stated she spoke With someone t.'lse that wa~ 

1101 ht!lpful at .all. She stated she~ J lteady Strtle&llng 

and 5.f,f can't/JdVaddltlonal motrt!y. Ri:!Vl(l>Wed 

Tit;inforn .a110.s11e was adl/ised that tM heiJr'il'S 

teques:t was emailed to her on t./Z0/2.0J.O. ·she 
indicates .she neve< r~t:e:ived that. I advfsed that V\e: 
tan go to myeddebt,ed.gov and she ~huuld beab4e-

Have you c□nracted rtie er,tity a~socia toi;!d with your To resotve ths loan default !>.Q !ihe1~ "ot 
issue : No Have vou contacted the Deoartment or gi!r!11slied_ 

Edurat:Jon regardlr,g this !~sue.: ~o Please de§crlbe 

dutaHs or your Issue: C~tome( c.,lled m f~gatdmg 

her bell'lg "ot'lfl@d that he, wages a1t! e,olng to bQ 

i,imM1-l'd ch,e- to defaulted -Student 1oan>, C;;1ll 

Notes: CUstorner called In sta[lng that !ihe Was 
contacted by a c:re.:ht agen~v srattng sh,e !,as 

Oep•rtment of Educatioo IM ns and they advi.1,.ed 

that U,ey are going to gamBh he.r wages.She stales 

tY,.,t.she dld not ta~e oul [){'partmll!nt of £ducatwr, 

loans~ only prh.r.1te loans thral.lgh Gre.at Lakes.. $he. 

Flepaylng.Stude4"1t ~iflanc,al Aid ~ 
sti>tes rhat sh-e-artended Kiplan University for O'll'f o 

l/l/Z0l0 11'41 ComotJ1/1t W;,ge G.1misJ1me-nt few momhs. I aOVis.ed ttl;;it s,h,e: hns. a rot.ti ot flve l/3/Z0lO H :56 
In Defa1Jlt 

loans that Were or!gloalt.,. WJt.f, ED-Great lak~ then 

th~ loans defaulted in 2014. I advised th.ii In orcte, 

to gC!.t uut of ct:~f~Ull shf! \vcwld hav~ to e!thtr ,~pay 
t"I:! debt 111 ruu, coos-011oarn tt'M? loans. of c:om f!ttHi! 

loan rehabllitation I advl~ed that the lo.tns .are held 
wfth the Default Resolution Group tORGt and the 

PCA iS' Nationa l C'redn Services:. I a ls.o advu,ed thal It 
does appear then.• 1, a M~ter r'rom1.s~·,y No te 

{MPNI on nte which 1ucret,(lng the ~ans -and the. 

!C!PlliYfl1MI t~, rns. I atNls;C!d th.!t \he, re(Ykf!((u~ld 

also send ti.er .a,copy of t1'1E" MP/"4 I advl5ed tt\Jt lf ~~e 
completei loan refa1bilitatipn, ·aher·five rehah 
pavme.nt$ it would remo ... e th.e wa.ge. garnishment or 



My n•m• tsl/h\/n\ JThis letter a nd 

,;ut.iched documents are In regards lo the 
Garnishment heartng decision I rMelvtd vlc1 mall on 
February 6th 2020. I c1m asking for reconsider inion 
of this decision due to financial hardship, En dosed is 
evidence which demonstrates mv f inancial situation 

is In grave danger if I were to have 1S% o f my 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 
shed from my~·~ at 
I was rehlreo wit /h \In\ 

~h\(R\ l •h•1!blIBl.Jof 
1;1emg ,.memp1oyeo ana co eCling unemployment 
berlefits from the State off h VR) !or Federal 

Rep.aylng Student Financial Aid • 
Government. Included .is evidence in this packet 

3/3/2010 B s?0 Complaint Wage Garnishment which I have put together is as followed: Utility 3/12/2010 14:31 
In DefatJlt Expenses- Gas EJectrlc, Trash/ Rfcycllng. W.itl:!r, 

Sewer, Internet Rent Lease, 2 or rnv most rttent Pav 
Stubs, Phone Bill, declaration of Caregiver Servlces 
for my (2) children [Call caregiver for Social Security 
Number), and most recent w-2 for year 2019. With 
this evidence which Is endosed supports. the income 
and expenses th.at I h.a ... e clalmed, o f whrc:h I bas~ my 
ob}ectloo that gamlshme.<'lt as proposed In the 
1"10tlce will definitely cause financla l hardship for me 
and my 2 young child ren which I have custody of 4 
days out of the 7-day week. Please reconside r this 
objection for financlal hardship as I am already 
struggling to maintaln what I already have. Please 

Have you comacted the emity associated with your Customer wants thfs garnfshment to stop 
issue: no Have you contacted the Department of and her offset IRS Check back. 
Educ-.itlon rrgardlng thls l.ssoe: offset check Plc,15~ 
describe details of your Issue: offset check Call 
Notes: Customer Is calling bec:ause she 15 in default 
i nd the IR.Scheck W-iJS offset. Customer wanu to 
know whal to dq to recover that money. Customer 
wants all these collections to be suspended. 
Customer work check was garnish from June 2019 

until now and she has not been abl~ to find any 
s.olution to this problem. I checked with Tilanium 
and NSLOS and she started a rehab but she don't 

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
finish. Cu$tomer doesn' t know anything about the 

3/3/2020 13:32 Complaint Wag~ Garnishment process and I think that since they were already 3/ 3/.020 14:09 
In Default 

garnishing she thought it was the same pavmenL 
Customer a lso has a BDR appllcalion since 2018 .and 
I d on't think she chose the optk>n to nop any 
c:ollec.tion, I told her that I will transfe r her to DOR 
855-279-6207 to help he r updat~ the application 
and !ihe can choose that o ption 10 stop all collection. 
I also told her to call ORG and see If se can apply 
economic ha rdshlp. l gave the c.ase number to the 
customer and transferred rt to BDR to help he, with 
thec;ue. 

Have you con1acted the em ity associated with your To prevent a TOP Offset. 
issue! No Ha,..e you comaa ed the Department of 
Education regarding this b;sue:No Please describe 
details of your lssue.: He received .a IN t~r that he 
potcntrally could receive- a TOf> Offse-t In addition to 
his curreot AWG on his account however, he is a 
victim of identity theft. Call Note:5: The cu5tomer 
called and stated that he rec~ived a le tter from 
Department of Education {EDI indicabng If he does 
not reSpond he could potentially be affected by a 
TOP Offset for hls default debt and asked If they 
c:ould do that sf nee he is currently being affected by 

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
AWG. I informed him tha t Is iC.C:Urate t~at they could 

3/3/2020 14:27 Complaint 
In Default 

Wage Garnishment potentiallyoHset him in addition to AWG and he 3/3/2020 14:27 
said he never took out the~e federal loans and that 
he has been drsputing them for year.s. I informed 
hlm I do see he wa.s previously denied in 08/2019 for 
the Identity theft discharge. I advised ORG ls the 
service, of his loans and that he would need to 
sp~ak with them directly in managins his account to 
prevent a TOP Off$~t. I provided ORG's number of 
(800) 621-3115 and provided the Cii.Se number in 
case he hai any lssu~ and transfe,rN! lht! call. 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity assoc:iated with your Resolve. default or get loan dtschar~e 

~SUC!· Vt!i Havt ~0\1 contacted t hl.1 Ocf}arfmcM i:.t 
M uutlon wgard1rie this tssue: No Pl(!.l5t d~scrlbe 

(b )(6) 
c1etail5 of yovr mwe: lhe customer Is wantlos more 
inrormatfon Of\ her defaulted loam a-s -.ne Is &eU:1og 

S/l/202016:U Cumo"t.urit 
ReG&'Y'ir.gStvdent rinillClal Aid ~ AWG. Call Notf's: I i'idVl!red it appears. 5he h.a!t 

3/3/2020 16:22 
lri Oef~ult 

Wagv G;un"°hme-11l defaulted loa115 with OOG and ihe PCA asslg:ned to 

her loiilnsa,e FH Cann & AsrociaU!!i. ladvlsed Ml.lid 
SCtuf} d 1~P.!1Yn•~1'lPl.1" ~•1h tl'le PCA at (917) 617• 

9116 

Whaf I~ the ,,Jme of your c.ollectioo comm,mlcatlon 

0&'1'!ty7 l!T'merlipte Credit RecoYery Have vou 
contactEd your collection agency re~ rdini; thi:: 
u;suel Yes Ha ve you , eac.hed out to the U.S. 
O.epartrrumt or Edutatlru, or your guaranty ag~nev 
,l!ga.-(!1ng. Ufu 1!1.rn~7 'v@s May~ fo\l iNorlrnd WILn 

V•/20201.G;l7 OlrtJJ)lalrlL 
IH!piVihg Srudent f"jrianOal f.1,id , 

Wc1gc Gamlst'ln\('trrL 
,mother entity, \ LKtl t1i a s-tode:rit two debt reJld 

3/l4./2020 lJ.:16 
In Oetault companv (al5-o known ~s a th1rd•o-artv debt relief 

compar-+y!, regan:Hng t t,is is.sue? .NoPte.ase 
d~eribe th~ 11sue you havf? r@pavirrg your loans or 
E,r-an~. You .. caS@. numb.er is~ or 

1-..:rere~c1.1. rh•~ 1.t no t Usted Of' ltle WC!b~ce 

.. .l\lt:! '{OU rnnractt!d t·~1e entity 3S!>0dat~d with your Cus:tomcn wuultJ II~ t1is loam 
i~ue: 'l'e.5 H,1ve voo conta<ted rile Oepartmern of consolidaterl ~ he c;irr aptJIY for en 
EdlJGl\:lon r~giirdins tj)1s: Issue: (io Please describe 
derails o( your lss·ue'. (.ustomer .statE'ld t~at tie Wil'i 

trying to co.11:5,0tid,n@ Ms 1oan and he· was told that 
'11~ loa ns wC!re e llgible for t_he col}.Soli"da tion els he 

w~s not lri AWG, Cujtorner stated that h(.t was- tht!n 
c1eoled for ihe consolidation beuuse oJ the A\o.JG 
;,nd iho.se IWF\ were the.n i-illi:en off tl'le 

consofidauan. ~II Notes: C.ustoroer called and 
stac~d that f;e wasc:a!lirig io reg·arcl!i t.o t,js federal 

sltident loan"~-·Customer stated 'tha\ he h,1d ~ans 

"eJJi>-Vlng Stvderit nnar)("·•o1I Md • 
'W•l.h Na\ller,l a nd O~G. CtJ!.tOmY .st_ated that tht! 

,/A/1010 IBcll Comotalnl Wa~ Ga,rrishmerrt loans 1tiat w£!re: In default with NJ vrent Md b@~n 0/21/2020 l7c26 
In Oetault 

fesol\led thal he was trv,n,: to consolidate h;s ktiln'i 
afld he. wa,s told by cm.st pro~sior,al that tf'ifv ¥/efe 

ehj!1bte tbr the coMOlldat.10n as he WtJS not in the 
AWG, Oistomer stated that he. tompl~ted t_he loan 

coruotlditton ;appllcatJon 3nd he was 12llglb11! tt11m 

Iba, t\istomer st.sr~d that ht! ,ll'l~d to do the 
consolld~flon il:M it was then a:enif'd tll'cau.se of tl'1e 

AWG, c.\Jstomer suited rhat he was ooginally told ht: 
was not in A.WG and he. was .:iblf ro consolidate. 
CmtOJT'let ~tated that his loans with Navient we re 

approved /or the cons61Jdabon but h.S loaf\S with 
ORG wet e not. 1-ad'\llsed the: customt'.!t that I would 
esca1Jte a ca~e for hm, and I 1·nform~d lhe ttl$tom11::r 

Have vou contacted the entity a~soci'aled with your fo ger a iwae~ garr.h,hthl!l'U srooi;~tJ 1U 1111 
6SU(!; Vi!, HiNf you contacted th~ OC!partm{>ntof t,as fli'IIShl!tl Pl Vlfl£ tits toan!o. 
E.ctu~tlor. rtRan.fins this fswe; Ve, Ple~se du€ril){-
detail5 ofvour lsit,e: Customer conta<.te.d oYrofflce 
~Ing an qfh,et/wag~ gamiS,'1111'\!ht- Call Notes.' 
OJslomer c.alled ,n &tatin_g that he has been offset 

a_nd his wages gartusf).ed for 8 yea~11ow_ He stater! 

tMl he has contM-te:J ORG about 1he gamlshroo111 
and they will tiot advl~d -as to Why t~'° are :rt:111 
ta~ii,g monie5 from his oav and wben It will stop f-1)5 
employeradvis-ed .th~t he 'has timshea the-
gam isllmenr and does i,o t tJridersrand why the 

~e(Jily'ing_StUrlerrt riniiinclal Ain • 
letter to!ot01' lh e gamishmenlhas not c.ameyet 

3/5/2020 8;10 Comota111l Wage Gafn~hmenl CUH0IJ"ler IS ft!QtJ~Sting tt\at he Is told W,h'V th!!. 4/30/2010 9:53 
In [j'e_fij1d! 

~.1rnishmetn hJs co,wnued anti that a,w momts tt,at 
he paid over the balanc.e of the klan retumed to 
firm.. I ad'Jjsed that I c.u\es"34ate a case fa< furtt,er 
reView. I informed thern the ca,e re.solution time 
frame Is Up to 60 days, a nd 1-15 days for ttie flo:t 

uu'treacll and adv)sl!'d lhem to che~ the Jt.mk/spam 
tolde:r of th~r-er"n.:ill as tMV tar\ rt!plv without 

rMngl"R t h('S11bje(f line for ii ~o go direcrly io 1ne 

tase worker as we em late these case ou1 of our 
otfic.e and wo(k ot1the case a~d don't have access 10 

tM!:! ea!.e work.lK's Information. I provided thf:!fr c:,ne 
number and -adllised if thev ha Yen'! 1ea:>1ved 

1t1yti11n1:1 w lttun l •lS dayi tht!'( c.1r1 cortl.,ltl ou1 



She spoke with doe, back it\,2017 she had a st.Lidem Cuslomer wants to ,e,urn to school and 
10,m ;,ntt thtt 1t\1m d{!favtted, Now tt1ey ,m! ger flna.noa( .11d. 
garnlskh,g her wc1ge:s. t h(! torn I-amount was 939,"1'.i 
tt\ev have g~rois~eQ $707 .17. She sooke wJth 1hem 
ye.sterd;;av and there •~a balan,~ for late fee,s ,and 
iri t;erest, she owe,s o·'ilfr$500. She.is trying tQ gotiao; 
10 sch~ •rid !.he Ldtl'tget financial ~td. Her 1etiool 
advJ_s<!d tha_tsome people we1e able to gl!t f'lnand a l 

ild fn .sJm11a, .sltuat10n. She c.-3n't P~'t' the balanc:t <1ff 
hec.aose she- can't afford rt Thev offered her a 
cornpromi,;e of 50-60 doft~rs This is l"ot -a big 

(b)(6) drfterence~ '!ihe is fl'Vll'\B to tiru:I -:iQme !ielp.. She ~PQke 

tte~vlrig 5tUdl!n l Flnarfdal Atd 
wjth someone who wa5 extremetv nasty Lo her who 

3/S/20-,..0 9~4 Cmrfptalnt Wage Gam~hm~I Wil.!i a .supe,v.sor at 800.6..21.311.S. Sile doesn't ,ec;all 3/,/10201(J'10 
In Deftwlt U\l?pf!r5oM n.am~llnd thev l\ungup on hN, 5ht Vilas 

!iuppo~ed to be tra1)sfe.r,Jng her. st1e was ad\ll~d 
that.she was the tughen oerson t'hat she <:ould !'Qeak 
too, Then she. went [b transfer and instead fust 

ended the tall. I vefified lhe C:U!i\tomers pii ~nd 
pulled her Up In nskis. t lh"°n advised that wtien her 
lt,ar,s go Into def~uJt U,(.t only w-..y to ge-t f1nar1d-.ll a1d 
:ag3lf\\vould tt-to gC!l hl'.!f loan.s out o f dl'fal.Jlt or 10 
tiave c1 OEtautt c..le-arancc letfer from ~tie servi~e-r De.Ji 
t-ll~ional RecoYeries 1-.S.77-221-9729 DfiG 
800,6'.21,3'115 I advlSed that there is three wayso·ut. 
of d~fault. 1) P•vment in foll. 2) Renab. 3) 
Con.solrdation. Ri>hab Is a proce.~s that takes 9 

Have you conlacted the entity assodated with your The cu,storner wants tti!!Se loans forgiven. 
4Ss_uc: 'l'!!s Have -you contacted lhe O!!partmt:>nt of 
EtJuc.atlon l(.tgardu, i:; thfs !ss-ue~ Vf!S Please describe 
dt:!t.llls of -.iovr ISSJJC!.: lite.customer eallcd and SIA~d 
f~llt tt,is past Tue~Oav, March 3. 2.010 '1e receivttt ;;i 
9 p.,ge. doc m the rnan frorn Oe-pt of Ed, AOP UC, 
!;etii:lnt Solotions con~•ng wage ga~mshrne.nt 
aga,nst him. She.said .!ihe do~n?t kf!OW anythlog 
about this_ Call Notes-'..One or thl' pages has a DepL 
of l d st<>.r,ip. ll ~M.l'.Jres-s~d to his cm~oyer 
c:on~ming wa~e girnit;hmt-nt. He cont~c(ed lhE 
Consumer Protectfon B1o.1reau .an.(I filed ;;:i comolamt, 

Rei:ia·ving 5tudc.1"1t Flnal'\Coal Aid • 
He contacted his payroll Oept, at.hi~ employment 

SIS/2020 H:4& Comp.a,r, t Wag~ Grmusliment and lt:>t lhem1tn0w what ls going on1 anci f1ledc1 5/8/1020 U :37 
l tt Oi.!.fo11lt con,plaint. He lo.Id tt,em he will mail lhe docum~r,l.s 

tb U'l~rn-, HI~ main conce,n o th.tt he \v,u oot told 
that h~ rec~IY~ fo,1ns that he had to ~V for. And 
that he was not: Informed who him loan servicer Wol:i 

a11d what is going on wJrh ;hf>..m. H~ fee.ls they 1ied ro 

hfm ernployer(Hert1) s;iv,ns they prev10U$ly 
contact.Ed hlm concernOn.g the loans. and Clldn7"t gf'/e 
tum~ cham:, to dlstiute. tt)e ct-ebt He dri+rru: h~ Wll!i> 

(1t!Vcr 00'1.l.1{t ~d. llr~V d3h'r1(\(J t h,~ COliJ,aCted hlm 

i>reviously but he ~ Id they did not . He ttfd go to 
college ill 1994 "3rtd 1995. He wen: to Sean1e Pacific 
uruversil;y and Norfolk: Stat~ University. 1--le said .he 
did take.out loan;.. He !.ay.; heh~~ not received iHlV 

What is tt,e riarne of ycur collec;tion age'lcy? Coast My loan out of Coast Pro tei~ional Inc.'~ 
Professional H.a11e you w ntacted ~our coUectlan h.a11d~ my c:reQit r~port beihg CORRECTEO, 
.agency regarding this ~l.ll!? Yes Have. ~all {eached and I will mo1ke foll repavmertt (5410) 

out rn tl\e U.S, 01:'.µ-artment of tdoc.1t1or, ot your to(('lotrov.11 i,s,nxcd J tlOVe... 

guaranty agen.cy fegardlng thb. l~uc 1 !Ito Havo. 
\IOU woflm :t wltt"l -another enrttv, sv.cti ~~ i 'St\Jderi, 
10:m i:it:"bt ft'lief cornoanv (also ttnowti as a thitd-
oarty detit reli~t' cornpor,v), r.egardiri_g this 
issue.? No Please d~ibe the issue you h:aYe-
iepaylng your loalJS or ~rants. TO start, the 
!ill.Ud.{!mald wl"!bS/l{! AN IJ lhe rllV!!d-iJebt webslt{'-
hnth show my remalntrii balan-c.e o n rn~ student 

Repaylng.Stude4"1t Fif'lilr\C1ill Aid ~ 
loaf'· to oow beS410, which sound'i ~orrect to me 

3/1/Z0IJJ 1,:JI C.omot;u11t Wile£! G.1mi.ihme-n1 Co;ist rr-ofes-sion,11 Inc. is- reportine rnv d~bt as. a non- J/l0/Z020 10:2S 
In Default defaulted debt ilnd it t5 clfrrentlv at $894. I flrrt 

noticed. lhts p.irt:lcula, tssue in November of fa5t year 
\vfl!t\ U\C! debt -#as bf!lf1g fl!POfted Cl~ $870. I 
thouti:ht al the time tMt Ii mav bl! comm , but as It 
hil.Ji stearlllV 1ncreait:1d over the past fe.W month,, this 
is cl1;>arlv nor the ca.se. Not or1tv js it be:ini:.; reporti:'d 

as a hi~her amount, bl.Jt it's-als-o a«tJmulating "late 
paVme,,t" r'~Po~ on my c,redit r@port So 1r13t:ead af 
o lat~ u~vrnt!nts not tvim two montt\s :-..go, I "uw 
~ho'w 7 late tiaVmNlH all regafQhig thli Jpan. rl\1.s 
loan is defaµlfe(':l. ltd:Oesn'taccuMtJlate ]rtte-resr, 
There •.s no paym-e-ni o lan. I c.an .say ttun for certain 
bew!W.E' uimv NUMEROUS atte{Tlpts I Q call Caas-t 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iiSsociated with your To have the w~ge iarnlshment retnO\led, 
~sue· No Ha\/~ vou conr.lctcd the Df?oart}'rlf:!1lt o, 
Ettuuclon wgatdlf"tfl this tssue~ No PIV.\Sl di"t,SCrlb~ 
c1euils ofyaur ,n:1~: Customer ~lled 1n ,f:garc1inR 
her wil3es being pmlshed Oue to t,er def.Jutted 
stlldierlt loilns. She state$ that ~h~ -submitted r1ll the 
,egulred 1focume'ltat1on lo them for the. hardship 
but they still garnished her pavched: .. Call Note.s: 
CuHomer called In stating t.hM sh~ 'wd~ conta<rnd bv 
ilrt ilttomev statit16 tl'!Jl "-er waget wefe so•ns tQ be 
P,arniilled dJJe to he, -5-tUdent loM:s, She stat~ th;i1 

(b)(6) 
~he eo:nracted them afld provided all ;he. requ•red 

ltf!~Vlrig 5tUdl!nl Floandal Atd • 
doc:ume{ltatlon but then they garnistied tier 

S/5/1O201'5O enm·ptaint Wage Ga,rf~hment paydleck: S200. She states that ~he Is a !.iflglE! mom 3/5/7010 10;07 
In Deflwlt 

} rid eannot~ffotd lh!S, I ld\ll~d tt,Jt ln un!I!, to f!€'\ 

uut of default, a bor(ow"cr ~auld h;:ave to M.h!!r 
,epvy tlle de.bi in full, consolidate the toaf\s, or 
complete Ion reh_9bilii.ation. I iidvised th.at !iihe 
cont.act the DefauJt Resolution G1oup (DRG} and 
enter -all ierO!'. in o rder to ~peak With a 
u2pr~enutli,111 a"rld soo If h('t docume11u were 
retelvt!d .Jnd the· status o f her hart.l.5hlp re.qu~ ·at 
(800) 621.J1lS. I adV1Sed that she alsosi;iert~ to 
them aboot t·he 1oafl retiaQii~a110n an·d tt\at rt wol{!d 
take tive ri!hab pi!yments in order to rl!move the 
wage gamlshment. t pr0vided her case number. She 
th1mkeci me ,md the call end~d, 

tiave you canl<icted (he entity associated with your To resolve defalttted status ~r,d stop 
tSSuc: 'l'!!s Ha..,e -you contacte-d ihe Oepartm'E'n~ at gaml!.hrnen,. 
Uu{ltlon ,~gatd1nt:; this !SS'tle· VC!f Ple~s@de'Sc,ltie 
dcr~Hs. of ~ovr 1ss.ut1: Customc, o.etds to stop wage 
a,ami~hmef"lt ;,1\d TOP offset Call Notes: Ct.tstorner 
~Id t l"H1t she i.s deferment but her c:h~cks-are belnR 
garnished. S~said that t~y are ta1':.~n· l5% ot tte-r 
check and .they i1re. not g+..,ln& her anv options for :1 

1epayrJ1e.nt plan.. hlsked when the g~mlshme.n1 
~l~rted. at'ld st"M! said M.av 20-19, Shi'.! saJd u,at she 
was not Riven any informauon iobout the. 
ijAmi~hmef"li:, She "Said that sh.e canno1 "ifford i~ 

Rt>craving Student Flnal"\C'al Aid • 
garnishment. I advised her ih:n $heh-as'}. 1oaM that 

Sl&/2O2O t•:42 Com~.a,1,1 Wag~ Gruiusliment art!. lo a del,iUlted stattls and tht?. re.st are showing 3/9/l0201O:00 
h t Onf:,11lt 

rapaymenL I told h~t that her loans were held with 
N.!lv~,u Solution! ,rnd OMCS. t octvlse:d hel of th!! 
uptlo,,!t to rcmtve the def'aulted status: Pay the-
loans in ful~ loJn ~ehab,litatlon: Vo,u must encet an 
i58reea~e repayFT1ent plan with 'l'our1oan servicer 

and •also sign this A&reemeflt. You will thell be 
,egulre-d to make 9 monthly on t[mt' payment!,, The 
~avmen\ 1s- caleulate!d from your ,ncomt!, Once that 
91h payfl"iefllfs f(l('.(![YC!d, vou, I CCOli"nt couftJ tr.inifor 
ttl ;., 'lew servJcer ro, vou to cor\tl11ue makrng 
momhly payments, You most contmue to make the 
payme."tf u1161 you ~c,l;!i ... e a notice of your new 
loiln servicer. If you complete the rehilb pr~ram, 

ttave you contacted the entity a~socl.tted with yotJr To stoD wai:ie gami51iment 
~su!!:' 'l'!!S' 11,we -you contacted rile Oflparrment at 
Edu~tlon regprd,,ig thlS tswe: Y~ Plea:se de.1acr1be 
dm~II! of Vbllr usuc: Custom.e, reqUC!sttn·g th~ i;..Jge 
ijMnlst}m~m 00 Slop~d dtil! lO ™-'' st,mlng lhl! lOiltl 
1ehob1htarion p ror,rim Coll NotE-S: CListome.r re.ports 
that h~r wages are being garnished d ue. to her loaf}5 

being detc1ulted. She was told th-ai1 she would h.iYe 
fa wail GO days for a heari'lg from the Department 
of Edu<:abon. She ~1d that sM was on a $5 month 
flJVn"IQ(ll thJljl.lSt ~tarted last W~t!k J IOl'l,g Wlt.h l)1e. 
wilse sarnis~ rnem. s,ie i-JiO tr.,1t she soote w10, 

Re~yh,g.!itude4"1t ~iflancfal Aid ~ 
N;i,.i~nt also about lh1s iss1ie-, She Wis told that the 

?>/1/ZOIJJ l 6:05 Comofa111t WiJfftG.1mi.sf-tmt'Ot wage garn1sllme"t would comi.nue. fo r 9 mor,;hs i" 1/6/1010 H ,15 
In Default 

addltlM to her mak.i"g the mOfllhty pavmeot. She 
said tha~ she felt l'ltO default bl:!caiJ!>E' she had a 
brain tumor She said t'1al st,12 d id no\ rttewt 
ilnvthlng,n the mail resardlns the samishment ;ind 
tt\11.t twr c11fl'eflt joti stJrte<t tt;e s-arnlshm.ent w,iJwul 
te:t1inr her. I advised her that-she could re-qt.Jest. a 
hearing within the DOE if thjs was goi"n,g to plaoe a 
ttardship on h@r. She- sard that due- to herwa.lles 
tll!lng g.im1sh"ed tnal she w,u f,}(,lr,g bf!,r,g evjctftd 
trott1 he-r ap~rt,ne-nt, J pcol/oded htu with tflr contact 
1nrormatlon for ORG, \800) 621-'3115 alona-With her 
£asenum~f. 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iissoclated whtt your 
~su~- M .-.c1\IC yc,u corttlCttd the t)~p3r1ment o f 
Eduuclon wgatd11"1fl til l~ tss\le· 110 Ple.iM! d.l!!i£r,tbt! 
c1etail~ ofyovr m.o~: Would l1kie: totnow why hl5 

(b)(6) 
t.1>1e~ a,e be:ing ti~er,, if!d why 1 servlce,n,e-
havln~ him pc:1y on the ~me k>an. Ctll Notes: The 

R('{lay111g,Stu(h'.!'1t FltHUl(ial Aid i::U!itomer c'a1led and nau,d lhat he has a loans and 2 
3/5/WI.0 IR:ll (omoiamt 

111 Default 
Wage G11,flishment set'llce,s. So ror l luan the servkers are ttving to '!r/6(1.0l.0 ll:17" 

tha,ge hl"1 fo'r t)-ie, um~ Otlt'!, .. ~ jS uaHr)g thJL hli 
til,11e:s a1t be:ing u,ef\ os v--~I. t "'as about to discuss 
c1tiail~ on tits loans and further :s:tep~ but the call 
wa~ discoonec.ted. 

What is tt,e name at vour c:ol1t'd:ion af.,l:'11t;y? Not Talk ta myl,;iwyl!"r, 

listed Ha-.ie you contacted yotir coJ1eet1on ag"'nC:V 
,egardlng lhtS" isrue.'? Yes Have you re·ac:hed out ro 
th!! lJ ·S. Department orEdw:atlon or vout guarant'V 
.igentV ree,arding thl.s. 1S$Ue? Ve.s Have vou wort--ed 
with .iriot~er entity, ~ucti as a s1vaerit ki•rn debt 

flfhe-f comp,any j;,l!i,ottnoWJl a:. a fhird .. pitrty debt 

1/B/20ZU 14:33 
ReQaying.S·tudent FinarlOai Aid .. 

Wagl! Garnbhme-tll 
,etreJ c:ompany). ,f:,gartllrtg tiits· l~Ue? rfo Plesa.se 

3/11/2020 15:31 (CJ.t11Dli.111l 
In De-fault deserltie lhe, issue you have repayln@ your 1oan':. or 

gtant.,, Navief'lt ntgl~ t&d to give. me. tht option of 
an rncome based pl.Jn .;nd i'n.st~d offered 
fnrhearan.ce Now the dept of education is 
g.imis:hitl8 rnv disability wag~s. 

Have vou c□nlac,ted the l!f1tity a">s:6c.1at.ed wl!h your StopAWG 
issue: No Have- you con1ac1ed the Depart(Tlent of 
I:ducatlon ,egard1ng th 15' b.Sue: No Please: d€!Scr!b~ 
Pt$J:lls of vovr fs'iue: The -c:ustomer ,,eeds m se, up 
oavment plan to itOR AWG Call Notes: The customer 
wa.s c.allin·g about his.studfnt lo:i!lflS:. H~ ~e.ds 

servic:ef infQrmation bec.:u1se he lleE!d..'i to set up 
pa"Vme.nt pl.tl'l,, He said Lho1l he was in AWG-a.s: Well. I 
ei,:plafhed tt\.:it h(I w111 nee'1 lo work with ttle PCA 
that was ass•gr'\ed M U11! df!flll..llt~d loar't.s.. r (l.11Jll31r't~.d, 
the PCA was lmmet!late Credit Re,roverv, Im;. I 
oroYided t,im with86&-401•7187 e.)lt l2l to c.11. 

HCl(lc!Vlng StudMt tll'l.ln(j.JI Aid • 
OptiCl'\S ra Aiµoht,: the o~,.ault ed' StahJ1.: Loan 

1/9/201.0 9:l l .(Qmt.1!al111 
In DC!fault 

Wage Garnishment R~hc1D,l1t,1!IDf'I • lo reh.ibtUtatE! )our lo.in.;;, yo<4 mi.tSt ~/9/1.0lO 9:d I 
r tUl!r~n ~t~.1ble,1"epavmern plM 'Witt\\lOLir lo~n 
Y!f\lftet And ~lgn -a Rehtibllttal1on Ag~ement. Vou 
w11J W required to m.1ke nine.on time rnonthty 
o~vmems. lh"ese oavmems win l)e calc:ula.teoba.sE'd 
Hpon VOIJf current inc.ome. Afta-the ninth p~yment 
it received, yoot accoont should trin""s(er lo a new 
U:'f'ilkE!., for vou 10 c::ontinue your monthly pay1T1€'f'IU 
',1,iltl thCll'f'I, Voll must eonUm,.t> mak.Jng pi,~m@r\LS 

tmtli vou receive tlOti~ of yourl'6¥' )oal' nrvicert n 
yo\J arem AWGthls p,1·yment wlll be in a.ifd1tion to 

(clt11is.hrnm1t, but after the 5th. pa'fl1lenJ. was 
,~cefvl!d the AWG should be sloppe-d. I proYlded him 
with 866401-7187 ext. 12.1-

fbl/6) JNlth'Gref!ne Lamp, Inc-. ,concar;ted our Ms. Jo-nes inquirrOabout th-emailing 
offlcJ! In regards to -an AWG or$r. 5he s.tate5 Lho1t add1e!.s for e.mplove.rs for AWG Pll'/rJ'le.111.!-. 
~11erv so often, s.t,e is recei\tirtg a re tum orthf:! 
paym£!.nt tM l she \s .submltte.d, I tn:ttulrl!!!'d wh.lL 
1T!3illng addres'i thev we-re sub!l'lftTfng these: 
o-1vment,s to,. Md she.~t.lted thilt the't' were iolng to 
the folltlwing: U.S. Depanment ot Educ::~nion 

N;ulonal Payment Center ;:,,o. BQii 1050S1 /\d.antai" 
GA 3Q348-5081 While I obtained the.wstpme,r?s 
lnfom,atlOJl jNSlDS ~ho~ u,e customer t,as 1uans: in 
dMautt w,1h 0KG}, I E!ll:pial!'ll':d that I would Ml bto 
able ro d iSC1,1$S-any ot me customer7s :accotim-

Repaylng5tudi!flt Flnat,(1aj Aid · 
sp-eeific intormnion With h-erwithout a privacy 

•ltonozo ,oiu Co01ota111t W~RO ('jiijfni:sl'rtie-nt felease .sta~ment . H9w~veri w~e,i fCJQkj,ig uptt,e 3/10/IOZO lO•J9 In C)Qf~Hlf 
address !.tie provided, I wa.s continually redirected to 
O~GJs wtbsltl'. I e.~plalr\ed rhlsmformaMr) tolZ5) 

~ and stated d)dl I could provide. het with an 

addres.; that appe.ars to have been update-d,. bllt _.1,0 
wiH1 the phone number for tt,e-a@.ency thJt it fs 
pul1ins up.~ ~hilt sh-e c~n confirm ;f" thi~ i.!i the 
rnrrect maUlng address o r not. I p~avided he.- with 
ORG?.s pt,o(I~ fltimbe-r al (8.0CH621·31LSand\ h,e 
updat~d rnallll'lg add,ess ,H tJ,~ follo-,Jlng_; P3~mt!nl 

AQ.t1,e>.S: U,S, Oepartmert of ECIJ>Qt"fo" N<lfl°"'"'' 
Payment Center P.O. Aok 790336 St lotll"S1 MO 
63179-0336 Ms.. Jones had f"3 addft]oii;al guest)ons 
or conc4:!rns u this tunf! anGI U,f!! call w;.1; t1nded, 



Wt,at l.5 the oaml:! of yo\lr colll!c.tloo a,gencv? FH 1 am re~uE!$dn@ fo11hewage garni.!ihrtteot 

Cann & A_S:so<,.lat!!S H.!Yi! ~ou WorKed Wl t.h anoL.hrl'" to be llfrnd and to nl!goUJH! an affofdo1bt~ 
~nc1ry, ~uc-n as a slm1ertt lo.>11 dl.'bt rcOef company rep;ay,t1trllf.)lim, 
(also known a• a third-r,3,ty debt relief company), 
~gardmg th is is.sue? No Have you read''°" out to 
the U.S. Departmem ot Edocatioo or your gonranty 
agenC'y regardfng this i'ssue? Yes HaltB'/Dll 

contacted your coUectlon agl:!ocv regarding. this 

(b)(6) ~suel Yes Pletbe de.scrltli th~ IHu~ V<l tJ hJye 
,epii>yrni vour loans orsrants. t rec.:eivecl ii lef(er 

ReJJ.IYingStu.de,nt F1n.al"\Cial Aid · 
,eq~:;.ttng r~payment optk>ns ,mrl tflreaten1ng w.ai;ie 

#1or,020 11.crn! U)mj'.)l llll\l 
In Oet;:.uh 

W~iJ) GatJ1Lshm~nt gamisl:lrnem.,. The requirement was to sefl,d 4/ l</2010 16,0 I 
inforrnatlon m 3D day~. As I was- preparlng the 
U:!QUC!Sted tnfonnabon, ll'V wage garni.shmenl began 
1ht.! 10,lowln.6 Wei!k, roughly 1 days, 1101 the. 30 davs 
of \h~ k.'tt!!:f', l hav'f!! ma1.fo nome,ous -att@l(l'JpB lb 

QJnnm the c.ollectfon agEric:v tu,1t 10 no .aviail-

Have you contacted the entity a:;.soclatedwith your Stop the wage e;;irnl!ihment 
issue: n.o liave 9ou cqn,t:.1cted the OeJ;Jartmern o t 
Education 1eg.ar<hn.@ this Issue: " " Plea~ Gescr'jbE! 

dt!t.Jlls of ~ovr ISS.UO: Waeo Gdrnbhl'TICl'lt 1:.111 NOtes: 

1 he customer a iled ar,d statOO thil\ she. is hilvl,,g iJ 

Wil.Se gaml~h ment-ar'ld wants to i'top the 
gamishrnerir. I as-k rt sh~has<;:011rac11i!d th~ loan 
seNke-f'? She .!itates th;at-she-has-ccmtacted them 

3/I0/20,D ll!3< CD.mP~int 
Heµ1ylf1g S1ud1tol Fln,mct.11 Atd 

Wagp Ga,nishr,,ent 
and rh.ey a1e 5-ay,n.g that tJ,ey G!n n~t stop the 

3/ t0/2010 I 6!'18 
In Oefi,ulr garnishment. I ast her rf !.he had tonsldere.d dol.ng a 

foun ooosolidatlot1 w ~r~t the! lo;.ns out or dofaulL 1 

mrormed the cunomer th~t 5t,1; could c:ontan the 
col lec'uonigencv Credit A{lju&tment at (4191 782-

3709 ~xt. 1,17 ~o s peak ro tkern a botJt u IQaf'! 
coruotldab<m. 

What Is the: name of Your colledfon aguncy? Not M'/ rnoM1/ refunded and th'i!- ia be ciased. 
UHL'<i liavevou cor1ta<te-tl yuur collctlJon i!f;:<.'l'lt'V 

regard mg. thtS issue? Ve5 Havt vou reached out to 

the V.S, Oeoartn1eni of ldll~•nftm or vour gi,iirantv 
il,sency regarding t his i~sue'? Yes Have vov warted 
w,th anOU,er en6ty, ~udl as-a- student loan debt 

n.oher company jalso McJWl"I as a third .. party de-bl 

u:.-lrt-f oompa ny), <<-gar<:llne ttu.s iS&UL'? No PlcO.S(' 

;{1012:020 14:io Cumohdul 
Rei:i~ying !"it ode111 Financial Aid • 

Wag1t Ga,oljhmt!1ll 
dtt!it1ltle tt,~ tS~4.! vou have , ~pay'lf'lf.l your loan, or 

3/13/2020 L9:l2 
In Default- irants. I am not hPi\n"B' an l~sue1 my wnses ire and 

t,ave !;Ni-en garr,ished and my i-::~eral ra~ r~tums 

have been taken for ii loan that is not mine. I pakl 
aH rnY St \Jderit loaru but continue fo have 
totl~tt.011,- ~Y1r'ltl I OWIJ,, 

W'lil l:s the name of I/our co!le<it{Of' ilgeo~vl No1 I wolfld trir:;e for tt,em fQ stop garMsh"ihg my 

listed Have )'OO tontac.ted your collea-ion av.ency checb if vov g9t your money alrem-1~ and 
regard,in.g ttiis issue7 No f-lave you read,P-0 out to refund rne. b.aclcmy 111011.ey that?~ iust 
O\E! U.S. Department of Edtic:atlort or your guaranty beln@ talOng o ut rny ch«h 
ag('n('( ,~s.1rdlng t hl.s {sslJ.e 1 Ye~ t-la11~ vou wori:ed 
with .itiothcn rmt, ty, su<.h-asa &tUdt!nl l~ n dttl.lt 

rehet companv (als.o 't11own lli a third~partY debt 

'3/10/202Q l &,47 
Reoaving.StU<1erit r1n:1rM"~a1 AK1 - rnl let compariyt ~gardil"'B t t,i5 issue? N-o Please. 

3/13/ 2020 lS,S7 Comp'81t1l 
In Oef~ult 

Wag~ Ga1f11shment 
de$-Cribe the t.S>ue vou flaw repayi"n~ your loans or 
gran_t::s. l have ;elaved mv loan 17m not 

und.,..rstandfng, Wh~ mv checks .;rE! stfll being gar11lsh 
1f th~y took the r(l'11,1ln,t1g balance I owOO ff(if"n mv 

ra,iei on J/lG/201.0 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iiSsociated with your Customer wants the Garm~ment.s tu 
~SUC!· No Ha\/~ you conr.lctcd the Dt'?oart_merlt o, Stop, 

Eduotlon wgatd11"tfl this tssue: No Ph;,,"MI!: describe 
c1euils of your ,n:ttef Customer s.tated that he, SS 
,t\edwas belng garnished C..1J Noc~meustomer 
stJted that !ihe was beins garnishe-d and lh•H she 
wa.s unabl!! In afford th~ payment any longer. She 
stated lh,H she was un SS beneHu af!d sh@ was 

(b)(o) 
Urlab,~ !() do Myt_hl.,-g, Sht SlalJ!d th.at she \\ta~ 
ur,-ifble. 10 n)J ~e ,J\E! g;:i mi5flrneri-c payment ariv 

I/W/202019,>3 Conio1a1nt 
Retia-y'ingStuctent Fin;uwal Aid ~ 

WilP,1Jti~mis1'ml"flt 
lo~er. I Wis able ta see. th,n she. hfl~ 1 foan th,11 Ii JI 1012oio 20,1, 

In Default defaulted ood I-to~ a PCA.. I was able to explain t i-la£ 

she would havetb contact the PCA at l88S)2SJ..42.39 
W (770) and set up -a rehab i:itan. I stated \hot sh~ 
wotJtd be abh! tp reQuest :a ha1d\hlp packet.tnU 
mavh<!. bt!. abl~ to ~too the garn1~hm~nts as sh~ Is 
fTfaj:1,ig 1tle. rehJ.b pavment EOC 

What Is the name of your collect/on agtmCV? Coast I want the paperwork I wbmittecttturntid 
frufesslunal t-1.JYI! you L'011tae:tc...+.d yovt c.uH~ctluri 111 lor n'ly Atsw hrarlrig rl!qut'.st, rl'l,n 1, all, 
.ig~ncv (t!g.lrdlng thls {SSJJ~? Yes HaVf! '/OU H~3CJ\£-d I do not wanl to conoru,1! to get th~ rur, 
ovt to ttle U..S, Dep:art,ne(tt of E'ch.1C1tiol'\-0, vour aro.Jnd for another three r'(lonth!i, I (t(I not 
guaranty ~nqi r~garding this issue? Yes Have want io continue bac.t: ar,d tQrth witlt 
vou worked with ilflother entity~ such as a stud~nr Coan any longer. 
loan debt ,et1e.r company ,a_lsot nc,w" as a third• 

oar Ly dei:Jt relfe( company), re~ardlng this 
is~e.i1 t.ju Plei)S(t OO°!oUJbl! (h,e l:!,S\,4@ ~Oll h~YB 

ri:pal/1nR; vour lo.,ns or 8fants, To whom it mav 
QJl'"lcem, ! wanl to fHei oompl~int agaitut botti 
(on.st Protesslonal ((ollect1on A~encv on beh;df al 

He:iavlog Stut.hmt f'lnanctal Aid , 
US OepL of Edu) and the US Oe~L of Edu.. I have 

>/1 1/2070 8 !11 Gl!fterul (nqutf\l Wage Gamishl'Jlent bel!fl deal mg. with eoa~, ror !>everal years 1n fegards 5/4/1070 10,59 
In Det .. utt to rny dt"f.riutted m,i:h:,"lt l~arfs, Last ytar W<! it"t up ,1 

,ll.m where: 1 had to uav $5 3 month if'l 0tder to ,void 
A,arni$hm~nt. or co.l~ this w1U never pay It off. but 
it was somP.ttiing Ufltil I can aftord rrior~ ar,d I dOd 

make larse.r-payments whe11 able:to. C~st h.ad my 
oa11k ac.col{Ot and wa-s auto araftlng mOOU'l[y. Jun of 
2019 was 1he lc\s1 p-aym~nt drafted and lt?s un,M!111 
wtiy che dlsoo'ntlnu~d drafting, tn S~ptomb~, ~ callt'.!d 
tke US Dept, of Edu to Sf'E! lf tpere W3S ao i'iHrt , 
Since I have started ,school a.gain, ►thought maybe 
the loaM werP nowtn iorbearance. t WU!; ass4,ed 
my loaM were currl!!ll .-nd I wa~ 1101 m dang!:! r ol 
ptnlshml.!l'lt, on Jam,arv .l!i t ,~c~lved ,a vefy low 

Have you cQntacted the entity a~oclated with your Borrower (\u/!.lX{OJl!i wh□ ii ra._U\il hi~ EiS 
tssue: No Have you (O.ntacted the DeJ)artrr,ent of Benefits-. 
~ducarlo,, i~gard1ng th 1s l.!.ru~ NO Pl~as~ dl!"!$crlbt'. 
dtttaHs of your •ssu-e: Botrowet s~au~., lh~l hls55 
nenefi~ are bemg pmlshed He wants to know who 
~ raking the moneyt CaU Notes- DOE:is taking ttle 
funds, He has .i defaulted loan that was obtained tot' 
~oerror T,aining Ser,,.1ces in 1985. The acCDUnJ 
duJault{!d In 1993 s1nd as-signt-d to D~G for 

c:ollect!Of"t!>. 4s of March 11, 2020 th!} balance l!o 
$7,441,58 IPfincip;;it $1,070..SS a"d lnte-rest 

J./11../2020 10 Zl Ctim'"11~tnL 
t\epi v1ngs1ud1ml f'lnartaoll Atd • 

Wafft Garnlshmenl $5,371.03), The Ot"partmen1 of Ju~tlce Mic;h1gan 1:5 
3 / 11/2020 10:32 

In Default a!>0 assign¢ to collect on the au:qunt. The 
borrower st.:1tes tha1 th(!re was a third party who 
f□ak the chect and ran off. He never wen.t t6 school. 
AUVl!oed tte m..iy call OHG at 600--621'311~ amt ~flli!t 
mall lff"O:>. This will take him to tile Oe().trtment of 
lustl~ MP<higan Jf h.e pot5 1n ,aO :z.eroi;n place of hi~ 
SSN tl'II.\ wltl take h im to a lfve. rep('ese1itative within 
ORG olflce:_ 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iiSsociated witt't your Needs to ri?duce or $top the wagt; 
~SIJC!· No Ha\/~ vou conrac!cd rhe Df?oart}'rlf!1U o, g3rnl~hl'l'lf!t'll 
Eduutlon wgatd1rlf:1 this tssue· No Ph;,,.1.5e; di"!,Strlbe 
c1euils of yc,ur 1ss1,e: She $aid het Pi:1Vd,e<1:s are 
tie111g garni"-tl t>d 'inO ttle-i::amistimentl5 uusing a 
flnnno;:1lh.mbhip. Se ~ id she tried to make 
payme.rtt arrangements but thev were going to keep 
garnishin~ h@.r wag~ while she made payments il_nd 
she sold 5h~JU~{ can OOl affon1 that. Ca1l NO{(!S'; 11ft 
tier lv'low ttfat tle-rloans a,e in'der.!Wl with CA 

(b)(6) 
N~t1onal Re.c;ovenes1 I told he,-to contact them 2it 

1377) 221-9729 ext 1Q43. S.h.e said she already spoke 

~e~vlrig 5tUdl!nl Flnar-Ktal Atd 
wrth thl:!m, I d$ked 1f shi!! had requested a hl:!arlng to 

3/!l/20~0 ll.06 Cmrfptalnt 
In Defiwlt 

Wage Garnl!thm1p11 get u,e garnlsllment stopped 1Ji" reduced ~.Ii'!! said s1;,no20 '17,oo 
~lit! h;,d but was de1111:'d bec-Jus"' t hey w~re mrssJng 
titr 1040 till!: Fr.!lUIJ'l~O she+ $1!nttt lrt aod j"IOW thev 
~f(l tliefe fs r\Ot,;;inothe-r t°'Nrtng Mj]edule-cJ 10 ; tie 
WJII h.we to wait. She ~aid she. can not afford ,o WJltr 
bew!use they also ottset t,fr taxes arid U,e 
garnishment IS to muc.h. I let her know that we will 
t-~t::ifate her ,cr,sc, for f\Jrthc-< rc\11e.'w and sorr,eoM 
~1,ould <on,,1e1 ht'!r withfn 1S clays~ She warttOO ro 
icnow if the,~ was anvi:hln~ else-,ie,eded that they 
fTla'I need tQ review for tt,e h~ring s!ie s_aid tier rent 
has increased. I ~lie trer the case nu mht-r ;md, we 
ended the rail. 

Ta wt.a,,, lt may conceffl; The ~ c1.uach1.J~en.s 
AttomlN G1mera1•~ offlCe ,s ,n receipt of a comjjlaln t 
fl'Orillh\/~ \ IEnclosl!d ·are signed relc3Sf.\ 
fo1m5' fror Ot1 Jolnoarv 16, 2.020.~ 

I ~ S1ates that he received notice of Wfl&e 

wilhli~ding from Ns .emptover'<s payro ll s.ervice 
i;:ompa~, AOP. l LC (/\OP).jtb){6) ~i~covered 
that ttie garnishment was due !a a defaulted federal 
slt1dent loan taken for his altendatU:e at Tl!>r:as 

·, L-Ct\ln('al \)nlWtsltv H"l 1985f£b\/6) ' mJiritaios thJl he- !'ever received.a notice "tow'dtno 
t,1m wtt.h 30 d,W~ to make arranijements to re~~ his 

J/ll/1020 16:ll 'Cot11()11111t 
Reii,aylrig Studeflt Firiar1<1ai Aid • 

W.Jge Gi-1r,iist,rJ1e-nt 
federal shJdenj. foal\5. Whe,n asJted, Pion,eer UPdit 

4/B/J.020 9,37 
in C>C!f:tult ~ecovefy stated that ttrl! no t1te was sent to a prior 

add,•ss atlfh \{R\ IGJ 
,~eµ<irts that he dur110\ ~nowth.n this 

lotll\ was.stlll If\ collectlon sod Is se~t\l'tg a P.!ll'l'tl('fil. 
tlf.nory for the !oar since it's orlgln;Jt'iofl, t c.1n be-
« ached di,..,,ly .i fh \(f, \ J if vou have ;my 
questioo5 cor,CErnfng 11'1s m.stte'r 

What ls theoameof yourcollc-tilon Olscontinue OOE c;ontr/'lr.tS with f>looeer 
agency? Pfoneer H;lve-you contacted your Credit Reca'lery d,ue 10 fraud ar,d/or 

,ollei;tion 3¥.ency re~rding thi~mue? Ves Have perjury and/or di, honesf)I . 
you reached o\Jt to the U.S. Department of 
Educ;atton a.- your guarantv d_gency rega,dtng t hb 
3SU(I? Yes HaV<! vou worked wnh ano\hM e-nUl\", 
such as a st uc.1ent IQan 'Oebt r~tfet cortipar,y (Jlso 
b 10W'fl as a 1hlrd-partV debt r~lef compolny), 
.-egardin,g th is i!osue7 NaPtease>describe. tile j!,;ue 
you hai_.e ,epaylng vouf loans 01 grants. C0Jlect1on 
agency (Pro neer Credit Reco'lery Inc) has repeated I\' 
IIM. includlua ~l~tlng tha, tM garnl~hment ordl?r I~ 

Retr.iving St!Jliem Financial Aid -
flOt from thern (lmply1ns per,urv,!ilnce the 

3/1112020 18:31 l@mpratnt 
In Default 

Wagl! Gi:ur,~t;me-t1l t1,,i1rn1stlrnen1 O<~er serir to fl'V eri1pl1Jver1,,cludes ,Jr, 4/l 5/2010 8:20 
e!.1¥.nature and 'creditor asern::y certification' from 
¥ art LaV,a, with 1credituragent.-v' fdenfilied as 
f loneer Credit Recovery Int .and 'from· ldenlifi~ .ai 
Plone~r c,~lt Re'-o\/L'ry Inc)_ u ,:irortun~U!IV1 1 was 
,i;ali_.t-enou.gh tu thtnk that chey would be nonl!st, 
and did not recofd thJl call Ttiev t,ave1 furthe-,1 lted 
abo1.1t-wtlat ap,ions ar{!; available, and huns up on 

me and mv wife becaute my bibv was upset and 
crytng (on a recmded c..itl). f u,-,ther, the Department 
of Eduution ~tafr t ~YI!' Sp()kl'I' I.CJ on the pMnc 
~t.tt<!.d {on o:1 <~rd~d call) that th.~ nave: no coMiol 
over tt'le-actfom o t thei, cMtractorf 



What [5 the oaml:!: of your s.ervker? Unknown Have To rec:eiVe the remarr,dl:!r orthe munles 
vou cootactOO your .scrvf1x-r r~.lfdlng 1.1\ls owt-J to /Tlf! 11'1 -a OrMly rr\atiner 
issue? Ye<J '13V{' yuu ti!clCht.!d l)IJl (U tht! U.S. 

De~nmellt of Education or V04'r ,i:1tar.;n1v ageney 
~garOm5 ttiis is.sue? Ye Ha11~ \IOU worketl Wit.fl 
;mother entity,s.Lldl as. a student loan debt reliet 
cornpany (al!to known a!t ii t,hird-oarty debt rnl1er 
corr,panyt, rl:?garding thts issue? No Ptedsl> 

(b)(6) 
dl!~crlbe. (ht> m,ut) ,'Ou hav~ (t?OaVlne 'tOlot loan~ or 
{l,t.arJ{S. Sever;JI fllOnths ;Jgo t repaio nw ctet.JulteQ 

Re1avingStu_de,ri1 f1n.al'\Qal Aid -
srudent lo~ns in M l The toan wllectlon agen'V 

~/11/'2020 23,31 UJm()lllllll 
In Oet;:.ull 

W~ifa Ga1J1lShm~nL mJSta~nly garnisN.!d mv paych~ck aAer a 1/9/2020 !9 00 
sertlement c1mount was rl:!:act,e&, but a~sut~ me 
that t.he garn1sl1ments Would be reh.mded to rne by 
t h!:! US Dept of Cduc..cloo, S.~vf!rat wf!eks aft~r I pa,d 
off tile. outst..lndir.g. batanc(! lfl foll, I nx~lved 1hre~ 
<erllnct <tie~ from the- US Treasury, HQwe11e.r, tl1I~ 
Wali o nly three checkt jQ\Jt of the !:i)( t I am <>Wed. 

Have you coruacted the er11ity a!>Sodated with your Borrower wantsSS Garmshment fo !itop. 

issue : Na Have you contacted the Deoartment af 
EduraU□n f'l!gardinc this tsrue: No Plt:-ase describe 
d<ttall! or your ,s~: Botrowet ft~d a fotbea1,a,nt~ 011 
f\~r iKCounL 5111! ~V3S $~l a form Md ~h(' Wll! sltk 
so snewas r,oc ab,e rosena tfle formb~in, t4er 5S 
Oleckare be1fl8 garnlsheQ Call Note.; To 
rehabilfi:acevour detauhed feoefal stuaent loan5, 
yo4J roust.agree. (in wrftin.gf w make nine,on•tim~, 
consecutive monthly payments with (.servicer~ 
Oe-pertdl!\g ot, vour 1ncm1ie~ yoo, ~ytfll<!.Ol uooe, thi!-
orogram col.lid be a~ low a5, .S~.00 per mooth After 

Rt!p.1cylf1g5tudeot FinaflCUII Aid · 
the IO.JF\ tias been fel1abi!ftat~d. vo.u will oeecl to 

l/12/2020 9 ,22 Comot,1111t W;,ge Ga,11ij~me.nt continue ma kin~ payment$ with 1servicer) untct vour l/lVZOl09,,S4 
In Default a<couf\,t J,a5 been transferted, to :a loan sef"\/ic-er, In 

iKtdltlo.n ta the Default HaLUs betng removed trom 
\'OU( 11'.lMj If '{(IU complete lllf! loa!'I r~nab11ll~itM 

~ret!ml'-111, the-def.ctult status. wtU be ,e-muved from 
vom qecllt re.pon as well. Nauonar Crt.dh Se~ce.$ 

i h\fR\ ~ US..939-1037 was prnvu:ied to 
t~ l::)Qrre>Wef, AcM::;ed:she needed co enter mto the 
loan rehab progta(Tl. After fifth pai,ment t,he 55 
~arnl~tunl'm W111 stop. J.iow~e, she nf!'edJ to rully 
rnmplern thl' loan ,ehctb program. If she stops 
makina payrnet'IS-'ifter the fifth payment 1he11 they 
will replace the SS garnishment an her accoum, 
Advise{:! if s~ stop~ makifl.S payments aftef the fi,WG 

HJVe vou con1acted the entify ass"oclated with \'OUr To dl!lpute ttie tl~b, 
issue: \'E!S HaYe you contacted rhe Oepartmem cf 

fduca.tian regard int t his iswe: Ves ~ease describe 
dera:ll!t 6( ybllr issue!: The clistomer stated she 
tete!Y~d -a gamlshmtHlt lt!Uer horn ICY hlt,;ht!r Cd and 
i fll' state-d ~he f@-t~ved 1hat letl~1 ll'l Jal'lvat'v and 
thev s.ai-;:J tl'Iey were goll't3 to garnt-"11 tier chW f'or a 
1o~n from l98'4-$he staterl the !ic.hool ~he iJ'iti"nded 
bec;;use tier 1oan Was dPta\Jlted rheyga,nished ner 
income lal(es and was paid o ff st,~ stat{!d. She 
,eCl.'lved th!!. letter years later. She !.Tate:d he.r ~ xes 
Wl!r!! last, t,Jke,, tn 2012. She<..ent tt,e prool S'he hat.I 

lhrnavi,..g Student F1nanQ:al AiJ:t -
and they reot a lettef' back sta1i"n·g she needed to 

3/12/2020 10'33 CompblnL W'tlgc Gatr1~hm~n1 ippeal lt l"ith the Ombudsrn;,,f\ CJ" Notes: J il(tVTs~d )/12/202010,43 
In OefaPJlt the cUstQmer thar we will ge, a ca!ie ue;:ned tor her. 

l asll:!d If she stlll ha.s tho.se d!JCUJT1en1£ and shE 

slated yes. I ask~d if Stie has .spoken w1t/'t11- \ "'j 
ffil~nd !oh~ stated oo. I .:idvl1~d tJ,~ fli~1 Stt!:p 

work Wllh ht::r and provided thal oumber 
(502) 696-12?8 I ad'w'lsed that she does have a ra:ie 
wiVJ our Qtfic~ afld after wo,~ing with lfh. \/R\ 
if she >ttll hls concerns .$he can c.ontac.t our office 
bact.. She stated lne sd,ool dos~ and shewa~ 
mtvllr able to use tter <ertlfli::ate;, t ~.diilsed th-e 
c.unomer that tnf.'y can tt(ltitv for BO. I ~XpJaln~cl t iff:! 

groc:ei5 and tJle $lOJ'.l coflectioos./fn1teara11re. I 
3dVfs:ed to apolv they can co to borrower 



0.Jstoml:!J called ln stating t}lat l;\e needed To have lua ns d.scharted. 
mrormatlon on t\ow ro ge.t a toan tJl~mlssttl. !'ff! 
~tared tnathe dttend~d Spc-1\CNIM ct,ll{lge. HC Wc!IS 

atte-nl1i"8 lo bec-ome ~ )(-r,i:y tech tlowever, he hid• 
c:r1m1nJI backj:t(OUlld c1nd the.school 1,r hlm attend' 

(b)(6) ar,VW<IY- He is curreinVV in a w~e ga rrfi!;t,mef'c arid 

wa~ :seeking_ opbtn\S for as-s,stance. He.5tated that n~ 

,ecrolved-a letter today Ma,-Ch Hand the l~Her was 

di:ltetl Mau:h Lflcl ill"ld mat1NJ M;m:h 3rd., 1 he lt!tter 

stated thil torl.ay M'ardl 12 was the de~dllne fo< him 

to submit 1nv ty1Je of dowmentation -and the loan 

cil.sch;u@e ilPPlication t hat was included-. f verified Pit 

tte~ vlrig5tud1:tnl Flnarfdal Atd 
a nd pulled the borrower up in NSlDS-and saw Lhat 

J/12/2020 14.55 Cnrnptaint Wage Ga,rf~hmenl he flad def.iu1ted loans held bv DRG-ond th!:!:.s tatus J / µ/2020 '15'14 
In Defsult 

'w<H defaultt>d s ir: co:i~(ut]V@ payments, I ask th~ 

wston,t!r If l)lJ h.ld ever be@,1 In a reflal>lllt<nto11 
"mgram for his def;11llted loJns 1'nc1 he stated yes 
bLll h is fjnapcla( si ruation had changed so he mi$5ed 

J: oaymem:. l-adYi.$ed that onte vau mhs -a payment 
In • rehab prngram thelf\v'lli s1ap the program arid 

ttwn your loa1u wOl 1101 CCJntt! O\Jtof the dtfaulhHJ 

s:1art.1s. 'Me a~i for lnfor.m~rkm aboue loar\ dtscMrg~ 

;,nd stJted t~a• th~y Md sent him fat:;~ certiflcattori 
dt.scaua1ifying s:tatl.l..i a pphc.a1ion. I a lso e1Cpl,11ned 
borrower defense to,1epayment a,i-d provided nlm 

wrth the website a nd hot lllli:! phone number. I afso 

praYided the phofle. number fa< DRG and a.ctvlsed to 

Have you c□nracted rhe ep,ity ussoclated w ith your Stop /1,WG i111d d 1spurs lo~ns for Indian 

asue: "l'e.!r Haye you contacted the O~partmen1 of Hilh Communrty College 

£duc;ulon tfgo.rd1ng thls lssve: 'Vt'!S P1Nut dt~c:r1bc 

dtttalls of your Issue: n,~ bom,w,u st.>,t.es t,.e: did riol 

;mend lnrllan tM5 Comm.unity COllep.e and has 

defaulied lw.ns for that school. "Call Nore-.: The 
tU~tomer ::.tates he ha> been apprQVe.d for AWG on 

a n def-cu.med stude.flt loans for lndlan HIils 

Communtty COiiege, He slates. h!! has never 

DttMded t.fus M.hool itlld has been dlspuclng ll With 

OJ\G ar,d lhe PCA. The PtA ~(M~ecl him he F\e,e.deo 

to conUJtt ORG and was advised by ORG that he 

) /12/lOlO 16'51 C.Omol.iu11t 
Repaying StUdeflt Finari<iaj Aid -

W.Jge (ijf11iil•rJ1ent 
needeo to cam act our oijic.e. fm further ai!iistarJce. 

~/'IA/1020 15:47 
in C>C!f3ult He statei-tlet,as been Cit!iputt,,g the. loa ns sl11ce hl-

H!c:rlved a warning of the carnlshmeot, and feels he 

~houJd not b-e getting ~n AWG sJnc~ hi:! t,;is been 

trying to r~soll/e-1.he- lSSti l!S... I ai:Msed o o, otflt t-
~01110 nave llj5 ca~ esutated for forttier re\/Jew 10 

itddre!i-i h15 concerns-. f provided his -r;a~e numbe>r 

a nd ad'll\sed of tt'le escalation 1;>roces. 

What Is the name-of your collc-<1ion agency1 Not A fair chance at Other npI!ons of 
Usred Haye you conta.cted yourcoJleq.i011 -agency repayment due. to l.;ck o1 proper 

,e.gi!rding tht5 issue? Ve.-; Ha\/t- yo\J r~ched 01Jt to notitii;:atian ;md tommunication <1nd 
the U.S. Depanment o(Educat111n or your: guaranty response 

•gencyregarciin~ this 1SSOe.? 'li!S H;ive you wof'ked 

w,th a no ther enmv, suw M'IJ nud~nt loan d~bt 

Reoaving S1Uder,t rinJOOal Aid ~ 
''=lt~f comuJny (.:,,lso "'1owfl as .i third-oanv delJt 

3/12/2020 19:114 Compia1r1l 
111 o ·e.fa ult 

Wage Gar,i~hmefll H:hef comp,HL\')i regardl~g thl'S issoe? Yes Ple..ise 3/24/2020 l3:l0 
d!!..<.icril:Le tht:-i.sS'Ue vou t,ave rf;!pavins vi;:iur 1oans or 
grar,ts,. My wages have been garn1shed for over a 

deutdc.. I ha ve p:1kf at least 20i:.. Wagl!!i s-til1 bt>lng 

gamlstW?d 



Whal Is the name of VDUr Collectf011 I would lrkE! l:hi:! coUectlon .a~ency to 
igt11cy"? Nauonal Gtel'.ltt s~rv!te-s lt~Ye you CMt.!1(l me, and e,'IJ>la,t\ •wt,'y t:}T!!V l'lallt nol 

conu.~d your to1tccdon agC!i'ICV ragal'tllr'lg chi~ prowssed the p.iyrnef"llS, At thl't po111t1 I 
iS'i1Jeil Vei Have vov 1"eached ovt ro the U,S, wan to JVSt p-jy tlieS. remalnffig monthly 
Department of Educa~ion or yoUr ,.uaranty agency PMments of S5 e~ .so I c::m 8'H ovt or 
~ gardihg ttw; i!o'iUE'_? No Have you woflced with w;w.e g.amishrr11ent·and I can con.solldate 
dn<>th.?r entity, sud1 as a stud~t loan debt relief rny loans. 
compa11f (al!oo known ar. a third-party dl!bt retref 
c:o",p,my t, reg.nl'.ltng ltl~s fS'su@? No P~ase 

(b)(6) rl~ribe the \s5\Je vou have repavms vovr 1oan5 or 

srants l h~11e trf.ed several tilmes to enter into~ 
tonn rehabilitcition With the collection il(;ency. I Wa!i 

~e~vlrig5tud!!nl Flnarfdal Atd 
flnaUv able to h1re a n attorney who a.sst!ed me\n 

J/f>/2020 >J.22 Cnrnptalnt Wage Garnl.!ihm1p11 cont-acting them/conrading on my be-hi;ff and w-as 3/16/70l0 9,21 
In Deftwlt abl11 to l'"W< Ir.to a te~ay·mernorog1c1m. Th@ nr.n 

$1.tvme!'lt was prO<:i:!ssed on Janua,y27tt'I, Z020, r~~ 
second oeyrnent should h.Ye hteo prO<.e.S~d on 
Februan.J 17th, 2070 bllt wa.s not done. I t,ave. t,led 

to reach out tQ the. coll-ection ,aGeni;y se1,1eral tunes 
and t om ne11eratJle \D speak wlt,h a pen.on. Instead, 
I h•ve ,o 1eJYe 1,1ottal o,,ul mes~es (thl~we@k i lonl! 
I hbVe lc,ff 6), NO ONE ha~ called l'}l£''badi: t~i.:pldlH 

wti,1t ist,Jpper,fn(l, t kl'Ow fn tt,e paperY(orr I sigf"!ed, 
it srates you cannot mi~ -a payment. I hcwe al.so 
reached nm rn my bank arv:i uiev have no record 
that ,my payment was proce~ed or a~tempted to be 
processed. Oue to my he·a1v, Issue~, I am not able lD 

Have you conl<icted the entity i:ISSoclated with your Tc stop gam•~nnieor and fn!ike tt"lese 
tSsuc: 'l'!!s Ha ... e -you contacte,d th!! Oepartmt:>n~ at lo,ms f;O away, 
EtJuc,atlM ,~gatd1rit:; this !sst1e: VC!f Ple~se d~'Sc,lbe 
dt!t.llls. of yovr 1ssut'.!.: Custom(!( callt.'d m ,eeafl':li to 
c:hKt be]r,~ gamW1ed i)nd comple,tir,R the BDR 
i!Prlt,.auon, Qtll Not.es: CvstomN said that he, 111n 
E_ot his BOR applicat;on bad: and h~ wa~ ln<structed 
tor.ill us. He scud that he was a body gudrd .for 
Prince in 1987 and was reqolred fo carry a CO. He. 
s.>ltl l rt thl! off.season he was llvlnt in Um.e Beach, CA 
and he went to a M".hool In long_ Beach to get• gi.m 
g 1u mit He saict that tl\e school Wi,S , rvlog fo ge, hlm 

Rt1pa·vi11g Student Flnal'\C'al Aid -
toc.ompl-ete 1he•!.Choolii,g to be-a r.ec.uriry gu.ard. He 

3/l3/l020 9:47 (om,=iia11w Wage Grmu.sliment silld tha~ he Was then told ~hat the school courd not ~IL.l/202010:34 
h t Onf:,11lt 

get him ii CG permit after he. had Already e!nroll1=d, 
t-1esa1ct tl\at t)-,ef<- W.J~ no-sloce In h11'(1golng s.1nrn 
(~t!V could fiOL t:;<!"t hlrn (he permit tM t tw MedOO, 
t-ie 5at0 then afcer-that 11le.s,hoal eot51'ult down fnr 
de,fraudin,g the go11em mef\\. He,said rh.ilt f'ie. i.s 

curreritly disabled and has-been on ijisatiility sinc:e 
2003. He.said that his ched has been gam'lshed-and 
he caJt~d >Octal Si!curll'Y omce. ,and tt,ey told h,m iht1 
DOE was ta~,ng flls, moMV fot l~ studMt k,an~ t.h".it 
tie h1d{rM 1 tile schoeit ttti, closed, .He ~ld ,ne. 
sc.hool wa,; !iuppo!ied to reimburse his mone.y lli.tt 
1hev dil:ln?tand h.e-didn?t hear a'1ythfng about it in 
years. He sarl:I t hat -ii coltechon 3gl?r!cy called htm in 

Have you c□macted rtie e·rtity a~sociatii;!d witll your To stoo wai:ie ¥.ilmi51iment 
4ssue : ~e:s Ha11e you contatted :he Oepartment of 
Educatfon regardlr,g this !~sue.: ~o- Plt:>a!ie de§crlbe 
dutalls or your issue: C~torrw lif!Ot able to gtt tn 
conract w1rh Coan Ptof~~~lonal to nop he-t wc1gC! 
&1rni'•i:hme.m, ~ II Notes: Cu,stome.r cM not wam 1·0 
orouKfe a malUn,g address. customer satd that she Is 
lia" ing ari issue wiVl Wage GarntS"hrrtent and she Is 

tlaVi(l@ an ts~ue w,th getting In touct, with the 
coq,pa11y t.hat l.s respon_slble foJ ttie ga(flishrnents". 
Stle saw 1Mt.sh12 htts Calt[+d mulllplll- thi1@S and ~f'lt! 

canno1 ,11:et thto1.1gh I asked what company s.h~ wa~ 

H.t!paylng.Su.ide(lt Finar\qaj Aid ~ 
trying to contact :cind -;:t)e Said Cpistai Credit. She: 

I/U/101() 11,lll Comol.:i111t Wi)ge G.1mi.s1'me-nt said tha; they tlave nev-ermM:te a contact With tier, l 4/l0/2020 14:JI 
In Default a!ili:ed whal lElephane n\Jmbt1r she. was callrng for 

thl!-ir office ilnd !.he provldE=ct h~r ow11 teleph<>ne 
iil,Mb~1l ,1r.ilfr.;;:l 15,h@ ~aid tt\at sht ri~eds ti) 
c:on1plc-re he-r mC+d!C31 1re:atm~ot a110 she I$ "na~e 
to do .so becam•e of the w;,ge r,;;irntshment I adlllsert 
her of the contact intonnation for (;Qast 

r,ofess:ional~ INC. jSOO~ 2:31-0225-. sh,e s.ald that she 
has contacted thi!o office m\Jlttple times and has not 
l'Vf!T got to talk to ~r1VOn<! regarding he-r Wilt!! 

gbtnlshmt-flt. I p1'o\lld00 l\@r With the dll'M t 1/n(' 
!313) 807-4SOO QM i!ctvls~ Iler to trv that number 
She 5aid that she wanted someone m our offite to 
cont2ict t.l\em becaU!,!! 'ifu• do5 not have fime- ro call 



Whal Is the name of your C:OlleclfOl'l MV wage- deductions for Sludenl loau 
)gt11cy"? flr,unclal Asstt M:u,a.gtHflt!f'tl Have vo.u ~~'rr'!'t.!rU ~hovld re-ntct Ofl ,oy overall 
cont:at'.~d v()ur c.o1tccdon agC!ncv ragal'tllng rhl! te-p;1ym1u1t fo, r1w Studer,t loon. 
iS'i1Jeil V'es ~ave vou (eached ovt ro the u,s, Otherwise I want m 1mow wh.o ts U5lna my 
Pf'partment of Educa~on or yoUr ,,uarantv agency monev and -itt[on ta~e.ri by the US Dec.t .. 
~gart:lill8 ttw; i:;~JE'_? No Have you wor,ced with of Educabon to deal with (if this i:; r.1 

;inolh.?r entity, sud1 as a studl?Ot loan debt relief fraud!. 
compa11f (abo known ar. a third-party debt retr~.r 
company t, regart1Jng ltl~s f$:'SU!!? N-oP~ase 

(b)(6) 
rl~ribe the kSsue vou have repaying vovr l1Jans or 

srants My wase i'> ~amished -everv two weeks 
thrat.1.sh the State ot Maf)'land Oeot,, af Human 

til!~Vlrig 5tUdl!nl Ftnarldal Atd • 
Servlc@s. but ?ayment.s are not reflet1lng on 

3/l 5i2D;l.O 13!.3 l Cmrfpl:alnt Wage Garnl!ohm~I payments received by Asce11dtum Educaltt,n GrotJp, 3/,S/2020 'I B2 
In Defiwlt Inc a11d/or NM With {}rl' us l'.>ep.11!r}1Ml of 

Etfuutlon Ttw only payment rerteu@d 111 my 
:ic.c:ount 'Mth A.scandium 1s withholdln9 .t.klne nilt Qf 
my Social Serurffv beneflts. Want to ~now where mv 
money is th-=1t ) $ taking out my pay check twice a 
Week:-? The collectloo a&ency ci1arged mv acroun! 
Sl4,98.S,61 In fol.'! & costs iae~mg up mv Sludtmt 
LOM r~<IY'!'IH!.f\t .lr»Ollrlt to $17, ?OQ.64. I ched10d 
o,y ac.co1.1nt wltti As<endhJ•n, mv balance- f5 abuv, 
S591000. Something is not ri~ht. FAM Ms-fWO 
diffe.rE"r(t account #'s fo.- mvloa"i'l l$tJ!.e. attaq"lecf 
dot:S). When t call they &f>Jeme a nm aruund. 
f;nanaal A.!o!.et Management {U!>t send~ me. bills that 

Have vc;>ti c;onracted r~e en,ity associated witll your Want:$ a retund at her over Jlavrn,mts. 
issue: Yet Ha>Je you conta~ed the O!:!partmen1 of 
EdUe.allM rtig¥d1'1& this l.s:sve: 'Vt'!S P1(1ast de~C:flbe 
d<ttalls of your lss.v-e: Wa&e Gi:lmlsl'lrn.enl has rwc 
stCIO~~d. C:a11 Notes: CUstome, c;;,lled and stat~rt that 
s.he hJct oald oft her detau·1ted loaris ~mt tt,ev 11111 
.iire taking mn 'Wage@ilrnishme11t!i even after she 
paid them. lvenf'ili?d the customer advised that the 

ll~Vlflg 5tuti1:1nt. f=lnanc1al Aid , 
systen1 did show that !.he was paid m full -and that 

3/Ui/JO;l.O 1 L53 Con,Al'aint Wage Gaml!ohrnent l/'\(! t (! was an olJe, Pl'rTI'lf,..t. I 'adVl~d [l'l.ll fl al VJ 3/16/1010 'I l :53 
lf\Of!.f1111h 

sliowed W'llere thev l"lad (IQprOved ::i re full ct for l"\e.r, J 
r,,we: her the numbe., to ORG to fmd 01.Jt how long 1t 
woold cake. She stat~d ttiar it did oor matter a.s, Ions 
..s sh@ kn~ that lfley wen!: going to refund tier. 

tlaVe vou contacted the entity ar.sodalll!d with your To have the w,.ge garnishment bt! 
15sue: No Have you ton1acted the Departrne-nt of rerno'ved. 
I:durarlon ,~gJfdlnR lhtS 13,su~ N() f'l~as.e: descrlbt-. 
cJ11tall! or your 1ssV4!: Cu5tom~• c-~He-tl. m rC!'ganl,ni:; 
tds wases belns i;i:a rn'istie-d. He states Chat It shrM's 
tirs loan.s h"aYe b~en paid-i11-tull Of! hjs uedit r{!port. 
Call Notes: Customer called in stann~ th.it when he 
,ecrlved hlspaydi!i.'ck last week-he. dJsptsted it-and 
tl°'llV go1 t>3ck with t,1111 an-d ad~std th;il It was a 
gamlshm~flt dui! to defaulted studentleaan.s. ►tu 
mtes it"la1 !le is skep(l~I because Ile flied his ta,;es 
and lhey did not offaet hi.$ ta.i.:e$-and he even 

H.e~vlrig5tudt!fll FlnJrK'lal Aid 
revif wed hi.s Cll;!dit rl;!POrt on Cr~dit l<anna a11d Ne' 

3/16/2020 l.Hl Cnmprai'rrt WiJge Garnishm~I did not s ee ,mything, on their regardin@ defaolted 3/16/2020H07 
In C>C!f~ult 1oanr.. He st.!ites t.hal It shows all the loa11,S'cl,e p-ald In 

full on his crndlr report. I adv1~d tt,at he has ,a tot.ii 
of too, loons which t,ave been defaulted slnt:e 2013 
and 201S with the OefJt.11:t. ~esoh>tiOJl'Grooo (O.RGL I 
advised that the PCA is. Coast Proter.sionals-and 
ad'vfs.cd he contact themaU.heir escalated number 
at SBS-.519-5240. I aci\/t5ed that in mder to get out or 
def~utttie Would either MW lO r~pay tfle-debtln 
ful, <onsoltdate ttie loans, or comolete loan 
rehab1Htatlon I ad~-se-d that under the loan 
rellabiltµrioo he would have ro,rnake ff\le,E"h.ab 

payments betore tht! wa~e garni.shment"'Would be· 

,emoved. I p,ovided ht!. case numt:u~r. He thanked 

Wt:iat is tt,e nafTle of your collec;tion I want the full arnoun~. ?1us l11rer"est ar,(1 
-.ge.-1cy? National RecovenQ-s\ Inc. Ha'le you fees1 refuf!ded 1mrned,ately by direct 
con.hided your co!lettlon. agency re1;<1rdlrig this depoi;IL a11d rnY ~rn?loy'er notlfred 
lssue7 Y-es Havt> you reached Q1Jt co the US. lmrt1L-'<i),1teh• to s·rOP wag@ g~rr,l.~llrntmt 
Dep;,rtmellt of Edm:.atio.n or your ~uar onty agency 

~f;-1rclint: th is l~ve? 'fe.5 Hoi'Ye- V04.J worked with 
;mother entity, iuc.h as. a student loan debt relief 

3/lli/1020 ! 6;46 romptur1J. 
Reo1vfng:StvdeJ1t rinJndal AH:l ~ 

WiJg~ G<n11~hrne·t1l 
company (also lmown a!, a t.li,ro--party oetit reliel 

4/10/2020 9:34 
l'l Default c:ompan~t. regarding thts-issue? No Ptease 

dL'~Crlbe. tl\(I •~~uc you "av~ (eoavl.ne ~Olif• loafl~ or 
g1-anis. I WiJS 1" de(iJUll arid ha(l mv W.lB@S 
r,.irnis.l')ed I paid the remaining bfll..,nce In full on 
2/11/20 a,,d so far ha~e tiad S3,73;l.,8'i still ?U11ed 
fro m my paycheck. 



What [5 the naml:! o f your collec.tlor, age'1cv? Ba:s,S I would likE! thl:!m 10 adhear by the 
.& Assocunts, P,C. H,111c \IOcJ COl\t-1,t~ \IOvr gu,ddl)res Si..'t forth bV thl' Student Loll!'\ 
coll~ct.on ag~ncy h!girtJltlj thl!> l~!;t.K!~ V4:!:. tiave offlce.s whlct'1 are. f(•dQnl :and provlde f3lr 
you reached out to the l.1-.S. Oepartmerit of treat;,m!fn~. 
(cluc.tio" Of your _gL1-aranty 'ilfleN"v re,e:a1dfri.g t hfs 
15SUe 1 Yes Have you worked with ·another entity, 
sud, as a st"\.ldent loan debt rehef company (also 

(b)(6) lcnown as a third-parw debl rel!ef companv), 

3/!6/2020 18:08 C,ompfar.nt 
R.eo;,vlog Studerit no-an(i.JI /litd , 

Wa{p Garrih.hmeriL 
u~.gordm_g. lhlS' IS.SUl'? No Please dt!C/I~ IJ,t! i!,SUC' 

4/2/1IJZD 12•56 
In Oetault vo1J ttave <epayfnK vour loans org,ann. Thev iJre 

,1.1nwlllins to worl: with me In order to find i payment 
that iswaoa,geable for me& work wi"tf\me tor the 
rellab1lll,1tlun program with a-man~geable pay-"'1ent 
til.s, and add11ional 15:% of my Income. 

Whilt IS Ow name of v-our collert[on Ii fair Q'.Jt,;;ome woutd be to rerurn my 
i'gentV1 PmfeS!ilotlil Bureiltl of Collection:s of MO $6,000 Vi'!:it rt.t1.1rn from 2.019 \t,r; ve~r ;incl 
Ha:ve. you car\ractedyour calh:1ction agency regarcfiilg actually call me yourselt so we can talk 
this issue? Yes Have you reached out to the U.S. aOO\Jt a se.11.ternentagreernent and a 
Deportment or Education or your guaranty agency detent payment arr11ngemf:!nt that I un 
fega1dm11 thfs h,ruer No Havl! you wo~@d Wlth f{'ali~ Y.-h('f"t 1 ""M) have to dN11 'w•th vour 
anotnN enuty,s.uth dS a studt-ilt loon dc,bt' rencr cotlettlon ;,gency 
cornpany (also 1<11owr1 a~ a lhtrd;t1c1rty ~ebt relfef 
company}, regarding th4 i!i:s;ue? -No Please 
descrijJ~ the is~tJII} you tiave repavins i,iour IQans: or 
gran~. I just want \O~ how absoluu!li,i 
d1sgu~tlng .iJn Unta1r VO\l ·all t.r~al P<!OJ>l~ WI\() O'N"t a 

Rep.tying St\ldeot Ffnandiil Aid -
debt. 'fou h;,ye ab-Solutely-110 s1,ama or ;,oy k.1nd o r 

3/1.612020 21'21 Co1n,:,ta1r1l W;g~ Ga,,irs~mer,l femorse for human b-eir)j,s, I made ii ~vment 4/J/2020 1>43 
lri De.fault 

(Jrrin~i:meflf w1th-yo\u collection "illijenc.v. collE'-1..1ion 
of Marvland, an<! was li-ed to ort;multipte occasion!ij, 
on~ ta ltnd out that lhe payments that I already 
made. towards-the agreement we had did not count 
$1] nw t.l'K 1ehmd wu taken for a 2n.d Yt--.!lr now, el/ct'! 
tho1.1&h I v,a; JJre-ady tO,d bv ;i m-,n•ti;er of SJ.id 
c;:ollec:tion aAenc;y thatrny ?.Oi9 re-mm woutd NOT M· 
talcen.. Well, guess WHAT? It wasl Unfontmately, I 
wa~ o nly able to afford 55/mo.ntl)z~t;t .-iow, t>ut 
that doesn' t malter !a you pC!ople as lorig as you get 
yout monf!y bem,gs you are lttt- only ~ot1te on 
E.AA l°i'i Who ri(!t!dft'IOM",' lO ~\.orVNl'. lJUl Wl\at~Vl'..1 

~el&ls you ~JI sleep l}t l"fKht, Se-ins with nits col1eO-kHJ 

H3Vi! '{OU rnMacted the. MlilY 3S.!>Odated with yo\Jr WanLIW mo,e mrortt,atWn about t4.1.i11 
4S'iue: No Ha.ve you<0nt1.cr~d the Deoartment of default. 
Education r:giird1ng this l;mJe: ~o Pl-ease desc;:ntie 
details of your l!tS°Ut;!'. She has nOl bee.o able fo logfn 
to the FAfSA dtcouru.at all rormonths now andihe 
sal,d she jtJs-l tias n6t been atil~ to get in_ '\Ouch Wu.Ii 
anyom:- for .11s!.1star1e~ She saldaof of t,e, loam 
nave bter) put Into collecuoru a,,d sht Just ca11~d 
wmeone-abovt her lO aod itiev told her tNt tier 
em;l"il 1.r,as her student em~il addreu Which $he no 
longer has accl;!$S- to. Stie said s~e tin-ally got tt\at 
re-.et and has to wait 30 minutes befoteiogg,ng tn, 

A.ii;-,avingSt\t.df.l,,l r1mmr.;;i1 Avl 
SJ1e t/'lougM that ~f,e ~as- lo forbNr-ance, b~{.'.lu)e 

3/17/202013:01 C,omptalnl Wa~ Garti~hmenl ~t! said she. d!d t1' t haV'e a fuO t1meJob, SM wa11teJ 3/17/2020 Zll:00 
In Oetaul\ to 4ilnow what ne, opttons 1re 10 get out of default 

and what to do about the wase g_amishme4lf . LIil 

Nol'f>s; t let her-kn.ow that I can not $ee wl)a~ tYtie of 
forbear.mce she w·as on1 bu! th:at ll ended oo 
03/25/2018 drld so then they def·.iuhed in J.inUiH'f of 
2019. I fold h1.1r Ulat ~he m,1ybC! able to r~Uest a-
tiearfng to -;top or lower the w-aae e.ar(llsnmenrnnd 
10 compl-ete the lo;1n rehab1lifatiol'I protJram tn ~~r 
Olll of default. She saOd wtiat will happen if sh~ does 
l'IOt hall'~ f:! mpk1yment. t let her know that lhey 
would"not be able to garnish her wages but she wlll 
n!ma!ri m dQfault u"UI sh!! rnak.ti arraf)gf!tnents to 
Aet O(lt of default, I let her~now that stit!'· wm wont 

Have vou COntact.ed the e.ntity ass6dalE':d with 'your Would Ilk~ lo l.::110-W Whal ~he can do fqr 
lssue.; yes Have you contac1ed the Ocµattmt:?lll oF hu5ttands loan 
Ertuvttll:m r~g3rdui8 this ls50e no P-le~se df:!:sc.nbe 
Pe:t~H~ofyo1,1r is'ive: Wo1Jld like 10 •now wh11t ~Ile 
c--an do tor husbands Coan Call Notes:! he custom-ef 
caltect and staled sM 6 calling in for herfu.lsbarid. 
stieu1d his wa_gei; a,e betng tak~n out of his c:heck 

!/17/202016'55 C.Omoli111t 
Repaylf1gStude41t Flf1iltKial Aid ~ 

W,1ge G.1mh~me-nt 
al'l'd said thi' )NVlft-1' told hlrt1 to d6 sornethirrg .out 

3117/l020 19,lJ 
ln_Ocf-,ul\. thl.lV have not done It She tloosanot have chetr 

n\Jmbe-r so i provided ORG number 8-00·62 l •3ll5 for 
tl"le.m to get back In touch wi.t.h lt\em regafding_she.se 
loans. I mformed her that might reQuest io 5peak to 
hlm, 



Have vou contactt!d the entity assodalE!!d with your Bonowe:r w-.111ttAWG $topped. 
issue: No H.Jv~ you cu 11uu~ the ~partnieot of 

educarlon l't?l{.Jrdlni I.his b.ru(!; No Pl~asli dl!"!$crlb~ 

Qet~ll5 of yovr is'iv-e.~ Fklricta OeQ,m rnent of 

Ectucatlon sem the bonowe.r a leuer ~tatine thn1 sne 
,s sub1ected ~o l\WG. Th~ borrnwer advi:s.P.d she 

!aubmltted tt,e docu"1entaho11 to get set up Oi'I a 

pavment plan~ Another li!_tler shows thatt.hey did 

110, H!'C&ve: a copy o( her lt!<1se: or cat ,l}ayme,m, Sl1l1 

~n, in a lof of tloc;uments and she mav have mlMt"ri 

(b )(6) one bui she th~ght ~tie. se.nt ltlrl. Call Notes: 1 
inquired wt,o .$he sent m the cfocum-entat ion to, Stie 

~e~vlrig 5tUdl!nl Flnar-Ktal Atd 
sta ted Fionda Oepartrtient of Ed\JcaUon. I lnquiredif 

J/IB/2020 10. LR enmpbi~ Wage Garn~hm~I !.he was aware ttut sh!:!. had lwo ~Eparate colled40l1 J /tH/2020 'I Oc.38 
In Defbult 

ag~nck-s. rtic borrol/1/er-ttated IICJ i h<'.' W,U rtoL Sht! 

t/'\ousht sh,e. was onty de!alln& wftti Florid~ 

Oe-~n:met1t of Education Explained her loan~ tmm 
2006-2007 is Wltti Action f"lnanci;.I Secyices. It 

appea rs she artemp1ed th.B reh:aib prpgram in 

Oec.embe·r 2017. Her mon!hly l{lstallments y.,ere 

$28,00and !l wi:IHe~bbed In Oece:mOOr 2017, I'm 

oat surl> whu happ<!neu to (a use tJ\C accouflt 001 to 

tie trarisfe,rred"to ~ loan servfcer Tile borrower 

s tated .$he wa.s s.et up on 1utQ debii an.d had 
changed her pa9rnem if'lformat)on to her new c:afa, 

§tie stated stie- lg oot s.llre wt,yil was not transferred 

e ll.her. Advised ltial Florfda h l'l!questlng addiuonal 

Have you COr\racted the eNity u~socia~d witll your Would tilo:e to pm\•e[ltherwage.s from 

issue: rt,o Have vou c:ornac1t1d the Oepartmt:!nt of belrtl! g:arnl~hi'd 

EdUc;ulon ttgo:fd1ng this Issue:. (lo Pl~~ d~Kl'\bt'.! 

d<ttalls of yout Issue: Would ltll:e lO DfC!Vt!Ot hN 
wa"ffi ftom helnR aarniihed Call Notei: The 

c:ustomer ~llf"d .and stited she rec,lvecl;; letter 
about tM!r WaP,es. That th f!·y v,ould start to be 

Re:g;,.yjng Stvctent Flf"lt)nQ;,I ,,w - garnished II she doe~n1t make any payrnent plan), 

3/tB/2020 U : 19 Conf[l~lnt Wag~ Garni!.hr11enl She c.llE!d us Decause ~he thought we was- the. 3/20/2020 U:27 
In Default WMCN. I lt~W~d lllU loans .'.Ind )(':~(l )h~l,Jsl loa:ru 

to de~u!;:, I infom)E"d her U'!e ser/t'cerlsD~G .Jl"!d 

thauhe c11n CO(lta ct tl"lem atS00"611·lllS, Thin 
wav she an discus$ payment pla11s af!d a"oid that 

garnishment. 

Wti,1t 1s tt\e ni!me o f vour collect[on 

agency? Actioll Ananc:liil Services Ha'lllf you 
contacted your co\lcctlon age.ocy rei;:ardlng thL!i 
issue? Yf!s t-4avt- vou ,e;,c:hed out 10 the. U,s. 
Oepartm~t o f tduratlon o, your gu.1tM1tv .1grr1cv 

~Bar(linR thtS !s.o;ue? Ye5 lil"Ye yo',! ~orked wjVl 
a nothe,r entity,-i!Kh ~ia student loan debt relief 

cornp-;uw (also !mown as a t l:ltro-ilartyoeht reliet 

company}, regarding th~ issue? -No Please 

de._,;crlbe Ule'tu\Je vou nave rt?pal(lnc vour loan!. 01 

ij!,iMlS, Olle to t11V incom(' la.it beln,g h~e,,ty 
ActlM f'inandat, I got a (l\,,\CllOfl not/(e ftOr'n ll\l 

Repayihg Studeot fjjriancial ti.id -
iJjlarVnem cornpte11 I resided al:, I was uri~b1~ 10 

l/18/2020 J6'.~3 Generil inri111,y Wage Gami5hment Ciltch Up on bills and rent. I w.,s dependirig oil the 4/3/20201, 19 
In Oef~ult 

inrome fa:ot: monen, to pay up bills.ind any debt. 

Unfortunately, I was nol able to do so. I am a t.rngle 

mothe, of two nnd tn rtc~tVC' .tn c\llCUon ,nouc~ ts 

vcrv fn.istrnitng. I WtlS tuld Uv it rl!iJ ur1ce I r~tttllll"<J 

t"'e ni:Hh;:e a boot t he garntShmerit o t rnv t3).'eS, 1 wa,; 

to ulso c;e11d 111 proof ot the e•1fct~n- I will attir.11 i t 
with this: farm, Alw ch.ilr,~e 1n job. whic:h cause my 

Income to decr~a~ also was an issue. and was 

attemplitlg to get bad on t rc1c:k. 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iissoclated with your Would like to get t~s:e luans ,eemoYed 
~su~- M .. i:1\IC yc,u contlCttd the t)(!ptlrtment of from M r accoun~ i,,,1het.t,er stie. h.Ji to l'.>.1¥ 
Eduoc1on wgatdoifl thl~ tss\le: flt1 Plett~ d.@!ioC"bt! 81.11 J l1Jr(hhl"1 ,m·. 
de.tails of your 1s:.ltet Would like re, p,.et these (c,ans 
<emoved from tier ;;ccount, wtieill-er she: ha-. to Pov 
get a hards,his;i e tc . Call Notes: The c\Jstomer called 

and stated she was trying got stop her Wll_ge.S \ram 
being garnished. She sent In several dotuments, to 
tlot,1t that she dot.-sn't gt!t f\.ef wag~s gar.nlshed .She 

~ced ttie docvments w~ t,er 11-3y-swb, and W'Jte< 

(b)(6) 
bllls ~rid she kept haVlng. to send rt m ou-er 4t;) time.Ii, 
She 11eeds ttii.s to be resolved so $he can get her 

tte~vlrig5tud1:tnl Flnarfdal Atd 
incornt:.' taic, they have tak4:!0 it for a few years now. 

3/IBi2D;l.O 18 . t(l Cmrfp..,ln~ Wage Garn~hm~I She. W(JUld like to ge~ these lo.a.~ forgiYen or maybe 4/16/2020 '16:59 
In Deftwlt 

l"lll?fl a ttards/np. She h.J.S t>e_e-n trying_ to gel ch@H~ 
10i11'1S (('fl'IOV~ci !ol/lC~ 2016,Sliee has lit!M cor)l_,1(1)1"\e 
tJau aild ;,.s.soc:iiltE>.s for tier !oaps, I lnfofl11ed her thilt 
her s.eNtc:er is ORG, lnd she c.in com act them at ROD 
6'21-3315. I sliit ed rh.atslie neeods to get in raudl 
wrth lhl:ufl rE!garding he r de-(aultEd loari!i andi ee 
w11at rh~v can do -about navmNu ~tlon~ ()( If ~ht! 1s 
elltible ror rorgl~ness or~ h~rdshb;, I tnformf!d htf 
1h;it I would e'ia>late her qse w DRG", for hef to 
~d 1..1sln Hie dDc.ornel"lts al"ld provi_d~d hl;"r with ;tle 
appropriate time frames. 

Have you conracted your sdia□! r~ardin,g V,i5 !VE BEEN !N CONTIKf WITH ACTION 
issue? No Have you rE!ached o ut to 11-M! U.5. FINANCAL SERVICES REGARDING MV 
Oep;artrnoot o f Etfuratlon 01 your gu~f3tHy ag~11ey REFUND SINCt D£C£MEUER.I CALL EVERY 
tt:!ga,dtn& tl1ls l!i~uef Yt!i PIHS.C! Se-lect your br.JtlC~ h'/0 WE(KS SlNCE DtCEMSEK AND THEY 
nr campus c.enterfof" M;\.iS.tge & Natural f1ealth 8oEN GllllNG ME ~AL5£ INrnRMATION 
f'l-e,He 'i-elect youf 5tht1ol. Center for M-t'i-sage & OVll\ THf PHONE. t DO NOT WA,~T Tl-ilS 
NlltJri1I Health - A.shE'VtHe 'Pleas1: de-5crllH!' the issue CREDIT COMPANY HANDLING ANY OF MV 
you haYe with your school_ mV !.dmol & dosed, I LOAN PAVME.r-IT FRAlJO 

3/18/2020 18;35 Co.molalnt 
kl)(li1Vlr,e StudMt tlMnaal 1'1(1 . 

WagB Gaml;shmenl 
Wi.S ,n waJle i•u-ni;!;hrllf:!nt w ithOlll my a_pprov;1I ~ 

a/15/2020 l6c33 
lo 0ffiiull Mtl,e ol\d there WM a .)tOPfJolV~nt O(I my aCCOtlt'lt 

ye, the ACTION flNACING COMPr..NY TOOK MV 
MON EV DIRECTLY FROM MV E~<PLOVER l N 
OECE~BER, rT IS NOW MARCH ANO I STlll HAVE 

NOT RECEVIED MY REFUND IN'AMOUNT OF S185 , 

Maw vo.u co!'tacced the en1lty as.socl;it-~d wlrh you, Wa11U: the wa~l! g.11111st1num, 10 ~op 
asue; \'es H,we you r.ontaae.d the Oecpartm-ent n t 
(clUCc}tjori reR<1tdi11.ij this fsw~; Ve.s Ple~~e describe 

de.tails of your i~sue: W~ges Garnished Call Notes: 

fi.1stome·r stated that he·r wage.s are being gar11~hed 

aftl! r te?n year, o f no cor1lad with tier. She ,s1ate-d 
11\at .st\e- W1t1\t throueh J bllr,iruptcv YNN ago ilniJ 

Mt ~tudent lo.lFlS-W~ft' mclod11tt and ll ~avs 'SO Ir; th@ 
discharge paperwori; Now ten vea~{:ilter 1he'1' a<e 
g_arnish1ng her wuges. She star~s the o riginal amount 

,/19/2070 9'39 CnfTlptalnt 
Repayl-11gStudet1t Flnai"<1al Aid • 

Wage Gartf,shmen"t 
\\la'i only around S17,000.00 ;ind t hey 5fill tell her •li:aha10 ,,..,,s 

In C,c,f:>ult that she awes over .$40,000.00.Shestat\'.s that thls 
can riot bt! ctme«. she-st-ates·O,at st'\e W•II b.e µ•vh1& 
Ol1 UilS MUI tht! d;}'y \he dlt'io, I vt,me-d lhc OJSlOti'lll!I'" 

ilrtD ;1sk her it stie tCltJlcl ~r\d u; a copy of tho.5e 
dtschar@~ pi1pi!f5 that had her st\Jdenl loans lineo. 



What Is the flame o f yo\11 collectlOfl s~nd me my refund & sign me (JP for 
;igt'nC,fi Rtllant Capltal Sotultons H.1ve vou St\Jdi:-nl I0.11'\ fot-gl\lC>fl~SS becaus.e: I art) il 

cont.,tll'd vour collecUoJ) ,ag~ocv ret;,u<Jlt\E this- te~ctlt.'t bJJt iJII ~ctiools ~re elos-ed 50 I 
{SJUe7 Ve; Have voo ,eached 011t ,n the IJ.S. don't koow If I wll1 get to go back tn work. 
Ot'panmeflf of Ed1.1c..a·tlofl or your ijl.sar.H1fy agenc:v That is our maln ltKome ts-when I worif., 
~sarding thi5 is.5ue? Ve:; Havt> YoU Worked With 
another elltjty, such a!-a student laall debt relief 
compaf'l~ (al:n> known aJ a \ford-party debt relief 
c:or1'pa-ny Ii rC'gan11ng thls \s:sue 7 No Pleani 
~r:scrlbt' the iss-1.1e you tJ3ve reoJVlfl8 yovr 1oon5 or 
Rrints. I w;u• not.aware thot my taiCe.s would be. 
m:Jlen from me.. I am out of work., mv husband jus;t 

(b)(6) ~e~vlrig 5tUdl!nl FtnarKtal Atd 
rec:elved a Kidney transpliant, & we need tt,at money 

,/J:1/2010 a,,, General Pnq"tii'"i Wage Garn~hm~I to ?<JY tulls & continue. to pro✓rde for our son. Your ,1,1,0,0 l4'4j 
In Deftwlt 

tttpresenta11ves ~re not considering the lives uf 
€,Eher.s befoT~ mtln& poopl(!' S rnoM~. I t <i(!l'I -~lg1'NI 
i,lf.l for 3 pavrnent plan Just to sl\Ovt thJt t wanter.I to 
make mv loans m goo-d <$.l,rnding. But if~ koew dur 
you all were still going to steal my money rhen whal 
1s the. use of trying. So U,ey tell me that I have to tie 
m 1ha proce$S of being put out of Oln ho111e & 1ntn 
tht.i ~l<t,1m bl."!fote. (h!n.,11115 iltii>ut eiv1ng 11)(' mv h1111d 

wa,kl•\8 mo ney ba,k. 

Have you COr\racted rhe er,tity u~sociati;!d with your To stop wase ga-n,~hment 
issue: "l'e.s Haye yotJ «:ontact~d the Oepartment of 
EdUc:allon rt-g.lfdl,ig this ISSvC!': Ne, Pl~a.sl.! d(!SCtlbe. 
dtttalls-or your issue: Cl.>5tornl!, was In ar, agtecmv-nt 
With collect1on agenr.tr for WiS~ garni~hmeot that is 
now bei'og votde<.!, Ci'fl Not"e.s; Ulsc\omer said thiilt he: 
had -an agreement With the cnllet1i<>n p_ge11cv tQ !itop 
his wage garni.shmenL Hl' 5.1id that the wage 
garnishment wa~ supposed to be stopped unbl Julv 
2020. He re.cuh1~d ;:i lt:!ttC'r rrarn lht collccrlon 
\lge11r;v s,.l'V!ng thilt ttie- oostoorwrnerit that wiu 
on~ttlallv agreer! on Wis no lon8er i.ialid and they 

Rt>oaving Student Flnal'\C'al Aid • 
were going to stiu1with the \'I/age samis-hment. I 

,119/~20 9:S~ Compta11w Wag€ G;u:nts,hment it!aked if they had st:!nt tloc.umentation to his offlt:e at 3/27/202011:10 
111 OC!.fo11lt 

work 10 start the wage gami.shment and he said that 
hct hc'>d rect-lV<!d the-11."!lt!'t bu'\ , t hasn?\ .been 
fntul ,Jf!d at t}'i~ Job VCIL t ad}l'ls~d hll1' lO s~nd th~ 
documefltatfon into our offl(e ;;iin,O tiJs use wlll be 
e!lcalated for turther re.view, I pro-vided him with the 
faw~ (606) 34&-3977 and Fax: 1606) 396-4821 along 
with htS case,41umber and toformed him td ptJt hfs 
ll)~(! numbc!r on 11-1€:! tOVt!1she.N Wht'n h~ icnru. In 
thu doeurnent;Hk>n I advised hl11't thi t It can rakt! 24 
48 hOW'i for th" ~o<:Ume:nta1(on to h-e idded co the 
~e. 

ttaVi! you contacted ~he entity tt!>sodated with votir Wanu to talk CCI Brad ~t Allied 
issue:- 'fr!S 1--t,we you contacted rile OP,parrmem of 
Education regprd,rt@ thlS bw~: No Please describe 
d1H.1U5 of Vblor usuc: Custoffi.(!f Was: 1001-lng for Bf'cld 
.it A.In~ Q ll No~s: Customer caUe-<t }rtd .s.tc'>t~d that 
S:h~. h:i!id been deallne with [Z53J;u Allled. She Wits 

l /19/2020 13',05 O'lf'f'1J')?.l1tll 
RepaVlng Student Flnantial Aid • 

Wagf.: Gami.shment 
tf)lillg to g~t back in touch with. him a nd no 011e 

3/19/2020 13,()5 
lrt Oefa1.1h seeme-d f:<i know who she was lt>0ldni:: for. !verified 

tha customer and advised tha~ ru<endlurn was the 
GA who worked with AJhed. I advised ht.if to co nt-.Kt 
Ascl!·nd1om .1bout Alht'd, 



Wt,at Is the fli:Hhe o f your s.ervlc.er? EO • FE!dloan Stop lhe garnishm!!ot so I c.msurvive~ 
5etYk\"I (PHE.AA) ~av~ ~ou cMtactt!d your SC!f\lk:~r 
tt!'ga,dtnl} U11s l!.ru!!7 Vt!! Havll yot1 tcactied out to 

the U..S, Oep.1rtment or Educ:atloo orvour ~wmincv 
,u~e11cy rei!,,irdlng this 1s:sver Yes H;we VOIJ WQfted 
with ano tl'u~r entity. !,Uch ;w~.stUdi!nt lgan debt 
H~lref cornpanv jab,o lmowo a!. a th1rd-party debl 
tE!l ler company), regarding lhr,s iS'!>Ue? r~o Ple..ise 
fh:i~crlb~ th'(' •~!,uO ,ic,o hav~ (t?OaVlne ~al.it roans or 

(b)(6) 
&r•mo-. l h11ve tl\lct my wag·e GanirshlNl fQ( over 
two years now1 Credtt A.djUstmenN- In,. have.done 
narhlng but deny me help. I h.ave be.en s.e,ved 

~1:!~Vlflg 5tUdl!nl Flnarfdal Atd 
fored 05.ure papers ooce so far, I h-.we mulhplt! 

J/70i2D20 lHl Cmrfptalnt Wage Ga,rf~hment aco:ou'nts which are now in collections. I arn agai11 4/t6/2020 '1fd9 
In Defiwlt 

bC!.hh1d 011 my morteag(!, I h:ave coocat~d CAI toda~ 
ilgoil\and lh(t\> st.Ill Just iNa-nt ~vme-nt pion. MV 
orfgfoql Jmount bor,owe-d t'las been o.11crotf1 iO 1 ,.,., 
nQW hai.img my wase still €~rnished for what fef' was 
tud:ed on when I dPfaufted. Now wfth thP. 
CoronaV'irus h-ete they sttll refu5E!. u, d<J anything 
about noppti,e th.t!.,g;:irnahmt!1'l. My univ option 
110w rs 8.lnkruptcy ~M ;i.lso flllng-a s~paf..Jlt'.! 
h.i rd$hip lows,.ot over thi$, It ne.ed~ to sto~ 1 cannot 
wrvi\oe,r~f. this. Even t+ie Se('al~ is ealli"ng to smp 

garnishment • nli Trump has already sitned bill to 
Uop lntemst and pavrtients-for now~ 

Have you c□nracted rhe entity a~socia~d with your wanU to know;( AWG will be '5"locped. 
issue: No Have you contacred tht:! ~paruno.>nt <:if 
f!dUGlllM rtg.lfdl1"1g thls Issue: ~c, Plc,a.s~ C,(!Scrlb~ 
du-r.Hs ofvour Issue: llit1: c~ston,er wants to k.11ow II 

RepqingStudent finarv:tal Aid - AWG will stop due to co1onawu,s. C.11 Notes: l 
#20/2020 13,Sl u'.lnfp~II\L 

lnOefo111lt 
WtJgfJ Gam~hm('ont .-,tlviwd h,id not heard of :=my AWG bemg put to o'l J/20/2020 USS 

sto·c;i crve tci vinn-amtwourd need toc:ontai;t ORG at 
800-611-3115 for lurther aislstlnCI!... 

The rustomer called and requested a Spantsh Stop AWG and dispute loans. 
~p<'akJng agf!"i'\l , i wa:. only able rn &C!.l the «>Mact 

nam~ and ~onl! numbe1. I advl'M!d the (u!;tomer 
that a .S~nish ipMking agent,would (.QOtact them 
bac:t.. "f l called ,1-.~ custorner a~ the:yrequ~ed a 

Spanish ll£EM"lt :f J Have. yoo contacted the. ~ntfty 
asmtjated with youri.uue:Yes Huveyot.1 contacte.d 

th!:! Oepartrnent of Education , egart11"1! this Issue: 
No Pleas~ d~cl'lbe detaUs of vourw,ue: rh~ 
c:ustorne.r states: he reumtly received notiftw.tlDl"I 
tt\ilt he Nils two defaulted loans illnd tias been 
approved tor AWGl( h \(R\ ladvi.ses he did -a;te.nd 

Rt.'.'(l,,Vlng StudMt tln,1nc,a1 ~1d , 
the school, however, h~of'IJy tool( out grants and 

3/20/2020 U :5R Comti~int WagE Gam'ishment· ~olaf"'Shlp. He never s-lg·ned for any IOans to be- d/ L3/2020 1idJ 
l riOefault tak1m o.ut 0,11 Noc.es: Me '!.t-.iC4!S the lo>n.s-wet~ l.l~.en 

o.ut back In 2002 ,md had not re<;elved any 
11oilflcation of the- loam this whole time- untll todo'ly 
\\ltl~n .tie h,;id been .approved ror AWG, He scata the 
1oo1n$' have !'lf;!-Yer sl"'!o,'lled \JP Dn his credit report and 
d i t /'l,s day are still not ~howm:E on his credit. He-
sures he tried oontaetJn·a lht.'.' PCA to dl.spllti! tM 
1Now, but tlley Oflly tnfor,nauon he gets !s ~ow 
much hit! owes. He Wa!o advls.ed to c.ont'act the 
id,.ool, but due ta U,e COVI0--19 'lliru.s goi(lg aro und 

all of the !K:hool'!i in Pueno Rico halle closed down. I 
advrsed our office would have his case escalated for 
further revh~w lti addru,s his concctns-and provided 



Halle vou contacted t.h@ entity assodalE!d 1Yllh your To slop wa_ge garnt$hrflenl and report the 
issue; v~s· H:,ve vou eomc1<t~d 1h~ Oep3rtm<?('tl uf school she Is .lUendtng, 
~ducallM r~gardlrii th is b.rue. No Pll'ase: dl'.!$crlbe 
Det~lt5' of yovr 1sw~:- eu.stomer t.illifl6lrl reBi'nJS to 
W4l8e gjlmls.h ment and wants to report the Jc hon I 
she is att~ndins-Cati Nor~s~Cu5.torner called af'd 
!.aid that !:.he: gut documents rega1d.ng loans and 
Wage garnishment. She sa,d th~t her wag·e5 huYe 
!Jgnlf/C31'1llV de-c.-ea!,(_,d Sh<? S'dld lhill st,e IS trvlng 10 
Ret lnformat1on on the school becaus-e .she wo1nn. 
someone to in,..estfgate cl)e school. Sile ~id th~t ~he 

(b)(6) daesnh know if th1$ school b ,e~l and if not ttltin 
shC! wants lo look i11to recayment options. I ajjy1sed 

J/70i>D~O 17,,a enmplaint ~e~vlrig 5tUdl!nl Flnar-Ktal Atd Wage Garn~hm~t her that shl:! has 2 loan.s curre(1tfy Jn a grace pefioti 3/15/2020 'I /'30 
In Deftwlt tor Ame,leao 1nrn.-con.Un£1orH~I Vnlvoolty and $ .it 

!.ht.! rummt!)' t~s def.1ulted. toans, t .Jd'J\Se(J tt\3.t she 
n~qvt:i,.l a stVdel"lt account ledger, I p,oYided her 
wMlth )(R\ J F',r,al'}cial Aid Administrators 

cont:act inform.atloo (8471851-5243, I ;.dvt.SI!.d her af 
the wrn:mt sefV1ce..-s for he.r s.tude.nl loans. I ad1J1sed 
t\C!:r that Sht.! will 11eed totonl.tct ORG: (ao0iG21• 
1115 Ir'! r!g.!lfds to t}w dC!favl~ed loaM ilnd sl'l• an 
c.onrim the PCA National ~ec.ove,ies Jt (8771221 · 
9729. CU5lomer thensaJd lh.af .sh-e wanted 1ofile a 
compla lnt regarcftng the sU\ool. 5he sav.s there fs a 

lack or papl!fWQrk frc>m that !".ChOOI and that Vie 1s 

nol able ta get In contact with ar,v,::ine at Lhat sdi061 

Have you c□macted t~e er,,ity u~sociati;!d witll your War,t$ t hP coll,:ction agency ta i;,orh, with 
issue: yes Hawt you con1acted the D«?paftment of he:r and lake-her t)ayn,ent!r and not be so 
Education rtglll ding tll1s l.s:$tje: 'Ves P1C'as(' de~cr•b(I mean and d•fflcull 
dtttalls or your 1ssve: CU$toroe, tt:,vir1g lnues di:!allUG 
with Natlnnal Credit $entices, C.illl Notes: Customer 
Ci.llted ~no st:a\ecl tll~t she had a,sr~ct to a 
rehab11rtatlon prOf!l'lm With ~CS·and hil~ made 
pavments on the agre.emenL She states lhat the'-' 
thri:!<1ten her dally about all thtS. She states that they 
am going to 5f_.1,t ¼age e,arn15hm~fll on h~f .ind Sht!' 
j\Jst C;.tflnot afford ill! this ~tie states tJ-t(lt sl'le h;,s 
emcnl$ from them about the reh.abllitar1on. She 

) /lO/ l020 1)3'49 C.OmoJatitt 
Repaying Studl!f1t Fii,ar1<1al Aid • 

W.Jge Gi-1r,,-ist,rJ1ent 
~ates rhat5lie signed the ugreemem aod ha.s moles 

3/l0/2020 19:49 
In C>C!f3ult of It. I verified u,~ custonier and ask her if &h~ couk:I 

!.end us1:oples of those agreements and emails., She 
~l•ted that st,e 'WU would and I gave ht!t UUI t!lfl•II 
addre:rs af'l.d-adv1sed to put rhe ta~e numbN' in tl'lo 
wbject li~e. t J<Mseci t t,Jt onc.e we recE"lVed V1o5e 
dacllment!i, we t.oUld e!iCSIBte the case tor further 

ievie.w 

wni)t 1s th.e name of vour co11mron A form-,1 aprilo)ly fir.st wnotd be nice for a 
agenty? Prote.,;~lonal Bure;:1U of Collt:ttion.s of MO {-year plus nightm.are ofj'u:st tryi~ ta rteal 
Haye you cam~cted your coll,Clion agency regan:1i't1g with thi!ohorrible ag!fficyl MOST 
thll l!i!i.UEI? Yes Have vou reached out to the U.S.. IMPORTANTLV, I NEED MV LOAN 
Department or Eduu1tlon o r v□ur guaranty agen['( REHABIUlATION FORM m my box ASAP so 
1~@:il(thng this l~sue-7 t-4o Have- you wurt.~d with I cart gN mvrrha:b time ~!lrt~d• 
anothe-r entit-,, i Udl :isa· student loan debt relief 
company (also kt,ow,, ~s a ttlird,·party debt relfer 
company), regartiing th4 lssue? Yes P~•ue 
de.scribe the Bnle vau haw repaylnl!l your loam or 
grant!.. I h,1,.ie been tr-yir,g to reilablhtc1te rnv lodf1 
out of ,!.'lef.lult for o\ler a v-e.1, now-. l ht!: nroblt'.!m 15 

Reg.iyit,g St!Jdem Financial Aid • 
w'itti Professio,iai Bureau of Co!Jecuons of Maryt_.ind 

i/21/2020 4:46 compta111t W"agt! G;ur,tshme·nl Mnst oft he repr~.entat iVe$. are rurie', ~noW'ne~ act •h 12020 9' 1a In Default de,CJ:1,tful and blat:anth' H"P.t Tf-,is agencv purpose,tutlv 

tri5 to delay (he loan rel"tatnlitation proc:es.s form 
try"rng to handle olfr accounts IN GOOD f"A(TH !lo 
th.it tt,e aEt!rK<y can conttnut co11tctlne rr1on,e-y 
ll"t.Stt!ad or allowing us stfcllglit/0('.-..ard paymerm In 
ffl e:fffcl.em nt,1.l'lfll?f to c111ow ac1:;ounts to t:r-ansfer 
bad to POEd,. THE MOST UPSffilNGw1s jusL a 
cotip_leot days aBo, I ha,.ie been waiti.ng oo PBOC. 
Maryia11d to upload my LOAN REHA8lITTATION 
FORM for me to 11gn and uplo.1d bad Into lM 
flulh!WE fll(.o, fJ'4'.'V have NOTtll"OYltied ml:! this 
; ,mole document afttt WEE~ ot giYinR- rne the run 
i}fOU/'ld but wt'llte- startinR to ta"e'PAYMENTS out of 



Wt,at Is the flar'l'te o r your collec.tloo Proper paperwork ,obeSl!nt to me.so I 
.ig~nc,fi P(afe.s~lo<o.1 I BUr~atJ .Pf COll('(Ut'Jn.s of MD cari g'N ll'IY IOa n out of collcctlon Md 
Hi:IVt! vo.u con1.1cte:d vou1 col\(!ctlOtt age11cv tlleatdlnf; tehilblllt.lU!d 1ntoa new t.oilf'I, 
this 15$-ue? Ve• Hive vou reached out .to the IJ.S. 
Oepanmenf of Edvc..a:Uon or you!" ij1>ar.H1ty ilgenc:v 
~sarding thi!i is.5ue? Ve:; Havt> VOU Worked With 
another elltjty, such asa student loall debt relief 

(b)(6) cotr,pany (ats-o known aJ a \ford-party d!:!bt reltef 
c:ompariy I, ,egarding t,ht.s \s:sue 7 No Plea~ 

Repaying Stude.nt Flnal'ltial Aki . 
"1::sc:ribe o,e isscue you tiavc reoJV!fl8 yovr 1oon~ or 

•121/2020 1914fi .Cnmp•~1nt Wag~ Gamk5hment r,r.inTS. l hav~ been mal. lne iUto oavment$ rm 4/7/2020 7·53 
ht Dufllutt 

!.everalrnooths in a loan rehabilitarjon prog~m al}d 

I have not bee11 se11t any of tt-w? doc.timents> I 11eed to 
,evre.w and sign to floal.Ze my rehablill-ation p,ocess, 
I h,M! c:alled 11t1ml!!rou, l•me!Sand lf:! rt multipl<! 
mMsage~ and h.1Vt' n~Vf!f betol'\ called b3tk. 

Wh~l ls1h1!' name o r vout rnlleetloo agtmc.y? Coast Our1t1a thct COVl0.19 crh,ls, I ;unawatt! 
f'tofes,1ortal Have iym, t:ontac,lf:d vou, <.otle,tlon ttr;:it the oevme.nt of loan~ ls sYspended for 
ag~cy regardfns this ,ssue? Yes HavE'- vou R!ac.he:d 60 days, h9wl;!:ve,. my collection ~ency, 
o\.lt to the U.S. Depart ment of .fdLtc:ation or yolJr ind!c:;;tes that tkey h;ive not been, given 
guaranty ilgency rega1dl~ this Issue? No Have. directh1e3. f',-bm the Dept. of Educabon lo 

~epaving Stu.de.flt Fin.anQ.al Al,:! • 
you worked wlth-anolhet ~11flt), such ~s il stuU~N pau5e waa~ gaw1shn1•mu, t ilm-alre.idy 

3/Zl/1020 l3,Z6 Ger,N:'11 ftll)UII\' WtJif! Gat11Lshm('lnl. fo.Jr'I d~bt ,tlle,f oomoJny j,li,o lloown as a thl<d r~paytng tt'le-m. J/J0/202015;17 
In Oefi!Ult iJllfty debt relief comi>anv), reRiHd'ing this 

l5SI.Je? NQ Ple;ise desmbe the ls.sue vou h.alle 
Tepayfng ¥D1.!r loaru or srants. Wage gamishrnerlf 

Wtt.it i,: tl\e nr1me of vour colle,;t[on Mvnffset h-e return-ed 1ind mywa~e 
agency? lmme<liate Uedit Re,c.oYery Hillie you sarnlshmen.lJ he retvr,,ed. 
r::o l"!µqed yl.1ur coO!!i;,tlon ai!.'-11CV r~sardlrlR rhls 
issue? Vr!s .,.av~ yuo feac:hed out to the Us 
Ot',p,aftr'nMt of E.dueatlon o, yc,ur gUAf3·nty ag,n(V 

fega1dm& this l!>~Ue7 Yu Havll yot.1 worked wut, 
another ientitvi "ilK.h a>.i.stt.dent lo.r\debt relief 

con1pany (a!~o !o,-owri ;,s <1 third-party debt relief 

c:ompanvl, reg.nding thi.$, i,sue? No Please 
de.scribe the isS1Je you fo1vc rt-paving ybl.Jt loans or 
granu. MV wages a,e befog gamlshed ~v~r, 
tMLtgh I losL n,y Joo at no fault o f rnv uwn and haVl' 

Repaying St!Jdent FinaOOal Aid -
been In !llY lob for less rt,an 12 (llOflth.5 MY h\CQn'!E" 

3/22/2010 18:J9 rumpI11111l W.igt! G1:urut hme11l 1.1)1 refurn:l of $971.S wasoft!let M top ofpay;rtgSlOO >/6/2010 14:07 In Default 
a week.siocl;' N011t>m~r ot 2019+ 11\<lvesent in 
~qu,esl fot bUs~t bemg retume.d due. to hard!ihip 
bl.J! do not' ha'lle a ft:plv. 1n April or 2019 Gymboree. 
thl' company I worked Jo, Med 1.>3nktuptcy ,1nd 
do.sl.'d all stores. That samt Month mv lea\@ ~nd~ 
\It tile apartf"ent I was ITTyir,g ifl anct V1e. lc1f'Jc!loro 
Wa!i unwilling to reflt the apartment again to my 
tarnny at o r ne;;r the '>.:sme ""e: were. paying, My 
f\u!i'barwi1 2.chlldrEt11 and mv1elt be"fng pr~grtant 
ftnrnd our.selve~ horn·ctt-». we re.1ocated to nnd ;iJ,ea 
thal mv t,us.b.100 wn~bl(.O lo jQl a moll'I rot us with 
flnancAal tielp from his mother ThrauRh ~ Veteran 
a.ssistan~program ,ny /,usbaod was. able to Sf?OJfe: 

Have ·you COl'l3Clt!d { ~1e. t!l"IUl\l il!..!.Odatt".d with yaur TD t,ave loo r1 dlscharet!Cl bt!QU~l' ht! dlU 
is"iue : No H.)ve you<on~cted the Oep<Jrtment of riot t;ike the lr,nn cmt 
education reg,ardin@-t hir. isMJe: No Pl~ase d~c:ribe 
details o( your iss·u~t C.ustome,. .saidl hat lo;;.r;s have 
te1m taken our in ti,s ri-ame. ~thoot his knowledge.. 
c.iu NotJs: Cu.stom~, said that he was having cl'n 
lSsu<' wJth sludl'nt loa,,s and he said that hi!!' has 
nei.ierljlken out student fomns. He said that he paid 
trarn a check.Ing acc.ounr. <He ~ai,d that h~-iust fou11d 
m.n th;1t he has loara. I a'!iked what college h1t wa:;-
a tte nding, Eastem Michigan lJn!ver.sLly. He ~aid t.hat 
he u~c~Yed a l"'tte, .tnd he contacted rhat ir,dfv1dual 

~epivlng Student nnan(,,11 ,-,,td · 
I" 2008•20Cr3. I .:id~l~~t1 h im tJ,,n If ht did riot !lllout 

#11/Z020 Wlb Cllmp~ll'\l W'iJgf! GaMl!.htfl~nt th~ loars ttlen lie Coln flll out the False CeftlfiCJtion 3/26/2020 15;()1 
In Oehmh 

01~hB4lle and elt'plalne:ri to h•m via swdento1id,gov 
about the d isch.aJll.e. Unau1horiz.1l'd sigr,.:ah.ire or 
unauthorized payment: The..,5c.hool .signed your 
namt.> on the loan applkatJon Q 1' promissory note 

without voor authorltatlon or UW'$Chool endo~OO 
vom loan ch-e~k or .slgnt>d VOl.lf auih.orlzi'tic:m rnr 

electroo.c: fund1 tr;;in~fer Wf\:hoot votir li:"owte~ge, 
and the loan mone,y wasn ?t gi\/en to you or apphe.d 
io Q"larges: you owed to the sct\ool, He then said tllat 
ttts wages are being garnished ISecau:.e of the 
twde-nt loal\5+ Customtf rcqut--stl.-ig 1he lnfotr'n&tloo 

ttt&:atd1ng f.a•sQ' Ce.rtlf/catlon Ol$Ch.an:i<! t)e sent tt.1 
film \/\a email. I advised him thai h~ (ould find 1h15 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated with your Cuslomer wo1.1td ll!te lhe,oans dt~hsr11ed, 
~SUC!· '(t!'~ H.ii..it 'y0\1 contacted thl.1' Ocf}art'mc"l ot 

Etluutlon ,~gatdlt'IE this ,~we: No Pl(!.150: dlt,SCrlb~ 
c1euil~ ofyovr 1s:mei Customer.stated th~t hew115 
tie1og gamf-.11e-d for-toan~ ill,at were svppowd to be 
dt.sch.;;irge a~lhe school Wi:l!i clQ!ied. Call No~e; 

(b)(6) U.is"l.Orner callt>d and staled that h~ o;\r.fs having h'ls. 
wag@gami.!.hed due to defaulted loartS tt,at were 

3(23/2020 ll.56 Ccmotalnl 
f1epi)viog Student no-an(1,1I Atd , 

Watp Garrii!.hmenl 
1upposed to be fOfg,lven. Custol)l~, .st.l~d U\al h11 

3/23/ZOW U,00 
In Oetault ¥tent 1:0 ITT Tec-h arid ttiey ~os('-(1 down imd tte go~ J 

letter statms that e-vei-ythtn,i: Wilis forgNen. I odvlsec1 
ihe. customer rhatj,e. could cornplere a BDR 
appUCillion and. proYtded him Wilh (SSS) 279--6207 
and borrowe.rdischarge.ed.gD'i'. 

What Is the name of ymir col1c-c:tl0t1 agenr;y'i' n, I would like to be able to apply fat~ ~O 

Cilnn & Associates 1-t~ve you coflti)Ci~tl your da\l i)dministr~flve rorbeanmc-e ~s 
colh:ct:10n ~ency re@.arding thi~U!iUE1 Ve!i Have nnno,.mced by the l?OTUS,and fod~Hal 
you readied o\Jt to the. U.S. Oepa,rtment of gOVe.mrncri t Beiog lh dcraulL.status 

Edur.atlon a.- vour guaranty ~f!'M\' regatdtr1g thlt $.hould h,we no irnpacl to whe.the, or not 

6"sucl Yes Have vou iw·or~ed Ai1t'h anothc-1 t-fl\ll'f', t:hls qt1.atlf1es. 
~urn ;,s a st(lcJ~nt lo-an dtbl rcU-cf cornpan~• (al~ 
b10W\'l as a thlrd•fMrt;y debt re41et compahy), 
regardiru: th is iss'ue7 No Please describe tti~ ,s.:ue 

R.eojyjng Sti.J\jef'l fln.JnQ;,I ;\r{l 
yotJ luYE< repayillG V(lur loans or @rants. I haYe 

3/Z3/ZOZO '14'36 C.Orrft:l~l'nl Wagt? Garni!.hr11e.nl been told lh,at I can not clpPly for COVI0-19 60 day 4/9/ZOZOB< 
In Oef:iwlr 

idmfntmattve forbe.arance onrny FetJ.e,-al s~ut.M.!111 
1o.lns from l'nv collecUol'\egef\C)• f._. CaM and 
Assod'Me~ l na..ie tried to coritact , ne De-oa<1rneri1 of 
£du(;ation, but their ~ 11 lfoos do not go throl-O'jh. 
Th.ere.'5 no option on myeddebt.gov to subrt1Jt 
t d1T11ntStrat1ve forbeatance+ 

fiave you coniacted thP entity ~Od;tted with votJr To be able. to afford both loan'\+ 
Usl.Je.: No HaYe. you ton?aded the Department oF 

Edut1tlon ,egard1n.@ thii t.uue: Nt> Please dllScrlbe 
dcr.111! of yolor lSsuo.: lhe .customN stated tno1 t.c, 
h,1~ o lo~" tllit fn AWG and he rt.J:ted that he ~iJ._ 

another loan that ts around 300-dsVs delinqueinl. 
Call Nol-es: I ~iewed N~L.05 and e,:plain~d t hat I 

,1n1,020 1-Bs 
Rtipaving Student Fjriancial f,lid , t.ee the lo;,n ttiat ll defaulted and I see tMeioan 

3/16/202014'31 Cllml)blr1L 
In Oe-tault 

Wag{) G.)m~hm<'nt tt'tah w11.fi ED~Fedloa.n I advlM>d t,hat EO-fedlcran 

~nould be opefU!tl aga)n romottow however tt," 
cLIStome:r was then un;iMe lo tw:sr to me. He ,n.k~d 

me to l\<106 UP ant i Cilll him r{5ht bick b('t.ijl.lS~ ttlf" 
static be,ame b;id, 

LCui31 e-s e-1 nombre de: ru .iiencla d4i: 

cobra? Pioneer l,Se ha comUnkado coo ru -agencla 

dt! t obro cor r~spet,l.uJ e~w ptobtema7 \'escSe 
ha com.unlcado coh el ~p.1t1amento drt E.d.ucaci6n 
Qe EE. UU o su agenc!a g;,,rarite-cte-pres:tamos ron 
~pecto 11 -este prolllema? Yes t;Ha trabajado con 
Dira erit jdad, ral como una compall/a dedfi:ada al 
iih\llo de la deuda de prestamo1 eslud1af1tlles 
(Llr(lbl@n Eo'hodda come, uM CQmpail!la d~kad.i al 

.ilMo de !a-d~Velti tl~ u" tercero), con fl'Sp<!'clOJ e:stl' 

3/23/lOlO 16,00 t cm1ota1rtt 
Reµ;tying51uoent Finanual Aid ~ 

W;,g.!! Garnhhme11t 
prnblem<17 No O~crlb;i el prbl>li?ms qlie t.iene 

A/2/2JJ10 11:22 
In Default P.ara paga, ~us- prest:arnoli o subver,ci~nes+ M•he 

comunicado con ta comna ?ia y no tienen ninsun~ 
per.sana qoe. hable. e.spalot En su S.tlo we_CJ nome da 
ln[urmaCt6n da lo lkuda nl deldln!!:ro qui! mee-s,an 
\~C:uido d~I tt.ibajo+ Nl't't-StlO QUI! cart\blen a Ol'r.J 
~n1µ;,1'.i au.e ~eii rn3s a(te.slb-1~, 



Ha\Je vou cantacted the entit-y assodalE!d 1Ylth your to gl:!t U'li5 Information so she could ge.t 
issue: yes Have you conuicrnd the D~pa(tmcH)t u, this 'wilgt g3f11l\hfn!!flt-SlOPtlf!d. 
educarJ0n ,~gardlni I.his b,rut!: ye_5 Pl~a.sc describe 
Dett1:lt5' of yovr 1s,;ue: Sl'\e fsalllng us we:re ~h'e "1t~ 
contacted t he OOf hut tht- recofl;hrfg s he gets 1, 
sayi11g that th';!V ari:: do5ed and shes~id t l-e rea5on 
tor her call,r,g them 1s that Cocllt Proless,onals who 
h hl:!r co11ectl_on agen.cv S£?J1t a letter t6 h~r employer 
!tl.ltlne chat sl'K' t)e.eds to be wage garnished !.~t! ~Id 

(b)(6) 
1hat,she hai been .set up on a payment Rian for S 
Dollars o mo(lth' 3fld that 5he: "e-eds ro gE-t some11lf11g 
trom the DOE that would 'ifDP her wa.ge 

~f!~Vlflg 5tuti!!nl Flnarldal Atd • 
garnishmt!n, she said that she has talked with Goa~t 

J/14/1020 1.l.1)4 Cnrnptatnt Wage Gamishm~t professlon.!!s and Hiey !oaY thc1t ?.he needs total.- 3/µ/2020 U,19 
In DefFiult 

'with th(' t)Q(bUl-!ih~ t.al'lt get through to aO\tOtrl!' 
:and need!; ,o ~ow what to do co get u,1s stoppt!d 
Call Notes: i advls.ed fo, he,.to give men few 
moments so j can fool: inta ·this- to see what t:he 
could dp n, get th',s-ga,rnishment 5to~ped. I advised 
that what im goirig to do Is- give her tht? numb~f for 
ORG at (800) 621 3115 We-fl:! 5'hl! ha!!.Mtw,,tactl!d 
tht! m, 1 advised O'lilt t_hls company 1s tl'\C! oru'.!5 Ov(!r 
the Col!ectiof'l JJJe-ncies a;1'l(I Jdvised th.it I do not 
tcnow if they are.still working e>r if the.yare dosed 
cause ofthe ViOJr; butrf rtley do not answer thar sh.e 
can gJvE! U!! a cal I batk to see ho\11 elsE! ~n could get 
thl!o lnformatwon .. ~ ac:M!.ed .far he., to dial all 0000 as 

Wtia1. Is tt,e name o.f youf collec;tion I wam the garnishment releilsed, ltie lull 
•gene')'? National RecoYe-nes~ loc. Hav! you amountgamlshed on 3/l9/2Dreleaiml 
contacted Vbur col1C!ctton agcocy f(!gatt'.l lr'lg d1ts tmmcdiatC'l~, and dalty li'\IL<f~t -arid rnv 
lssue7 Ye-<; Maw., vou worked Wtth anotMt enuty, col/ettlon tees tefund~d ,n,metHalt!:ly. 
s-11cJ, iS a :swdent loan debt relttf company (also 
Mawn as a rhifd-partv cle.bt relfef company), 
regardinP, th1~ b,sue.? No Have you reached out to 
th(! U.S. Depanmentof Education or your guarani}' 
•ger1cyregarding this issue? 'le,, Please detrlb~ 
t.1\1! IS:!oaLle. 'y'OU h."IYe r~p.1¥1ng 'v<)Or IGaf'\S C,t grants. I 

RE()ity1ngSiUdef'lt rininoal Aid 
ou1t, the full bJ!.:i.~e on 2/11/2.0 t1oweve:r 1ny 

.3/lr+/2020 12.:119 Cbmala111l 
lo De.fault 

W~gs Garobhmenl o•rv<'hed W•s still aarn,ihed for three "addlt,oni;I d/17/2020 17'11 
ctled<s, ADP still has not rec~ived a release and I was 
nevl:!r provided a release by Nationat Reco11erl,H or 
the US Department of EducaLion as I req ues-ted. I 
fln~tly H~C{!)Ve.d refund cheds for $394,30 twle~, l>ut 
I have y1H 10 ,~(!tve, fi'ly r!!fund rot $299f>.1S that 

w•n i:ieducted Ofl mv 3/t9/1JJ oaVCtiec~. 

f-l,3ve you conucted {h.e ertitv ussoci;ned wiOt vaur Wartf°ed lO kf!OW why ht:J WilSfj .,..~, C 
4ssue; No Have vou contacsed the Deoartment of being g11rnished, 
Ed1Jcation regarding U:iis ruue: No Please describe 
det-ails of your issue: Wc1ges being garn.iShed·. can 
NOL~S: Ci.Jstor»!Y c:allr,().rnd St:'l l~d 1.1\at n{!, wages 
Wl!t!! b@!ne,earnlshed and she had ,e-clcved no 
notlt;t' o f thi5 What ~ ever, i verified tt"ie- wstomf'1' 

ll"l).lVJng5!UUt!f'll ~ln8nc,l.1i Al(! 
and ad\l'\se that she did have a fl)af1 tn dela ult WTth 

3/14/20~0 18.19 Cnrnp~nt Wage Gaml!.hment ORG~ I adVi!ted that It did 'ihow ii Wilge farnisllment 3/2A/2cJ10 I Sc29 
lrrOefl\uh had been sent to her ernp1o\'er; we dlscus.s:ed the 

tt;reeway~ totirfng Uie.$e 1oan~ out of default I 
adVISC! oo, that .sh~ would neM !OWOJk "'-'Ith C>RGon 
f lther ol tllese: optlDf\l l gj)v!! her the ,wmbcr to 
OR(, 

Wti=ll ls thl!' name o r vout coll!!Ctlon oJgl'ncvi> lio1S! Stop lhct t'llrrthi:ltmtmt 
& As.ioo1ates, P .c.. Ha\Je VQ,IJ cont;:icte-d you, 
coll~ction agency regordlri~ t11ls hsue7 Ves Have 
you reaoched out to the U . .S. Oepiirtmeot of 
Education oc vour glJaranty-agenc.y rega,dlng thl.) 

ln ue? No Have you workf!d With anothl:!J ef'ltlty, 

3/>S/2020 6,0~ Gene.rat ~nQult 'Y 
Reoavn,g: S1Urler,t rinJodal Aki ~ 

Wage Gau,1:Shmenl 
itiell -as '3 st"Y.dc.-nt loao (fobt ft:!hH Corftpany (al~o 

4/3/2020 B:31 ,., o·efault ._nown as ;;i rhird-i>artv de.bt rem~, c-0"1p.1ny), 
1cgard1n~. t.his Issue? llfo Plea5e descrlht' the Issue 
you h.ave repayj11g vour loal'l.5 or sran~ . t repald 
moreMV loan and !itlll gettln garrtished out my check 



Uave vou con1c1cted the entity assoc:iated with your Wc111tsfler wages returned lo her that was 
~'iUC!· Ve~ H.ii..it 'yO\f contacted t h~ Oi:'parrmcM ot gi\rnl~ht-d, wltt-n Oiev Wtl<! nor ~uP('lo!.<.' t.o 

Eduuc1on ,~gatdlt'IE this t~st1e: Ves fllll.1se desc:rn.1e be. 
derail~ of,.iovr ,s:iOei Wagt"s Gam•shed Celli Nota. .. ~ 

(b)(6) UJst omer c<JlleO ;:tnci mu~d ctt•t she ha'1to rt',ippl'I 
tor the 130R and her loans were sup~e to bf! !itill 
or-. hold b\Jt t"1ev are garnis-hil'\g her wa~e!>.5he 

1/25/2020]6·27 .COn,pl;:11111 
~epaving Sntdent Flhantial llii::l -

Wage Ciami.shment 
slated th.a she contacted DRG alld th~v referred her 

4/29/202014:07 
In □!!fault toouroffic('. I \ot!rlned I.he customer an<I J'.)UllcitJ tier 

up 111 ttie svsten,, 1 ~vise.O th-a.t, C(luld tile ;:i 
feedback ase for her and ha~e Jt 11:s,al11ted for 
further review I advl!ied tier of tile proefiS an.a \"he 
tlrneJh,e, 

Have vou coru.1cted t:t,e entity associated wilh your To stop wa,Ee ganlt\hmenl 
u;,;uc.- Vt!'l Ha..i~ 'yOtl rontam.•.O t t•~ Ocp.1rrmcl'tl ot 
Eduu,t1of' ~gartli'ns this fsS:Ue: Ve.s P·1eq,se Ors,rlbe 
c1i!Jails ofy9ur IS5l~r Customer has not heen able to 
get in comact Wll'h DRG in regards to his ttardshfp 
iippltcatfort call Notes: CU$10n1E'cr fried hard.stup 
betalJ.Ss> of wa,ge ga,rnlshment. (a.sled when he ft1ed 

th!!.hards.hlP.lnd he s..ildOc.~mbtJ. He sa.ld the 
'W_.ge garnhhmenutar~d lnJur,e 201-9. 'Ht tc-nl U,(! 

apptic.:Jtion to DOE, Me: ~fd thi~ tie flas not bein 

able: to get in contact with anyone regarding, thi5, He 
!.!lrl fh ,,~\ ~vas hi5 ca~e owner a,-.d he. ha$' not 

lte~vlflg5tudl!n l Ftnar.Oa! Ard 
b{tl!fl able to ge.t in contac:l w1t:h Coas.t Professlonal. t 

3/25/2020 16.Sl Ccrnp:-arnt Wag-e Garn~hmenl .tSkt"d If he.had bef.'n mcortQ!Ct WIU'I DMCS~nd ol/17/202017:ll 
In OefinJlt 

.1~ke-d wha~ PhotH.> number he. was ullln-g ro, that 
oftiu1 he DroV'ided multlp1e phone rikimbet-i, ~e .said 
that he.~s called DMC$with no an,;wt>r orhelpwitn 
this matter. l ad'llised t<iim th;;it I could e!i('.,illate hh 
c.ne fol' further review. I int6m,ed him that a rase 
wo,ker wdl rea.cn uut to "'im wtth,n 1 .. 15 davs Yia 
emaJI, ~•h tn\all addiess.w'<h'Vetlfi'td ."ll'ld c,~(I, 

Humber 5ive.n, 

Have vou contacted the entity a$sodated with yo\Jr Woutcl Ilk~ tn get hit l□an.s: □1..tr af default 

.ssue; yes Have 'fOU corudcted tt,e Df:pa,tmeril of .ind have: the-1,ghtad-drers on hie 
Educallon ft-g..lr"~1ng this lssv~ (lo Ple~w tk-scr'i~i::, 
Pet.alls of your issue· Would H~e 10 get ttls lodrJ" ovt 
of l'iefsuh. ,1nd have thetlBhl address oo file OIi 
NoteMTfie custo111er called illnO stated in October he 
~w therr.t was a garnishment ()('I paytotl chec,k trom 
navient, had 110 tdea ·abo ut I!, never received 
11othl11g a bo~t It, Wtien ~I!' first applied for th,i t~n~ 
~e tiad-a different c1ddrc.-ss. fhe,v s.t~ted 0,Jl tht.•'y 

AecavirigSwdef'lt rinawal Aid . 
Wl'1 the servli'i'.er a.bout tile aclctress, 8vt N;:iv1erit 

3/25/2020 11:26 Comotlm+l In Oetault W.Jgll Ga1nhh",e11l ne-lier updated it so the\( n~Ver received any 3/1.5/2020 18:26 
i'nforrn.atlon abOtJt his b[lnng or,-hi's loans_ The 

seMCe'° scud to get him out of default ha, will nee to 
m,1\c 5 consecutNc paymtnu .;nd then 2 mi:u t' I 

tofurmeo him thur ht" would have ro contact U11! 
(;;caf11ted line for Navient at 88$~S45•4199. Arwl If 
they st,U do not help \ogive us: a c.all D;;,ck 



Have vou contacted t.h@ entity associated IYllh your To slop wage t;arn~hment 
issue- v~s· H:,ve v~ c:oma<t~d 1h~ Oep.lrtm<?('tl uf 
educarlM regardlrii th 1s b.rue. No Pl~asrt dl'.!$crlbe 
Dett1:l15' of yovr i"s'>ve: eu.stomer wann hlswagt 
Rarni~hm~nt to stop due to ilPPIV'm~ for 8DR. C.all 
Not~i C~tomer said that he called a~ek ago to 
our otfic@ bec:au:s.@ his wages w<1re being g.rnished~ 

He was offered help tor Joao fo,glvenen. Told 

ctwcbwoukfr,?t beg;,rnl~t\<!d bul ntU a1t!, t provd{'d 
t,Jm mrormaHon from .swdentaid,ff'l'.l'i, Whal does 

(b)(6) noot:ied collections·stuus mean? A, DYrf'1i ~mv 
perlc,d th;1t vour1oii!n$ are io dt:!fault, i t you choose 

lte~vlrig5tud1:tnl Flnarfdal Atd 
fo enter .!.topped co tk!ctloos. status, collecuom, on 

J/15i2D20 19.0 1 Cmrfpralnt Wage Garn~hmiplt your loan.!. wil15top. For federal 5tuder,t loans. that 3/;7 /2020 'I HJ 
In Deflwlt 

arn f}la<ed tntn StODPOO collN:llOfl.5 !olatu:s, t;ie-
f~€-r~t governm~nt or det>t co!lli!c:tlou comp.;,.,11~~ 
wlll stopattemptinR to coll Kt o.<1 the. loan, indudi~ 
by n,ot wjt hholdj"g money from)'our wa.g~ or 

mcome tairrefund.s. This, will continue until the 
bmrdwer defen:s.e review prnce.!i"5 of vouraPf!lrtat'an 
is tompft!ted. 1r yo1.1 ixev1oosly dc.'!(atiltC!d on your 
fcdet.il st\Jd~nt lo.Jn-(!.) aJ\d nave ~nternd a 
tell.Jbilfta;t1Qf\ pl.'3(1, please c.ontact ttie t.:ollecuon 
ngency Lhat you l\ave been 1Norking with to set u0 
that plan r,rorlfer to dE"terrnine whether there l'J\.31/ 

be any n~at-.Ve ccmse(!Uef\CE!S tf you Ch005e to emler 
stJJpped collectioru-status. I advised him that he will 

Have you c□r\racted the en,ity a~sociated with you, Would til(,e ta OD s:0111Hhlog about his 
issue: rto 1-fave vou c:ornacced the·Oepartmt:!nt of wages being g,m1is.hed a!'d la.>1es b@lllil 
EdUe,allM ttigotding this l.s:sve: ('lo Plea~ d~scribQ tnllen 
d<!-talls of your Issue: Would 1111:e lo do so")et tlll"\E 
ahout hii Wiges ht'1ng r.•rni~lled ind ta"l!es being 
tilt°el' <:all Notes: TI1e customer u lle-CI <1nQ stated 
t~at he Ms loans ih detautt and hi!i wa.ges have bl!en 
ga,nished. He. s.atd he.> recelved a letter about lhe 
garnishment m October or November or 2019 about 
t'lt.s -Naie~ being garrusned, ~!!- thought tie h.ld that 

</26/2020 10.00 Cdmpbhlt 
~epayif"lg Student f,"j,-.antial /\id -

W~iP Golmlshm~nt 
fJMO 50 he flied his u,ces but ttleo his lJXF5 wa~ 3/le/2020 u ,u 

In OetalJlt ta~en il'i weJI, ~estates he atre..Jdy had a l)aymenl 
whE're he pays 5 doll;;r.s a rrmnttl last ve.ar. I 
,nforrned hirrt that he vlitl have to c.vntac:t his -s~vlN:r 
fa, the5E! defaol!.L'd loans and see whal they .!iuggesl 
hls n-etr ~tt!pwlll be. l tolc'.J tlllm httc:ar, contac'l the. 
Ot!dlt. AdjLJStrf'IMt ,U 4l~Vi8Z•3709 

t-(ave you COr\tacted the en\i tv as.soclated with your Tc resQ/'lle his lpan'i" 
1ssue: No Have you (Vntaeted the Department of 
educarlM ,~g,1rd1rii this b.$\J!!. Ne, Pl~asrt dl!'!Scrlbe 
dtttallt or your ,swe: C:u5tom11, QU~d.m ,~garc.ltnt.l l 
fl"C>tl~e he rece(Yed reRarding a wage e,arm:.hm~nt, 
Cati Note.s: Cu.<;tomer called fn s~~rig thar hi!." was 
adVi!ied to conlil((;t our office,f he: Wa!i not abl~ to 
Wmk things out by wo[k\ng w,th the Delault 

'1/2.E/2020 13:09 COl'fl(llal1Jt 
Rec.-vins StlJdent rinaOOal Aid ... 

Wage.&a,.t1~hm£MJI 
Jt(!~Olut10r, Cirou~ (ORG), He \Utes thill he recc!Ye-d 

3/l6/202D 19,07 
1, o,rnul1 a r101lce th.iu hi~ wagt-S wf're gofog to be garn l~hed 

b."1 he ttiovijnl Ile had h;5 lo.'3ns resolved {hrougll ED-
Navl,nt, Wtnle I wa~<:reJ,ttns tile ca~ n,v .svstem 
.,.eked me out a rrd whP.-n J g,ot it back tJtl the call was 
c.lts.conr,ected and !? h;1,d me on a!'oth-et 4111 I. 

Wh~l ls th!!' .-iam.e o r vour collf!(tloti ag1:tncv? Co;,st Stup lhe garnfshme11t ;ind let ml' ft'~ my 
f.'tC)fes.'i1ol'la l Ha'-'e: <you w ntac.ted y.our <.oUe,tlon family until a lower p.rvment option c;111 

tg1:nc.y regarding tt,is--iss:ve"? V~ Hive you f'l'.athed bf"flliJ<le 

Oijt to the U.S. Depart ment of .£ducat ion or your 
guaranty agerxy rega1dl11& lf'il.s ~ue? Yes Have 

you worksd with another f'nt1ly1 such as a student 
1oc1" d~bt ,el1~f romoany jaho kno~n as a thfrd-

3/lo/lOlO l4'll. . C:nmti/Minl 
HC:()llylt,g_Stucte:11t tll'hln(IJI Aid • 

W-;ige Garnishment 
gc1rty debr rellef como<tnv), HlR~rding tllis 

'l/l7/l0.016:l5 
h1 Oefowtt lsille? Na Ple~se desc.,:,be itw lss\Je voo ~ve 

rep.ayfng vou, looms o r sranµ:. t I riPd ~~ng up 
~yment p!aos with th@ toOector. Th~y scud ttiev 

Would ~el aho!d cl m~ with oplion,5. The.y never did 

tht.:11 I got hit with g,11rnshmt/il 



What Is the name of your colleclfOl'l The ra1, outcome t0< this r;ssue itsfop tile 
~t11cy1 lmrried1a te-Oedtt Recovt!r'( ~!:ave you g.lrnl~hn'lef'\L from my W.lges a'nd r,1i<t'.S, 
cont:a~d v()ur to1tccdon agc!'ncv rag.trtllr'lg chts. let me co,nplcitl' rnv mon1h P'IVr!'lent ror 
iS'i-1..Leil V'e<, Have vov 1"eaclled ovt ro the U,S, the Rel'ti!lbllrtar1on P-rogr;a,m, Traru-fer my 
Df'partment of Edllca~ion or yoUr f,Uaranty agencv accovnt ro better CollerH011 Agencv. 
~gart:lill.S ttw; j !,'i\JE'_? Ve.s HaYP, you work:P.d wlll'I 
il!l<>lh.?r entity, sud1 as a student loan debt relief 
compa.-.y (al!oo known ar. a third-party dl!bt relief 
c:o",p,1ny t, reg-art11ng ltl~s fssu@? No P~ase 
rl~ribe the lssti-e voo hav-e r-e()aymg vovr loani or 

(b)(6) 
srants I ami h \/R\ I .A sll\gle Pare.flt o f 
tl'lre~ Ulildren-. ~ millkeJS,000 a year. I pay 51,214.00 

fte~vlrig 5tUdl!nl FfnarKtal Atd 
a month on re,nt, )200.00a monlh on llghtaridgas 

3/]6f1D'l-0 17:1 1 enrnpbint Wage Garnl!ohm~I bill. $252.00 on .a car not:e in ord~r to get. to work. S/4/702010•27 
In Def!wlt $256.00-a month Or\ <ar ln_slJranc~ ,$100 a morn h otl 

~.u.$600-a momh on food SHU ~vc to ouy pad5 and 
other hv11:1ene produr:t:s, anrl d-et>nlng sfJpplies. On 
top of mJScellaneous ite.rns for !i.po.rt'-s. ~S0.00 

te:teplio ne bill a month. I pm 'illready drowning to 
pay all of that: My best Fnerid lo whole.wide world, 
Mv Mo,hoj l h \{/;\ !oieo Jul\114, 2019, I 
~m g~r,g crazy.soriow h'I f~br\Jaf'/ 2020, 
¥Vt(J(ACCOU~T stai1ed 8JMishlf'lg nrv "'lgesfor 
Feder.I Siuclent lpan debt. I've c.alhng them ana 
trying to ma~e a_rn.ignments ro setup voll.Jf\teer 
paymeflt under thtt Rehabftitation Program. I p:ai-d 2 
months·volllnteere.d or SS.00. Faxed them over an 

What. is tt,e rtamt;! o.f your collec;tt~ Ottering me I d,rect 111e1t,od fa get ahold 
.ilgency? Central Rese,m:h Have you contacted of I.his .ilgency io th.ilt Gin begin the 
your rnllectlon agency' , e-g~irdli'lg !JI~ l~sue? Yo, proces~ of g!!tul'lg out of d~r-ault. 
Haw vo.u reacf'lNi o.ut 10 !he U.S. D«!a:,~rtment ut 
£rfuc.ttlon &your guaranty agen<,y rega,dlng this 
iS'i-lJ~il Ye<, t,13ve vov wor~('(t,with anott\er entity, 
sue.ti as-a .s-tudent Imm debt re fr.et comp,my (alw 
tnown as a !1-rlid-party deht relief cornpar,v'l, 
regard1t1g tius issue-? Nio Please d~cribe ~e,n;ue 
vov hav@ repaying your loons o, grant~. tC\Jn-enLIY' 
t"!Jve two ~n:;111 ttetautt and .aM tfyiN3 to resolve 

3/16/2020 18!'21 ([]mp!'alnt H.eµ1vlog Stud!!ol Flnat1c1al Atd 
Wa~ Ga,JJtshmerll the Issue. f have trl-ed on molt1ple occasion:; to 

1/10/2020 7'37 
In Deh,Ult cor\t,act the ag,encv han.dJing mv accoun,t (Cen;raf 

Re$earch, Inc• Student Loan DNtslOn) bur all} U!'lable 
ta getahold of them.. When I call~ tl,ere I.!. an 
1utom~t!.d mess-age savi"l16 tht' c.11 wlll bf! atuw~t~ 
11'1 th~ ordc, In Whlc)l It was (CCtilved and th~n thl'.!1~ 
fs 5llence for >l t'J04Jr WlthOIJt,Jrt i>dditltlf\i>I 
informiltion or option;; 

Wtiat 1!> t.ht!- M !'l'ie o fyou1 collc(tlof'! agenty? CO.Ht I w1nt 110 more Ile!- anti de-ce~tvt! 
Prufssslom11 ~.ivl!-you com.Ju~ your c-oUecc1ur, pn:ictfc~~ dllrl!'lg mv tlrn~ of loo" 
.ige-ncy regarding this 1s~oe • Ves Have you teached re-h1.b!lffiltio" ar,o no waRe t1,i>rnisi'me11ts 
out to the U.S. Oepartmer,tof fd1.JCc1.)iOf!Of your wl,ile ,n rehab1litalion, Elth~r the company 
guaranty agency r,gardtn@ this i~ue? Ves Have needs 1obe in'lestig,ued afld/or the 
you worked wfth another eotlty1 such a!. a student m-an~er Malik needs to tie traml!d tn the 
loan debt ,eltef company jolio t(nown as a ~hlrd .. prog,am tulM, 
oany tfoot refl~f compal')y)1 r~g,mUng_ thl! 
issue.ii No Pleal-€ ct~wibe ,1i.e issue-yov ha..,e 
1e11av1~ voo, l~ns or sran~ I .1rn <tHrentfy 
senirig up mv loans rhat defaulted, irito a voJun,tlry 
loan r eha tlilitatk)n to get tt Of! track. t \VilS talkm1:1 to 

ReJJavjngStvdent no,mQ.iJI At<l • 
a manag:e:rffiSZBD who told me that t w·as tor.et 

3/26/1020 22:15 Gc11eral lnqult\' Wage Garni.shment op p.tyments of 46 dollan to sattsJv the s/•/m>o ,uo 
ln Oeflnilr ,ehab1litatlon pr()Rram ,net gradurtte ry1e bar;k to a 

'!Of\ i:tefd1.1lt loon Officer, I 3,skE'O hill\ about tile nine 
monthly payments iinli he told me it will be U 
monthly paymem.s, stacjng I would have to PilV n,nre 
~ I waUllntll ttiev lran!.fer my account toa new 
!.C•Mte, _ I ~grt!(.lod t"IOt k°1'0Wjng .ibout th!!: ldW1 In 
i.ilace th&t wert! t!l\pla1ne-d co o·,e w'tth a ,e:~I se,vket 
lrt the non def'allh d-epartme:nt of educ.auon 
repre~otat'iv~ t call~d to origin;illy U\ect nn mv tn:: 

re:fund return statu~. Hemformed me-th;.it it shall be 
no mor,e tMn-9 monthly payments and what Malik-
flad told me was d~ceptlve and untr1.1t1. I am pu.tt11.te 
my tru!.l lr)to thl!. oo.'.l!I p.-ofcs.s1onal crnd,t compah~ 



Wt,at l.5 the flclml:!: o f your collec.tlort agfmcv? No, I Wilnl a full breakdown of all pavmenl.$ 
Ustcd Hllv~~w «rnt.1ctt'J vour coll~_cuon ag:ienty gi\rnl~h~d al'\d .JCC\lr.!ltt arnolJnl OW<'d 
tt'ga,dtng. tfllS' l~H1e? v~, Havll yotJ tcact,ed o~t t.o ,eneete.u lnch.iU1r'ttJ my tJJI refuf10S whli!h 
the U..S. Oeµ.1rtment orEduc:atlon orvotJr g.c..1 .. mincv were not diSpet'ied and held ta rtduc.e thts 
~ency reo,irdlng this 1s:sue7 No l<lave fOO worke-d d~bt-
with another entity. !.Uch <Wst.student loan \iebt 
H!olref cornpanv jab,o !mown a!. a th1rd-party debL 

(b)(6) 
teher cornpany)1 regarding lhlS isuie? rfo Pll:!ilSe 

R.etJ1"ving Student nn-anr'i,11 Atd - d1.1~crlbe. t}f(I 1~!,uO -voo flav~ ,~caV1ng ¥Ol.it ro,rn~ o, 
,121 /2fJ20 8'1:• Ganeral lnQlilf)' 

In Oetault 
Wa@P !iarrit!.hme.(ll 

erano-. My ilRen(cV Is gam1stung mv w;,~e.s b•lt wm 
3/30/1020 16:311 

no pr~lde me wnh onhne ac,es) to lllew m~ 
auount or a11v infonnation ~bout thi!i deht. DEBT 
MANAGEMENT AND COLLECTIONS 5YSTEM DEFAULT 

RESOLUTION GROUP myeddebt.ed.gov 

tfave YDU c;onlacted the entity Hssodated with your To 5top gam1shmen1 of W;+f.~5 

4sr,ue: No H;,vi: yov<O{li;lO~d the Oeoilrtmentof 
education regard in@-t his issoe: No Neas'=' describe 
detalli; 6f ybUr &sue: Customer $aid ln.at his wa1:e.s 

an! being gc1milhed afti!t h~ had paid hi~iuan In full. 
Call Notts: C:u.stome(Sald rhathu wages are-being 
g,mHs:t-.ed but hlS k>3t\S W<Ire p;mJ h1 full, Hl' sakJ thi1ot 
he m.xieiin ~g'.reeme-nl for the loan to he p,ald nff. 
He said that he wa!i rnali:: iog pa'{JTlel\tS on the. 

Re_gjyjng SU.Jcje"' r:lf',1n,;f;,I Ai{I 
consolidated toan. He \,ianted to icnow why his c:hticl< 

3/27/20201k20 c.orrrt:1hlint Wag'!? Garn~hmenl Wil5 still be'ing garnl!,lled. tasted If he reccelVed PIF 3/27/2020 l &:36 
In Oef:iwlr 

lettl!'I and h'2 sild U1~t ht!: h~sn?l 1ece111ed anytt'llrig 
but ~onfln(l-auon t.h,n t)f<' d'te<lt Was U!.hed. I -,sk~d 
wh,:it c.<)fTlpany v.iM garn,stiiriR Jlis: ~ages-;}Jld .he 5-aid 
OOE. I ad~\£ed him to comact rhe DRG ,or thf' WaEJe 
garnjshmef'!t.. I prnyjded h(m wftt1 (800) 621-31 \~ 

,md his c.se number, 

fiBVe you coniacted the entity ~od;1ted with your Wants. to know what Will happen with hi;; 
tssl.Je: No HaYe you ton?aded t he Department of loan,s. 
Educ:ation re~rd1n.@ this t.uue: Nu Please dli$ctlbe 
dcr.1lls of yovr 1ss.uo.: 1hc .customer states that he. 
ho1~ !)f:en lofd oft WOfk cSve to lhe COVID-19 

llt!VJ Vlflg Studl:!fll FloJOO.JI Pitd 
Pilndemlc.. He 5-tate-S he hits been gettlnP,.trJAWG fnr 

m,r,aio ]6'16 ComP~irrt Wage Ga,ni.sh1J1e.nt n'is de1ault-ed loanj ancl wa111r~ ~o know if ~his will be 3/17/2020 I 6:.34 
In Ot!ft11Jlt st.upoed, Call Notes: I adv,ied /1irn he c~ld contact 

ORG at. BOD-621-3 115 in ret·ards toinfollTlabon on 

what will Mµµen with hls: lo.1ns due to p.1ndJ!11dc, 

Whal Is the name or-your colledfon agency? Not Stop ell 1:ollectlon actillltJ( until t.hl?.ulsl.s is 
bsted Have you co ntacted yot.1r c0Uecl10n ~genty 0\/Er , 

,egnrd1ng. thl, IS.Slll'7 NO tidoJl' you rto.:u:h~ out to 
the U,S, Oeoa,v.,eot of E<Hu;atlbn or \fpur guarantv 
;ige-ncy rep,.irding this 1~ue • Ve~ Have. '/OU Wflri:ed 
W¢h another cmfity, w dlas a student loan decbt 
rel1Ef company jalso \J'lown as a thfrd-<party de-bl 

Repaving Srudent Rnancial /\id -
,eliel company), regardl,ng tilt!, IS!.Ue? No'P(ease 

3/27/202017'25 u:imob1nt Wag!' G.)mlshnil'nt dt!:~em,e- tt,~ 1§!.\J~ vou t,;1~ , eo,Wlf1~ your loan, Ot" d/1/2020 HcOJ 
In Default 

gr.ants. f am ifiOrt 011 {nOM'i' OOcauM:! of C.OVtO 19, 
Off 3/27/201.0 Trellis COrtlpafly ls still calfffll fl'I)' 

Emplo')'er ilntl trving to gamish my Wi:1_ge1. All 
collection activity was suppose to be. slopped fo< 

now~ 

Have vou camacted rhe ef'l,ity iH,.sociated iNltl) vour The cus{ornerwou1d IU~e to get thl?!ie. 

issue : No Have ~ou conti:lcted the Deoartment of loans t:lisch.;irged since tM:v afE' not his. 
fdurauon regardin~ this Issue: No Plt.>ase de!.cribec 
dttta!I, or your ,ssu-e: Tt,ll. cus.tom12r called ant.I ~atvd 
that he !\ad !Om~ stuOOnt loans ta~tm out In his 
name ~le s-ait:I now l1is vyages ore beit"g gJJr,istiecr:. 
Call NQte$: He filed-a pofit.e report. ►advis.ed him to 

3/27/202017-Sl Comot,mi.t. 
R.et1i1Vmg.S1uctent linilnoal Aid -

Wilgt.' G;,1nl:shmenl 
contactPi0:0~r·Credit Rei;:ovecy,~ ar 5·85-

l/W/2fJ20 l0:47 In Default 492'"<0592 or~ al 5BS~237-7!138ot~ 

I ~ tSBS--4913412 1-adv,,W!dhlm logN.t 
fraull. oa<'kt"!'t from ·thern and nu lt otJt. 1 g;1vf! lhi! 
c:ustomer 1:he case number, he Ounked me and the 
call e tlded 



Have vou can!acted tlie entity assodalE!!d with your To have the wage garnlshme'1t retl)O\led 
issue: No H,h'~ you cu11ucwd the Dt!partnieot of i,nd r~hJnd~"d lo ht..'f, 
educarlon 11.?gardlni lhis b,ru<!, No Pll'as.e: d~crlb<! 
Qett1:H5 of yovr is'ive; tU5tomer t.illed ifl ~gar1.lm!J 
fl~r ta:..: rewm be1ng offsel whii;.tl p31dt,erfoiiln5 In 
fuh but rer wa.ge_~ are still ~ing garni.sl,ed !!V~F\ 

after the loans ha\11!. be.en res<>i\led. Call NOt.e! 
CO!ilomer calltctd ln .stating t_hat l;u:,, l;tlc ret,.Jrn 11Ja!i 
off~t to pay of her\ tu-dMt !oar:,~ whit" sM St,j~ 
that shE: was expecting but i hestates thal.she Ju.c;r 
iJOt \N1<J today ;md her W(li6e5 were aamfshe-d for 

(b)(6) $200 but the loam; show paid in full a1 
sh..ld!:!ntaid,gov. t ad\11::,ed that her loans a,e 15olved1 

3/17/20-,..018.51 CmT1pbirit 
~e~vlrigStut.11:ml ~lnafld,11 Atd Wage Garnl!ihm~t they show c1 pa1d m full st'atus a~ of 03/17/202Q. I 3/;7 /2020 10'16 

In Def!tult adVl~d tliat ir lit!, 'wal]lt-1 WC'f. tamlShOO -afle{ the 
1oar)! wer~ ,cwlvea, tht!n lh3tms more- u,ar\ fiKefV 
Oone In error and she :ihould be able tn rEqYesl that 
bade.. t advised afier doing some research that i t 

appea~ that there wa.s a notice to cant:el the 
w1thbo1dfng daLed 03/ 18/2020 liut the em plover 
ma:v not hJ \11:! tecel\lt>Cl It in llrnt! !-Ince ctie-d.n~~ 
'w"@re so clQs.~ I ad\11~ed that IJ,f! b.il~nc• sho·iN~ 
$59,13 and ctiatdue to Ul.it bem.R over .$,ZS. ir wo, Ao 
have CQ be pa4d. I 3dvised 1hat they mav pay thr1t 
throush U,e garni;h_me.nt and then refund '1E!'r rr.e 
~ma!nmfl or thev may ,~rtmd her ttie entire-amount 
slrice the.re was a stop on Uie gamt§hmenL I 

Wliat lo:. the name o t yqur collection ngeocy' Coast Coan Pro(~siona I has every pleC!! of mv 
Prof@sslonal 1--faye -you contacted your cotlectlon financ1ats~ U,ey mu!>t act ,mrned1ah!(y, I 
}t~)G.V regarding !his a.sud Yl?S tli ve you U?ilched c-annot .lfford -anot_hef 2P~ dC'd1'Ctlon 
out to the U.S. OC!partn'IC!ntof (ducauon or ~ou, from rYIY SSA secoqty check, They•,3rttn't 
suaranrv "il:RCr\CV rega,drng t t,fs lnue7 No HJV(' tat Ing my calls e'.flhe, Ptea5e; wm 
you WOrll'ed With an01 h-er entit'v, s,Jch 1lS ii stufl-ent som~oTT6' ph:•,1~e ilQnrov, ·my rep-avment 
loan debt ,elief cornpanv (also known a:$, a third- plan? 
party debt relief con1pan~), r~gardfng this, 

h:5JJe? No Ple;J!i.e de~•be the l!.SUI!!: you haYe-
tep,jylng vou, Irons ot t;f~flts, Coast Prof('S!.I011JI 
m Louisiana ti pl4rpo~ely delavms the apprnval of my 
lo;m repavmel't contract, therefore I continue to 

Re~a·ving Studerit Flnal'\Coal Aid -
ElCpefiencea PPfOXimati!IV S400 -t-aken frQrr} m~ SSA 

3 /28/1.020 7:0~ Com~.a,rn Wag€ G;u:nisliment d1Sabdlty check. I ha'le provided the foilowlrig: ~/ l.~/201.011 :SO 
ltt Oef:11111 

"Socia l Serurity Award Letter "pay stubs rrom mv 
part ctn,~ Job •pay stub~ from my n,oruhlV l'.)!'.!Miol'I 
i>ilvm~u,t~ rtial was all tMv ask~d for until tt1ey 
415ked. for an ~ward lt'Uer for rrrv oen.slon pa~ menis 
This is" wh,efe the entire proce!>S came lo a 

5Cfeechirts halt. Kmdef MOt"gan Sl!nd!i- rnv mcmthlv 
pension payments,. $124.S&and $170. 711 are the two 
~.JVfl'HU"S I g_(.'I from 1t,e ptpelln!!, I do!!' l have an 

award tettc,, , ~lnder Morgan isn't ans\l,,'e,rlng tMlr 
uMnes so rm vnable 10 <eQuest ,in olwartl te.ner. 
,mtl nowvCoast Profe,;sional ret,Jses. to act. 1 hilVE-
Sati!otied evl;!ry time ;hev re£1u..est sornetliing, and 
thev said they would !.~nd 1t to the-.de-c1~1on mJ.lum, 

Have)'OU camacted ttie e·r,tity a~sociated with yo\Jr Better Uflder~t;mding o f hn debt, PCA 
issue: ~e:s Ha\le you contatted thi! Oepartment of r,eed; tp Oe fe..'iPOf!Se and forgfVe11-~'.'>. 
Education regardlr,E thl!i b,s-ue.: No Pltctase describe 
dutalls-oryour 1ssu-e: He wa:s told fton, BO to ca.llou, 
omce abo11t his dr~,wrn wrth cfefa\Jlt<!:d .m,cfont 
1oa,u, He hastieen h<win,; lssves \Vith AWG Wtlen 
ht? goes pnl1nestudentaid,gov to ~Vill!W hi, loans 
the arn!]l.lnt doi'sn1t dec,ease and tears tits AWG 
isri1t being apphed properly towards hl.s account. He-
attempted to c:all U,e co,npaf\\' that Ms plJl him In 
AWG With f'IO respO!'ISe. c.,11 Notes-; I ·.>S:k:f!d Who·~ 
the PCA and ht'. ~aid Allled Interstate. I astced what 

Repayli,g.Stude41t FifliH\Cfal Aid ~ 
number tle-t1astie-en c.lling for the PCA and he sJid 

l/30/2020 6'49 C.Omo~111t W;,e.eG.1m1.it,me-nt per thl!ir Website 800-81.1-4214 :md email was l /30/2020 9.12 
In Defa1Jlt advocacygro1Jp@alhed-l11terstale.carn. How long he 

i1as been In AWG a nd he said the. la!.14 years. I asked 
'wtl\' h~ was. II'\ d450UIQ 00 the I0.111'\5~ ~ucl\ JS balon((! 
:and he s.ald thc1it f\e feats tne pa','r"nC!flts a,e not lk!l1it: 
appUed c.onectfy 11e. iilssens thil his loins should be 
PlF by MW. I as~ed it he has tried consolfdatiori or 

rehabilitation i:ind he. s-a!d that h e: ho1dn ?t tried 
beeau.!oe of th@ payme.nb. J asked if he 'Web io TOP 
and he Q ld he wasn?l iute OO~useh~ owe~ 
bactt.lxC!S bl)t for t_h{' laU 4 VC!.1f-S, ht!! hadn?L 
<e~fved refund1 I a.s~~d ywtien tt·e •a~t -anenwred tP 
s~ak Wlth the PCA and he s_ai"d last we~. He also 
q1..1estiooed about rhe lr-,tereu be.Ofl8 stopped due. to 



Have vou contacted tlie entity assodalE!!d with your To have. his.wage f:jlm1shmenl removed 
issue: No H.1v~ you cu11ucwd the ~partnieoc of l)nd lo~N ti.s ~1UdC!nt loans toragl~l'L 
educarlon l't?g-ardlni lhtS b,rut!i No Pl('as.@ dl!"!$crlb~ 
Dett1.J!j of yovr 1s'>~: Customer t.31/ed ill rega,a,n~ 
1oAn for9Nene~ optloni tieca!Jse h•s wag~s are 
E\JfTentlv being garnished ano tie f)e~<U, V1is 

,emo\oled. Call Notes: OJs-tomer called In statmg that 
f11~ wages a1e currenltv being ~rnlshed and lie 
Wishes to hil\l(! U,1s remov~ anti ch~clt Imo !oa" 
forgiveness options he m<1y be el!P,lh1e tor. I aavi~eri 
afllle Public. Servit:er loan Forg!"VlffiE'SS !PSLf), 

(b)(6) Te;:icher loan For~Neness. Total and Permanent 
Otsab1lity (TPO) discharger etc.. f,orn s!udentald.gov 

3/30i2D;l.O 12.:..50 enmpbint ~e~vlrigStut.11:ml ~lnafld,11 Atd Wage Ga,rf~hment- He wanted le, know what about COVtD~l9. I advi;sed 3/30/2020 ,o,o• 
In Def!tult 1..1\at he c.:.rmot e~thts loaM, forglVf!n due to d1atbvt 

1 (Jta Mv'5e. ttll! 111form~11011 at studer,1a1d.gov 
11;:g;mHna the iarrushment· If yo1Jr wages conr.lnue 
ta be ga,nished afte, the p,esidoot l!i March 13, 

]020, annount1=meot1 V® should contac:t your 
£>mployer?s humafl rl!Mlurces depar1menL II ED 
f@tx!Wes funds from ymH ~ych@ck that should hiv~ 
Ot!:(tfi UfJJ)ped 3$-a r~1.<ll or the March 13 
ilnnooncern.em. we \\1111 refu11d your 3.ir,fl,IJ~d 
wa!;e:s. I advised ,hat he con.a« the Default 
ResoMfon Group (ORGl at ($00) 621-3] 15 ,n O,fder 
to 11:qul!Sl the refund•. I acMs~d that he can ~nter hl5 
!.ooal Si'C\Jritv numbe.r and U,aL.5houtd :altoe him ID 

Wtii!t l!o the nameot yqur collecrion I wo~d ff~lj:! mv rnoney refund~ ba.~ fron'! 
agency? Cent ral R~e.trch ~aye yoµ contactl!d the Unlvl!nlty or ,Calitom1a I mrnedlatefy as 
yo"' collernon ~gericv ,e-gafdlo_g UHt ISSuci? vc, they l\dVC alfcadV bN!l\,advkst.:.~ bY 
Have you -<~ad,OO out to tho U.S. o~am-ne,u bf tmil~ple e111uloyt!8S that uiev are t1ol 
fdi;ei,tio" o.-vour g.u~ranrv "il~e~v ree;atdffl! ttifs ahidingtvth~ Pre-54dentlt1l ofder. 
lssuei' Yes ~ave you worked Wlth another entity, 
nu:t, as a ~ruaent loan debt relief compar'ly (al~o 
blown as a third•pa.rw debl rellef company), 
regarding Lhi.5 lsrue~ No Please d~crlbe. the ~ t.ul' 

yo1' have ttpaytng_ VOUf lo.>r)S Of ~T~fJ tS, M~ 
employe,.UnNerimy of Ca11forni• or (UC !>;uh) 
~fos.es ro cornplv wltt, President Trumo·~ order hJ 

Re~a·ving Studerit Flnal'\Coal Aid • 
stoo ~h . .ldefit Joan garnishments. during the CQVI0-19 

3/30/2020 U :42 Comi;i'-311\t Wag~ Gru:nts,hm(!nf order that was lsS\Jed on Mardi 23, 2020. The >/28/202011:20 ltt Oef:,11lt 
information on U,e US Department of Education 
stares: 1 ht:? Dcp.:trtl"ru.,r,t !'1\l..4St relv on orrrp1o·v('ft. to 
mak~ the eh~r>gt to bonowe-r$' pilyct,~. w •t will 
mom.to, e~loyer.s' comp1tanct> with t he requ~'"' 1n 
stop wag..e ga.ml§~ment. Borrowe~ wt,o~ Wcl!;ES 

continue to tie gr.1rnished after March U .$haulc1 
cont.let thl!.ir employers' hj.imcln resourcl!s 
dttl}ar'trneol, https;//www,ed,gov/oe,v-;/p(l"!SS• 
,eleas(B/se:ctNa r,,..dl'.!ilo!.--dltcLts~Ra-srop,,wag{l• 
g;am,sllm.ef)t-cot1ections-.actio"s-5tuc.tent-loao· 
tmrrower.$~M11-retund~more-JS.tnllion-studen1~-
families MysP.tt along with tl'loU!iands of other 
employee's cite ooty betng told bi UCPath that t.hrv 

1 am c:tm(!nffy workin.g with Pioneer tn re:stQre mv 
m,dent lo.an ttiraugt, Ui!j! f;Tedit rehab program. I 
teach~d out to them c1 OO~t deferrmg rny .studl!nt 
10ill'! (g_ornl~hMtnl) for th~ alltM,ltt'd 6 (1'100°"~ 
'!hey- sta~d thilt they h~ve, not be-e,1 contacttd by 

J/31/2020 a,J, Comci.aint 
Rcpav111g Shldl.'tlt f::IMl'l(;/11 .6.td · 

Wage Gitmishment 
the department of ecfHCiltton and can not -appro\le 

M 15/202011 :.rt 
lnDef{lUlt the requ~st. I haYe hi:ed callrrig dept of ed and 

pionee-r and l,ave nQ luck With eriher of them. What 
clo I need to Do to get ttm, re,.olved and moYlng 

forward I Thank youi h \In) I 

Wtral 1!. thenomeofvcu, se.rvla!!'r? C>ebt Refond or mon~t 1mmt>ilfa~~V <1nd 5IOP to 
MiJnag~m<!nt Collect!on Svst('tn (OMCS/O~G) 1 l;aYI! all collt!el,ons and w~.£C!/r.:u r garnlshme-nts. 
yotl COflta<.ted your 5ervicer regardinR this 
U!.ue.1 Ve~ Have vou re,1c/,e.d ollt ro the. U.S.-

Oe.~nme(lt of Education or ",10\1r g1.uranty agency 
,egardin,,g Lh.i.5 l ssuei' Ve!. Haye you wwked wlltl 
aoottte-rentity, sl.lctl as a swde:nt loan debt r@ll:el 
c.ompa"i"l'( (also known d-:i a lh·1td party debt 1t:"l1t<:r 

"31/2020 8:5' 
REC?.Viruit. Student Finanaal Ard.r 

W.Ji!-' G.Jtfl~if'imeot 
c..ompany), ref.,1rct'lng tNs lm.1.e? ~o Pl:eaie 

CorntlMlrU 
h1 O'e.lault de:5.cribe the \si-Ue vmi have reoayinQ \IC.Ur lo:m1 or 

'4/24/20208;14 

1:,rants. My Marth 15 and March 31 p-ayctied:~ 
wine iarnisl'led de.!i(fite. tt,e order not to gam1d'I 
pal/tiledu. There lsno l,tmeline.glllen for when l.n.at 

money,w111 ~ ,~hmdcd. 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iiSsociated with your To !let the b.l!ance c,f the loons cau.se the.,; 
~SUC!· No HaY~ vou conr.lctcd the Df?l)art}'rlf!1lt o, shcl\Jld ~IH~.ldy D~ pult.l off 
Eduutlon wgard1l"tfl this tssue· No Plo,se: describe-
lie.rails ofyovr 1s:me: Customer a.lled 1n rl'.=garriinR 
her st1-1dent loafl ,>ocouN- '311 Notes: Cu5tome.r 
mtes ,h.al-$he h.a~ a active wage garn1shment on 
her account. she sta1es•that she: has i:u.11ied lip he, 
AOli' app ai,d I/rewed all ~r check stub!i .ind ,t shows 

(b)(6) tl\at sh,i l\as pa.Id ow, $900 on the-b.:t!ance.. She 

Repaying Student Flnantial Aid . 
stl,te$ th-.al sh-e toue<J fr, and Yt~""e" the amount of 

1/31/2020 U :u .Crlf11J)' ;ilnl Wag~ Gam~hment the toans and the b;11anc.e was a«:>Ynd SJOO, I 3/31/1.0lOt.Mt 
htDuf:rntt 

advjsed her lo c::211 f{e!\ant Capital Solutionnm::I 
proYided her the number and t also proY1ded her lhE! 
numberlct DRG and a~Y1sed her tct call them ir 
IMlant Wil! notabl~ to assl~l h@t. I orCIYkh:!d lier the 
c:i~e number It )he iweded •addlt1011al Mio. sh\! 
01ilri~ed rne-and'ende<I ttie call, 

~a Ye. vou curmmed the entity assocl1tt-d wlrh you, To have watt'.' g.lml5hnient stoo~d dutt to 
us.11e: Na Ha·ye VOU<.0fttacted the Oeoijrtment of cov,cn9 
Ed'Ucat1□n [Egan:lins ttiis issue: Net Please descrioe 
de-tail: of your issue: CIJstoml!f' w_ants hl!f w11gtca 
garnlshmt?nt to be stopped. call Notes: CtJstomer 
saw thtn she.callt!tl twr Jot> a~e to wage 
garnlsltmtnt She !,aid th.lt PtesJdc-nt' has ofdcM,ct for 
the w;;,ge ij.lrnlshmem ,o be-stopped. Sne w-tnll ovr 
office to ihterve11e-to .stop 1he garnidunent. She 3-ald 

Reoav1ng51~dent rinanoal Aid 
that ~er houi:s tiave bEjen tut due. to COIJl0-19 a11d 

11/1/2020 B:Jl comola111l Wage Garnt$hmenl !.he d.oes-n•71. ha-ve ~nough money to pay he1 rent. I 4/l/1JJ20 18,'7 
In Oefijult 

advl!.ed he.r that our ctffke wa,s nat able 10 slop the 
1wr1lshmem lH.Jt she can w1nact Dep~rtme11t or 
Tre»u'V- (800) 304-<3107 and DAG 

tmps.//mve.ddebl,ed.gov/borrower/cori l;l<;tV>SubU 
oks, Customer w,;15 giv~n <=ase number ,md the call 
!.•nded 

¥vwase5 were garrf15hed, l am nawlr. a. di1fe.rent 
program, I arn. told that I should have a 
,elmbunement for tlie la_o;t 3 gam'i!ihment al'Tlounts 
du.tt tt1 th~ COV1019. I onll/ bflfllJ: t,ome )2000 ;;i 

~/1/2010 14:27 ComDl.iltl l t 
RepayingSt!Jdent Finanoiill Aid -

Wil&e ~r,1ki~ment month after the gam15hrr,e.nt and mv rent In $lOS5. I 4/ll/2020 13:•8 
In Default need tt1e money ba.clctilec1se,50 'ldori?t g~t evJctecl 

from m'i hom-e. Pteai5e adVi5eof t heume linf". Thank 
you 

Whal I~ tr,! name of vour cu1tect1on agl!neyi' Not Oue to th~ currel'lt pand[o/l'llccr\sl", J 

ll.iited l·hwe. yoo contacted yom collect 10n igency temp.orarv tioltt to the col!ectfon Ystl!fltV 
reg1HtHnB t:tlinssue 7 Ye,5 H,we "ou reJchE'd out to j;!arnlshi"g indf\lklual,i, Especially 
the U.S. Oe.oanment of Education or your gonraruv ifldMduals with sic!( re.latives:, 
agenC'!' reg,ardfng this i,sslJI!? '(es Haye yml worted 
w1i.h another e110ty, such u a ~tude-nt lua11 d@bl 
,~11~r comt,.:in~ jal~ kno\" 11 as J thltd,,parw debt 

teli'ef con10Jny}, regareftf\6 U'li5 issve? No PJease 
c1~ribe the •.ssue 't'Oll ha:ve. repayin~ vour loans or 
Brain.ts. To Whom It May Concern Greeting$, mv 
nam• ;j(b )(6) lv,ork at a colleee and 
occaslona,!y auenu se ~liege .1s -a student. Prior to 

Reoav1ng5tudent rinanoal Aid 
tht.! eff{!crs or the economv brotJght on by 

41112020 21,os Comol11111l 
In Default 

Wage Gau,ts.hmenl CorUfUhfi(US (Co.,ijd~l 9).1 'w'a~-a full l ime wotilng 4/L4/2020 lH2 
~rotes:slorial t ari1 currenllv .it tiome, unscure of ti.ow 
l wlll conimue.to receNe 1.mr,1ttere.d income. I h;t\le 
un,:h.•rgo"e many ot t he daily ctianges:, and da j[yl 
make changes to adapt. I am writing this- complaint 
about Mkhl8,ln Guarar'ltV .1g@noy .ll"ld Lhl':lr 
Garnlshmt!nt Oeparrm,mt Mana.gli!r f!o!.S', rtwv'lr~ 
m,wllllnR, t Q wof\ with me In rE>Batds to ,emovlnp; 
u"~ R•Hn'ishmem from 'l'Y "etv HMltecJ fv11ds Ourif1.K 
the.,e ~nceftain times..They arefowsed on 
rnal11tain!ng a st;anda{d ~hat Is unrealistic. A 
!ta11dard, that OJ'IIV indlviduals •N!"io have not b~n 
affl!o.,,,d bv thee c.011ld 19 p.lnd~n-11L uH1 .lffDfd, M 

t~reateoed iH I reel of mv lilie!lhood forc;efutlv 



What [5 the oaml:!: o f your s.ervker? Othe1>Ha\lt! Stop iamt!.hln& my check. P,0Y1da rne 
vou cootactOO vour .scrvf1x-r r~afCUng this fo,bt?arance. 
issue? Ye-<J '1ave yuu ti!achcd p1Jt 10 the U.S. 
De~nmellt of Edut.ation or V04'r ,11;1tar.;n1y agencv 

~garOm5 ttiis is.sue? Ye Ha11~ \IOU worketl With 
;mother entity,s.Ll(tl as. a student loan debt reliet 
cornpany (al!to known a!t ii t,hird-oarty debt rnl1ef 

(b)(6) 
company}. rf?garding thts is.sue? No Ptease 

A/2/2.020 H: U 
R.eoiviog Studerit no-an(\i11 /1,td , de~crlbe. tb£> m,ut) vou 1'av~ (t?oavtrie ~a.Vt loafl~ or 

S/21/Z0>O lHS CoJTJqlal_nt 
In Oetault 

Wa~ .Garr,i!.hme,r,l 
e-rarJts, 1-We should hiwe U'!e ootrori to s~leu 
more t~n on.e problem. 2. You af~ F,arni5h1ng 1t1y 
cl,edc durf,-.g the CORONAV!RUS pa11demic. t-tow a_re. 
you geltlng away wilt, this? 3. I need a forbearance 

due lo finandaf hard!tt"op 

Wh.:,t 1s lh.e name o f vour coller;t[o,, ageoc:v? Nol we<1ren't ,ukinff for ;i han!"fout. Just w"at 

Um:d H::il/e voo contac:ted voor <ollect1on agellCV should be: his iJlreddV, We w.JltNJ t1nce 
tegardlh£ tlll,5' i55Ue.? Ves Havec you reached out to J;mu;iry1020, Now· we are· jv..t litl!.{ally 
the U.S. Department of Edt.1c:at itm or VOtJr gtJ;ir.mtY days Jro·m not.e.ve·n being <1ble lo pay for a 
agencyr"egarding °'Is 1.5-sue? Yes t-1a11e ~au Worted room. 'Please get his t heck to hlrn asap, He 
Wtth J!:nOther r.<nmv. S.Ud'l 1S a stucforH l~M dctbl doMntti,wc 30.'60 "or mO!t" hl.s llfr Hat 
,el1£>f company jalso blo'wl'l '°'s J third parlV de-bt fl~lt 

relief CO/TIO<Jny), regardillS th15 is~u~7 Ves Please 
da"i-Cribe the issue you Jiave repayine- ~our 1o.im or 
grants. H~ Is aJr,p..-Jdy being garr\fshed he had n,ever 

entered into an .-g,een1ent yet they dalrned he had 
and tt..at t,r wHI allNays t)(' \n default Ht! l,Mt J11 ot 

Repaying St\ldent Finandiil Aid -
ht.s: taK@s offset 6,099$ and wt! were actlvt!IV tn 

~/2/2020 l3:2Z Co1npta1r1t W;g~ Ga,,irshmenl fo~dos-ure l So we fi1ed h:udshlp. 'we copied all 4/20/202011:31 
lri Default 

clocumen.ts and svbmltted to DttG we ,11~0 
torw::1rded and fr1xed seflato~ Schumer .ind 
Gil lib rand a!t Well. Tnen the dept of ed claimed the\• 
dl.shtteCE!.Ve eve, y,:hing s,p AGAlN we overrt,ghted 

and cc1d .SCh1Jtt1~!' and Gtlllb~ nd 1hatancc c1gall\ We 
ff: sob mitred Oowo1enu:. Tl~n cteo, of ed SJ1ct we clo 

nnt need -an-vmore. yoo are f'~elting your ref\.lnd hack, 
W~just dont know wtien,. By th.iS" t ime we werP cime 

to lo~ng the hous~ eompletefy <i.!i l.t,e 6,099$ wal to 
h!:!lp us In arrangement:$ t6 ke'!!I?' the . So we wall 
We! lost the house: , Wf!. call ana call trvlng to e~t helo 
tleraw'f/h VR\!fo.ug'ht for out C"Our,t,V. H~ took 
lives- ,n war so he and tits brcm1ers fn ~ervf1;e "(er,. 

Mv nam• 141h\C5\ !ISSIII My ti<!la•lto<J 
stl.Jdent loan account ,s hell"tR• handled by Nat1on,1! 
Recove,ies, lnoofl>Qf ~t("d l h;i,Yt> my payst(.lb ro, 
April 3rd, and i t appears t hat S317.l9 \11,15 garnished 

4/3/7020 7.t4 l 
He:~vloe. Stu1font ~ln;;incial Aid , 

WaSt! Gaml!thl'J'lent 
from rnv paythedt: 1 ~as under the fmptt>!tslon that 

4/t.5/1010'IO,0 l Ulmc:iraint 
lnD!'.!faUlt attstudetu loan gamt~hments wert! to slop 

immediately. ts ~ere a«yor\e al the LIS Oi!p-,tff)'lt-ru 

of Hluu.t1on wtio Is willing td 0'1,Y0<Jtl~tc ttils 
matter? 

Someone used my person~I inform!ltion iO ilttertd to,get tfle5t' loacu m~tn. o ut o f hi,; n:ime, 
K.'hoof at thii orsanlzatio:n1 I h:n1e no wavor ~nowinR 
wtio did it oranvttim'g. l rlid not artl;!Pdschoot, out 
!iOmeone (raudulen,tly se~u,ed lunds to attend Uih 
organization und~r my name an.d sodal security 
nurf\tll!t, now my w_ae,es a re bemg ,garnt~hed fo.t 

Reoavjng Stvdent nn,u•ci;,I At<I -
somethins 111idn1t get the h-e.ne.fit- of, Shouldn't 11 

4/3/201.fJ 13: to Conn,!-ilfnt Wage Gami.shmenl ge:rsons 10 be Yerlfled. before tt,e funds .JreJecurtd. 4/9/ID20 l9c42 
In De.fault tike with a notary ar something? There t,as to be a 

procw rh,at WQLjld prou;!:a rne as a con:S.11mer. 
Plebe see attxtied document for fur i.her 

IMOr/fli'.ltlon fl'1kl1 OIG 

Whal Is the:nameof vourcollectlon agtmcy? Coast C6nsider paid in full. You ha\le gamlshed 
Profe~lc,na! Haye you contact.E!'ii your coOettlon oYer$1000 In re returns this year and last 
ag~ncy fcpf"dlng t.hls ~ss.uc? No t-lav'c vou ,~ct\ed yta'r~ Rc<'.t-ntfy' a rnllewo~ .lgen~ has 
ou1 to t't!e U.S. Departrnenlof EdtX.Jtiof\ or vour gomlstied $ 700 w(tttom e11er com~ctlr,g 
RUar.lnry at,en<.'y regiirdlnA this lssve? No Have me to infOt"m me oflh-e-ijarnlshmentl 11 1 

Repaving ~hldMt tlnano al ~1d , 
you worked with ilf'Other entit'f~ such as a studem (eel paid 1n tull j5 tair. 

ll/'4/2020 9:24 COmc:,la111l Wage Garnishment to;m debt relief comr;ia ny ,also JcnoWTI as r.1 third- S/22/2020 12:19 
In Oefuull oarty debt relief romp.a.11v), re1::ardlng th-ls 

issue7 t.10 Pleilst! tA!1,CfJbt! ( lie IM-!J@ ~OlJ h}Ye 

rnpaylng vour ioao~ 0 1 if.l.nt.s. My lo:in l.s fl'Cm\:35 
ve.:it>.ago111 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iiSsociated w ith your Would lib to get hli◄oao!i out ofdefomll 

~SU~- M ,..i:1\IC 'l'OIJ corH:JCltd the Oe!partrneM o f .so f\t Clltl g1H hli ~futid~ 
Eduuc1on wgatd11"tfl ttu~ tsst1e: ,io Plea!K! d.escQbtt 

c1etails ofymir 1n tte: Would l ike tapftl his toa"'~ nut 

of def;H1lt -.o he ,i;;-,1n ae~ Ms refurid Call Note,s: The 
custorner ca11ed and fla\ed t hat he reu-jved -a letter 

rr, the rna1l. The lettei; s:tales that he doi?s not get htS 

rl:!fund due to his-wages being ·garnished. He tsr,ot 

tor su,e hOWthls Is, I pulled him Up1tl NSLDS and 

(b)(6) seen tie tia~ .d: lo3ns if\' def~ul t, I fflformed hlrri Jf'ld tie 

Siltrl S(li'neooe reached out to his seNh•e< a fewvea" 

~14/202011'41 Compl;o11t 
Regay1ng.Stvdent r in.10C"la1 AK1 ~ 

Wagt:1 Garfltlhm~t 
bade from whP.fE' tie it U1 the milit.ary and t ried fa put 

•/6/'2JJ20 1!;57 
l'l Default these loans ur,.(ler the. military ac::t, He has bEC,!-r) In 

the! Ml1itary f1r 3 '(e".ars, a"d ha!, been Ovin,g In Japa.", 

he! WJSrt'l 9WJre thes-e ltJ,JnS w~ In the-i rep~ym~,tt 

S~tt.15. 1 lflf(U'tnf!d 111m U'\Jl we 'wllj tiaVt'! to g!!t turft' jr'\ 

lQ\lrh Wfttr l, tssetvrcer ORGso , ;-,a, he can d~wss 
these loans with thf'm. l proVlde-d th~r number 800-

621-3115 

uavl'.! you cMracted t~1f! t!ntltY .lS!>Otlated with your custon,er "Ndnt.s to know When he WIii gl!t 

tssue:Ves >1a.ve vou contactt>d the Department Ci"r tt,e documenta1ion ,1t,ov1 the t.aft'S uct 

Edu-tation regardint t.his is!>Ue:No Ple.ase desuibe and the refund of hi !> ~.arnished wage~. 
d!!taits-o( your •~ue.'.Customer want.s to ~now when 

th11. lettefs and refunds are goiru~ lob@ sent out With 

the? C'"dres Act. Call Nole!.:Customer stated that he. 

w •s uridtt~ll AWG~od w;)nti!tl to knowwhet1 tile 

letters woold go out stauns- tN!t they woutd :sum H~ 

i>I~ wanted to know wheri he would be gimirij ct11s 
mone.y ~ent back ta h,m it'i a refund tor ;he mone~ 

that has alre.adV fieE!fl gamW'!ed. I w.ll able 1a 

explain lo him that a!i of right now WI:! do not h•Ye-a 

rteoa·v1ng51udent fin.ir'K'l.11 Aid • 
tlfnt!. hnc fo, lh.lt ()(ate~. f M rt'low rh.lL they elf(! 

4/6/202012:4 I C-omot11111t 
lo Default 

Wil@.V G,1,"hhmenl golr'8 out b.n I do not Mve t tie rorrect time n1b!e -as A/6/2020 ll;SY 
to when he would gel his Information or ref\Jnch. I 
e~plain¢ that tor up~ated ioforJT1atioo t,e would be. 

able to chec.httJdneuid .gcw tor ,my 
a)lnO\l)'fcemenls OI'\ ttle rt1cltter. As o ( rtgMtiiOW tt,at 

wuo1D .be al11h1H we would t>e Obie: to advlS<! t111i1 or 

iu'fc.e we ot.rselvcs haw, Ml bf'-'" glve.n tno tl'Mc 

table a-. well I was QbJe to give tt1e c-,se number and 

fOC. 

Whal ls i hl! name: or vour cullectluo agt<ncv'? No1 th~t my wage garmshtntmt !.Wpp@d Ilk~ 

U!it~d Ha ... ~ ~oo conlA\ct«!>J vour collctllon ag<mcv the prt.sldelltsald It $houkl haro,c~ and 

rec.i rOinR this ls.sue? No t◄ave-you reuched out to what V'tey'•,e tiJkeO OU{ Jlf'ICethe 

the U.5. Department of Education or yotJr ,;uarantV f iHnlshmem was 'Mlppo\o!d to stoD should 
ag~cyregarding this issue? Na Have vou worked be gfyer, bac;J ;o me. 

w.1th another E!otrty, $U(fl -as. a stude.nt tcrun debt 

1l!l1~fwmpan-v jdlso Ulo"Nn as u thl,d party dt:bt 

fct!l@f con11ldriy1. / egardll\g U'IR: lss-oe? NoP.Jc-a51! 
describe the hMJ~ you have reoavms ~ovr loans or 
grarJU, My waR6 .ire befng gi'rnt-.hed to pay' biit;" 

4/6/Zoio 10,43 Conioia)11t 
RE!payi11gStudeot Flflilrloal Aid ~ 

WiJi,1JG,m1is1'mt'flt 
my student loans and they were 5uppo~ed ta be 

4/17/2020 17:2S 
lnOff,iwt, slopped due to Lhe coyid-19 crisis but as of ijll.5 

week they are stil l g;unishir\g my wage. Navleot wa~ 

W'ho rov loan W3~ th-rough . l 'i.,~ boo11 tr'\'lne to Jlr\d 

01/t \\!hot shouJCI conrnct to gl't help with ,hi-. and 
eiterl{bodV' I've contacted savs I ha~e to conta<-t 
ro(neani:-E,'lse sa j'm l,erec 

l•nl lh\fR\ l11oveoffof~ 
.t!i\lSllrn~ .! MQTlth from th(I eo\oe1nl1\Ml whllu 

WiJJttf\g on o'l$iblht'V, MV lOiifl prO'Vit'ltU O( well i1 
tea~t o ne of the garnislled my ~ge-5 without 

prop!;!.rlv r,Otifyt~ rne, Thev nave aha somehow 

~!.Pi>Vlfl&StuOerit nn,HIQJI ~I{!. 
~otte:n c:onlrol cf tht!i year'!.tal< refund. ThtS i$ nc;t 

<(1/2020 .,,i Ulffij'.h dlf)l W~~ GamtShm<"nt ~tlpPQsed Lo be teg1l due to riouonJt emf!rg('<1t:I/ ilr'ld ,1e12020 11,;3 
In Default COYld, flle:.>se IN me know Whal vou C::1!11 dul' ttr h~1p, 

I have a ~ori and makln~ pa:~meriu or havmg my 
ta>,e:r. U~("I'\ or wages garn,shed will G:1use.mv famtlv 

ondue hard5'.hips-



What l.5 the flclml:! o f your colh!c.tloo .1gf?ncv? Not ThEH~'! should be it temporary pause- on 
U:stcd HllYt-\rOU fl'ac.ht-t'J out Lo lnt:> IJ,S. o~r>artml'nt my wage ga,ri~l'lmel'll urtUI the l"t(onth i.s 
of HJuutiM (if your eua,~r,tv .a.getn<:y rcgard1t1g this S~pt,mbur, lMt was, ixom),sW to U!, 

ls~ue7 Ves "Have voo worked wrth anothe,r e,ntity, many of us are really· st<Uggl1r,g and n~ed 
sudl as ;;;i .st\Jdent loan debt relfet company (Jl'io aO ~~ovrnes oo~lbJe to rebot>11d from J U 
1cnown ;,is•s:i tkird-parl¥ debt reliEf company). ot this. I'm •;:19inking ship right now, 
,egardln,g lhi:S l~oei' No Ha"!:! you oontacted your 
coll~d,on agency regarding tills tssue? Yes Please 
dtt~crlb~ t~(I 1~!,uO vou hav~ ,eoaVlne ~ol•r roan1 or 
1Jr.ann. Oue to tiu, pa'!dernic I w·as told th~t w ilier 
federal orde,r all Wilge gjtrnlflhmenrs would b-e 

(b)(6) susper,dedM"ilrcl-, 13th 2010 for six months. My 
wage are 1h11 bemg g.rnished at tM mi3JI amount 

•/7/102013'40 CnofDtaln~ ~e~vlrig 5tud!!nl Flnarfdal Atd Wage Garnishm~t 1S% a.11d 1l1s mating t!Xtremely clllllcult t'lmes to sta~ 0/17 /2020 'I 0,5/ 
In Defiwlt 

.lftoat now ct1at I'm rhe sotu lncl,me In rYIY 
t,ou5el\old. MV WOl'k hoo~ haw beM d(Ostltaih/ cu~ 
i>lthouut'I- 1 Jfll sr.neful tt'I-Jt.a.t le<1st nm hJve rnv Job, 
however I need more.relief and was told tha,woolti 
be provided. I haven't b~en able to e1,ten pay rny rent 
und fnsutance and other Bill's try1n,g to stoc).. mv 
tiom~ on ~~noa1 things LO surv1v~ ~his p.:,nden1lc 
1nd hn ~l~II howlt1g 5400 t.iken from rne eve,-y lWu 
weeks. How e11n mvtam,IY ind lsurtJNe? Ptease 
help!IH 

Ta Wtiom 11 may concern, My waga are bef11g I rt>Que.st rhe wage garn1~l1ment stop af 
garnished and for the last 2 years- S4nce lhe this tlm1:1, If the w-c1,ge garnishment 
garn1shm~nt1 1 ha ... e depli:-ted nw 40H savlr\gs 10 COtHlrlUL!S at tl'IIJ Ufl'\~ I Will not DI.:! .1bl!! to 
orovtd~ for my fatr,ll'f . Tf'\ls_gaif'1~hm1mt Is a har6~hlP supt:101t my tamlly, 
for m-,i famifyte"en before thl~ .,andem1c I haftlt. 
.u~ed for ao Income contir'gencv olan from the lo;m 

0/7/1020 lNB Cl.\flUllaint 
RepayiflgStuchmt Flnaooal Aid , 

Wag,e Ga,n~hrpes:it 
~rvit.ef' G.S Ser\!~~, but tkey have 5ai(i I rmJSt n,,'lke 

4/15/2010 I 8'3S 
In oer~utt paymef'!ts In add1Uon to the wa.ge gami5hment !or 

10 con~ecut~e months before tl'ley lift the Wilge 
g.1tnlshm~,,t IF tJ1e wa~e g;rmtsl'lrMnU I~ ;ti 
liardsllto, hO\Y c.art I pou1bty mi,e add[tlo"iil 
o.ivments. 

ttave you contacted the entit)I aS$ociated with your ~e ritt.d:t to stop AWG. 
issuP.: '(es HaYe you contac.ted rile Oepartme,r,l cf 
Education 1eg,ard1nJl this j.uue: Nt> Plea-.e dt!$efibe 
details of your issue: HE? need_s to stop AWG. call 
No~: ltw cunotrte?r slat~d thal he Wil'lifl AWG ;iolJ 
r1e1Jer received ,;9ny torrespondenoe, A'wG started 

tecemlv beu.use /ie started jl ri~w lO'l1P"""· He. w,H 
in tehabilit;;ition bot wken he ended employment he 
continue.:! f"{'laking t.he payments. I .uted If he mtm,•d 
paym~rils iarid he. said a couple p ue to being 
jjrlC.-mp1o~~d. Mc.- MCds 16 ~top A'WG. I e,w.J)lalni:od 

Repaying StUdl!flt Finari,cud Aid • t~.it his AWG -.tarted be~a1.1.sc he W<IS in cfe'fa~ilt, I 
~/8/ZOlQ 11,10 ~moJ..1111t 

In Default 
W;;tRi, (i,1,ni:sl'lrne-nt s.a1d thet 1f he wasoo a retir1billt.1tion pro11ram and 4/8/;QJ0 l \ ' 18 

011Ssea payfT!ents, then he wJll have to c,all FCA 
Nllional (JeC,it Servlca to ma~e i rrangemenn to 
Start the program again. I said t~ AWG should .Slop 

.11tor S paymenu l:)u't paynumt\ WIii stlll need 10 bit: 
1nutlC' trnUt t h.a progr~m was c.omJiittc., 1 ~rO\.lldtd 
htm ""ith (425)-939--1031 to CilO'for PCA. 



From~l£6l I 
kbll Jient: Tuesday, Aprlt 7, 

2020 H3 PM To, 
ombudsman@ascendiumeduc.ltion.org; 

adV<Kate@navient.com; 
jack.remondi@navient.com; OeVos, Betsy 

<Setsy.De Vos@ed.go\f> Cc: 

/h\lR\ I 
Corpotate-Sccrclarv@navtenl.com; tSA Ombud!iman 

Office <FSAOmbudsmanOffice@ed.eoV>; 

christi hewes@navient.com; 

(b)(6) t im.hynes@navient.com; 

Rep.aylng Student Financial Aid • 
CfPBOmbud.sman@dpb.gov; 

4/ 8/2020 11 '24 Complaint Wage Garnishment Oiana_Baron@brown.senate .gov; 4/14/202015,43 
In DefatJlt 

Haf~_Khan@brown.senate .gov; 

Joe_gilllgan@bmwn.senate.gov; 

john_<yan@brown.senate .gov; 

matthew_keves@brown.senate.gov; 
mike_spahn@murray..senate.gov; 

shawn_ bills@murray . .senate .gov; 

.,,ic:hacUlndcn@murray,scnate.gov; 

t:a Ue_ Thomas@sandcts.5enate.gov; 

Katie_ Thomas@sande,s..senate .gov; 

Matthew_Ou.ss@sande rs.senate .gov; 
Oumou_ly@schumer.senate.go,r, 

Tre_Ea.ston@murray.senate.gov; 

Adam_Goodwln@murray.senate .gol/; 

Have you conracted the emity associated with your to get the garnishments stopped. 
issue: yes Hal/e you conladed the Department of 

Education regard ing this Issue: no Please describe 

dNalls of your issl.U:!: She said that she Is bfhig 

garnished for her loans being In Oef'.J ult she said thi>t 

she Is dlsa~e-d and live5 off of Social Sewritv and 
that it is be ing garnished she said tflat she cant 

a ffOfd to live she Sa id that she does not have any 

money to get food and its a bad tim e to be 

garnishing he r loans she said th.at she barley has any 

money at all to pay for hat she has to she said 1hat 

this garnishment needs to be put on hold for her ;n 
least until this stuff with theCOVID-19 is over. Call 

4/8/20l0 16'19 Complaint 
Repaying Student Financial Aid • 

Wage Garnishment Notes: I advised for her to give me a few moments 4/B/l020 16,25 
In Default 

to look Into this Information so i can $.ee what we 

c.in do for he-r, I asked her ,f she h3d tho tJghl about 

TPD she said that she had but Nelnet had told he, It 

would be ha rder for her to get lt we,e she has a 3 
year review were most of the ones that get 

a pproved are the 5.7 yea, reviews she sa id that she 

just wants to be able to have this.gclrnishment 

stopped untll all o r lhis COVID•l9 stuff Is CNer and 

then she would try to 11gure .all of this out she ~ Id 

that this is hurting her being able to Pi>Y for food and 
other nec.essiti~s especially with all this going on.I 

advised that i woukl do mOC'~ resea"h on this for 
her but a ~; was doing the ..-esearch the call 

What is the name o f your servicer? Others Have Please see the attached let ter . 

you contacted your servicer regarding this 

issue? Yes Have vou reached out to the U.S. 

Oeparlmcn t o f Education or your guaranty agency 

,egardlnt: this Issue-? Yes Have you worked with 

a nother entity, slJCh as a student loan debt relief 
company (also known a!', a third-party debt relief 

company}, regarrling this issue? NoPlea.se 

describe the ISsue you have repaying your loan~ or 

grants. I hal/e contacted the correct agencies, and 

Repaying Student Financial Aid • 
I am cu,rentfy In repc1ymcnt ,1~ re.hablllt.at lon o f my 

4/8/2020 16:21 Complaint 
In DefatJlt 

Wage Garnishment loans.. I recently had my wages a:arnished on March 4/Z0/2020 9:18 

3 1, 2020. Jn aitcordance with the latest sta tement 
from Secretary DeVos, a nd the direction to the FSA 

to stop a ll wage ga rnishment1 I am looking for some 

a nswers. I have tried contacting the Default 

Resolution Group and lhey ptOvided me with 

absolute ly no lnrorma tion or answers. 



Wlial Is the name of your colleclfOl'l Vold tile complaint som.!One. frorn C@nlral 
)gt11cyf Ctmtral R~s~a.rch Have- you contacted Reloto~ft'.h otidt-d 1.11 m'V fil!'!and rt'!~l'\rr,Jnd 
\'OUf oollC!c:tlan JS~rtcy <c-ga<dlng Lnlj I.S.IU@l ,., the tndl'vt-du't)l/lodlvlduals: respor.slblt! fur 
HJve vou 1eacn.NJ out ro t~e- U.S. Oepartrneot of this: Stress and angef ata sen'iltive time 
Ertut.ltim, o, vaur guan111tV iilRel\GV regar(ttnP, this 11\e thi5 lfl the world withCOV1D-19, 
inue? Ves Have yo·u worked with arot"e.r entity, 
suet, as a sb.1dent lean debt re-Uef companv (also 
tnown a.s-a third-party debt relll?t cornpany1, 
U!·s,:11dmg: tillf lsH1e? No f'll?'l.S~ de,scrlbe the\!,\00 
yoo l\itJe ,epa';lnfi, Yoll< loons o r BJ:ants. lwas1I1s1: 

(b)(6) notified b'Y an reo, ror Central Resea,ch' Inc wtio ts 
my loan Sf;!JVicer that someQoe from Lhere 
aOrnini.!'.iratlon office caocelk!d a !.etliement we 

•l~/1010 10,43 Cm1rprai11t 
tte~vlrig5tUdl!n l FlnarKtal Atd Wage Garnl!.hm1p1t •g_tl!ed on 1/"l!J/2020. I wa~ no t awar@ o f tt,e 0/17 /2020 H5/ 

In Deftwlt i::,1nc~11auon bocau5l! WC! agf~ed ~o sc-u le 1/29/202.0 
:and h.J'llt, matte all the 11olun l<Hy p.iyniern.s al'd 
P,.irni~hments within 30 days of otn 90 se.tdement 
agrl;!e'f!e.oL Th~ ed1.JG1.l.i"on department told me I 

c:anoot settle oul bec:ause Centfal Researc.h have me 
In the sy$tem unde, a 5 dollar agreement which was 
ch1m&e to the new .settlemf!nt o n 1/29/2020 'ilnd 
fia'IJ{' be@n 1a kt>n voto,uary pavm@M5 O\o~ th~ 
pMne .and rold me bv a s upervfsor fovJnna 

4(2/1.020 that it"s. was not my f;iult 1nd she W'>llld 
f)"lak,e. a note Ir. tf'le $V5tem to fill this and .st,e duJ liO\.. 

I t.allt!d fOT an update 4/S/20 20 and I'm bl:!tng told 
fny account cannot be d $e out because of 

Have you c□r\racted the en,ity a~sociati;!d w it IT your WanD v,e ga(ntshment ro stop -aod her 
issue: °'et Hi::IYe y01J conta~ed the 01:!partmeru t>f mon.!-V f'etumed to lier 
EducallM rtg.)ld1ng this lskle: ~o Pl~ase t1~cr1be. 
d<ttalls: of your Issue: Wage G.1mlst'1rn.ent cau Nutt!." 
Cmtomer call-ed ;,nd stated that hrrwoges started 
tie:1ng sami,;;h_e,d She stai:N that shE tolk to 
someone at theer.d of M;irdl and they told her th,u, 
the garnlshrn1c>11t would s;top due to the virus bllls 
that h-as been.signed. The-y atso Informed her th ilt 

1/9/2070 10·1~ Compb1nt 
RJ;!pa.Vl11g S1ude.t1t Flnal'\Qal Ald 

Wagt: Garri~hment 
Wfial had beM ~rl'lhhed Would U~ r~tufMd. SM 

1,/29/2020 14:<t 
111 Oef.lul\ ~te,: {ll,a1 slle 1101 ~id tOOJy ;met thev still toot heir 

mQney, I venfied the<l.Jst.Offler ,in-d pUlle.d her Up ,,.. 
the. system. I i;:a'le !',er then.umber ta Coast 
Professlc,nals: to find out the Hme-tlne of f,(lw 1001:1 
this wo\Jld tak:e lo ge! the natlQ!. to her employer to 
sltii:, th(t g·arn1Shrn€11l 

t1Jve you contacted ttte .er,1ltv ;,ssociated wi,h vour M11ke a tlDVmef'lt ;,areement wrth Nat 1on;;I 
fsiue; ._-es HaYe you ctmtatted the Oepartment o f Creait .se......,ces t{I get o ut ot default., 
Education regardins ttiis: isru~: No Please aescribl;' 
del'ails of your issue, Nahcmal Credit Sl:!f'Vic.es !:he 
C:1ln not co,'tfc- up w, rh ..J payrnentagre~mC!nt with 
Hwm. She said sht maoo a complaml on tt,e-m 
before and someone ~ nt<1<(e.d them abo4Jt il,. b~t 
f!C one ~v~r conuaed Iler. She. fe:elJ lik~ s:lle starTed 

Workin:g with them ,n September o t 2019. She said 
1tince that time she tias been on3 dltferen! p-::iyment 
!,Cfl~ule.s. Stll! said they kel!p telllng tier thi\1 ll'!~y 
l'lecd he< (O sen.c.1 In w,o<e p.apet w'Ork .ind she do~ 

Repilying Stuctent Finarwal Aid ~ 
bvt e\le-rv tfme rh.ey get bar.k witll herolld some-thlnR 

4/9/ZOIJJ 11 :5!1 Como~l1)t W;,ge G~mli~me-nr eh,e hiis gone wr<m,;. She ~l,d 2. weeks ago the-; smd 5/ \3/2020 16:30 
In Defa1Jlt tier pavme.o~ we.re $3?1) then she wascontac-red 

i nd the-; said hef p.1-;me1"1t will be'SSOCI. They tell 
fier that It wlll be $500 because her incorn~ c.tianged 
but 1ih!Htlld It hclS b@t!!fl the! Sclml! for lh(.I ~st 3 
yeJfS . .-fer wa,ses .are also b,e.ln,t g.nni~hed, $he ls 
tr~"irig to get on the loan rehablliti,t[on f)rogram 51!~ 

safd she t,as sellt it in by emnll, fall, and miiil. Call 
Notes: ! let her k.n.oW that l can see t11ather loans 
are. In def.1ult with ORG'.iod on Titan,om the PCA !!i 
N-,UoMI Ctedtl Sc-Nll'.l's. ShBsaJd ~h~ WJflU to bi)- ol"I 
tt\l:! toan ret,abtllt-atloo progr,1n, !.O she: can 
t"Yentmlly stop the wage gtimlshment , I t~1 her 
know rhat we W1H esc:.;late the case tor her for 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated with your Stop AWG artd get refund ro, th~ pa.st 

~SUC!· Ve~ H.iivt 'Y0\1 contacted t he- Ocf}art'mc"! ot tht'l'e 1,arrilShfMnt! 

Ettuotlon ,~gard1rie this tssue: v~s Ple~e deScr'lbe 
c1etails of yc,ilr l5!ilte, The: c:ustomer states doe to the 
COVI0-19 epideml, AWG has been stopped for EO 
held loao.s until AIJgU5t. However, he:i\ s-till getting 

,in AWG for the pasl thl'l!epay chectsand recently 

(b)(6) got ol')e today-also. Call Note~: He has- spol<en with 

A(ICl,Wlflg 5hldC!'tlt ~ll'IGl'M'.,f'l!il l\\d • 
fll.s l!mtilO'f(!f af"l'd 0,ev acMscd tkc!V hilY~ not 

;11012020 10,01 Com_pt1H1t Wage Gcif(lrshment 'llc.efved ,anything from ORG, +1ti ~CA.. ActlQ'I 1/20/2020 9c5B 
In Of-fault hnanclal Servicesr told him ORG should have sent 

over docume.otation ia his em plover ;a get ttieAWG 
!fopped. I advised our office woold t,c1ve hts caSI:! 
2!.cafated for fu.,ther review to addre£!. his concerns 
i nd pro11lde-d f119 ca~ numtu!r, 

Have vou contacted t.he efllity auoclated wllh your Would like lo know' wtw his wag!?$ are. 

issue: yes Have you comac1ed the Deµa(tme.nr u~ b01ng g~rnlthed 
EriuGttlon regardin8 t h 1s: ls~1e: no Ple-1se desc.nbe 
clet.alls of yovr is,;v-e} Would likt to itnow .why hl5 
\va;g~ are beln~-garrushed'C.'111 Notes-: The customer 

caj~d and rtated that he ha,s tlee.o maktng l>\l'fTilenG 
on his loam, ,1nd beltevt:d he pal cl tht:m off. He has 
b12c-t1 paviri,g ass, HI~ wife. I~ uyt,ig to help hl/l"I 

A/10/10:W 10•.;?t, l1Jm_pr111r)l 
Rer,av1n·g.SNdent rinJooal Aid • 

W;J~ G.Jrntshme11l 
l>~t.lJJ\t' fur !.Otne reason Ns wages ar~ -s:tl11 bett,e 

4/ ! Q/2020 10,~ 
In D'e.faull R,ilrni:iolled I informed them th,lt hi:. lol)n i:. 1n default 

and that co uld bl!! as to whvhi.s wagll;!s are-being 

gami!.h:ed. I <$tatPd that he· will have to ~et m taoc:h 
with Ms servlter Nelnet at 8B8'-'18&-4722 an they can 

hctl\i hln·, wut, th,s, default, 

Havt: vou cont1cted tt\e entity ~ssociated witll voor To know if w.i,1e 5ii1:rnio;ttmen, should lie 
155ue~No Have you corHlcted the Df'partment pf stooped due to COVIO·l!>, 
Edui;ation about-your is~~?No Pt'1'ase-describe 
m'tails of your issue: O.moml!f war:it.ed ,o blow if 
'Nagf:' g'ar'nlshn;ient for one 6f h'"P.!. ernptovees should 

bl.' Slt)l)l)ed during tha: COVI0,19 Cfl$ls, Call Notes: 
C.mtomer wonted to know 1f wage -e.imtshment for 
1:,ne of Ofs emp!ovees ~t,01.11<1 b.e• $lopped during the 

COVl0-19 crisili, I advised to him that it wou·Jd 

Heoav1rigS1uctcnt rinaooal Aid ~ 
depend on 11 he ha§ ED held loan!>, and If he dae 

t/10/2020 15'03 Gl:!Mral lr'J(lUlty Wage Gartit1hmenl '10t, rt. would be, up to tt,e servic.1tt, I advised t,lm to 4/10/2020 l5c06 
In Default 

have th~ ~mt)IOy'<'I? catl 1.0: dlrecfl'Y arid WI! rou1d ~ult 

1-ip his IOOP' infONJf<11i'on and <1sS'..st him 1 veQfied (lltl\ 
1ftt1eemploye~w.s okayw1th him bem11on the llne 
at 1h.e.s~rne Lirne, we could sppa~ frPe-lV about ;he 
mtormation. He thanked me and she ,all ended>. 

H.ave vo11 car,tacted the ~ntity a~octated with your To stoR rhe. WG 011 her d'tec¥ §j11ce §tie is 
issue: No Have you contacted the oapartrnt-nt of 1101wor!ting, 
tdurarlon ,tgJfdlhg this- b§lle:: Ne, Please: d!!Scrlbt-. 
dt!:tall! or your 11~: Cu_stomef ~lied m rogatUtnE 
h!!:r student lo:an acrount,nfo,maticm, Call Note£ 
C..Ustomer i;alled in regordi" ·g, her ~tuderit loan 
..c,oum. She states that she h;n called tJ;e VCA and 

A/W/10l0 18'.l7 cumota111t Rep;tyingStUPent Firianual Aid ~ 
WJg.!! Garnbhme11t 

thetadvls-eod her lhat tile~ can not stop the 
4120/202!) L0;09 

In Default g,1rni5J1-m ~flt. $he Sl:!!t!S th:il sha t,as no.t wof~d lo 

i:i11er .1 tnMth, • ;id'vtsed hN that t can- ei~calato tht-
case fQf h.er o1nd I provided her the time frarne.!i I 
al~ provtded t t,e case nurnber, she thflnked me an.d 
emied the call 



Have you con1c1cted your c:t1l lett1on ag~ocy regardintl setup a pavment arrangement and d1un1ss 
this ;,sue,} No What I) tht' n,1q,eofVt1uf"coltectlon th(' garnl~htr1tnt.. lh~y .lit! ta~ng 12 LO 13 

ie~ncy1 We'jt AS°Y!J Ma~ilgen11tnl (Global percern or my i,ay 1!.iCh we~~ 
REcetVabtes) Have. vou re-ached out to the- lJ,S 

Oe-panme,nf of Edvt.atlo,n or your g1>ar,inty agenc:v 

~sarding th i!i is.5ue? Na Have you worbd with 

another elltjty, soch asa student loall debt reltef 

cotr,pany (a(s-o kr,own aJ a \ford-party debt reHef 

c:ofl'pany t tC<gan:Jing thls ts:sue 7 No Pleas(' 

(b)(6) 
Pesc:ribe- the is>ue you tJ3ve repJvl/lg yovr 1oon5 or 

f!riO~. I WiHin'r f'l('lt ifi-ed by mail ilt m',' addreii 
wtiere I live. ttie agef'ICy said they sent rn.ail lo an 

4/11/2020'9:t& Comti!.atnt 
~C'{)il'(lng 5tudMt l=ln.:ino.JI Aid • 

Wag1; Garnishment 
address that t did n't live at and was never c:ootacled 

~/23/2020 10"'8 
h1 Default b\' i:,ho·nc. The ~rc!ol I lt'arrted about the agency was 

whitn thev be-g,afl ~,imlst1ml!rlt of mv w~a,es, If tMv 
l.'.Jl1 finctoutwh~r(I I wo,k I'm su~th~ can find n•~ 

mrrect.adores~ or my ptio'le. f'lt1"1ber, W"efl t got 

the agency phooe number from mv ~yroll 
dei>artment and CQntacted them tfiey $aid it wasr\'t 
fault of t t,e1r.s. tt,at they coutd11' l send ,t tom)' 

to,roct .\ddr(!).) 

Good mo rnif,g I am cryin& ;o stop the loa.n mo"ey 

coming out of my pay, I ~-vork at Chavez Hi~h !ii;hool 

(h )(0 j!o my IDii. Who do I need to sgealt Le so that 

>/J!/202011 :~• Comp~lflt 
Repafi11J Student Flnal'\Qal Ald • 

Wag€ Gar,,1.Shment 
they cafl stop pulhng u,e rnooey dut•ng lhi,!, time of 

4/29/2020 l1 :4J 
In Default (\lY,d 19, PINJS"Q help U,e following 1n,fC(rJ'l.ltlot1 was 

if\1111& to me They ~re tellin~ rne I need a release of 
Suipe'1:;ion Can VO\J h~1p Pl~ase 

What Is thenameof yoor collectlon fn,cettlis company tn do wh.;f ts right hv 
agem:y? Prcifes.sio{lal Bl.lfeau of Collection.,; o t MD t~e orOef ot Seaetary DeVO'i a.nd then i:,µU 

Have you contacted your collection <1genc)' resardin~ their wnlriict 
this Issue~ Yes. Ha.,,e ·vou teae,hed out t6 the U.S. 
Oep,.11n:rncnt o r £duc.1tlo11 or your guaramy -Q&t!ncv 

U!.fllH'dm.g this Issue? NO H,h'L' you w'Ortit!d Wltl\ 

urottier enrity, s;Ld'I ~i a student loan debt relief 

comp:m~ (al~ known ilS' q thlrd·J:1<1rty debt relief" 
t:omp:any !, reganting t"U ts.su_e? -Nil Pteaw 

,,r.12020 13:25 C'un,ptatrll 
Repaying St \)deot Finandiil Aid • 

W~gli G<n11rshme·11L 
d~erlbe thee ,uu(' you h.:ive repiiyin@ your 1oans or 

4/22/2020 15:10 
lri De.fault gnillts". l am l.rylng t o coll tad.the Prote.s.siona1 

aut"au or Collec:dons uf Maryt;)nd 011 a wage 

~rni:.hmi?nt that I thouaht Wa5 j1Jpposed to tiave 
te:mporarllv stop~d Of! Marcil l 3. but they 

continuolJSfv ha11g up and tEfu.!ie to 5P.fld letter tn 
temporarily sl.Op the wagE'. gamlsh,t1E"Ot 

Have. vo.u contacted ch~ entity assoc!Jted wlftl yt,u1 fO Ji.av@: the AWGslOpped 
lnue: No H-.ve vou <Antaeled the Deoan.menr of 

E.durotlo" rtR"<mHn,s ttifs fssue: No Please describe 
de.tail<t ot your 15sue: The cu5tomer inditate5 that his-
wag~ are being garnt.!,hed and he would l11Ce for 

them to stop, Call Note1o: I rev,ewed N'SLD:s an,d th{fy 

RetiayingSwdel'lt rinawal Aid 
Wage Gan,i:shmenl 

1o.1ns W~f(! tNith ORG I tfi~ I fl'\11(!'w'ed l }t.lniUm_ I 
4/14/2020 9:19 ComDlalflt 

In Default ~vised that I d1Dsce where. ttll! Bari1lshment •/lf/2020 9:25 

haJlper.efl I also advt'led It \Ila~ !.ent to FSA for 
approval to be returned due to COVlD•l.9. I ad11~sed 

he cont.act the. PCA j'jt (720) -200-0326 ext 4310 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iissoclated with your Stop W;;ge Garnl!.hm1:!nt 
~su~- M .-.c1\IC yc,u cort~cttd the t)(!pill'1rru~nt o f 
Eduoclon wgatd11"tfl till~ tswe· no Ple.t~ dl!!i£r,tbt! 
ci1uails of your 1s:.1~: \~h"tte Garnishment Call Notes: 
The customer t'11led and ffit ted t t1a1 he is 01,9 wage 
gami!ihment .and wanting to Qtop t he gamis-hmant. I 
informed the customer that he will need to contact 
c,mtral R~e:arch Heather Brown 479•'119•4091 to 

(b)(6) get 0,-e- loal'Uc J)la~d Into 1.(t'hahlh,,nlori progr.irn lo 
5et t'1Qs-e loans out of '1efauJt I inforrned the 
customer of·tlle CARES AC,. i lnformed the cus~nmer 

1/14/2020 12;32 Complalllt 
Re0av1ng.Slvrlerit flt'l,lrk'lal AK1 ~ 

Wagt:1 Garf\tShmlMlt 
tliat Ulis is to provide relief fa shJdP~nr loan 

4/14/2020 17:23 
l'l Default borrtlwers.: during U1!! C.OVI0-19 natmoal errte-fl!,ency, 

federal srudent toan borrowers are automaflcally 
bC!IOH pt)ced In .an admh1fslr,ll1Ve. foybea,crnce, ~Ith 
allows ,;ou to ttirnporar1IY.5top makhig your monthlV 
1o\ln ~yr1ent, Thrs ~IJ5Pl!rlif<>n of oaymenu wTII last 
untll Seat . .30, 2020

1 
hue yt>u ~r, still m;ih payments 

it vou ct,oose. 

♦l l!IVt! vou CMlacted (~I~ entity ilS!>OClated with your tOV)I> 19 lctrnr tt:, 1he (1,btOl'\')C!TS, 
tssue: No H~ve you CQnt,Jcted the Departme,l, of 
f.du-tation regardinij this tssue: No Olea:;e d~cribe 
d!!!tails-of your i~ue.; covid-19 Call Nob!!.t Th~diel't 

Sil)'~ that shE! ts an employee, and he, ~mptoyees 
Wtlo have federal loar,!. and who are being 
g,m1lshh1e want to know when the-y wtll 1 ~ee1v~ the 
letters frorn to no@,'lng the rnmp.>.1nV ttiat th~\' 
can'toc deduct U1e ChE'cl,:; these niomOs until 
September o, until .the COVI0-19 program I!. over, 
CU!.lome.r did nol wants lo give ally other per!.onal 
Pit for thE! tase. I told tt,ecustomer toio to 

rt~ay1.-.gSiUdent rin;HK:111! Aid • 
sUJdent.1ld,go1' fof all l!)(f)_lolnauons Ol"t lhc COVID• l~ 

4/!4/20ZO 14'.24 Gene1al Inquiry 
lo De.fault 

W,1g,v G,1,"tshme:nl oroerarn butt1,1sto1"1er ~vs tllit she hc1s alreaclv 4/l4/2020 18:23 
Rone there and tllat t here~ no spec1fit informatl<J"n 
I told tier that we still could not give sp~dtic 
mrormation and that it was on :;tudentaid,go-.i where 
'we !ihouia s~d CU!i~Dme'rs With quesUon,s on the 
i,rofrram. I told 1tlc- cusrnn,. that wf!. aon't have: chal 
\p~cUlc lnfom1a~1011 but that s:he can go lO 
mvedOebt,go11 ,:1"d ~'>k th~c Question. ~cause of tt\1: 

federal toans 'Fife in default and that i!t the 
d1:!l}a.rtm,e.n't ttiant mav ha11e a a[\Swe.r for he.r 
C\J5lomer-thilob me arid we end ca 111. • <hdn't h• ve a 
t n~!' number for .hi!., .11th!' ume 

.. avf! vou cunm:ted the entity .issoclat!'d wlrh you1 The cus:tom~r would hkt! to know If h1tr 
tsSLJ('· No H.!1\/~ vov contacted the De-J)artml:!1lt of compa,w ~ r1 ,uspN1d wage g:Hy1l,hmcnLS, 
Eduti>t1of\ regaroine tllis fnu,: No Please ciescrloe 
de,,ails of your 1s!tue: llie customer c;;tled and stal~a' 
that she work_s for a rnmparw th,:n. ckle.'I: 
garnishments fo, student loan~. Call Notes: Shi! 
w--anttid to k:r.ow , f they il«!~d to w.11IL for the ptN.att1 
tofl~Wons to .send OYer .t suspe.nslott or def so ttiev 

Reoaving s1unerit finJOOal Aid ~ 
c:11n su,;pefld the gamis.hments V,ey h,ive ln nll'l,e, o, 

l/!A/2020 15,47 Ge"eral lM!l•.lltV 
lriD'l!fault 

Wag~ Gau,t!hment i,r\> they al!owe-o to scop fl'-e gar.-.ish~1e11u, I ach.11.5ecl 4/15/2020 ll :20 
the c!Jstome.- to contaO the loan hotder they .tre 
?.ending the garnl_shme{l• payme.11\s 10 coOC1{!f1'ing 
that The i:::w.tomer would oot g,VE! me her personal 
infDrmodon, • gd-.,e t~e Cl)~ton1er th(! ca.se-numtier1 

~he thanked me and the Cilll em.led 



Have vou can!acted the entity assodalE!!d with your To ha'lle the w~e e,arnlshme'1t stopped at 
issue: No H,h'~ you cu11ucwd the Dt!partnieot of least unul afte.r tl'ir COVIDJS. 
l'.ducarlon 11.?gardlni lhis l~ru(!; No Pll'as.@ dl!"!$crlb~ 
clt.tsil15 of yovr iswe} eU5tomer c.alled if'l ftgarcltnij 
h~r w.ige-s .stlll being gam1shed and she~ the Ol'\1V 
one in ,h~ho1nehold employed at tt,~ time and 
wo.uld llke ttw, ,co be. removed. Call f-tot:es: Customer 
called lo stating that he, wage~ are still h1!11"18 
iWf!IS:t)ed but shC! lS the only one. Wt.>fklng. tn hi!! 
household right now. She i t aces thot she. h,u rwo 

(b)(6) 
~•ID ani:J would lf~e to haive ttii"s ~rnistiment 
remDVed. She n ate.'i t hat ihey also ofu:et her lil)( 

lie~ vlrig 5tUdl!nl Ftnarf(t,11 .&itd 
,etlJrn ro, $7,000 which lS f.ne but she stales Lhat 

0/14/20~0 16cO I CmT1ptalnt Wage Gartiishmen·t !ihe 1.:houghl they we,e suppme.d 10 stop due to •/)A/~020 '17'32 
In Defiwlt 

C:OVl.019, t adlltjt'd that It ,1ppt.,,rs >he-)',0$ U,r(I(' 

dt!faulted loans with Uk! Oef~ult Rcso!ulfOl'l Group 
{DRG) and the PCA Is Actioo l=inilrKJal SeMc~. l 
advised tt,e lnformat,on al ~tudentaid.eov regardjng 

the w~,ge garni~hment: Vo1.H hlJman re!>OUfCes 
dei>artmc_nt will receive a letter from ED in,;truc.nng 

tht!rl! to stou vour w:a,1:11t e,,nnl'ihtrn!r'll, If E:D rece-l'lles 
tund!I. from J garnl~hfr1l!nt bMWC@t'i Marct'li H, 2010, 

Jrtd SepJ, 30) 2020, we will 1ef\lnti vour g,trnisheo 
wase:s. I advi!ied ,hat she. c;onract Action fin3ncia I 
Services at 1888\ 253-423~ Ell;t not 10 flave tt,e 
AWG stopped and to get u,e refund for any 
garnishmt.-n! after 03/13/2020. I advised I.hat i f .she 

Have you contacted the entity i:ISSodated with your Stop ¥rage g~mishrnen, 
tSsue: no ~a\/e yotl c6ntacted ll1e Departmenlol 
EtJucac1on f(!ga,td1ni:; thfs tsSlle: 110 Pleil!il' &?!iCQbe 
det.llls of ~ovr 1ssoa: Waee Garnl!iohmct1t C.lll Notes: 
Ttie C\lstomcr c.llie.d artd state<J it1ilt ,he. is w-int·fng 
to stop he,rwo,i:e'gam1shment With ECMC and 1hey 
tiav~ atso take.n a ra:,c otfset. I cqntacted ECMC 
becawe the disabiltrv tncorrM! is all I hatJe and 1h~ 
are gaml5'1fng froru that-and can not stop t.he 
1wn1s:nmcm11Jnt/l I makf! mv oavmems ro, 10 
m\lnths. TMy are telling her that she can enter i 
re:pi>ymentolan aften:lle 10 monthsh pard 

Rt>oaving Siude(1t Flna11Coal Aid • 
consec:IJtive. E:CMC is- stating lhilt ~ht= did not pay 

,114now 18:3• Compl31l\f Wag~ Gannsliment coruecutive.fo r 10 months and the payments Were. ~/ l.d/20W 20,14 
ht Oi.!_fo11lt 

voluntary, I have been on dt!iilbllity !iince 2013 .1nd 
ih~ WM told th.)t she can applv fort},(' 1PD 
d~sch,Ut?t!, 'ShlJ .-1so s<1ld thal .st111 wa11ts mort mro on 
the CARE ACT due to ttie C.0\/10 1.9. I as,C the 
customer ff she is 100% disabled? She state5 ttiat 

5.he i5 dis a !:Med, bllt she r.lso '5'.t'ates that she L!i not 
til!nd or deaf ~.she is not sl.11e that It would be 
1~ dh,~b\ed. She states- th~t tCMC had an add,ess 
that was o~~, 10 vears uld llnd gpt a court o(d~, LO 
g.arnish tier dfsa~ltrvlncotl'e.11ow, Tt11~re fs no p;lDer 
worl< .stating thev etJen ha'lle rhe.corrt!'Ct maillnr 
add re~ and have been i;ettins wage gaml5hrnent 
from an lncorreet addres~. They ~vl:!n .13ot a court. 

ttave you contacted the entity a:.sociated with your Customer Wo\Jtd like th1s-gam1~timeot to 
~ ue: V!!S' 11aYe you contacted rile OP,partment al b~.sfopped. 

Edu~tlon ,egar.ct,r,g thlS l$w~: No Please describe 
dfUII! of Vblor USUC; CustOffi.f!f .st!lc-J th.lt ~he 1,1,,~s 
ftivtng. he~ wag@s garntst)ed and want<!d to knt>w 
how she ,ould ll.ave that stopped, Call Notes: 
Cu"itO!fler called at)d stated that $hewa!i receivlog 
wa~e garnishment and w;mtPd to know ho11, she 
woold have that stopp·ed. I advl~i?d the C\fstomer 
that from March 1,3th ~ Sep\ember .30th the CAR£5 
att was 1n plaC(' ic"nd they' w'ould not bt roflettJr1g Of\ 
the IO-lf\, i ~O\l't5e<.I ,11e c.uscorner tt)at thev sttoHld be 

H.ef,Myhig.Stude:4"1t ~if1,HK1al Aid ~ 
lh the proc.e.s:s of refund;ng illl',' money that w~!i 

Mt5/101U J 4,ll5 Comol;u11t W.Jv,eG,1mi.s1°1me{lt tak_en berwel:!n those dates anrl also irt the proces'i 4/17/Z020 ll;l4 
In Defa1Jlt 

c,f stopping her wcge garnishment. I a1:M$ed the 
cu'stOmer that 11 w.n n,ol!!d that there wa!o an email 
~r'll to h~, tetardlng. the CA fl ES ;1d. I advised th~ 
custome:r ihat her HR department should be gattln~ 
" lene.r froni 1he DOE reiardins ttfts I a(l'-'lsect the. 
cu~tomer ,h,n,she could alsp set u-p a rehabHitation 
agree1J1ent aod provided her with (ant :221•9719. 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iissoclated with your These ilre not my k>,m5. 
~SU~- M ,..cl\/(! yc,o COrttlCttd th~ 0(!pilrtrnent of 
Eduuc1on wgatdlrifl t ill~ tssue: flt1 Ple:t~• d.l!!i,C.Qb1t 
l'ietails of your is!ilte, loan-Acc.11ra1:v c~11 Notes: The 
customer called .and stated tt,,)t ~e IN~ lo.'lru ttiat 
was P,lven to the \tlloot dl.J rlng, a t ime thnt she was in 

prison a nd did no~ get the cl,ed.s lram the sd10ol. 

She-states that she has documl.,.r1tat~ n Stilting thi11t 

,l\e was In prison- dunng t.ht- th'nc tfl~se loaM were 
dfsbutJ:eO. • aslt the customer to senc, tis tile 
no,uments thit i lle has about 1tie dete~ and t imea 

(b)(6) that she was in pnsoo. I a sk her ff she.has <ooraned 

~l!~Vlflg 5tud!!nl Flnarldal Atd • 
ORG to get an iOE!ntlty theft packet? She !ilated that 

il/15/202010,10 CmT1pl:alnt Wage Ga,rf~hmenl stie h;ss fited a report with th~ local police and has- • /15/2020 '19,00 
In Defttult 

g,otte:11 a11 Identity t heft packe t a"d se11d vs a lt1"1Y ,n 
",.ell, 1 gave k~, the. email 

f}.lomov.dsmartoffice@efl.Rov to ~end I.AS the 
dQc\Jmems-. The customer states tharshe d:td enroll 

in t~esctiool, butwef\t roja il betore the fl"OneyW<!s 

disbursed. The t ust·om~ sta\e!dhalshe, s on 

dl.$:iblllry and 1t-,ey at~ g;:,rn1sh111g hN w.1g~s due, to 

1hitse: lo.lr'\S. theiv h~V(! btt'O t;Jlmig g~rnlshments 

~•nee OCT 20:19. Shewants that reftmded toht'r , 
l{llormed tile tllSfolne.f that it t hev di~ffiarge rhe 

loan!i the.garnhhmenb. ! hould b@. retunded to her a~ 

well 

Have you COr\racted rhe eNity u~sociati;!d with vour Would tilr.e to stoptier\'¥age.s t,□-m being 

issue: yes Have you conracted the Ck?paftmenl ot g~rnl!.hed, 

education rt-gill ding tll1s lssve: (lo Ple.-a~ d~Krib11 

dtttalls or your issue: Would ltli:eto1too h<!t waeu 
from bf-1"18 ~arnl5hed, Call Notes: 11ie <:US.tamer 

i;alted ~nd natecl sh.e was transferred to spe,11{ w'n:h 

o~aboot htir a(:tOUot. Sh~cJairm the: lltStiave l>een 

olfsettl~ll he.- taxes every '{edr whic,-i lead to he_r 

wages bemg (!,iirMl.shed. Sh@ atso ~aw there was a Pell 

gr.a.rn lnutd w'her\ ~h(I wa!:. ll\ sc.hool but ~h(I neW!r 
fetefved It-T!'e Pell grant snow$ lt i.s st111 be-inti 

R(l<lil\llng .ShJdl.'l'lt Fll'hi1"161!il A.Id 
:itWiJrded. She. w~s notified the'/ WOl1ld remove the. 

1/16/20W l;!,12 Compfa11ll 
Ill Oefc»ult 

Wag~ Gamisliment garnishmem OOt a tew days latE'r lhe wa$ intormed ~/l6/20W12'&4 
that tnev still had the order to garythh her wa~e~ 

She would like to fix t hl.!o gamBhmerlt aod al.so set> 

why sht!-111:>ver 1;:01 lti.1l Pelt Grant, I lf!fotfM(!d h4!r Wt! 

'Wjll hav~ {OgN l'IN Ir'! touch "'1th NarloMI 

Recover>es ~f 877-221-9729 for the defaulted loaru, 
a nd al~ with hiet ,chool to !>eE wh;it h:1ppen~d With 

t his Pell Gram. 

ttave yoti conlni:ted t he entity associated wilh yallr Customer Wa\Jld like t,er mo ni!\' refunded 
l5sUC!."' Ves Have ~ou m ntacted the Oep.art rn-en~ of to her. 

fduGtlon 1eeard1n.e- tMs tss.ue: No Pl<!'l'>it: d~scrlb~ 

d1H.llls of vovr USJJC!; Custom.f!f stat~d that ~h~ 1.\1,H 

nfll recei'Vln~ ~ge ,garl'fstimerits eveo ttloogh ,1rey 
are not s1.JpposM to be conec:tins-on her loans ,1ah1 
oav.i. Q ll Notes: Custa"'er t alled and' scar~d lt,at ~tie 

SiilW ttlal bec:ause of th.e CARES act they were 

suppos.ed lo stop collecting on lier loans.. Customer 

~l~t~d that st,e ha.s h-ad 3 paychetki g)rnlsh('U slnC1! 

1hen arid wanted to know how w ti,ive it stopp,ed, I 

.JdvT~d tne wstomer that they shOuld be In the 

>/JG/202011.03 Compb11w 
Refla'viog S!ude.nt Flnar\C(al Ald -

Wage Ga'T!i-shment 
orocess of having thaf money refunded to he.r if 1t l / 17/20l019,3[ 

ht Oef.tult Wits la ker\ after March 13, 2020. 1-ad'ili)>ed ttie:. 

customer thal the HR departme11t .at ~r ~rnP4over 

WOtJld have,, 00:~n ~nt a t~tr~r advising to cease a ll 

g,.m1lshm<"nts- until sept~mbe-r, I advised lht' 
customer that If she finds that it srlll ls 1lot s\Qpped 
or sMe is no t r~tunded t,er rnoo~vshe. will need to 

call our otfk£1 back. 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iiSsociated with your 

~SUC!· No Ha\/~ you conr.lctcd the Df?l)al"t_l'rlf:!1lf o, 

Eduu t lon wgatdll"tfl this tssue: No Ph:.•.1._se di"tscrlbe 

c1e.tails of yc,ur l5!ilte: lhe customer ~aile d ind ~taterl 

t~;;it he lws ll s1ude.nt loan rn defaolt tf\at is beina 

(b)(6) 
gami!ihed. He called thE!fTI ,oncerning her offset to 

!>ee ,fit would be appiJ,ed to him now due to :he 

Corona virus. He u trying to find o ut If to will apply 

to lHfl'l_ H~ said the co,n pany tt\Jt lS l'l04dlng hi~ loans 

0/! 7 /20~0 UJ7 lnmptalnt 
[iep~Vlflg.51ud1111l FtnarK3al AW 

Wage Ga,nishm~t 
fs Coast ProfesSJo!lal, Call Notes: l J:ra'le t/l:e u,stomer 

d/1,1no20 JB0 
lnC,12~ult the nvmber to Coast profession;31, Jh \(R\ '"' S85-519-5140 and ~ at 31&-807-6431 . 1 

advised him that he will need to contact them to see 

1( that will ha ppen or not. I gaye the cl.J.stome r the 

ca)@ number. ht! lh.ink'-'d me ;111d u,e c itl ended. 

Have vou i;onracted t!ie entity a~soda~d witll your Would til(,e ID mali:e a complah11 with 

lssLJe: yes Have you contacted the Department o~ ECMC and ~nu to kne>W how to 0et her 

£duration reg'ar-dir,g t,his lsrue: yes Please d~!.cr!be wages !rem\ being, garnished 

dt!tallsof your 1ssu-e: Would ltW:ato make a c:01T1~lollr1t 

Wll.h (CMCJr\d WMlS to kt'l.OW how to eitr tier W.Jg~!o 

{rom beJru~ ~olrrli5tled Clll Note5; The <«stomer 
~a lted ,and ~tatec1 her wages ·~re. bein@ g.Jmish~d. Sh~ 
t,a..s a f~w loa.M in default_ And some oi tliose 1oans 

have a different seMcet . She decided se wanted to 

co~olldate so J:h(' c:31"4 _h.t..,e 1 s~"''~' for her foJn~ 

.iln~ ,o.get tMse oiJ\of defaut1, Shl d~s not P1te-
hi\/1118· lO pay moreth:m onese.rvlc;er. Shest.artect 

•111/202013:29 C.Omo1;:i111t 
Re"aying St!Jdent FinarKJal .-\id - w~,e Ci.ilr11PilifJ1ent tke com;oJid~tion ;Jn<l Ns been ma..-ins P•vmentir 4/17/'1.020 16:41 

In oereulL toward t hat At t he:s.ame time d1ey arf' a l:m t,=dci'h~ 

money Du! of her aocotJnt c1nd ga ml!ihed her Wlige.s, 

I lnfortn.;d her t hat !ihe wot11d nel!d 10 Lo11tact. ECMC 

orn-d ~ee how Manv fr10<e payments she ne:OOs to 

1n•.)t:e , And-also Df\G to di}wss the ctef;;wlt wftl1 d tern 

hnth aga in an-ti see why her mnn-ey Is ~Ing ta ken 
trnrn a ll ~ides. 

H.iVt! you cMtacted t'11e. enmy as~odate.d with your SD.ea!< With Ne lMl 

is'iue: No H~ve yotJ <'OfltJctcd the Oeo;;irtme1lt of 

Education reg,ardinB-t hi!i iswe: Na Pl-ease describe 
derails q( your •~s·u~'. Customer wantPd i:ps·peak 

w ,th Nelnet ree,ard1~ wa~e i ami.shments. Ca 11 

Note~; Custom.(!( ~llt-d and Ji ked If ~he, WO!!: 

~pNk1r,g WtU'l Nrlnet. ► totd "e' no~nd..i!iked w"'~' 

R1':'paving Studer,'t Final'IOal Aid -
she Wfl~ contactmg them She sa1d :ihe had a srnctent 

4/20/2020 J&.06 Generil lngulry Wag~ Garnishment toan and sh.e wanr5 to contact •llern abo~t wage 4/20/1020 1&,18 
ht Ouf,nilt 

garnishm-enu. She !'iaid that she ha!'i the w ro ng 
number and she l!. going to lry to ca11 Nelnet. I 

offered her the number and shedccepted. I asked 

for h"~r mforrn.itkm lind shl!. said ~ne w .1~n?t 

foo1fofTJ ble ~lvfm~ lt out. £0C 

Have vou cooracted the enuty as!ioclated with vour w ,mu garnl) h.Mc_nt to .stott 

issue.: YU Have v.oo co,ita<t~d 1he. Oop~rtm~nt of 
frtUCltlon regard ins. th 1s: l:s~,e No Pl~ase des,;:tibe 

~etsills of yovr is'ive · vu·~a~ Gaml-shrrient Call ~Jmes· 
Cus-tomer c.alt'!!c1 ilbout her wage @.nrnish!!!r'lt, She 
st.ted LI-tat She had lalked la the colJE."CtJOn agE!,icy 

and tlley told her that a s.top had been made to the-

g.lfnishm~flt She statod d1at.sht'. N) had two 
i;~edts-gamlsheO sm-ce t11en, I ~Jified che ursfatner 

.tnd p.1.11!ed tierup \n the system. I advl~.cithat1hev 

Rep.tyingSt!Jde,nt Financial Aid• 
had $erit a s top wage garnist,ment 10 her e mploy~r 

4/z2/202010 43 C.Omotati'tt 
In Default 

W;;,&e Garni~l'fTient on 04/19. She a.sic about getting a rl!-f\md of wha t d/l 2/1JJ20 Uk<l 
t.neydid garnish. I ask her If she had talt~d'to the 

t oll~ctAon agency-about~ re-rund, lh<!~ told hf!r lh3l 

!.fie Would ha ... e 10 fe(ll.llBt thiltfrom the DOE, I 
.-idvT~d her ttl.J:1 would be Of\G, I 8,We he, wnt.tct 
information to be 3ble ta i;et in .cont.ct with DRG 
a nd request th at rerund, 



Have vou contacted t.he ent ity a!.sodated 1Ylth your 

issue- v~s- H:,ve v~ comc1<1ed 1h~ Oep.lrtmM1 uf 

~ducatlM r~gardll"li th 1S bru~ No Pl~ase dl!"!$Crlbe 

Dett1:lts- of yovr is<;IJ{': IVlother defa,ilted on he-r 

Pare11t PLUS loan. made oavment:s under 
,ehabilrtarion but wa.$ sfill \md!ff AWG \Jnttl t he 

der,wlt@d stalos was res:oived. Cell Notes: Hl:!r 

mother?s Pa rent PLU5 IOdl\de.fauhed. She wtH on 

SS,00 r1:!l')i1bllll.atlo 11 t>vl ili:lrt~ AWG from ti~t sot1Jt 

security . .)he was m AWG white making the reh11b 

Qllvm-en15· Sile. wa<; told to make one more rehib 

(b )(6) paymem 3roLJnd No~embf!f then rhe toan would ga 

bad'. !a DOE.. I asked If the lo.;n 'wa.s stlU defaul!ed 

A/n/2020 l uo Cmrfptal11t 
ttep~vlrigStUdl:!nl ~lnarKtal Atd 

Wage Garn~hm1p1t arid ~he said 110, it went back to DOE ,md paying $30 •/22/2020 '11,40 
In Deflwlt 

monl,h1y. Sh~ quc,stronOO why $200 was being takM 

WMl'l fl'.!t,ab was set up, ~ (!'XOlar~d If th.Jl ~rS"-On 

w.-; m <lefault1 ttien AWG col.lid ha poeo while 
maJ;ing_reh~bflavments. ••No email wa.s provided 

tor mocher I e.l(J)lained ;here wou1dn?t be muc:h 
lnformaUan that WC! can pro'ilde if the mother (wno 

WJ~ lhl! buHOWC!r) w,un 1t on t he U11t, I ~)Cplalned 

that f!~(!tl though th~ rr,ontV was used for l\er 

edvut10f'1 the motlier w;,s still the botrower, , 

ilpoto~1Ed and explained ihat I wasn ?t understqod 
W,,at rhe issue.was. She said tflat it iNas agree,d'th,at 

SS.00 woo!d be paid bul ~he wa.s lo AWG, I explained 

t.l,at II communications a re needed it wlll b£' made le 

Have you c□macted rhe en,ity a~socia~d with your Ctistomer '5 wa·n,tng vo~ ga rn1s-h111enu to 

issue: No Ha\le you cuntacied the ~pcltttnii.'11t of s.lop. 
EdUe.allon teg¥d1ng this Issue: No, Pl(,as~ d~Cflbe. 

d<ttalls of your Issue: CU$tom..i( libelr1g a~rr1i~t\t!d ~t 

her place of work even though she received 

1101lflcation °O'at lt should be stopping. C.JJI 
Note.s:OJs.tomer s tate(! t hat they hnve been 

garnishing her wages for the last month. She alto 

~Id that Lhey 41eed ~a send tt,e dtder to tler wbfli: to 

rnct tl'I~ ~tr11sl\me"B on ht-, Wrtg\!i, Sht spok! ,/JIU, 

tier employer ard ~ td tha.t thev canr,o, s.top ftJe 

P,,arni:iohments until they recer11ed a letter ! ll~lf"ti they 

Rt>oa·ving Studerit Flnal'\Coal Ald -
can stop. 5.he s tated tha ts.he received a ~P,ne.r from 

~/22/2020 u,qJ Com,=,.af1u- Wag~ Grmus,liment DOE stating tha t the gamr.!.t1rrtentt -shooldit0f), I 4/27/202014:47 
ht Onf:,11lt 

a dvtsed customer tl-,a l the servkeris lhe one that Is 

c.w~rse<!1ng lhwse garniSl'lments. 1-advls!<J h!!, th•d 

ih(! tal'l COJ'\l'.lCt FH CaM & AJ~oCldlf'.'S through 

¥ 10'!ilel eeany at 1918) 645-2010 Stie un ,tquest 
that 1tiey send confirm.:itian of the halt of 

gamjshmeor.s thn:u.1gh e rnaQ or p·o~ta l mail if not 

already .senl I gave her the case number a nd 

a dVlstd t ~1,ll the ft)l of th(! SlttJ.ltfM shMld 00 

r~~olvt!d througtt the111, 

t1aVi! you canEacted ~he entity a!>sOdi!ted w ith your Custome-r Wo\Jtd like t,er money rehlrl'K!d. 

~sue:- Vr!S 1-t,we you contacted tile OP.parrment at 

Education regprd,rt@ thlS !$we: No Pleasit describe 

d1H~II~ of Ybl<r HSUC: Custom.(!( .st!lc-d that ~he hJd 

ht.tr wage.s garnt~hed and trtNI to sp.eak wtlh he-r GA 

h~t they s-t.1ted tha\. they were not ~olng to he 
rerumi11g her funds. Call Note$: Cu5tor,,er called and 

stated that she t,ad Coans in default <1nd <$he W3.!i 
We.ting with lhe [JOE and performant which wcu 

the col!ec.tlon cl~OC'f for her foan> hitld With MA. 

CU~lO{Tlt'r s't~~e-d thctt she 'was l.ild off In Ja1lU;JfV bot 

tier ;ob ga,..e tie-r a. se,..~rn,ce pad;aic ro, the tirn.e 

f:h! paylng.!itude(lt ~ifliHK1al Aid ~ 
that sh('. was employed, Cl1itome, ~ted th.tl s he. 

MU/1020 J.N 7 Comofal1\t Wile£! G.1mtihmt'(lt was- tia,..ing th.at garnished and the DOE ~lilted tt,at 4W/102017:U 
In Defa1Jlt 

they wourd bE! ,etum,ng that for h-er bu"t MA and 

perr6nnd11t stated that they wol.Jld not be arni when 

custome:r asked why ttley Ju~l 1dwsed that lhev 

were not requlr~ to, Customer stated that Ult'~ 

y.ii;,1110 stop Che current g.:irnishmem bvt thev would 

not be returning an~ fund:; to the. customer. I 
a dvised the rustomer thPt this was becal15e they 

we re. a commercial te nder nut urider t t"w DOE' and lt 

W<H V()lfJ"lifllly based With lhell't .~ th<!.y ch~c l() 

tetum funds. I adv1~d tt,e customer lt,at I eould do 

a tefNral on tier beha If to try an, ass.I.St With t hls ar.d 
a dvi~d thats.he lil(OUld be ci:mt~aP,d in the n~t 7-

1.0days. 



COA5T PFIOFBSIONAL INC COMPANY IS GUILTY OF 

USING UN ElHIC.Al f ROO:OURES 10 AGGI\ESSIYtlY 
Ali AO(fO lOW INCOME s-ruo,Nrs. I flfl AND 
P~EY UPON ON ASA ~•RUGGUNG STUDENT WITHIN 
A KEV WINDOW Of IHIS COMPANY OPPORTUNITY 
TD PROAT. / HE R,EPRESENTATIVESTHAT WOf\t( FOR 

THIS COMPANY ARE TRAINEOTO MIS"GUIOE ANO 
MISLEAD J(EY FlrtANO AL INFORMATION REGARDING 

A STUOEN°T WAGE GARN ISi IMEN1 ro fNFORCE 
REMOVAL !OR HARDSHIP. GUIDANCE Of 

(b)(6) P~OCEOUl\£5 IIEGAROING OOCUMENl"A n oN 
HEARINGS, HARDSHIP SU8MiSSIONS ARE NOT 
ISSUED W ITHIN FIRST NOTIH CATION OF RESPONSE. I 

l/13i1DID 10.50 Cnf11"pl'ill11t 
tte~ vlrig5tUdl!n l ~lnarfd,11 ~td 

Wage Garn~hm~I HAVE CiVtl RIGHTS RtGARDING MY WORl(EO 5/>1/1020 H.5S 
In Defiwlt INCOME E'.NTITltM,NTANO [AX WIIHOlDlr-/G 

0\1/EDiO ME WORHO FOR THE 1AXYEAK 2019 
THIS COMPANY IS GIIILV OF DELAYING RECORDS TO 
TliE. US DEPT Of f DUCATION AND CORRESPONDING 

WITH OofAUCT DEBT RESOIL/TION GROUP OF MY 
C\JRRE_NTCOMPLYING STATUS OF THERE 

RWA91llTATION PROGRAM . fl'IQUIRY WASNOl 
TRANSFE!iR(O TO THE DATA S't'SlE.MS OF r .. tE t.JS 
OlPl OI' EDUCATION OEFAUIT LOAN ~ESOll/TION 
GROUP .. I HAVE DOCUMENT ON RECORD HAVIN~ 
ASKED GE.NEftAL fNQlJlRV PRECAUTION TO COAST 

PROFESSIONAL INC CO~~ REGARDING ON STEP,'.> ON 

HOW TO A\IOID AN OFFSCT EXf!lAINING HARDSHIP 

Have you c□r\racted r~e en,i ty a~sociati;!d w ith your C~!ito·mer would fllr:e. his "l□ne.v buck 
issue: °'6 Haye you oontatted the O!:!partrnen1 of 
f!dUcallM rtig¥dlng tl'IIS IS$tje: Ne, Pl~a.s~ c!~cr1be. 

dtttalls of your Issue: C~toro11, .stated that /ifs wuge,-
were beln9 samished i nd wanted to know why Call 
Notes: evstomer eolled -.Jnd stated thM he hc1d his 
wage gamf!ihei:l and he wanted ta li;11ow why a!i he 
d1dn1titnow hl!i loans were In defaulL I at:lvfa cid lfa! 

cust~mer that h1!r loans were derautted as of 2017 

RE0:tVirig St~eot f-lnandi'fl Aid ~ 
.rrrd th,at'sc wtiv k~ had .hl5' w~gl.!:I, ga,n15hed. 1 ad\ltsed 

•lz•nozo 1N9 C.0fTIO\at11t Wi>g.e ~"1;.il"\rnent u,e tu.no me, mat tiJlV an1our1t •-vken fTQfll rviarcti 4/'JA/ZOW I 7 ;51 
In Default 

13th r.hro1Jgh September 30th would b-e refllrned co 
lifm, I advised the customer that he can resolve the 

default Of1 his a.c-count and pro\lided rum '7~ 
611,3115 and (614} -452-606.3 (Offlc,) aad h ) {fl 
~ ob1lo) for his PCA. 

MaVC! '{OU Cor'H,l!:lfd the. anuty a~~odate.d with yO\Jr Wanttd 10 know' If Ult lt-Utr w,15 Jeglt 
issue: No H,m! you <UJ'ttactt>d the Ot.<u~ n mt!!llt of 
ectucailon ~gr1rd1ng tt,1s ls5ue· ~o Pl-ease desi;nbe 
derails Qi your iss·ue..: CLJS~Dmer re<;eived a tettE>r 
from myeddebt ed.fOV-Call Note:$! Cl.1:-tomer cslle:d 
and -stat~d thal she received a letter lrom 
my~ddaDt..ed.govttr~U sl,Ht:d that sh~ w.is geU1n,tj 3 

1ffund. She stated th,n it g,1vc, l,t-r a nurtlbc., a~d ,1 

weibsRe to finct oot how whw will be !'t:tti"8 tilTu 
~ f1Jnd. She .mned th,11t she did not know if thl!i was 
1egltimate or f"!ow.5~ .stat~ that shl;! gl;!ts so rJlUch 

ReQaving Slurleflt rrnJOOal Aid ~ 
!iPamt she Is f'IOt sure. I ijer1fied the customer and 

~/27/2D1Q !US Com_pla111l 
l ri D'efault 

Wage Gaffl~hment pultedt,erup In Titanlµm. l"8sk her If her wages were 4/27/2020 15,40 

bt!lng .earnls:t,ed aric, st\e Stilted th&t, V,cy wert . • as~ 
her ifth-ey hid taken any after 03/ 13 and slie i tatec1 
t~llt Ulev did I acivrse-t:1 th~t m0<e tt,e-n 1iil~fv th.ev 
we-re going to retund what garnishments that they 
had -take·n after 03/13. ,I aclvtSed that Jt, was thl' ORG 
tryin_g to e.ontact her aboul this refund-orw::I thev 
Wt!'l't?fl!~I. 

t4avt! ','OJJ conracte.d Cht- en1lty 3SSOClited with yow ro ffgmt! out wtiat t t\t! km~t wtls.aboul. 
iSSU(!; No HaViJ you cont.lUCd the Oopart.M~ntof 
Eau~ tlor1 reRardin,a this fnue; No Ptea.se (1escrlbe 
de.tail~ ot your 11iue: Customer rece.lVed a 4et1er 
from DOE ano doesn?t tJndemand it Call No1w;. Stle 

!.lated th.it they recel\fed a lett1=r from DOE and 1l 

~/20/2020 u ,os Comola1t1t 
R.rio;ry<mgStUdent rin,HK)~I Aid ~ 

Wage Ga,tli:shmenl 
Jl)ld SOMel.l\ll'lg aoout l..)k;hig l\1s .SSL Sl1t_1, \vanl~d lO 

M2S/ 2020 ,u,1 
In Oefaull eosurQ 11lat they woolO-not tak.~ that from hlrn, But 

then :she d•s-conneCled 1he QIIII betore I c;ould create 
the. c.a.se or gh1e her anvin,torrnation on it and said 

lliRJ would call u, back. 

-



loaos were. b ken out m my name from 2013 for 
SS:6,000, MV wag('IS Dr~ f'IOWCUl'rer\t]y' bt\ltig 
g.1rr1l~twd for loans thut 11r!! not rwne. I have 
n~i.elved zero paperwork from either the 

(b)(6) R,epaving Srude.nt FinallOal fJ,id -
cle:JJ,)rtmont of -l'clvt.tfon, o r Bass ;ind 1ssociatv 

~/28/2020 11'1 S U1mpi,;dnL W~gc Gam~r'lm<"nL ,esardmg th i~ is.~ue. or J>a$1 due balall(.e. l rete.ivEd a '!/i9/ZOW 17:29 In Default letter s1atmg they would be garn1st,i rig my wage5 for 

loan$ \hat were unknown to mv lrnowledge- P!eas:e 
if!\Jll'!W anactwd dOC\iment frott\ OIG for adcUttonal 
i'nformatron 

f.lave you con1ncJed ,he entit)I a:.sociated with your W ,3£e Garnishment stopped 
ITTue: no Have vau cOnj:act,_ed the Oepart{nen.t o l 

6tfuuclon l t.'gafdtn_H thfs tssue· no Pleaw M!,C!f1b~ 

dt:H'altJ of ..,our isstH! i Loon Hardship Ca11 Nace$; Tl'le. 
cvstorner .;a11ed -cHld iti3ted th.it if'le ~ot a lem~r from 
OOt about a hard~hlp for her wage garnis.hmerii, 1 
ask rhe ~stof'fl~r jf rlui le tter is- stating th.it rl,:e wage 
garnishment is gomg t.o !.top due 10 a hearmg that 
was done y,lit.hin DOE Pioneer c, edit re.co very. She 
'.!tl,)tcd that st,e sent h1 for lt'\e hardship and now \tie 

wage g;aml~hment has scopped as well so she 

WiJIJtE'dtottl,mk. the DOE for-tie.r llelp <ifld th<1fllr 

Repaying StUdE!flt Fi11at1C1al Aid 
them tor sending the pol.ce to he-r door to Uietk on 

•/1•/2020 U:46 C.amp~i'nt Wage Gartfrshmen·t her. She stated she. made some w 1ddal comments 4/H/2020 L-U l 
lrt C)(!fault 

tc.> PtOtH,er Oedlt RecOYEry ar\d the')! sent the police 
fO Q'lcck. on her. 1 lnform~d u,~ CU!lon,~r that If W~ 
t\tt,lr u,tr!ES llkt! lt,al h1 lht! 00~ Wt! have co S('nd. 
someone to ched on th~m due to ui nol w,mr.lng 
anyone 11:J h.urt themselves. St,e st.ated that sJ,e was-
so thiH"lkt{.11 that we did d1,,11.' to tt,e officer that came 
was al.so a \letcran and .S,t for a long tlme with her 

~"d br[ghtened her day. 111,rorrned thf.! cuitom~r 
t.h1t I tfm rn t.hankfi.11 thot Wl' cooh:'J tic,lp her In he, 
tfme of need, ,St,e st.atei:1 ltitJt ~e. hQCJt!$ I h.:we. iii 
good d.ay and she e-ndEd the all. 

Have -vou ccnracted rhe ernity C$SOcjat~d with your Have loans b.adt•rt gOCJd .staru:iing--

issue : No Have you tonlaeted ~he DeoarttTiellt or 
Education rogan:ling this l!>sue: No Please describe 
de~ll'S of your (ssu-e; C-aHer i'eCelVed Jc.ttet stath!ts 
that h<!r 1'13f::es wlll be gaml:1.h<-d. call Notes: 

•/10/1020 aia 
H.epi1Vlflg5tUdl!nl Flnar.rtal Ard Clist omer CJllecl ~nd stated tlli:f herta;11es t.<1me br1cli 

4/21/2020 'lN4 C.a'lip~i'nt 
In Defiwlt 

Wage Gamishm~t and tile ~overnm~nt took 1-SOOS. She said 5he 
reCPfved a lSOOS rsh.1f\d . .St\e rhe.n got a letter s.a'(lng 

that herw,.ge!i"Will be g.arnist\E'tJ. I got her 
information. ihe nistomer dj_sconnt1ct1:1d while an 
Mltl. 

ttavl! vou cMractt!d t'l'lt- 1!nUty assOclatt-d with vour Want$ to k.now what lo doaboutth~ loaMs 
issue: No H·,h•e yo.u -co11t.1<11td the Depa rtnieot of S"l!ICC st,e dtch\'t Jake It 0-lJL 
frtucatinn regarrl1ne- Lh 1!> l:m,e No Please describe 
details-of your i~ u~: Sl}e. said sj;e. is needlng_help 
disputing a loan that h.-er p,ilughter hns Onder her 
narne... Sh.e said she spote. wlth someone named 

Madt!.on Fr1dav and they told h t!r t.o go lo 
foe.dback...studentald Cld.g(l\110 Q'lak.e a rnmplatrn , 
btJilh.e-sJid she rs riot abl~ co cJicce.ss It stie s.aicl ft 
told her to w,11t 3 rtays. She.said Jhil ;ihe did not 
tal!~ out the loans thPt h,er d3ug/iterdid and her 
w• ea-ar@ now being gamJshed1 ~he said U,e loan 

R.eiiavjngStvcJent nn,mQill ,,w - was take.n put in Mayo( 2015. She said she.startEd 

A/10/1020 l!H9 Comp:"alnl Wage Gami.!.hmenl t(!tl!IYffl~ leu~,s from (he IRS but kinda blew them 4/2.2/2020 U :28 
In Oeflu df off be,ause s.he ih.oughl It was for something 5he 

{>rQOJblv O\VE.'d, Ctll N.ote 5< I verlfi,ed 'tl'\e. loaf\ 
mformatit>n on NSlOS an<i I told her thr.1t the loan ii 
a plus loan aftd it W<l$ token outjn- lanuarv o f 1010. l 
let hu know that since sh!! did not tale.e out tt,e 
IOdrU sh"~ wUl O(!t-d to <.0ntaa tht!: ~MtC'1 fbr J 

fr.1ud.P3d-ec,1 ~n.d wl~h a fr<ltid pac~t t t,,ev n~d -a 
tmlice report also so .she would hal/e to pr~s.s 
cl)a,g~s aga\nst t i,e plp"Son t i,at root out the Ul.iifl, 

She sa1ct that is fi'ne. I toict her that the lo.an is wrt:h 
DRG aod she can cootact Lhem. at 1-800-621 .. Jil!i. I 
tottJ Mr th~t !.ht! wlll wnt.!lct them rar lt,1!. fraud 
tldttf!L f gl!IYf!. .1('1r ttll." cas~ l'IUlflbe, .lr\d W(! ~ndc.-d 



What Is the fl<H'l'te of yo1.1, colll!c.tloo Please ctmt:act my employer, l.andstaF 

;genc,fi Rtlh.,nt Capltal SolUltOns Have 1./041 13410 Suttot\ Porl Dr. s .,J.x.kton\llll t!l fl 
corH.,tll.!d vour collectloJ) .1g~!'ICV ret:~rdlt\E this 32224 !9041398<94-00 

U:sue? No ~ave -vou reached out to tn6 ttS, 
Oe-p.anmem of Ed1.1c..a·t1on or you,,-gu:ar.311ty i>8fflC:V 
~sardmg thi5 is.5ue? No HaV!! you wot$ced With 
a nother e 11t,ly, such a!-a student ]oar, de.bl reltef 

(b)(6) 
corr,pany (a(s-o known aJ a lford-party debt reltef 
c:ompai'ly t ,egarding thls \s:sue 7 No Ple.ue 

0/10/2020 ll. 1.5 Cn!Tff:ll.!iint 
H.ep~Vlfl(!.51Ut.ll!tll FfnatKilal AW 

Wage Gafn~hment 
Pesc:ribe- the-is>ue you tiave repaving yovr 10;:in5 or 

• /1.2no20 ~,•o 
In C>M~ult .r.~nr1. M'i wase~ J re wrrentfy l>elna i:wnii.hed hy 

Landstar. I CO'\'taci:ed mv HR departmer.r an-d they 

5ild that they have not heard from tile Oepartmtmt 

of Edu cat-on. 1 !Jave berm o n d!.sabllii:y and the\' 

g,m1ls~d filV w~ge--s deS"f.Hfl! niv ~•Jvl!th& thvm that 
U'lt!.V arf! no longer i:il lo\vfltt to e :l1nl.s.h mV ~age> dU~ 

tn I tie. CARE Act 

Tl-le cusromer subfT\ittP.O docurner.ts requesting a 

4/21/202014,ll Oln,pliint 
~epayihg S1ude11t rll""lcmrial Aid -

In Default 
WaV,f!. Garnishment wase p rr,i!ihment henrin,g. Nea!ie ,-eview attached 5/7/202014,28 

docum(!f1l.s for adtiit~anal in,formab·on 

What IJ the nome o f voin cullectlof'I ~h( rnV J ("COIJM and t lose tt,e- .1ccount 
i1ge-ncy7 ~nlral Research Ha~ '/OU contacted becai>.se I ha~e nor,ored n,y ~e:tt)emer\t 
you, rnllectlon ag.eflcv rega,din,~ this i$5ue'? Yes a~ref'ment of 2850.00 Mth Central 
Have you feached oui to the U.S. DeoarfTTlent of Research tnc. a nd ha\le paid the full 
Eaucatlon m your guaranty agency regatdlng t..hls seltlel{t~nl amoullt 4/3/2020. Everyone 
issue.? Yes Have yoo worl<ed.With another entity, who promised and did not fo: It should b'e 
!ttlel'l-a:i.·a student lo;H) d@bt (E!ltof col'(lpi!f!Y (also flt!i.l and pay fot nw !.tf(.'S!.I 
~own 35 a thii"d·pJJlV debt reli"ef COfnP.Jl'y). 

1e:11;m-t1ni this- issue? No Pfea~e desc.ribe the 1s3,~ 
¥Ou haYe repayif\& your loans or grafits,. I reached 

a settleml!nt 111 the .-mount of 2850.00 op 
1/28/2020 and have pctid H 1(1 full as of 4/3/l0ZOVt!l 

ft~av1ngStudent rin,;ir'K:1al Aid • 
thl.! E.-ducat"k>rt d~partm~nt still S3ys I'm In an 

M21/2020 1B9 tomoltonl W,1g.v G,11ntshme1ll ilgreement for $5,00 a monU, vet after 1/23/2020 4127/2<n0 14:19 
lo Default 

the1rs is nc;, other time .a $5,00deduction wa>flN,tf~ 

on my debit A:rd proves I agreed on 1/28/2020 tJ,e 
U!ti le'J"le.nt O\o'ef rhe pre~Ous agreemer,t. I have 
been told by.several supery)sors and reps-ove1 at 
c~r1tr.11I R~e.11rch inc, that lt wa~ .som@"tt"hog ,n rhtort 

~vmw1 p1eventl1'lgaJ1 l..lpdarn aft(', somoone 1,1 tl-luu 
sv.uem chanse.d i\ a,i.a1rm rnVwl-Shes fet It is t tlll ln 
the..syste'TI tm the settte.menl whicti is conh..i$i"r!g 

because the ed1-1tat1on depanmentwitl not close m-.' 
a<coun.t because It shows Up a.s the SS.OD-agreerJ1en l 

wh1ctt st,otJ)d t,ave t>een can~e.UM by 1/29/2020 1 

~poko. with a tep,t'.!.SGnta,ttve at the educauon who 

,pm.st mv wishe-s sent me to t l"le payment specf1Hst 

Io whom It may concern: I h~v<! requt!sted paym~rit 
a-r1.1ng~1M(lts With tC!'ltral Researdl for l~s t}\M 
15" of mv rnor-thtv fl3Y, l was told tlldl my totaJ 
income is hlghe< than the, thre!!ihold to qu.alify for a 

lower payment. Unfonuriately, based 011 additional 

debl.5 that t'n, oblrgatE!d to pay olS part of a 
1t!JjavmML pl~n. f .11rn unablfr to rneN the 15%. 

monthly pi!y,i1ent ro Ct-ntr.tl Re.s~a,cli. I've <m clos@tf 

a 5-0~adstlet"l re-presen;in111. thoese iddrtlonil 

nl'J,ligitlQns., These debts thaf ate in repav1TJeN plaf\ 

had b lle n behind due to ii hardship that took plac..e 
beginnl~ 2015 tJ,rough rn•d-yea, 2019 Mv request 

A,epayjngStvcJent no,mQill ,,Kl • 45 to provide a !ump sum payment on March 301 

4/22/2020 16,15 Compt,llnt Wage Gami.shmenl 2020 In tflE! <1rnount or $7,000 followl'd by monLhfy S/19/2020 16:09 
In Oef:\Ulf 

<e:payments of S300 per rnontti until pafO ;rt full THIJ 

l5 bas:4::d on the settfem-ent offe-red to me tn the 
amount ot $16,900. Pleas!;! consider my requestar.d 

contact mE!. with vour decision. Wacge g-,m,i:!>hment is 

?.el lo l>egl11 IJ,is monl h whlctl Will t a use a te rrible 

h~rdshlo fo( rne and rny farnll~• I will do 'wh.J((!ve, t 
M!!ii to get c-,1ught up out need to co~, o-,v other 

flti.intinl obllgitfO/l'> as well. /Jinv cons:lder,11ion vou 

ca n ofter WaUld be gre.'!tly ~erea"'ated Please 

'°""'""'"•~b)(6) 



Have vou contactt!d t.he entity a!.sodalE!d wlrh your Havl' loan re.moved ilnd iarnrshrnf:!nts-
issue- v~s· H:,ve vou eomacted 1tl~ Ocp.irtm<?f"tl tJf Stopp~l). 
educarlM regardlrii th 1s b.ru~; '(~ P.lc>ase d~scr1l.i~ 
Det~ll5 of yovr iswe, eu.stomeri w~ges-ire belnij 
Rarnished for~ loan that i hei'.lld not fllke aUt C;iU 
Notes; Cw:~omer said she is calling J:Jeu1u.se her 
wage:s a re be1n.11 garnished for over two years. 'Sh1: 
fia.!in?tbeen able to do .much about it. She. Is paying 
tt\l:! ~lt1ci~t1t l-0.lr) 0.Jct; but Shtl! IH!V~f a tU!OOed u," 
sc.hool. She t~d to si'nd all the ,nro to prove thal 1r 
wum?t her They s.aTd 5~\e went ,o school ii' 2014 

(b)(6) 
and in that t4meQhe was worting at Walmnrt 1n 
Cl,arlei;lon. She !-iiid tha~ whoe~er we.nl to that 

,t/30/2020 ,s,•o Cnrnptalnt 
~f!~Vlrig Stud!!nl Flmmdal Atd • Wage G;ufft!-hmenl sd1ool w:a.sr,?l her. Sh~ w,mts lo k"ow how much S/4/702014' 19 

In Deftwlt longer ..Vlll th~V g.11fnl~I'\ fol a .Khool sh~ ne.YN Wt!r11'. 
rn, Wa!:. told t,hl!'f' don ft h~ve a11vttllng Of! rn~ to 
show. Her loan Wis ~olfi to c:oltecuon igenty The.,i 
!i.i?flf paJ)l;!JW"ork to her;ob ~aving tiE;"r wages would 

be garnished. She Ptlted them nnd asked wh.at?!i vp 
and they said they h.ave records saying that she. 
i ltentk-d th(! school. Sh{' ~l!'Ol telHng_ th~1T1 tMt she.t 
d1dn?t ,att~od. She ~-'nte.d tl'\(!m 1opro\oe 1t 'Nils h~ 
tf,i)t.a_ne"ded l;)efore garnishing ne, wages.. llity 
~Id it was uc to her to prove. She M!flt aU the 
paperwork rtley re.que;:tecL TheV said they received 
It but :s.~e ct!dn1t !.end E!T1oog.h proor that It wasn.l't 
Mr, She doesn?t understand now they would 

Wtiat is tt,e fli3(fle o f your collet;tion ag&ic,{r' I w<mt the gam ishrne11t femoved 11nd tt\e 

Wlndharn Hai.-e you contacted i,iour collection ca:ice reviewed so that I can actually show 
;g~ocvtrg.an1lng t,hls 4,SSJJe? 'ft:S Have yoo rl.!acht!d thlSCH p.tld, 
out to li'+t! U.S, Ol!partmef'lt of tdl.Ksrnol'I o, y01Jt 
~u;riranty as{f:l"iC.'Y reiardlng this l~\~e1 V~ J-iave you 
wotk('c}witll tJnott\er entltv, <tu<h as a stl.(dent lo~n 
debt reltef company or al!iO knowo as-a third-party 
debt ,eh~fcompany, regarding thlsi.s!.ue? No Pje.ase 
de.!.Crlbe the lS!iUe yoo have repaying yt)Ur loans or 
granb. I tned 10 n1akl) pa~menu: oo top of What I~ 

i/Jo/1020 20m Con1ptil1)t 
Repaving Student Flflantial /\id -

WaiP G.lmlshm~nt 
tle:11'!ij Rarrnstled from niy wages, When i ,;huflsed rnv 

S/,/2020 >2·11 
In OetalJlt ci;'!hh cc1rri "1ft>rmat1on1 rtu-e to fraud r;harse.~ no my 

acrnunt, ;he m1lec;tion service ~id that l defaulted 
on the the ,epayment program. Ttle yound lady 
ac:1ually told rne. that I w111 pay for the rest of my life. 
l -at" SO vea,~ o ld and can't b~y ~ home ovl!r ~ 1oi!n 
tl\at I havll-.mO(t! than paid off, Tht I.hay they did this: 
is 1.11'\!Jwful. 

Have you cor,racted the en.\ity assoclated wlih vour 
1ssue: Ha~e you conta(tE!'d t h.E! Departrn~nt of 
educarlo,, i@gard1rig th 1s b.sue, Pfoa~tl! df!'~cr,l:se 
dutaHs of your ,ssu-e: Cu,s(ome, s~!d th~t hi~ ex wtf~ 

took out lo~ris Under his Mme Wllhol,lt his 
~now'tedge.. Ca:11 Notesi OJstorner ialll that li i"s 
greVious wife signed for student loans w1thou, tm 
thow1edge. He sald that he dido?L k(laW about the 
lol!ns u11t1t h<! filed fOf dlvOJCe-fl, He said th,nt,li 
w.t8M have b~n gcHnlshOO f0'4 ytl'a,s bocatoe of 
th~,e lw"s He sa,ld ttlat he has been In oontac,1 with 
OIG and tt\ey haiJe ieflt I'll~ cas.e to mtr offi<:e I 

RepuljlogStude.nt Flnantial Aid -
advi!ied htrn that I wa'i not able to see a case from 

S/6/2020 15,46 ComOlfti11t Wage Garnishment OIG at th1s ,1me. I advtSed hfm that ht:!:would ne~ to 5/6/2020 11,39 
htO!!fOHllt con_tacttJ,e loan ~ce, to req\Jest a fraud pack.et 

fur 1hl! lwns.. I advP.;ed him ,hilt t'H?' has-i loansth)I 
ilre reportiog m NSLDS in a defaulted status, I 
prmiided t1im wlft, Nelnet tS661463-5638 and 
(allectlons or Maryland (7201 200-0l26 ext 4310 'Si: 
4212. He sa,d that he: tried to get a police reportam::l 
wa~ not ablf:! to ~et onl:!. I odvi:iced him thut he wotiki 
gC!t ~ t,i)d((!I from th~ S~nltcef .1nl1 flll OUl ~~ilt 
lnftJrmat(O!I thin h@ could ind ~t!t,O tf\iJl backtF\, 
Cmtnmer w~s e111en case number and rhe call 
ended. 



What l.5 theflclr'nl:!: of yotir collec.tlOft agfmcy? Nol Have lrellts COmparw !.ltlp hcras!lrtg me 
ilitcd Hllv~ ~OU CO'nt.octl'."J 'fOtJr coll~cUon ageney Dnd trvlng to garn-lsh mv w,1ges unrll tnls 
tt!'ga,d1ng. Ul1s- l!i~ue? Y~ ti-ave.! you reaOOed ov.t to Cov\d 1.9 1""'1!'.SS ~ 01/@I w ith! 

the U,S, Oe,:>.1rtmerlf of Education orvour v,wirancv 
,u~ency reo,irdlng this 1ssue7 Yes .. j)ve you wtJrked 
with anoo,~r entity. !ttJch ;w~.student lgan debt 
H!olref cornpanv or also known as. a thhd-i:rarty aebt 

(b)(o) relief cornpany, reg.ardlng thl~,ssue? No Please 

5/7/2020 1.6:02 C,omolalnt 
Aepi>,yiog Student no-anr'i,11 Atd -

Wa{p Garrih.hme,,L 
dl!~crlbe. th'£> i~sue you have ,eoavlng ~our roam or 

S/1'/ZO>O U'37 
In Oetault gr.ants. It is now MiV 71 2.020 3ncl tjmstlll be1ng 

haris~d bv Ttelll$ Company abbut mv .sturten1 
1oal'l!.! The1/ l,;,eep ca1li11~ my job and are still trvln& r□ 
garnish my c:hed,:. I can barely foed. my family and 
we are about to b(! homele~. Ple.ne niake IL stopJ 

fiJve you , onlacted the entity 11SSodated with your Would l1~e 1n take care of these k>aru-. 
isr,ue ; no +hve vou conn.cted the Oep-1nmenr o f 
education regard in@-t his isAAJe: rm Please ct-esc.rjbe 
detalls of Vblir &sue; Would like fD take care of the5,e 

loilns. Call Notes; The custttmt!( alled and &tated 
tl'iat sh.t has: foans on her acco\1flt1 fot .:i big amount . 

She state!. 11,ev ~re Iii Gl'faull and he, W.Jf.:4.!S- hos-
heen samt,;hed. She woulrt !Ike to know what she 

Repaving Stu.dent Fin.anQ.al Al,:! • 
c-an pe1ssiblv do to get rhe.se. loaf\S lalceo care of, a"d 

5/12/1020 U ·OS C(lml,ltcll1\L WtJgc Ga,-,1lShm~nL wtio she need~ to t.ilk to rei;arding these.5 hes.aid S/12/2020 12,JO 
In Oefi!Ult t.hev left out .i 5,000 dollar toa" but lhen th!iy f'e'• 

co~olldJti!d and dntg<!d S0,000 do1tars mo r ~. I 
1nfbrf'tled hN t,h,U Wt wm have. lo .eN her In touw 
wittt t,er servrcer I lnforrrecf her t'1Jt It rs witll 
1mmed1ate (.redit Reco\lery and provided theit 
ournber 866--AOJ-JJg7_ 

Have -you ,onlacted the enti~ a:ssoc/;tted wi;ti vaur 
issuf;!:No ~ave you· contact~ the Departmef'!t cf 

Customer wunt5 to J1;et hls loan5 IJ,lid off 

Education regardin@-t his is:;ue:No Pleasedemibe 
details of your lssue:Customt'rs ta1£'d I.hat he gOt a 
flotlce that Ile was g~ng to be garnished_, Call 
Not4.":S;~!iloriier stated that i\e got a noHCi." in the 
mall that l°l(' wa~ R<l'ng to be 8iilff1isl1ed. I-IE' <;t<t,ecl 
that it WH lmPQ.Ss1b-1e ~lnte he pai~ off hlsfo.in In 
20U. twas able to look i11 the NSLOS a11d fol.Ind t+iat 
hE:' has 2 loaf\S u,.it were m default and tued .to have 
been re,habb'E!d In 2013 and Z019. I stated Uus to the 
customer and he .stated that ho did nol know 

Repayihg Stl!def'!t FiJ'lanrial ~id · 
;mythtnR about the loans.. 1 'ii:sked if he ha.s been on 

~/18/2020 l.S'5~ Qlrnpbltl l WiJift G;.m~hm~nt cot'lt1c1 with th~ ,;ervicer iH\d th.e PC.A ond- ti, stJied S/18/20WJ6:07 In Oefilult 
that he has never gotten ilnYthing from iln"(one. He 
mted that he got the noticl;!-from '1.,s e.roplover_ I 
explained \ hat I would be ietti,ng that cont.id. 
inrorm:itlon to tum.so that lie woulO ~ abk- to 
el(plilt"h to the111 th~t hll hJS D'l.ld thlS·ilmOlJ~t off. l 
st~ted thcll he woutd al~ be able to ~nd that Jette, 
tor rile paOd in full to U'S jf he r;eeded to ti ave this 
c:a '!ie. escabted. I was able to nate th;;t his !it!rvicer 
was DRG aml their f'!\Jmber wa.s.800-621-3115 and 
thcv cot1[racl!'d a PCA eal!ed Ctedtt Adiustmcmts ;an{! 

1.1\Clr nun'lbtr ►! (419nS2,3109 e11.t 127. I stat~J thot 
tir• w9uld need ro cortlct the P,CA to move fO<W\lHJ, 
I .il:sc,, a ave him the em~'ll address of 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated with your Conf0fmat1on to report stoppediAWG 

~SUC!· 'fe!i Ha~t 'YOO contacted the 0cf}c1rrmcM 6f 
Muutlon wgard1rie this tssue· No Please: d~crlbe-

c1euils of your 1151te,She Is calllnsw,rh a general 
qv~IIJfl bist not abfwt her loaos. She W0/U fo,-
employer (Reproductive Biology} anc1 thi!V recl!iYed 

a notlflu1Don to stop the AWG due to CARES Art. 

Call Nnte:~: They rl'c~i~ed another notifkatron w 
Sl.1'.!0 AWG. Both lett(!f.S -art'.:! fol' the sarru:!! o~rrnn. u 
,egu~itt to ~e,r,d efliail w'hile·tt,e o tt,er Hirst letter} 
cilrln rt, $he tried to call t he number on ttfe~etter and 

(b)(6) recefves a VM. She has-called S00-611-3115_ I asked 

Rep.1yirtg5tude4"1t Flnat'\Clill Aid • 
if st,e .a I ready had il casl:!. in our office and sh€! !>aid 

5/t9/l0lO ~•48 Como~lut 
In Default 

W.:ige Ct.Jmh1'me-nt no. l e.icp\ained that phone number was associaled 5/19/2020 9,41 
wtlh the Oefaulc~d s~rvice r ORG.. I exp1a1n,ed Chey 
were~ Mt c1cc~ptlng a lls duo t.o ,::all vol1.Jt11e. 1 
iJ.clvT~d th.1{ I d icln' t feel o,ev WOl.ll<i F'eed to call ~nti 
QV t.hey h.tve stopped the AWG, if the nptice says ;c 
needed to be stopped, that action woul.d fleJ>d to be 

tabn. I sugg_l!Sted lo ~nd lr,quir:y 1(1 DRG Via onlln~ 

mv•dd~bud,gov 

Havf! yo,u con1acted che er,(lty assoc:t:ited with youi (o detl:!«rurH: whun ;u1otnc, cttec~ Would 

tssue: Yes HiWe! you contacted the Oepartmem nf betSSil()d 

Ec&uC¥tlon rt1r,mlins ttiis fssue; Ve.s P1e~se describe 
de.tail; otyaur Is5u,e; Customl!r ..ald that when ~he 

opened her refund ch!!ck from DOE she tore i l arid 

sent 1t bcKJc. She wcrnled to know tf lhe check wa~ 
(Nt:!IVed arid 'whtm, a l'lf!WOl'IC! >'JOUld b(! IS~Ued. Cnll 
Notes: CU5tomef ~td tn;n her 1031\5 we,e In clefiJ.ul t 

anfi had bee,.. geUin!l wage garnishment. She wi<l 
thar she received her refund check trom the DOE- but 

\lltlen !Jle was openm.c It sh@ tor@ the c:heck, stie 

said that she rettlrned the check Lo lhe DOE- and 

Ae.111vlng Stvdent nnanr"••d /.1.td -
wint.ed to know~f that ha<l b!!t'f" It:!cety~,and whl!n 

S/19/1020 11;5 7 Comotal"L Wa~ Gami!ohmenl a.no0,('(0f'lf!, Would b@ l.SStied. I Oik:~d ,r shf.l. I.ad S/ 19/201fl lSc31 
In Oetault 

C"illted the cleoa11meot of tre,mnv or ORG, Stie ,alo 
thar .she had been m cont-act Wlth ORG m.any times 
a11d ;l\~y are telling hPr that the:y do not have her 

loi!ns that she will n~d to cont-act DOE I advised 

Mr tl\at shC! could 1,11slt the 'w~bs..ce fo, C>RG 1f du~ 
w~~ 11ot g~tt1ne lhro4gh by utiunu, Sh<! ~It.I ,~t sh~ 
dldn?t undeNtand wt,y she t,ad to wor~ with ~hem 
because they were not the DOE. I advised j:\er they 

are an outs:ide tiarry of OOE. and ~hat they are her 
cur'rent loan servicer. Custnme.r wasgiVen 
m~ddebt.ed,gov .along with taJI:! number and the 

L11ll endl!d. 

HaV(! you con1acted di~ 1!nt,lty associated Wlt.h your to nci!.nowl~dgL! chat g~,nlshrol!nt 11,.\J 
issue; No Have you <01nauoo the Dt?pan "iem oF stooped 
Eduattton regardins this tsme: No flleil:se describe 

~et~Hs of your i"s'i~, E.moloveJ called <eaarding 
w;11;egami~hmem tor an e.mplovee, He. wamed ta 
!>end lh ackoowled,gemr.ml lhat the gamCShment had 

bee(! stopped, 011 Not~: OJslomer c.alled and Silld 

tl\at he b. olf\ ~f,1010','t'.'1, f'it s-ald tt).ato11e.oft11.s 
emp!oyet~ was e:11.oerfenclng wwge sar11istirnem, He 
s:atn .th~t he receJ'¥ed a letter and war,. tntnrmed lhar 
the garnjst,rnem needed to hes;opped trom DOE. 

~/20/2020 li06 C.On1t)tl11)l., 
Repavii1g Studel'lt Financial I.I.id -

WtJff! Gamt.shm<"nt 
Hesatd that ltie email th.at was provided t,e wa\n?t 

5/ l0/201fl 19,46 
In Oetault able to acce.ss. He wanted tQ know if he could make. 

tht.! 11c..«.nowledgmenl O'III!'( !hi!' uhont that tM 
gatnlshm{'l'lt had UOC,1'(!:d, I ad'-.ilsed him that flt, 
li"Oo1CI .rwed \O cor,tJc.t tile co1npa1w tt\.Jt !s.sues 1he, 
garnishment,~ prQVlded htm wi~h (800) 62-1-;31 lS 

a11d ud'ifi5ed h,m to c;;;;II th.at· of'1ice.. Case number wa'> 
providt!d ilnd the: call ended~ 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iissoc:lated with your Would lil<e torr,,. hE!r wages from i:Jeh1g 
~su~- VC!:J, HJV~ YOUCO'r'il.JCl~d rl'le Q/!lpartmt!l'!L of g3t11l!>ht-~t 
Eduutlon wgatdll"tfl lhl~ !SSlle: tlO Ple3!oll d.e!loCrjbt! 
c1etails of your ,n1~: Would l1kie: tn fl')( ne, wai;ie'j 
from be.lnR g.JrriiWed. Call Notes: Tl,e .:vstomer 
called .end f t:ued before this pnndemic happeneo 
she had a g_aml.!ihmenl a! her job, ~he s--a,d her \\lages 
are.bemggami.!.hed. And shes.lid st,e s~I upc1 

oavm(iflt pfari but th.en anotl'i~r C(lmoa.nv came 1r1 

{b)(6) irtd 1:rving '° garflish tier \vase> ;)l)ai'n So now she 
h;is 2 ~ople-she has th•~ ~am1-shmf'nt with iilnd 

S/20/2020 13:33 Comp&a111t 
Repaylng.S1\Hlent r1n,1nc-la1 AK1 ~ 

Wagt:1 Garf\tShm~t 
woo Id Wle ta get this fo:1;>d. I informed tier t~t ! dlJ 

5/20/2020 1':13 
l ri Default s,;e the Joan!r are in default With Na<Jie11t and. told 

her the GA Jnf□rmauon, she s-ald she already h,u 
tho1l, Ant.I ,uovtOOd M t wltf'\ he:r se,v1cer's 
trtftmJ\Otletfl. MIUltlOOf!tJ she ~u, Med to Wotk with 
ftlern (,:y tile Octa.ult, she-tlloual'it VbOUl 
consotidatmll so, c:imvided hef' wi1h COO 800.55 7-
73~4. 

He'll(! you CMlaCt1!d [~It! e.ntltY ilS!>OClated with 'your Stop the "1ci&t g:;1r11i~n1oflt 
issue: no M.avc you corH'i'cte"O tfle OE"p:mmerit of 
Edut:ation regard!nij t.his tssue; no Please descobe 
dE!'taits-o( your •~ue.: loan. Repayments Cilt Note:5,: 
The t u:stomj,!r called and stated that.Shi:! I~ ,getting a 
t:tledt mortthly for retirement and he_doan we.nt Into 
deri:1uJtand i:;ot. ~·n toUed;nco a rehab ptog,am anti 
g;ild the conseclrtlve pavm-ents pet rnonth ;n,'d I> not 
w;,11t'.ir"16 l~r to.Jns<iot to corne Q,1.d ofl)e, chE", kt,1,11 
tor her 10 b@ able to send those into the &el'Vicer, I 
a.!ilc the ruslamer Jf .!.he wa~ aware of \..,ho her lodn 
SEl'Yite" ~and Ule !itated thats.he doo' t.1 infonned. 

~fl{lilt1ng5tudent rin,;iM.lal Aid • 
the! cu_stoMQ< rh,n 'titr •oans au, 5tltl ~how mg In 

s12ono20 14,40 (on11JM111I 
In Default 

W,1g.v G,11ntshme-tll De:fi.1.111 .100 stte would ne·e<J ro contact O~G smce $/20/2020 L4:57 
~he has piud the conse.wtlve rehab QaVment5 0"1<=1n 
;~e can contact DRG (800t 623-31 t S..I jntorm~d the 
cu~tomer of Pc.A Bass ,1nd As:sociates and ult it that 
ts who she had Spoke,n to about U1e ,ehab progral'1'? 
sne state! tttat !.he don't rEmembC!r who she spoke 
ta .\bout thf!. rehab program bul the!\' have ~kM 
tf;~lr pavment>-and .s.he wanu ttie: wJge-
garni!thmeou to stoo -and I informed the cus-tomer 
ta corii,aa ORG ra fi'ld outi( they have reporting of 
th!:! payments made by l'ier. 

Wh.Jl ls i hl! narMorvour cullectloo agt<nc:v? Nol t,av'r1"tB (hem .stopped Ilk~ I w.u tuld Uity 
listed Ha ... e. ~oo conl&\ct«!-d vour coll~c:-llon agency woutd btl 
rec-irOinR tt"lis Issuer No t-!Jve 'ft)U ,eii<hed 01.tt (O 

tl\e U.5. Department of Education or VQl.Jr ,;uaramv 
ag~cyregarding this 1s.<;ue? No 1-taYe you worked 
with another ent,ty, !itlch as a Hude-nt loan debt 

5/21/$206:Sl, Co"1(llal1d 
Repaying S1Udent rtnaOOal AK1 .. 

Waga Gat.nr.hmerit 
1l!l1tfc.omp.1nv o, ~11.01(nown ib a 1111,d•DYrtV o~bt 

0/1.5/ZOW l•'-3• 
In Oefi'ull «!He.rcon1uany, rug.lr<flnttf\1s iSlue1 No f'le,1se 

c1escrltie the UMJ~ you have reoavme ~our lol'Jns or 
t1,ranu i got .an e-rNil saviflS wftt"I H1e C.l.re ,1cri 
wo~ld have mv 6amis:hment sf(~pp-ed tell ,;ept but 
they aro stll being taki!n oul 



Have vou contacted t.he e.ntity a!tsodaled 1Yllh your G~ checb cancelled .iod , elnued lo tier. 
issue.; V~s· H:,ve vou COJHCHte>d lh~ Ocp.lrtm<?('tl tJf 
educallM regardlrii th ,s b.rue, 'V~ P.lc>aU! descr1l.ic 

Det~Jtj of yovr i"s,;vc: The -r:ustomer r5 ,;vppos~d rn be 

tsi;;ued 5 r~mburse-ment <.hec.bsdue to C.OVID-19 
pand~mic. There is a fraudulent defaotted lo.111sl11 

tier name as wa:s.fecewing.anAWG. Thectie-ck..s that 

Were Issued to her by t.he DepilrtmeJil o( frea!oury 

Wl!r~ lost )fl the: mail and.sent 10 art lricorrect 

a firl res!i, The Oepartmen1 oflrt>a~urv advised the 

cheds wouJd ne~d to be cancefled-a1,d re,S~erJ, Cifl 
Notes; She a~~Jied to a design .sc:hool iH"ld was told 

(b)(6) 
~e~vlrig5tud1:tnl FlnarKtal Atd 

she h,ad an oillstandlng loan In her name. She found 

S/ni2D2D 1Q.OO enm,:ilalnt Wage Garn~hm~I out the 1oan was- fraud dnd a loan hc1d been takef1 7/6/}D2017,11 
In Def!wlt (iUt for a sdlool ~hi'.! d 1d not -att04id,. l h~ loa11 'w.b for 

$400 and h~ gone up to 5700 with ~'1attres. Shi! 

fllefi a polcce re~on aM took the 11e1tt steps 
nece!>SafY, Her wages- started being g.iirn,ished for 

the defau1ted topn, Due to the &arni~hment the ~3n 
Wil.!i hna lly pald oft and sent a l1: t1e r. A few day~ ~~r 

tt\l! COVI0-19 pand~mlc h.Jppened and wa~ ativlsed 

• nV g3rf'll~h11Jt!nU ffo!l'I c.enah, d.:itl:!'s would I)(' 

~ turne-d dve to htr&tilp, The chedc_swere t~ anti 

she contacted the deoartment ot 1re3sury various 
n rnes. The deparu,ient af rreasvrv told her th.eY 

woold more thao hkelv nol b!! rete lvin,g the ctie.tk.!; 

tiecau.se!>omeonei!i more than like-"! tT'J'lng UJ cash 

fro /h\/n\ ~em,. 
We.dnesday,,May 27, 20209:36 PM To : FSA 

Ombudsman Olfl(:e Subject: ~alst C~n lflcation, 

J.blllty lO bent-ftt d lsch:,rg~ .Jpp, flit.~ 10/23/19, but 

ne,.ierde<:1ded Please find 1he abo\le, Can VOIJ P'ease 

cletetmfoed wt'!ertier !t w•u ever received t..,Jv d lef\t 

Repa'yint Stude.(1t Flnar\Q,al A~d ~ 
advis.e!i me that he has not heard a ,vo<"d illbout ~1 

,/l8/ 102D 9,Dl CnmplJlln\ Wage Gamishmer,t t:Jut the wage garnishment-has stopped dtJe lo cnvld 6/30/2010 14:38 
In Oefalllt 

l"J jt h V C::\ lenlor ConsomE!r Attt,'"ev 

0rookl>/r, \.gal s"'"oi/bl/6\ l!rh \/R\ I 
1!5:illfair;) 71S.·1:37-5541i (offke, bU:t oo dvnl18 

oandemt4/h \/R\ ! 

tlavl>. vou cMractC!d the 'i!tlllty Msoclat~d w'lth your W.agl!. g..w11~h.rnL'nt to stop 

lJsue: No Have. yo1.t ( QnQ«ed tlte Department of 

U uc.ttlon rt'garrl1n8 this lssoe No Plf'ase d~cr1be 
detailS""of your ls-.sue, Wage Garnishrrierit Call NotBS: 

Ul!lo.mer c.11led and wanted to know d he-r w.1g.es 
were being gamlshed. She staled t,hat !the knew th.it 

, l1l' was wav ba:hlnd on he, student. loans. SheJtared 

5/1"/2070 O,IO QlmA.taint 
Hc:~vlog StuU1mt ~ln;;incial Aid , 

WaP# Gam~hrnent 
that they took so '1}LK.h ihai shf' c.i!'Vt even oay her 

5/18/7020 0,10 
lnDf!faLdt <e11r thismoml, , t verttled th(' C(l:i-to rner a.od Jllvlsect 

that she ha:. been on wag,;, @.trnlshmenf but a stop 
not ice tia-d been se(ll !o hef employer. f provided her 

the contact Information to ORG and advis.ed her to 
&IYt? ti-le,n ~ C:!10, 

ttave you cof\tacted , he enti~ associated with vour Wann t,ertax offset rewrned to ht!.r 

issue: No Ha'-'e. you <ontaned the DepJrtme,,t of 

Education regardinP.• t his issue: No rleas_e describe 
details of vour ~ ue: f ax Refund Call Noie!t: 

Customer called and wanted to know When she 

Repaying. St!Jdet1f Financial Aid .. 
would gN h@rtalc offsl!L , l!t\Jmt::U lo t,e:i. •v~1lficd 

6/l/1D10 9:43 'tomoJ.1111t WiJge ~,,,rs"rtient tt'\I! co.storne, and pull~d he, µp 1n the s~tem I 6/J/iUJQ lU,Ol 
In Default 

adv1~d that l could noi determine~ certato date but 
provided herwjth conracrinformattori to t t)e ORG 

a nd shey to11ld .it;fvtSe.d her on the date that it would 
be ;entouL 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iiSsociated with your Grt optlonuo g1=t t't1iE loan out of defclt.Jlt:. 
~SIJC!· No Hav~ vou conr.lctcd thC! Dt'?oart.nif:!1lt o, 
M uotlon wgard1l"tfl this tssue~ No Ph.:r.1.se: c,~scrlbe-
c1euils of your ts!ilte: Customer c.ontaaed 01.1,.offlre 
, or,i.erning h•~ Oefavtt.E'd loan~ Call Notes, Cu-nomer 
c:alled lo 5tat1n~ tha1 he i!ii tr)'inJ to get his1Qjm, out 

(b)(6) 
of der-a ult. He !itated l.haf he got a seU,ement 
amount on the loan .ind was wonderln@ 1f he an 

A(ICli!Vlflg 5hld(.,l')l ~lnGn<,il!II " \d • 
oav that Uttlc by little or doe~ thathJVe to l:iQ paid 

b/1/2020 10 :30 Com_piatr1t Wage Ga,n~hment "'I ~i of'ce. ! ad\fisE'd tna, if 'tle got a setde-mem or, 6/1/202010'3B 
In Default the toans th;,r it would have to he.piM 1n full a11ar 

the same 1lroe,. I a.dvised that he.can cont!ct the 
seMc:e, about othef opUc:in! that he mav have on 
the! 103,ns. t provld~d h1m I.he number ta ORG. He 
tho1nj(ll!d me ro, my h!:!-lp ~oo WI! ~r;dud the t.lll 

Have vou contacted t.he ertlilV auoclaled wllh your Tlie custornw w'oLJld like for he,r "-'a&e.5 lb 
issue ; Vl!s- Havf you c-omanitd 1he. Oap.1rtmcf"il of stoo balng g3tr,tsf'ied. 
Ertuattlon regard1n8 t his lssoe: No Pl~..tse desi;:rlbe 
~et.alts of yovr rs"iv-e: lnet:ustomer called 'incJ stated 
that her wagFs ar-e being garnished. She is 
wo11deri"B it this i!o du~ ~otier s~udent loans. c;:all 
Notes: I advl~ed the cu,tomer that he'r loans are ilre 

612/ZOio 19'50 Comotaw Repayiflg_Studeflt Flnar\C1a! Aid • 
W.Jge G.Jmis1'me,nt 

1n fo, b,,}ar.incc,. with EO/N~IMlj,l)d l do not find M\' 
6/4/201013'02 

In Default dl!fault.s with tnern. I adv~eu 1tle Cli.stomN to che.ck 
her c;,erlit tt>port and contai;:t the credit b\J<~iu to 
~e if she.Gin find oot w'1ere ih,1t is coming from, J 

gave the customer the case n1,.1mber, ~he thankeCI 
me aml the call ended. 

Mavf! yo,u conraned Ch~ er,(ity iissoc:lat.ed with you1 Fle:1.s~u~ Olcck1 and fN:i!IVt' ft'h.U\.d, 
oS"u('; Vt!S' Havt '¥OU c:..ont.icted t.kO: O~patfm1!1\I llf 
[durotjof\ rt~a1dif1ll ttiis rssuE': No Ple ase: de,5c<lbe 

de.Uils ot your iuue: He 11,as: m AWG, it shotJld h;ive 
stopped due to-virus but Qitln' t. Ri;'tU"tl was sPn l ~o 

the Wr'0.11g address and nee<I.~ lhe-checlc.-!; canc.elled 
a11d re.senL Gilt r,l'Ote~: He wa s ca,lling to report 
5uspldous Ac:twfty. n,e ac:<OtJf\l wis on rorbea1Jt1ce 
~mce the 1/lr!Ji- started. Money was stUI being 

B,-1rn!'>hed from his che€k. AWG twjce He was told 
that he would b-e re~mbursl!d and t ile checks were 
~ent lo his perl"f)anent-address, where h1~ mot.her 

ReQa'/''irig.StiJde<lt rinaooal Aid ~ 
rtt1l0Ei:1,. She malled the, ch~cks dln•cUv to him but he. 

6M/202011'18 comofa11ll Wage. GiUTltshrner,1 tiad n ?t fi!telve('i tJ,,.Yn, f-le ri~~ds thi! checks re, bf G/•/2020 11'27 
In Oefautt 

GJlli!i'.elted a,id r~un to tiifll dinw1v t as~d when U,e 
,hed(,. Wi$ .sent ind re,elvert and he said r.hey werE 
!.l?nf from his mot.her on 05/17/20 tiut wasn?t "Sure 
Wtien they w~ received, I a.skeci wtio he ha~ re;9ched 
ol.J! to an.d he said only lis and aido·t have the cl,ec.t 

l tMOUt\tS, I explalnQ-d that I could SN! In the systr.m 
tl'lat he 1/Jas aQD•OV~d for refunJ o n OS/07/20, t 
e,~,Pl'1it,oo thi:it we wouldl''t be \he <onect 
dep3rtment that would need to c.a!Kel and reis~ue 
1!-le. chec!,;~ I said that bll;"cause 110 PCA waS"a$.Sigfled 
ht! would need to reach. out to servicer DRG. I said 
due to call YOIU(M th{,)' ll'Ht'¥ r\Ol bc-aa:ept!ng C:llls 
o, ~dwsoo 1hat he m11v be on hold fot a 10111,! p,wod 

Hav~ vou conu1cted the. entity associated with your Customer ~ hopini to have refund c;hec:k 
ISS:U(.l: No Haw~ You contacted the Df.,l)art}rltoll~ o, r~IS!aUl'..'d by OMCS. 

M uo clon 1e,,g,atdlt"IE this issue· No Pte.1.se de.scribe 
c1~Jalls ofyo11r IS!iOe: CU-stomef <Na5- to rece.Ne a 
wfun.d die.ck tor K,1JTiid1t;"d wages ttia"t !i"he wa;,;: able 
to Qe.t tM,k due to COVIO-reiafed leJi~lation. Che.ci< 
has n~t been 1ett'IV12d and wants to check o n sta lils 
CAIi Notes: Custome1 fs :aiwa1tt11g ,a r(!fU.rKI Ct°i(!C~ on 
'Wage,$ tfidt Wt'f~ gamlsh(!-(1 dul.' to dl'f.iul ti!d IO.Dn5. 
5f,e r~ce1'\ll!i,I nottce i llilt UJE' gi:lmlshe,:t wages w~re 

Rer:i.aving Stu.dent Fil\ar\Qi:11 Aid - able: to be rt'tunded to her d ue to coronavm.ts-
0/9/2020 12,l.9 u3n1pbl1U W~gt Ga(fllShmenl ..-elated !egi:5l.a,ia11, -,lld.!ihP.. had received notice t~a't f,/23/20'1!! 16,., 

In Oetaull 
thl:' C:hE!ck had bf.,t.-n ,SE'nl, but ,t has bll'en sorne time 
,tnd :lw. customer believes u,eched: had beer, 
,,cumeo to sendet. S!!iee thf! dP.faullt'd. loans a~ 
,urrentlV with OMCS., customer Wai <1dVi$ed that 
c.ue wotAld be es.c.al-,,ted to OMCS a:00 was glven 
ORG s phone numb~r 1n c.ue ;,he W.nted to contact 
thern, directly. 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iiSsociated with your Caller liteQue1ihng a re~lacem.en( ch!!dt 
~su~- No Hav~ vou conr.lctcd the 1:>eoart_rrif:!1lt of on .l ref\Jtld_ 
Eduutlon wgatd1l"tfl this tssue· No Pl('.150: describe 
c1euils of ymir ts!ilte: Customer i-; requesung ::i 
,eplaceme-nl~ctiec!{ for,an over-garnislirnent of 
\Vilge!o relaied t<1 a def.l'IU1ted loan., i:1$ th.e ch:eclt Wil!i 
darna.g~d b\' Water and not H~elv lo be accept.ell Call 
Notes: caller had received a check from the Oept. of 

(b )(6) 
Treasurv !.tatlt1g 11\at lht-V "ad prl"llst\ed loo much 

RepaVlng Student Financial Aki • 
rnorev on M1 t axes due- to-a defaulter.I lwfl, This 

6/j0/2020 12:SS .Cru11p~fr\1 Wag~ Gam1shment c;hedr was damngert b'y Water and unlikely to be o/12/2020 t0,"7 
h1Def1tutt auepted tor deposit or c;a.shfng out, ro tl'le w"nomer 

\Vilnled to know tiow and where to re-que!.t a 
,eplacemenL Customer wa~ re.l'err,ed to DRG since 
1hcv had originated thavarC' re-~pon~lb!e fof Che. 
fltfd l.lltc,d loons that lt!d lo l'he 8(UfllShmelll 

Wtiat I!, l)°lt, fr,ln'le o f'(Oll( colleCClOl"I a~ne.,J? Credit Fair outc:omrt would be to ltl'l me 
~oj\.,strnem t-1.Jve you conlam::<f votJr cotleolor, coMolidate the reml'llninR loans that "4aVe 
,tSency regarding. thii 15:.u~1 Ye:; "aw vou rl!ached a sarnfr;l')rnert orUE'r on and I wam to use I 
olll to the U.S. Department of fducc1Jjot10, your my Imm ..ervii::er I hav~ no\\l which is 
guarc1nry agenc.y regardln& this issuer Yes Have 'you fedloart. If need be I will send document½ 
WOtkf!d w,th-anothe,, ~nUty, JUUi ./'IS a stude,nt lo.ln to StJf.)port rrw ttalm w,th 1htt d1mlal 
dttbl ,eU<!f cornp;,ny ot .ilso known a~ -a th1rd,oarty IC.lt('f\. 

debt reltef i;ompany, regardlne ,his 1s~ueJ No Pleose 
de.scriJJI;! t.hejs1,{Je you tiave r~p'avins your 19ans or 

P.:ranu. My loan was m defal.111/gamishme.rrr ~ tore 
Cares Act, so it w.li ternporarlly put on. flold 
(gi1ml.shme11lf. In October of 1019r l was a~e to 

Repavjng StvtJent nn,H)Q;,I AW · 
c.onsolldat~ Y'n051 of my loan.s th, ougn ~<!dlottn 

ij/10/2020 l.S,02 a1mola1r1L Wagf)Gam~l,mt\nl e1tceot for the one wrttl Cr~;t MjUstmtfll'S/ Debt G/19/2020 15,51 
In Oe-tault M;m.i~ement, W"4en the Cares Act took place, I 

a.s~ed my attorn~y 10 fry coruolidatil"IB tliis lo.an 
sg.i,n Wlth my others, but was unsucceSsfu1 two 
more tlrne.s. (r[!dl! Adj\Jstmenls has-de(l;ed .t,hat 
ti"t!V r~cervec.1 .any pa1>C!1w0<t: fo, ton~oltda(LOM. 011 
the rwod~nlal lette-<s 11'1:'ce!IJed from Fedloari, t he 
loan ttolder Di.lft states Oebt rnana:~~met1t oot Credl'I 
AdjUliot·menl;i, iQ I've called multiple times to Oebt 
f¥1ainagem~m and agairi no o ne. knew wh.ar I was 
talking about. Sb, I'm W:!r'I( frustrated with the 
oroL~> and c1II u1e ml~Mon}"t;)tlOO gli.;e to me to try-
1nd ,esolve ttos-OC!bt so rm not ,garnished ag-,111 
st;,:rtlng in .Sept , I've wrote. teuer-; to my state 

Havti you cM1acted t~,e t!.l"llity as.!.odated with yo\Jr fhf customtr w,1"u to verl~ 1f chfic~ 
issue: No Have you <OJnacti?d the l)(_,oartrtili!nt uf received ru.1m the us Oc~amuel!i o f 
Education ~gr1rd,nij this ls5~e: No Pl~ase describe Treas~ry to relmblJ~f withheld pay' ~,e 
derails Qi your i'sSu~'. The caile, i~ tt,e rE;>c1pienc of auttientic 
mlJttiple checks appe.aring to be fmm The United 
States Treasuryan.d when. atwn:ipted lo deposit, the 
b.lr1k de:c,n,ed 11"11!f0 rraudul!:'M a1,d CIOS{'d t.ha 
(Wlom!!r?s ·account, barring th~m from fvrthN 
IC'COlJnt holdlr"lg C.JII Nores! T~e calleridentrfied 
herself as the reoir;>ient o t muOipl~ c;:"ec:::ks. app-e;uin,g 
to be from The United Statt;:5 Trea,swv and wheri 
alMmpted to d~os:it, the banlt deemed them 

Refi.tVilig Stvr1ent rinJOOal Aid -
fraudule.nt and ctos,ed lhe cus.tomer?s aCcounL,. 

6/10/2020 1'8:03 Com_pia111t Wag~ Gau'l~hment b.Jrr111g them frorn further .Je<o\lr,t t101a111g. 1l'll1 6/11}2020 12:0.!t 
!nOefmilt 

customer verified Pltt1nd disclosed the<Jiec.k.s Wef"f 
iO be refunds of ijffi04.Jllts wrtflhe:ld f1ot11 lier 
~ayd1eck.s wh11e her kJari5 were'" Default, The 
agenl crC?al!!d U-.e ca!,t!, rescarche.d the cw,(omer 
1oan h1stofY, ,md adVised the customi!r ofthe need 
h'.1 toMact t,h!!" Us O~partmen1 ofiroosurv co addrc:!i', 
tt,e avtn"11t,city of ttie ch&r:-s ()net to see if recourie 
"ktsts for the bainklnR ~enario, The agent provided a 
cont.act n.~mbe, for the Pittsburgh, PA location (4Ul 

395-6755 and ~he ~ JI ended. 



What Is the fla!'he of yotir collec.tlort agfmcy? Nol To repay tt,e garnished payfl'l.!llt.s ttiat 

Ustcd H~v'° voo cdnLlctl'."J -.our coll~cuon ageney w'°re e1ron~ous1v 1allM rrom mv sso1. 
tt!'ga1dtnl} thls l!.rueil ..-~ ti-ave.! vou react,ed ov.t to 
the U,·S, Oe,:>.1rtmenf of Education orvour v,wir·ancy 

,u~e11cy reo,irdlng this 1sso,e7 Ves .. j)ve vov wtJr)(e<I 
with another entity. !>Uch a!;~,student lgan debt 
u:!l1ef cornpanv or also known as. a thhd-Jrarty aebt 

tE!hef cornpany, reg•rdlng thl!i1ssue? No Please 

d1.1~crlbe. t~£> ,ssue you ~av(' , eoavln& ~al.it loafl~ or 

iHnts. 1 amon SS01 beg'ir,olng,2008 All of nw 

m1dent loans were fors1ven dLft to my dls~bl1Uy 

(b)(6) EXCEPT mv tederal loans. Mv dlSabil itv iflcome was 

tte~vlrig 5tUdl!nl FfnarKtal Atd 
garnished which wa!i a t\drllsh1p to !.ay th@. least, 

6/11/>D~0 18. \4 Cnrnptalnt Wage Ga,tit5.hm~'t After t ilppart!ntlyiJald off or,e alter rour yeclr!i u,~·y 7/10/>0109'27 
In Deflwlt 

added an atkJlt!onal g.it11lstlml!!nc for lw-M th1t 

l~gally .should h.:lVC!. bt!M fo,glV~n. i .s-p¢k£> W1tl'I 

sotneone-in February wro told !}le {l\aJ ff t ha!j PIV 

dQctQr fill our paoer-worksrat1ng t hiiilt I was di-sabled 
t r>e entore rime m't' wagf;!s we.re.garnished that I 

would recei\te my mo.,ey back. ct! legally tMV nf:!vei 

1-hould haVC! bt!~r, g:1u1lshrd, DU(! to th.:! pa"d~mlc: I 

h~v~"'l he~rd.;i.nvlhlnB, bul now th:at thmgs are 

reoperung I would l ike an an5Wer, lt'.s a lot of money 
thal~s rHegillty held and t n£>ed rot.now it I 11eed to 

const1ft wtth nn attorney to get my money back, 

Have you c□macted rhe enti ty ussoclated w111l your Would lili:e to ,;pl!. H tie ran get t,is IOc1ns 

issue: rto Have you c:onlac1t1d the·Oepartmt:!nt of forgive". 
EdUe.allM ttigo.rd1ne this Issue: (lo Pl~~ d~scf\bt'.! 

dtttalls of your Issue: Would 1111:e 10$1:!e If tie cange.t 

his loans forswen Call Note$; The OJitOme, m lle.d 

o)nd st:.it("d that he would l ike ro set his loans 

tor given <>r @et some 50rt of he!p on tii.s loan$. t-te-

A,e.givjng Stvttent flnaW;,1 ,,w · stated ti-tat they have garnished mor£> then hal t or 

6/11/2020 ]£to3 Comptillnl Wag~ Garni.!.hmenl his wages_.Arld lhey keep garnishl"g them. He Is 6/11/:m:ml.9:16 
In Oefault 

~o~lftg 10 get t~1ts taker\<att! o f an.:triottiave his 

wijse-.s gc1,tlfshe.d0 I ;nfonrred " Im t ll;;n tie an 1Jetin 
1ouc;h w,th hts. set\lfcer and see Whit optlooi he haa 
I provid1;>d him with American Education S!;!rvic.es 

nurnber 800· 233·0557. 

Wt\i>t 1s th.e name-0f your ,ollen[on oJgern;y? I\~ ¥'OU li!now I'm coniptetelv dls-abled ind 

Conserve Ha'lle you contactf!d vuur cotl~t:tion ;1gency w, 11<:lie from m'tdi!H!bility. I'm no longer 
tegatdln.g lh(S ls.rue.? No Have voiJ (eathed out lo capab'!e. of work>r,g so thal mOtic.y would 

the. U.S. Department of EdilcaUcm or yo1Jr guar.ioty really help wlrl1 food and bill~ at thE! 
agc-nc.y (e~rdlng t.f'ils ~ss.o~? No Hav~ '¥OU Wor~rd momc-rtL I woutd r,eV~( ~uk for an¥'\hlng 

w ith .inott\e:r entitv, ~Udl as 3 s1\1tierLt lo.Jo debt ba"1 vnlen i tt1c11J1,'1t lt w~s u1,fiJlt ,1no 
1e:l1ef comp~ny or .iliO tmoW'fl as a thlrd-partv deht desper11tely nee. 

6/12/2020 23:3S Comolal11t 
rte()it'V'll"IJSlUdent rinillOal Aid 

Wage Garn~hmenl 
.-eliet company, regardi n& this jssue7 No Pleas:e. 

8/7 /1JJ20 16;07 
lo Default d~c:ribe theissue you have reoayin~ your 1o;;m or 

!!.rants. tn 2019 you gamishcd my t.nes wllidi I 

bctl teve was $1'349. I d id nor gel my tntos until tarrv 
Marci\ but I was con.stctt-red totally dl.s:abltd ur1 

t'IUlr;tl<y Fe.ti 41019 

Have -you col"racted the enti ty ar.sodated with your Jo g~f updated papenvort for wage 

fnue: No Have you contac-ed the Oeoanment Qf gorni~hment 
Education reg-drtllng th_is 1srue: No P11!'ase describe 

tfotaHs or your issue: EmplOVC!f needs upd.ated 

c,.tperwork': ~o cofl.tlr)Uc. wase gamlshrru:•ni 011 Jn 
ermployee. Ctll Notes: Emplo-yer calltng for <s1.1stor11er 
thilf was reU!ivin11 W;)ge ,:am1shmen-t. She. !i"aid th3t 

sfle n.eeded updi!ited pape.rwo,t for the waae 

ij/17/2!12010.06 (omplail\t 
R~Qayltlg ~hldQrtt ~lnol"ldal Aid 

WagF GiUllLS,hment 
garr,ist1rnent lo continue. She -raid tt,t-lut 

'6/17/202011 :d7 
loDe.fuult dotum~ttidon.th~r offict' has l! from 2017. r 

i dv1wd her o;hc!. wlll 11@t!d 10 conl.lct DRG for 

t1p'1ated paperwork reiar<l lns the Wilge 

g..am!stimeflt 1 pro:vicl~ "er wft11 DRG 1800) 621-
31 l~. Cttstom~r was gNe-n the f;olse number ;ind tl,e. 
call ended. 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated with your To ijEt lfy the &bc1ns that tier wages w.ere 

~'ilJ(llVcs ~J,J(o YOi.l(!Yl''UIJ(l'(!d ttie Qi!partJ1'•.Hll IJ~ g3rnl~h~d ror, 
Etluuclon?No Custoroen lssut-~CIJ'itomN wame.d 
to locate a toan th<1t ht>f'"W1;1ge.s were,eam,s-herl for. 

Clll Note.">; Cu5tomer wanted ro 1ocate a lo.Jn th.-it 
her Wil.8€-.S Were @'Rtni!.hed for. She -st~t~d -$he called 
another depiirtrne.-,t and Wil.!i a9t1c> l1l ve rify one ID.Jn, 

but there. i! a ~econd loan sh@ has Mt been abJe to 
Yi:!tlfy, 1 was .:ible-10 \l'crl f\, two d-efaultec.'l loan~ .after 

(b)(6) wnfirrnirig t ile lost r,ame risttd wtts a preYiol.15 last 

Recwing5h.J,de,nt F1n.al"\Qal Aid • 
name of hers. I told he< that these k>ans- are both 

b(l7(l020 l s.DJ UJm()bl1)L W~g/) G,>1J1Lshm~nt held with the Debt Ri!Solu[jon Grou p, ano ilIB ma'it b/17/2020 15cll 
In Oet;:.ull 

likely Wi(h a collettion agency. She as-k~d if I couhi 
!.£.>e the Prln6'pat Balance, a ntl I let her kmtw I could 
Hot, bu\ tie, cotle<riun ~e-t1c~, Action F-ln,1netal 
setvk~ COUid ~~ Ulat at.888, 253..J239 Dl 7102, I 
.,.t'-!e !'\er tas.e number, s'1e t tianked me, an" {tle. CJJI 
ended. 

1-lave you contacted the entity a:;.soclated with your Woutd like to stop her war,e-:s from being 

issue! ve.-s Have you contacted the Department. af garnlsliect 

EdlJ<:atlon 1egar<hn,g lhi"s Issue: no Plea~ GescribE! 

dt!t.JH\ of ~Ol•r IS.S.Ut'.!.: would like [0 !!op h@t wagns 
from bf!!"@ g~rmshed, Call NotP.s; tt,(' custOtfllH 

ca lled and nated that he loan i5 In defauft i1nd 11 1.; 
beiflg gami.shed. Shfi! tried ta c:ont!ct fCtylC. but she. 

is in a differem t1me.1one. &.It she choecked and the~ 

6/19/laio 16,16 Ca,.rnptaint 
Hei.t.a,Vlf1g Stuthml Fln,mct.11 Atd 

Wage Ga,nt5hrJ1e.nt 
should stlll be 1Jpened at this tlrne. I YieWed J,er toan 

6/19/2010 I 68 3 
In Oefi,ulr in NSLDS to confirm the !iefVicer and a lso to ct,eck 

Ufi U'le numb~1 she Is calling. rht 11umber ~lie has 

Will inc.orr<"ct, I ttierl provided her wnk tt\el< cortE'ct 
n\ffnber 888-22.1-)2.62 1 sa\.e her the case numhe1 
then e nded th~ call. 

What Is the: name of your collectrtm agtmcy? Ceritra1 That all payme.rits loward.s this $2.i 700 be 

M6earth HiMt you co.rnae1~d your collecuon ~e-t1cy uccumul.tl<id ~s I h~ve had off-sets of my 

reiiardmR-th1S i!>st.1e•? Yes Ha..ie 1iOl4 reatlled out to ta'<es a5 far bacJ: as J.99&. This 

the U.S. Oeoartn1ern of Edt•t;.lt/"Wl orvourSi.lJrantv g11ml>'1rnent tie rer1ove<1 permaoeflOV ru 
,1gency regardinl!, t his i~soe"? Ye:; Ma~ '(O\J Worked this- !iChool w;u to ha\le g placement rate 

Wlth a nother e n6ty, .!oUch as-a studef"Jl loan debt which was11ever rneL but lo,1,n hai 

relief comp.iny or also lmowt, as. a thl,d•partv del:tl fellowed rne ro, 30+ yrs 

Repa-yihgStude.nt Financial I.I.id -
1el1"f compc1nv1 rCg'afdlng this l~UC'? No Pl(l,)S(I 

e/l'l./l020 ; ,51 Geneni;I inqul, y Wrip'J', Ciam1:shment dl!scrlbe th~ lSMw vou t,av(! Htl)iJVlnl,l your loans or ~/29/1.0lO U :34 
lr1 Oefauh 

Rrdnts. The amovnt owed Hos rriv Wil.Qes he1ng 
g.amis™;!d for U1~n';!xt 10 yrs fo f an arnournunde, 

2,700$ back in 1.990·.91. The :aimounts being 

garnished are fl1clklng for ha,cfahlp. 

t-Cavl:! vo11 cor,faded the entity assoda te d with your Custome r l5 hop1og to gft doc·um,mtaDan 

,ssue: No H.WE! you contacted the oapartrnt-nt of from the gu.iraMtee agericv on his-
1:ducarlon 1tgJrdlh8 th1S' bwe:: NC.I Pl<-ase. d!!Scrlbt-. d~tallh~ lllal'I tonflrmlne that ttif' wag!'.!.§ 

tlt!:t,111~ or your u;w~: Customef w,1s chi;,OOn,g 011 th.!t ;,rt!: bt!-lneg.itt1'shed rrom rho 
Wtt~re he would he ~ble to get c:onflrmation lh·at t tie customer are- .;tc;t:Ualfy iolng rnwatd.5 the 
~S~ that are being g:arnish-ed du~ to a de.faulted Qllt:$t-andinx-student IOafl debL 

mJdent loi!n are atlu.ally be,ng: applied to the loan 
debt. Cati Notes: Customer .calied b\;!cclu">e his w ag~ 

ilte 1>e1n!l: ga,otshNi due to an defaulted student 

10dr\. fhls has bt!'.!1i gou~g on tor some t/r'ne -ana I.ht' 

tunorner wa~ hoolrt,; to get sof11e kind of 

kep4yln& StudMt tlnJno lll Aid , 
dm::umentatton/Ve:rlflcatlon that hl'i garnished W•.RC5 

f>/2712020 19:30 Como!ai111 
ht DC!fautt 

Wr.1gE Garnishment ari! actually i:;oing towards paying off this loan :and 6/24/202013:ll8 

-1ot for M>J1H! oU,et ,eason. NSLOS search !ihowed 
the Guarantee Agel1c.'1 Or\ th"is loao lo be Natlonal 

Stude11t loari f'row~m1 ~o the,, wscoo,,r ~s 
,,Jerreci to thta:1r telephone-number !800-735--87'78 
EJtt. 63.80) to tee H U'lev could prgvltle 1"e-
documentation heu ~ee t lng, 



What l.5 the flclm l:!: of yotir collectlort agfmcv? Nol Fmd out where my m<JntJ',' Is going. 
Ustcd Hllv~ ~OU ro"'nLKtt'J 'fOUr coll~cuon ageney 
tt!'ga,dtng. this MW!f Ne, Hi!l/1! 1(()iJ(e3Ched out 00 

the U,S, Oep.1rtment of Education or your v,c.Jar.;incy 
•~ency rei!,irdlng this 1ss:ue7 No tii)ve vou worked 
with ano ther entity. !>Uch .t!i~<StUdent lgcm debt 
,~I ref cornpanv or also known a~ a thhd-i:rarty aebt 

(b)(6) Reoaying.S1uc:lent Finaf'\O:al Aid ~ 
t~hef cornpany, reg.ardlng thl!i,:~sue? No Please 

~/23/2020 1Sc45 (c:m1olalr1t 
In Default 

Wo1gt1 G,m1lihment dt!~crlbe. th'£> m:ut) you hav(I , eoavl.rlg ~DUl fo.1n! or ?/1/lJJ20 ,~:21 
o-rants No real f.ssue You art- ciairt1fni l'm in ~efatilt 
even though m'f wagei have b-een ,:tarnished for over 
two years. Where is my ry,oney goin~? I fiave a 
colletbon ~gencv? I.have n.o contact lf\formatlort. 

Whtch website \Vere you o n? StudentAid.f:l"OV Pleo15e A torrn in PDF format th;it I c;in print. 
drucrlbe.your website or onlinE' experrence. I am 

7{2}202010:S9 Getien>l lnQulry 
R..:!fJ.!Vlng ~tUdcf'lt f=lnoooal Md . 

h1 Oefault 

lookl11g for a fotfl'I .to dowtlload and fll l O\lt to altiow 

Wagr, C:.1mishment vou to talk lo rnv trnptoye, about ~tatus Of wag~ 

1J,t1rn1s:l1ee DJ'fmMU arid wJietewe i're on balanm 
1 /9/7020 15:17 

Have vou conlacted the entity a!tsodated with ')lo\Jr Get the wage ga rril!.hment to s top 

is~e; no.Havf! voo com•clt!d the Oepanmentof 
l!dUcatlM rego.fdll'lg th IS lsrue.: ('lo Ple.ase dl'~rib~ 
Pet.alls of vour irn.1E' ' Nee.ds: to t,now i.vtJo has aocten 
her loans C.a ll Note-s: The r.ustomer i;alled and stated 
that she iswanting to \now wh.o.flerfoariservicer rs 

al th.it time. She states that ~~r loan~ ar~ In de.fault 
and t hey a1e gami!thing her wages and net:!d!t t.o gel 
1n contact 1he sitM<"¥r, 1 fnf()(m~ tM custome-r (hut 
hP..r loimsnre With, DRG (800) 621-.3115 and .she has ;i 
PCA o'f Ce11t<at Res.e-3rrtt 479..G 19-4308. l infol"ffled 
the Cll!itome.- thaf she would need to contact Centr.:.I 

Rcp.1Vll'lQ; 5hlctL'1Jl f=IMl"M::f'al Md 
R~ arc.h Lo get t h.e. loafl out o1 defaultbv a loan 

7nf20201S:14 Comp'ilinl Wage G.1mi!.liment rehab. To ,ehab,Utatl:! vour k>ans1 vou must e-nter an 1/1/2020 15:~~ 
In Default agrel'abl@ r@pa-ymt'n\ plan w1rh your 1oan ~(!l'\llc~r 

Jfld sig,1 a Retiabll!tat1on Aer~menl. You wltl b!! 
,equ!re.d" m make nl ne on time monthly payment.5 
These payrn1;>nts will~ a;la.Jfated based 1.1po n ','f;luf 

c:urrent income. After the mnth p.~yment 1s recei't1E-d1 

your account should trarufor lo a new S-e_rvk:e_r for 
you to eoounue vo.ur monthly P.ilYfl\@f)t~ W,tt, tM rn, 
Vou r"rlust CMtlnuc fl'l.!lklng paymC!nts l1r'ltlt v0u 
rec.efve !lOtice of vt1Vr oew loao se!J'ICefl" tr yQu 
complete ti\e toan rehabilitatlon prngr1m1 the 
de.Faul~ status- w"HI be re."'cved fmm-yoor credit 
t!:!port: howeve" dehnque.ndes that led to the 
defaultw,11 rE!.maln_ 

tlave you conlncted the entity associated with vour TQ understand how t.hl!' balance h;rt; not 
&sue: No Have you contaaed the. Department of Went down 
EduGtlon 1eeard1ne- thts ts!.tle: No fll(.l'l'>t de.scribe. 
dtH.llls ofvovr USJJC!: Custom{!( !locs nut und<!:l'!tand 
tiow she ~a>-tieer, garni5ttect for this,ons ,1nct ~t11l 
tnu; a b.i:lanc.e o f 17,000 Call Notes~OJ~tomer-W"-!ii 
getti'1El !iO·me type of gurni;hmej"it and' thought rhat 
du~ to the garntshn,ent, $he was d os1:1 to tiaVing hat 
loans paid off. She wentonil11e and fotlhd t_hat he~ 
!,mvker t-1;,vfenl and thit ~he !ollll had a b.a.130<~ of 
$1710001 ~nd tt\at they were hel('IIIJ sued for 
n~erth-arsrr,g ~1lCt now she wa 11\5 to fool!: into ihJt 

Repaving St!Jdeflt Finalld;d Aid • 
optio•n. I wenf over her lo;1n ai:;counr w.th her ;ind 

7/ll/20l0 , :JI C.0f'!Oti!tllt 
in Default 

WiJge ~,1,nts1'Menr el(plained how tf"le9a._imeo1.S and bolane£> can be 1/17/1.0109-47 

effected. I advis.ed the customer that tt,e Jg~ue they 
a:r"e 1-..ai'tllflg wtll !'tOt bl'.! 01/(!:r5C!M within OUf 
dtt:i,arcrnent and-tMt they would have to cone.let 
their se-rvlcer for ~ddft~onal 1nfo1maUon fe;gard•"~ 
the fssu~. I advisPd 1hem roconµ~ORG at800-621-
3.US. and feavest a dedlnmg p;;,yment hiS"tQf)', I 
provided their caE."e number and di.sconnected 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iiSsociated with your Cuslomer u; hoplr'I~ to ren!M!: her 
~SUC!· No HaYt! you conr.lctcd the Dt'?oart.rrif:!1lf o, r~plJirl'T'C!nt cf'ifdi' 1n the fl('Jr ruturc, a~ 

Muoclon wgatdll"tfl this Issue· No Plt"!'.151! di't,SCrlb~ s-uperv!sor \vaJ o1bte to conn rm thB11, 
neuils of your 11:tlte: Customer requested ass,siance replacement r:heck had been .senl\'rnted. 
in obt~i'olng a replace:ment ctiecl,; relat<"d to fvnds 
withheld trom her tax return Ct)I Notes. Cu$tome, 
fndfcated th.Jt !the had received a c),ed liom thc. lR5 
1n tt'tec1mount of about $21200 re!at€!d to funds U,al 
Wtrt! Wltt,Mld from hj!f t.1K ,Mund due to dc!.fJUl fed 

St\Jde11t loor,s. Appa,ent•v the wrong i.lrnoum of 

(b)(6) 
fund$ were withheld so the <,heck was tl::S\4ed, Put 
tt'le.r,ewa!i iln error on ;he check which caused her 

~(!;uivlrig5tUdl!nl ~lnartaa! Afd • 
bank tOfefuse the i:tietk. Cu!.tomer had C:O{ltatted: 

7/Jli2D;l.O l]i36 Cnfliptal11t Wage Garn~hm~I thi:! IRS about 1 -2 rno nths ago 10 get a replace.rnent 7/22n_020 'I D:.30 
In Deflwlt 

chedl b1.11 stJII h.irJ nol ~Ct!IV~ one. S~petviso, 
obt,)lnt!d thl!. l)ta n!Um lt1fotl'MtJ0n Md round .thtJI 

the original ct1eck !)Jd gott~n ca:r,celN or, 5/lS/1.0, 
:ind th.af a new check. had been generated ju.st 
re02.ntly. I pa.!i.!j,eci a.long rhisjnrom,atian ;o the, 
customer, along wit~ the cave.a t passed ak>rig b'{\he 
~ti~tY~ur Ulat thl' d leck tn~v tak'-' up to 90 day~ ta 
i rrlve, sh1ct 1t wlll Ukt"!'IV h,we lo go bae~ lht0us,fl the 
Oe~t. pf ffe-11su~ before being sent out to tt'tl:' 
~ tamer, J al;o reterred thf;! i;:u~torner tQ th~ IRS 
web page a:s tflev ha(I Qptio-ns fOf checking on .the 
SlaHH, ol teplaa:iment checks. 

Have you conlacted the entity i:ISS□dated with your Return f\WG rel'und 
'ssuc: 'tes Have -you contacted the Oepartrn'E!n! ct 
EtJuc.acton ,~gatdu,i:; this tss-ue: No Ph~.1sl! di't,scrlb~ 
d!!r~Hs of ~ovr 1ss.ut:1.: He was m AWG, ~as l'ttfthM'tg 

~,unds clue: to COVID then ,11,e last check wasn't 
f~telVed a:. tt was losi, He· n-eed-. the dled t rei$StJed, 
CaU Notes: t-te .said fhat we were. ifl (J,..WG, the.t1 
retel,.ie refund ched: vi~ postal m.111. He ,ec:elved 
1t!hmd around 07/13 and Llie chectt was la~L rte 
~po ke."'lth 1 r(!aru,v lll~v Gitt fll!ISSUI! anotht!t thl!:dl. 
I as~fl1 wh.;i,~ 1efund was for and he s.Jlrt AWG, HE 
~rted aetrtfl!J ,~eo:s wrten cov10 titr. , e:<oliined 

Rej:]a'ving 5tude11t Flnal'\Coal Ald -
that it WO'I.Jldn?t ti ave. been w'ith. o!Jr ot1ke that 

7/22/l020 8:16 Comi;i&ait, t Wage Grmm,hment wot.1ldhaV€! !ient the. check or stated AWGc but 7/22/2020 8.30 
ltt Oef:,11lt 

il:!iHned that we can tr-y to help because we help 
'With st\ld~f•t loar\ l~~ues/roncerrt:S. lfo h.11 all~d 
trt!1Ut.1t'f and DOE. as well ti(! h.ts e:atled 888-3'36 
99.30 He warn ?t sure of the refund amount. I a!.ked 
licw pfte.n he. receives the re.tU}ld and he said bl-

weeklybetause. he. filet.$ paid every 1 weeks. He 5.iikl 
AWG and refund was the.same Dmolint at $230,06, I 
e1tpla1nt<l that SV5te:ms show th.1t he was approvt!d 
tor $2 30.06 on 01 /20/20. 1 ~aid that smrn 00.ulg In 
<le:fatih. as of 12/10/13 ,tie a4(ount has be-e,i 
assi@11ead ta PCA called Pioneer Credit Recovery, Inc. I 
eip,lajf!ed the nu.,mbet rhal he. called was toa office 
calted GS wilt, was ED F!i ~l~c.tror\lC system for grants 

What Is the oame-0t your colle~ion iigeocy? Not Ptea:se i to~ the garnishments or p1~tell 
l~ted Have you i:ontact~tl yourcol!ec(:ion agency rT1e wt,y I '3rn nm ~lfglbla Tlla·,i~ y·l!u 
tegard,ng thts lSsue-? No Haw vou reached out.to 
tl'lt! u.s.. ocii.1rttnr,u of EduCMJ.)fl or V01JI" guarar.ty 
}gtnc.y retardh'1g 1hrs fssuel No HiJ\I(!' you worke.d 
wtth J not her ent1tv1 ~U{.h as a student lo,;m debt 

1/22/2020 20"5 Cnmpblnl 
Repaying Student Finantial Aid c 

Wogt: Gaml5hment 
Jeliet CQ/11pany or also known ii$ a th.ifd-partv debt 

1/l7/l0l019!09 
In Oefa1.1lt re:hef 'C□moa ny, re£jrdi ng this Jssue? No Pli.!ase 

describe the issue voo have r1"pa'f!ni:: ybur 1oam or 
gran~. Mywiijl'es have been t;arnlshed throug_hout 
tl\Q COVIC> 1elal<!d stopi,ug11~ o l ,paym~ts and 
io~rest1 Ttiafll.:: vou 

11.Jve you tOM-.1cted tt\e er,lty associ~toed witll vo1.1r Ref\1110 ciecr re-issued 
ls$ue: No Have you conta<:1ed the Deo.:1r1niellt or 
Education l'l?gan:lin& tl:tis fuue: No Please- describe 
dee-ails of your issue, Refutld check re-issued Call 
Notes-: Cu"!tomer calle1h1nd s.tated that DRG n,ad 
tt!:funded her a check whcrl! th@ B~rnlshments h,id 
not stol)\'.led When they were.Si~poose to. Th~re Wi15 

ttepivlng5tud!!Ml Flnar.U,tl Atd • 
y, n,istak.e at the Post Ottf{e ar,d \ /1e c;hec,s were 

7/Z3/ZDZO 16:00 Cn'llf)P'air)t Wage GarJft!.hmen·t wnt back. She was. told to requl?St those chedcs ~ //23/ZDlO '16,40 
in C,C!f::iult ,el;;.sue,d because (hey had tanceJled lite or,iglnal 

ontts. J veflfi~ the~ eostomer and pt.1lted lit>r up In 
th"i! system .andadvtSOO Chat s.h(' needed to rc-(ltJC~l 

those t1:t\Pcts from ORG aocl I provT{J(ld t\er witll thF"lf 
cont~ct.1rtformo1tion. 



What [5 the naml:! o f your collectlort agf?ncy? I would app, ~mate a rep to call me and 
h'l'IM001l"ltt Cre('llt ftecovtry Ha\le yov contacted vour set- 'w')iJl poss1blhry I tla\le •~ 1frpaflng tnV 
roll~ct..on ag~ncv t t.!girolng thl!> ,s~ooi' Ves ,-tave vou loans With mv CU!ol of l1YIT1& a11d to g4!t tit 
1e.ached ol1t to the U.S Oepartmenl of tducatton or of wa~e garn1s,hmenr, I t,;we l()jt fl"e. 
~ou, a:va,anty agel'C.V re:sarclir'R tt1is ksuer' No Have. souc(e of rncorne ond w,111 not be itbte to 
yot.i worked wilh :1nothf;r entity, such~ ii studt.nt survt\le once wase garnishment s.ctarts 

(b)(6) 
loan debt ,eliel rompdny or also blown -as a thhd- bactt 

Regaying.Stuc:lent Finaf'\cial Aid ~ 
party debt u!llef company. fega1d,t1g tfas issue-1 No 

//H/2020 20:27 C-m111,talr1t 
In Default 

W.lgt.1 G.Jtnbhmet1l Pl(!as,e d~crlbe the l5Sut' vou haw~ re-pa,tlrig vour 7/31/2020 l0;4S 
louru or grants I !Hive tried to work ()tjt a repavrner., 
phm with my Imm -debt collector ~ everl gave them 
my oet,it: Gird info '>O l llJ?Y could take payme[\t and 
ye.t,n,y toao still went into wage garnishment. 

ttave you cont;icted the entity ;,~socl;tted with your to get information relateO to loa~ and 
ts;swe:- No HaYe you contac1cd the Department of wage garnls-hmen~ 

Education ,ege1rd1n@ \his t.ssue: Nu Please desc:rlbe 
d~talls of yovr HS.UC!: Custome, said tJial he Wa.s 
caJJll"ij ln ro, .someone thJl rec('l\reQ ~ hmer 
1e11ardliis.wage e:arnlshment C,lt Notes:: Cvstnmer 
~f,d tllat he was- calling ifl for sorne:911e else a nd did 
no t w;mt toprnvid!f their inform;;tion. He s.1id that 
she had recetVed a l'E'tter regarding wage 

g.imlshftlt!nt ~nd w~nted to know 1, the tc.,moau~ 
'Wd~ ActlM f lnanc)al ScNircs. •JdVlscd him lt'lat INa:s 

it tol!e<tfon Jaem:v- He salct th;,t ~Ile is not cur~r11lv 

Repav1Ni,5tuderit Fiflan,qal Aid ~ 
Wofking and dof'!in?t under?>tand wily she rece-1\led 

1/26/202013:l2 Gefterij,l lnouli y 
In. l'.>t!f-,ult 

W;,ge G~mi.s!imt'{lt som-ethins r,plated to wag~ gami,s,hment. He sald ln3/2020 13,44 
that sh!!. was on a leave forJllneu wh~n the schoot 
clo5od, I advised hlro (f ~h(' WCIS ~nroUed when the 
Ktiool dosc..)-0 or w.1:s on-an aporoved leai,e of 
abse.nc.e then .she ,.o~ld compleie theciosed ~chool 
dfscl,.;use. He wom~d to know Where she woutt'I &E:t 

her tran50'1pts to show her enrollment. I advised 
ti1ru that !.he would nE!:ed lo co!"ft-drt the Sla te Hlght!r 
Education Agentv to fet@We tllose, tasked what 
~"hoot !i.~ Wat attended wh<!" ltctosed'and h~ n lri 
Art Jns-tlt\Jie ol Philadelc:itira He said ttlat he would 
t,ave to contact our off~ ba, k to ask qvestion-~ ;m<1 
,evi~w t he !oafl$. I pnMded the case nu,nb~ am::l 
the c:all e-nded. 

linve 1,'oU c.ontacted {he entj~ 11ssociated Wilh \toUt Get er,tliled refund of AWG due- t<> CARE5 
O:suf;! : Ves, Ha~e you contacted rhe OP.partrnent of Act 
Education re&drditig this t.ssue: No Please d6crlbe 
details Of your is.sue: ORG will not send entltled 

CARE'S Ac.t t4!fund from AWG Call Noles: She hu 
hee:n trv1ng to submit i c;omplaifltonllne- and 
rec.erves-, tectlnical fssue I e11111-arned that we were 
aware of the i.srne and it has. bew reported to •rv to 
&et fE;!SOtv~ a~ soon as possible. I sVggestf'd t" at 
she can-spea~with m.tand I woold fil@ ~h@ 
complalnt_Sht r.1ld the- complaint war agi'llnst o~G 
inti 1hat she had.docum~n~tlon W sub"ilt. I said 

~epayihg Studer,t fjjr1ancial Aid -
that o nce thr: tomplaint Wai on' file and l wos ~ble to 

I /29/ 2020 u:,J .(;nn,pl.1l1il Wage Gami5hment provide casE> nurnbE>r that I could giw email for tier 9/1s12ow u ,19 
lri Oef>\ult documeotation. She said due to the CARfS Act they 

Were si.Jppo!>ed Lo r~flfnd her AWG pa1Jment. AWG 
occurred end o f Ma,ct, fM.lrch 2S· AJ)fd 03• and e~rlv 
Apfll fAorll 07 21) , The AWG was $314,S6 th(!r\ 

tnottte-r AWG w·a.s $314-56. Shew.as 11ev,er refunded, 
wt,~n she- knoWs that she was d ie:ibir: for the AWG 
¥ arc.h 25--April 03 but she received refund for rl,e 
other A.WG. She was tc.,.ld that 1t was escalated, 
confirmed thatit was ow"c!d to h'E'r and wail" a cotJple 
wet!J(.5·. She was rold lh~t Shi!! waSJ11t !!llgl~e and sh'-
Mke-d wt,y .She a.sse-rt'> the CARES Act ~pplle-s to her 
s;,e !1J..s (;)jled O~G nun1erovs iir1e.s anct est.."\.latect to 
su~rvi.s.or. She • l5<o spoke. with an AWG dl;!partmenl 

t-fave you c.onlacted the entity associated with your Get lonM mn of dafoofr 
is-.ue: no Have you ("OOtac\ed the Dep1;1nment o f 
Educ.ition reprdin~-t his rswe: no Please ck!scDbe 
di?talls of your !$sue: Needing to gel his loans out of 

d.tJaull Call Note>: The customer caUed ar,d stated 
that •1ls loMS-arc- m default 1nd i,e, •s getur\g wagf 
prnfa:timents ancl wanrs to ijet hf.s toclfls 10 a. retrnti 

Re!~.1ylng StudMt f:lnanu al Aid , 
at this time, I Mk thr: tustomer If he knows the 

7/29/2020 l &:4 J Comolaint Wage Gamhhmeflf wrwcer of t he loans and he-stated no- I informed 7/29/202016'59 
htOf:!fliult 

the tll!itomef th.at his loans are with DRG With flO 
PCA al thls Urne. I Informed lhi!! customer !o conhict 

ORG (800) 621•3HS- to g~t the fo,m rehabHltalion 
sLl:rted :so fie will .be i11blc to .sto:o tl1e waist 

iJafnli:ltmeou 



March 11. 2020 US Department of Educatlon/FSA 
Omtloud$man Group 830 ht SI , NE 4ch ~I M/S: S144 

W~Mngton, OC 20201-5144 KE'.: Us- DcpartmenL of 
(duc-,,tlof' Ale illZES!:)Oear US Oep;artmentof 
Ectuc:atlml/fSAOmbvdsman Grovp Enclosed, r,lea, e 
fl11d fnfo 'lflation ou, oftice received as a cons1.1me.r 
corriplalnt. We determmed th!:!: nature or 1he 
inlorrnallon. apptea,s to in1tolve a JT1aHer ttiaL Would 
thm be ~ddr@~OO by your ag,mcy We ~ft! 

forwarding thli to VOi.i ro ;imcess In imorrlance whh 
~our'jRe.ncv?s procedures We will rer,:; in • copy of 

(b)(6) the consumer complaint itnd refe.rri!I mtorrr,ation ai 
a pUbllc ,ecord. 11 you hc111c questioru olJf email 

8/6/1010 13,U Cnmptalnt lje~vlrig 5tUdl!nl FfnarKtal Atd Wage Ga,rftshment address lS CRC@ATG.WA.GOV. Ple.-1~ lncludEc the- 8/2.4/2020 UcSI 
In Def!wlt cc111'IJ)t.'.llnt r.um'o~, glV~r\ ab-ovt on ,1nv tom11l.iln t 

correspond(mte. s1ncerely,l{h \fh\ I 
Omsumer SoeN1(.es Coordinatn, Con,sljrner 
Pmtec;tion Di\llsfol'\ l--800-S.51-.4636 for in state 

caUers 1-2.06-464-6684 tor out-of-$ta~e callers 
fndCmm:!:(s} Compla,nt Summary Consumer 
lnro, mauon Nc1me-: lfh \/R\ Lddrf:!ss-: 

1/h \ {R \ h, P~on'filill: 
h \/R\ E\lefllr\R PflMe: (m.Jil Address; 

t(h \/fi ) "e Qro1Jp 
opnonatJ-' !i'J+ Are you a mPm_oe, or former 
membl!f of the U.S. Armed forces, Guard, Re~rYl3 
or.} dependant jopoonall : No If Englbh ts not you, 

What. ls tt,e name of your colll!'f;l:ion ag&icyi' Nol Stop garnl5hin•g 'TlVWage.s o;peclalJv v,ith 
ltsted HaveyO\l conlactedyoc.1r colt~c:t1on agency this pandemic iomg on, Ill be mo,e than 
,QglH'dlOS• this- l~s-ue7 'v~ Ha.J<!' yoli t!!OCt1f.'J out to liJPOV to du a payn'l(tl'lt plan, But rtghl/lOW 
tht! U,S. Department or Education ot \lout £uar-at1tv gc1rnt!ih1ng frlY wa,::~s rna~lng It har~t ror 
t1gency reP,arding thfs 1so;Ue" Yes ~ave you workeo peop1e•lte me who have stltdent loans to 
with JnQfhe:r entity, suctus a stvd.e.nt loan cte.bt be--ablr to fliirv bark-1nd ~rm make rPnt buy 
rehet comoa ny or al!io blown as ,a third-party debt t<><>d. 
,elrel company, rE!gardlng thls}s~ue? Ve:s Please 
dl!..!.crlbe the usuti voo havti rep3ying '10Ur loan~ or 
gt,1J'lts. I ►',l'I~ ttled mul1lole tJmes to get bad: 
w rrent,spe'jkfn8 to tile cottf'C6i;ms agenr.v ,Hid tliey 

Rl'p.iVlng SttJdL'l'lt Fll'hl1"161!il 6.td su,1e my mone'1, Fnr 6 months I :paid 5$/mo.nth to 
~/14/20W l 4'25 Compla1t11 

Ill OC!fc»ult 
Wage Gaml!,liment get mv st\Jdent loallS'"oul at cot1eq~ons. I tumi5tied 8/l8/20W14:20 

all paperwork rt:!qu1ted but they atway~ $aid 
!.omethlr,g ls wrong or I dldnt stgn In the righ\ !.pol 
ur they c~nt re-ad my signature.. I d15conth,ut the 
oroc~s andoorn I'm~ aolt1 tog.el b3c-kal It che.)' 
i:;tw,g,t"O U,eir !lame <Jf\cl ,he orlgina I debr ti~oor a~ 
Welt They went·trom K;.pl;m Coll~ge tQ BrighhVQod 
Colle.ge,. 

Have you cmuacted rtie ertity a~socjated wil11 yo\Jr Re.'iQhte the detaurt 
issue: Ye, Haye you contacted the Oepc1rtmen1 of 
l!.ducallM f@&,}fd1ng tti1_s ls5u~ No Pleas~ d(!SC'rlb~ 
dt!-taHs or your issue: Ht! h.as be,en It, tk!fa1.dt fro111 
lo:mi taken out In 1970-& and needs 3ss1st1nce to 
rem1'1e the ctefaulttd st3tU'S U tl Notes: ),,je wa'"t 
calli~R because he has a !itudent loan, that has been 
In collE!:cbQru since 1973. He has been wl!h AWG on 
;md off for years around 50. He re:centlv'Wdmed l:he 
orlgl!lal boUoW(!d was $S6Q0, HC!- has paid abl'.Jut 
$100000:and )\IH owes a h,Sh balance of$25,000, '"4e 
w.ts rlrawln11 Sod.ii Se,uritv i.rul work1"a perl cime 

R~p.avlng_Stude(lt Fln,H\Ctill Aid ~ 
Wl\t1 bolt\ job~ having AWG applied, AWG t-,ad 

8/A/1010 l 1 !09 CDIT!Alaint Way Gamishrpe.nt !ilopped from part time Job but still oootlnues-from 8/4/1070 >1;38 
111,0cf.,ul't SS. H,e aUeoded New Hcl11en ~lege now called 

Ut1M:'rS)t)' orNc:;wtiav@n, I a,k@tl 1r he: haS-il}Jj)llll!tJ 
tot loar\ forg\VMess 11\ tl'IL' past cmd h.(.l said that I'll! 
ti~!. sp.oken wfth so""•~one-4bol.lJ forgiveness, 
Around 2007/200Sfle was warkinl! and told he Wil!i 
soll'\& to be laW oft. He caJled because fie was ,n 
AWG at this. trme ar,d questioned set!lement and 
off~red $6800 bt:!cause he owl!d aboutS"I000--59000 
1fld rold th~t t)Q would ha"e to pay ofl 1he ~nt'irl! 
11mount in the full amount. He flevef made.the 
payme'l,t bee.au~ he~s EJ.Dlrtg to be out Qfj obar,d 

neded that money. H~ was on 99 weeks of 
t.in~mplovrnenl with na AWG. He s_tartC!d 'wQrkinii 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated with your The cu~tomer wo-uld llke to ,~rve closed 
~SIJC!· Ve~ H.ii..it 'yO\f contacted t hl.1' Ocf}arfmc"l ot .school dlKharg~ 
Eduu tlon ,~gatd1ne this t~s~e: No fll(!.1,SQ: d~scrlb~ 
c1etail~ of YQUr tsime: lhe customer r::i'l tled and stated 
t~11t she hac; a student lwf'I from .a colt'6e from 12 
Ve'afs. agn . .9,e said t he sdiool clmed down r1 tel/ii 
yea~ a lter she went there. Her Wl!!ges we•e being 
garrtislled c1nd -she would like to know what she can 
do to stop ~ls_O II NOte:1.: l l'ic t\JsfoM~r Sald ~h~ 
ti~ed to go \Hlder tt1e mime OJ jt h \/R t ;JdYISed the 

(b)(6) c1Jstomer of·tlle tl'iree wavs to g,et ol.lt of ddault 
Ar.d that she can r,ead about t ha t at srw::leNai.d.goV, I 

8/17/2020 l&.03 Comtilaint 
HC{)il'!(lng 5tUdl!llt ~ln.lOO.JI "id • 

Wag1; Gamishment 
advised her ltiat Mr toans are w;th ORG and !.Ile tan 

8/17/20'/IJ 1.5,17 
h1 Default conlalct them at drglieip@ed.gov a11d (800• 621-

3115,, 5hewants to-aprity for clo~@d S(hool 
d1sc,harge. 1 .,~~I~~ h~r lhilt $hi! WCJuld n~l't Ill 11JN 

ttll\t applfc~tlon f1or,, c11eM ;,s wen,, ad vis~ he, 
th.=it she can read about Whal qualiHes tor tlut on 
;tu.denraid . gm•. t gave the aJ~omer t.-,e case 
nurnber, tht!:y tha.nk(!d fll~ aod lht!:c:all endl!d. 

tcave )'OU emu acted rhe er,1ily a!>Sociated with your io'ilop ihe ga,nistiment 

fssLJe: '(et HaYe vou contacted the Oepartm-cnl pf 
Education regan:linl!: this lssul:!:: No Plt.-a.se describe 

details of your 1ssu;e: calllng tn to stop wage 

g,1fnlshm~t1t (:all NolC>S: Calle( sta((!S thal hls pasta, 
4 IX)yctiecks t'\;,ve been Rening sarriist-iect by Ills 

ij/11/lOZV lJ:,• C.Omotm1'1t 
Repayir,g Student FinarMJal "id • 

W.Jge (iilr,,Pi'1r11e-nt 
ser.11c;et, Caller .states h1s gamtsllment should have 

~IJ.l/1020 14:JS 
In oereult ;topped by l"\0"11 ac.cording to FH Cann /\Moc;.iates 

due to Oeptoftd sem:ling_his employe, a letter. I 
advl5.(!.d the ralll:!r tp contact ORG a! fsoo) &2:1 -3115 

w r~qu~st,ht! ltmer be st!nt tohl& eniuiov@r, 

Ho1\le 1,'0U c.onE,lcted the enrlty A$SOCl~led with you, To m.q1ure. aho\Jt ~ n,fond 
ln:ue7Ves ti-ave you cof'll.ined the Departfne!lt of 
Education'?No Cu.stomet'~ l.swet C\J:;.t.omer~ 
Up~t.>~ that his wag~ were gal'nlshe.d dunng a Grne-

p~rtod wh,t>re thtty t hould not have: b~n. Call Nolei.: 
OJ~tomer w3s up.sC'.t thatl'll.s wages -Herc ga,n1.shtd 
~ulfff\6 ;jl: tfme period wh"ere they "Should oo; l'\;,ve 
been. He 1mme.diat,elvasked to spe~k with a 
rup~rvl!ior, a rid I ad'lised none were avai lable, t"at I 

could a5-5fSt, He Slated h,e: rece:i\7ed a notific-ation th'at 
hl5 waces were gamlshed during the CARES Act by 
t~it Oe-p.lrtm<mt of E(h.1oc1on. I ke-p rrvrng. to •H.Mw 

Re0aying Stucient. Finan.ual Aid • 
that our office did not ti,ko do tho wag~ 

6124/2020 12:05 Comotatnt 
In Default 

Wag~ G,mmhme-11\ B,,1rni'>hment, that would hll"II"' been his servfcer fie 9/~/W2013'00 
stated that he tried to all rhe number to the Debt 
R60lution Group a nd ftl~'r' ~pt soyi'pg they would 

ptov1de. a refund, but have not. f veOfied hli1oans 
a:rn l!11glble fo; lhc, CARt5 Act, and his wagMshould 
not h:ve been l.lken du11ne th,s: tlm~, I advised I 
could have his ca~ i'scalated to provld~ a 
re5ohstion. l tolcl hi'm tie would be: cnntar:u~d w1tM11 
15 bU~iness d.;;1Vs, ~nd t-o allow 60 dr.1ys far a 
,esolotfort. He was yery dl!osab5fied wl!h the time 
frames, .md asked to !,ipeak ~th a !.1.Jper11lsor. I 
advised onfr would b<? on th~ llr\01 ~nd call w.\~ 

1ni,uferred 



Have vou cantactt!d t.he entity assodalE!d 1Yllh your Resolve the defaulted status 
issue; \IQS· H:,ve vou COJHCHt~d lh~ Oep~rtm<!!"11 uf 

t:ducatlM regardlrii th is b.rue: No Pll'as@ d(!$crlb~ 
Pett1.lt5 of yovr iswe~She wants to oav her 'it udent 
loAns but n~ds optlons to resol\/e the defavlt"d 
staru.s. Stie l}fov,ded wrori,g jnfom-,at ion ff' error to 
PCAand now because-tt,ey,are_ requesting_ 

(b)(6) dacom(!Jltatlon she fear~ she can't continue with the 
tellabtlllatlon prottam for thQ s~me amoool Call 
Notes: She wa~ calling whh Qu-e~ions. She has c1111ed 
fA otf,ce ancl obtaln(:'tl ovr flumber. St,e need$ 
consolidatmn lnformatitm. 'She wa!'i in a defaulted 

1Je~vlrig5tudl!nl Ffnar-Ktal Atd 
ru!'tus Wit)\ PCA. She is h•.,,1ng gamishmenL She 

B/15i2D20 ll;d6 Cmrfptatnt Wage Garnishm1p1t needs hel.p to get ,a ,esolulcon. She-foels a.s tlef l!isue, 8/25/2020 I J :03 
In Deftwlt out nmllS on tier, S~ cclnh move fot\\o.1tdWltJ1 

tehob 01 con~lldatton b&cJusl!: lt1rorru.111<>11 C.l/11t 1k' 
changed She lsn7f b~lns treated fairly, She wa-. tolri 
OOE was-n?t doing anyt\lpe hearing and fee.l~as. the 

only ogtiQO was. to rehabililate or consoMate:. She 
d□esn?t feel Ilk~ she ~hoofd have to ~uomit her 
dorum~f'1tatlon by lht! 08/28 l)Q.Quse it)(! wa~ 
oav1ni;: th\! C>!Yt,t. of ReYMut?~ She was told ,o suom1r 
some1flforrn;uiQ" but tflen t0!0 '1i wovl<ln1t tQum 
S'newa~ told wrqng information abotit her·tu 
status. She ca1.ied to proVidernfTect iritormat-ion a,Xd 

seni:i la"mformatK>n and they woo?t chan~e it. Ttwv 
chaoge. what documenta~on shci wou(d need lo 

Have you car;racted rhe er,tity u~socia~d with your Ger loer;s-out o( de!ault 
issue: rt,o Have vou c:ontacced the Oepartment o t 
EdUc:allon rtgllfd1ng this Issue. (lo Pl~~~ d<-scr\b~ 
dQt•Hs of your Issue: ReMbllltatiori Plan for lu.:ms. 
Gall t,lntet: The C.U-storner c:aU-ed ;mrt St.1ted that he 
tl,1., o lo;;n In deJ;,1r,-1lt and need~ to se, uo-a ii reh;;b 
tor hb laa11s. I ;r~': it,e ~!ilQmer it he hai a loa.o in 
defaulL He said I -am not !.Ure if I do or n.oL I 
atces!:ed hit kun hl.!itOrlf on NSlDS ands~e 10 loans, 
'WAh ORG, 1 ask tfle cw1omei ir he h"s. cont.¾J"d 
OJ\G to ijet tt\e: loans Pi..tt into ·a forbl'ar-ance due m 

8/26/2020 15:0S Comptalnl 
Hev1vlng Stuthmt Fln;rncial Atd 

Wa~ GarJJ~hmenl the CARES" ACT? He-.said no. 1.-sk the.-ctJstomer if he. 
8/26/202.0 15:TI 

In DefalJlt has a w;..g1;1; garnishment and ti1;> stated h,e did haYe 
until lhe COVID thing and they Stopp~ tak,n.g rov 
money. I l11formed t'he.CtJstom·e.r that ~lsPCA I!. 
Ct!rmal ResQarch 419--419-<4308 U1;it he: ca,1 cootact 
thtl fl'\ to get the ,ehab setup fot his toal'ts, atso t,e 
cari contxt D~G 1800) 621-311-5 10 set loa;"s pul 
into a forbe~rance-• 

._.ave vou conlacted the en\Hy assocJ;ited with you, Thl' c1.11tom~r wou1d Ilk!! to &e.t tier loans 
h5LJ('· 'it!s Have 1/0\i contact~d the Ot1p.lrl'mt?"l of out of def.lull 
l:cf'u<.-atiof' regatdlns this fssv,: No Pl~ast ctescrloe 
de-tails- ot ~our 1ssll-e: The customer ciilled and st'a~£1d 
rhat she rs t"flns:; io get a5.sistance ¥0th ~hJdent 

1oc1mr. Her loai,s: -are be111g garnish'"'· She w.ould llkE! 
lo kflOW MW lO srop that Cllll Not~; I .1d·v1s~d rh~ 
cu~tomf?r of tti,e thre~ w-a~ lO,gt!t uu.t o, dl.!faull. I 

Reoaving S1Uder,t rinJOOal Aid ~ 
i1dV1sed her thals.he-can reild about thal at 

8/3/2020 14 :4S Comp+atnt 
111 D'e.fault 

Wag@ Gau,~hment st\Jdeotaid,iov, I aOvfseci l°lef tt1.at !"\er loaru an:. w1til 9/3/2020 lS;<M 
TEXAS GUARANTEED STIJOE.NT LOAN CORP, {Trelh5t 
and ~he can reac.h them at ~ fBOO) 252-
9743; ext. 4 782 to wbrk 011 ge:tUng her loans out of 
dMaull. I gave tne cuUOrfler the rnse n'umMr, thl!y 
t~;Jnkecl me "1mf th.e call e-nded, 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated w ith your The cunomer would llke to tether loans 

t$SIJC!· 'ie!i H.iivt 'y0\1 contacted thl.1' 0ef).1rfmc"1 ot outord~~ulL 
Eauuclon ,~gatdlt'IE this t~s~e: No Plv~e d('tscrlbe-

c1e.tail~ of yqur ,s:me: lhe customer ti'itled and stated 

t~11t she was referred to us *rougll -a compo1ny that 
tter lo;;;inr. nre With,. Her wage~ are belrlg gamishecl-, 

call Noles: I otlvl!,ed the C\Jstornier of the three way,.!, 

to gel out of defauttA I advised her U,at sh.! c:an read 

(b )(6) 
about thdt 3i studer.ta ld.go11. sh~ r~celv~'d ,1 ~l'.!.ttl.'.'1 

ttep.avlflg.51utJ1.!1'1l FlnatKilal AW ~Y'lli that ttiey denied ber req_1Je-Sf for 
9/3/702019,,. 9/3/lDlO l Oct I C.0"1flbint 

In C,1213ult 
Wage Garnbhment 

consotidat1on due to h,er loans Mt hemg ellg1hle 
since they a re In-default . I ad11i.sed the customer tt,at 

!ihe will need to conta.c.t DRG at drghelp@ed-.gov c,~ 

(800) 621-3115 lo get her loan!t oul of defaUIL I gave 

th!:! co,storne, the t-~e number, (hey th.lnkl?'d mil 

and the ~ll t11dc-d 

Have yoli canracted the er,,ity u~socia~d w itlT you, Tc resolVe the i~ue. with Ile.- defa\Jtte·(:f 

issue'?Ves fiave you c.onlacted the U.5. Oep;trtment loan!i thn are affectill! her wrrent 

ot Eduratton?No Custort1er'!i ~we; Customer situation With buying a home.. 

W.lri~d to tJlsµuttt <he tact 1t<.at her collecUon JJ.e11C'f 

"111l not 3'>.!.lst Mr ~ ,th util'lne ht, loarts out o f 

cle:faut1, ~II Note.~: Cu.5:tome, wante<J to disuute {h(! 
fact ~llat her co11ection ttgency will flOt assist her 

witti ¥1~r,g her lcian.s oot o t def?Ju'lt. he stater.I that 

!.he did a loan cOfl!.olid ation and there were 4 lo.:1ns 

not included In the,, consolld.'!Uon. ;,s tl'l~V WtfC' 

tmch!t a wage g:nrnstunent. SM st.ltl!d ttitt c:otl~tuon 

.igency told her she wovld have to pay th~ lo,rns 1n 

R1:pa'yit1~ Student Flnar-¢al Atd -
tull or nart vo on .., rel):lymt"nt pJM then she- hat! 

9/17/1020 W49 Compblnt Wage Gami.shment a lre-ady b-een on, bu1 JTii!r$e.d -a Rovment fQr. She I 1/il/2020 8:07 
In Default 

st a ted sh.e c1lso srarted a hearing ~races~ regardi,,g 

thE! wag@ ga rni~hment in 11/ 2019, a nd ev@n 
conracttd tfte Oebt ResotutJM G rO\lo to folloW up 
1:Jrtttiil~when COVIP.19 t,1t, ilnd thev were r,ot able, 
to Ret In to cont11c:t W1fh" the collection 11r,encv, so 
suspended ;he gamishmenLSfle stued !.he t,as 

been trying to buy a h<k}"le and she was lisled Of! the 

CAIVER'S 14!.t and has not gotten a ~slstance wltf, Lh~ 

is~e ftom l ht'!s~ deparcm~nts:. I .Jdv(o;ed I coulcJ h~v" 

f\er CMe t'salat~d to pro·11k.Je a r-ts:olutton.. I cold ht.•r 

sh~ would be W'tt<JC-te(I wftl"tin l$ b1.ASir'{CSS da~s tJv 
the case own-er: I gave her ca!ie numb~r, $.he 
1hat1ked me, an.d rile □II end~d. 

What Is the ,iame o f your collection agenc;v? Ac:tion I think rt shoul'1 have be~n lookl!d ut 
Hnaru;ia! 5ervic;~ Have you contacted vour i'11Stead of j'ust f'i'iying on (ARES ACT for 

rolle-ction agency r!!£.-irding this lSSUf'? Vej Have you suspt!'lls.ion I m s1ill h;;vin& ro d,eal witti 

,~ached out to the U.S, Departme nt o r Educa tion or this once Its o'\le_r. If my 5lt1JatJ011 would 

yo~f guaranty agency reg~ra1,1e Chis m.ue? Y•s l'faYc have been v,eweu OOfore ttien I wouldnt 

you workt!d Wlth ,1,not.hf!r c11tlty, 31Jch <IS a S:tudc"t have to st,ess once ltc111pirM In bMt-mbN, 
toa;, de.bt <elie-f CO'TIO¥nv or-al.so known as <ii U1i!d-

AOfi.1Vlfl~ ShldQtlt f::lnoOOal ~td . 
i;i;irty debt relief comp;i,ny, recgardmg. thi5 luue.? No 

S/18/1020 9:,10 Coml)lall\t Wage Giimid'lme nt Please de!icribl;! t~e i!i,;tJe vo11 h ave re'3.:ivl11s •1aur 9/29/2020 7:28 
In De.f~ult loans or grants. Un• blc; lo mc1intaln rnv hoosetlold 

eii:J)('nn•s dut! tot.ht l)fl'IOtJnt Wl!hdrown from (n~ 

lfl(~\~ , (Before CARES AC1 ), l submitted ha1tlshlJ:1 
o.1i,erwork from Janua rv 2020 to ~e.hniary l020 , 



What Is the oame o f your s.ervlt.er? Debt I do not ha\le a problem pay,ng the m«i~V 
Manogr!mMr Collectlol'I svstl!"N\ jOMCS/OHG) H.lvt- Jga111 If It b add~d rrno ,1 curr~t loan I 
you tOfltactOO )'O.Lit ~Cr\flC{H tl!gi!rdlNt this IS!iu.!!1 Ves l"!'JilV ,ecll!ve so tha\, can (ontmuc rny 
Have you ,eai;hed out to the IJ,$, Department.of e-rtuGJuon, Thlsi-lt\Janon Is unfl!lr tieciUse 
lcluc.tion Of your s u~rt,nty "il~ef\C\I (If t,1ooltcablel my lo;m w;H p.3ld oft i>nd now it is not-
resarding thi!i i!'.!iue? No Have v~u wor'<~d with 
another e11tfty, such a!'. a st\Jdent ]oar, debt reltef 
company (also known a, a \ford-party debt r-eltef 
\'.'.om('a'nvli rcg;n'dlng thls ,~ue7 No f>lea!.e d~crlb~ 
the rn·ue-vou J\;we repaving your loans or gr-<1Jnts. ¥y 
loan Wal clearfy paid nff. Thous.snri5 ofdolt¥s were 
ta~ing ftnm me throogh carnis-h,nents to pay thls-

(b )(6) 
~f!~Vlrig 5tut.lt!nl FlnarKl:al Atd • 

<>Jf. tt put e :Strem on the ab111tv lo fee,d my family 
fJ/JBi2D-,..o 1.3.03 Cmrfp!airit 

In Deftwlt 
Wage Garni!.hm~t and pav rny bills.) have gone !>lnce May b!:!HeYtng 9/30/]0>0 ~ AB 

thCVW€-rf! p!!ld on. Then I re tlAply to sc:hool trvk1t_! 
ta further mv ~dUcatlM to make? mot~ mot1e'f. 1 
QJmplered all th(' ueps and aPe"liect Tllen round out 
lam no;: eHgib~ for-aid because: $519Was left on my 
loan_ This- is after i redeveo an overpayment. relurni.. 
Now t have lo c:ome up wtth $519 !hat 1 dont have to 
pa-y my loan In full ~ 1 Ll)n go bdck tb school Wll<!n lt 
wis .tkt!.JdypaW off In the first i,i]actL 

Wha\ Is tt,e flame o.f your s-ervfcer7 Others Have.vou be.irig able ~ohave mv·wedge.s sto·pped 
coruc1c1ed your serV1<,er u~g;ud1n.g this Issue? Ye.!a b~lng garnl~hi'dand to set up payn1ent 

Hd\lQ'yOU-re,iched OIJl to th~ U~S, Dooartment of .lfr.).i\t(.lol'fiC(lb , 

EtJu<~tlon O( your e.u-arar}ty ag~ocy j/f ap_ollcab4e) 
1e.11ar<i1hR thts- is:suer No Have you worted Wlth 
.J!"\Other entitv, ~vch ~s a stude.nt loon debt rellef 
company (al;,.o known ;l'i" a l hird -garty debt reliel 
cornpart~ f, regarding tf'lt!> i~ue? No Plea~e de~cribe 
th!:! /$!.ue you have repaying yourluans ur grants. 
Ptevloustv b<!forn cov,d 19Vtdecember ltOr'tUlCWd 

tt-115-a>ervercfer riuflTe rou5 t1mei to set 1.1p ,oJvmem 

J0/2/2020 18".30 Ccmotalnt 
Heu1vlng Studt!ol Flnarmal Atd 

Wa~ Ga,-tii!'.hme.{"IL arr•n~ement~ o,. my acc:OLlnt . each t•me i wa1 sent 
U / 10/202012,22 

In Deh,Ult to 11oice ma'il , never had a ~ II r~turned durinB a 
time whoere i was able to speal< to somt:!one-~ the" 
the ~e,,..fcer started garnis'1ing my wedges . I have 
tried to se1 up volunt.lry repavm~nt -a.rran.g~nwms 
'wllh no .1Yalt - I ,am $UII l,Vlng to SN up 
.Jrr-am1~ments a-,o im ~ettir>,s differe"' aoswer,i from 
citfferent' peo()le 

._.alf'f! you cutm1cted the enlHy .i:ssocl.Jted wl1h your fo be able- to rec.e.ve-o1id, 
tssLJ C'· No H.!IY~ you contac!cd the De-!1artrol:!1lt of 
EdlJ(..i)t1on regartlin@ tt11s rssu,: No Please: Describe 
de,,ails ot ~our 1sslW;!: Cli.sfome«" \tate.~ that she c;m 
nor , eceive aid doe to beff\l; totd !il.e. is jr, default. 
Call Notes: Customer state_s that ~he car, 1101 recetve 
aid due to b~rig In dC!faVIL Sh<! S.Ulte~ lh.lt !.h(! WiH 

m wag!!: earnlshrn@n1-artd that ttie Joans 5houh:f \'iave 
been pa1.d off, I as.k "er 1f .she re.--:efved a paid In f(JU 

licpav1ng Studl!llt t:ll'l.lf'IOIII Aid , 
letter, b1.1t st,e s-t.ated stle ditl no1 tnow ;n stie has. 

\ 0/8/lOWlO, t< Comolaml Wag~ Gamiihmem moved a few times- since fhen. I obtained PII and J O/a/102010:25 
h1 Oof;H•lt NSLDS ~hows that she has 2 loans i11, de.(3ult with. 

ORG, I e}(plained thauhe would not be able to 
,l!c..clve -aid due to the deC.Jult I (!Jtll~1nNJ how to 

rem1ve the cl-efault i't1d aciY~f:d l'm10 cor,ltJct D~G. 

She.st41ted that the had the phone nYmber, I 
pro~ide.d the case nun;ber. 



Have vou can!acted tlie entity assodalE!d IYllh your StopA.WG 
issue- 't't!S- HOY~ VO\l C'.OJ11.1{t~d lh~ Oep.lrtm<?!"tl uf 

educarJM 11.?gardlni lhiI b.rue, No Pl~ase- dl'.!$crlbe 

Deta1!5' of yovr is<i~; liE' wu stifl bcins pJaced 111 

AWG thatohoUld t,~ve stopped <l'-!e to COVIP ,- 191 
Call Note.s: He hasbee.n checking if15 paystubs ao.d 

tie wa~ !.tlll in AWG by ?us?. He thol)ght that ii wa~ 

on ho ld. I E!xplained Lhat our office doesnJ'l lnitial.e 

ttll! AWG bu1 can help especl•tlv tJwas trwoJv~d In 

federal sH.ldi'nl toaru. I a,keci tf he mt>a nt on hold 

bec.auseotCOVID-19.andhe uid ves AWG hi~ bee n 

(b)(6) golng an for the last couple month!.. • asked ,t he has 
been contacte d since CARES Act !itarti:!d from: PCA 1n 

(O/Bi2D2D 11·17 Cmrfptalnt 
~f.!~Vlrig5tUdl:!nl ~lnarKtal ~td 

Wage Gaff(~hmenl any communication phone, ~all or mail and he.said 1 D/8/2020 '11 !A.II 
In Deflwlt 

oa_ I ,)Sk.ed If he 'Was ge-ttlrig l:>111~ for p,)1/tneril on~•~ 

10,m ano he sa1d,no. 1 ilsk.ed how ton,g he t1as b~•r• 
w1th the e mr,IP'/'er and he 5.iid ~Ince 2018 I 
ell,,plai"e.d the CARES Act st\Quld have $topped AWG, 

I also le~ him knaw that his HR ~hotJli:t have been 
conta~d by DOE to stop AWG. I said that DOE still 

geu che: h,nru from AWG r,om03/13/.2.0·U/3t/20 
U'lt!VShOllld UUI be i'U:tlc LO b~ rof\..1'ded, I said lhal I 

can1t ~v for certain WtJV he w-a,5 stltl tfl A.WG 'l.lf'11eu 

ft wa~ e rror. I said that it tou1d be in error or 
a nVtfllnJf- I a;:~ed iflle reci,ved fetter of CARES Act 

telling him 1t was going to st.op and. he said that Ile 

hacfn ?lgo~ any comrnunication and had no contact 

Have you CDr\racted rhe entity a~sociated with your Wouk; Hte ta ha..,e tier. wa.ge!o nm 

~sue: rto Have vou c:ornactt1d the Oepartmt:!nt of g;;rnl!.l11,1d. 

Education rtgatd1ng this Issue; (lo Plea~ d~Kl'\bt'.! 

dtt~lls of yovt fssue:: Would ltli:e to have- M t woge~ 

not sarnlshed. Call Notes: The c.ustome, enlled 3nd 

mted ttiat sne l'("C"elvNI nottn- tllat tier w~e~ ;;re 
being ·g.arnis:hed. Th:1t it i!i becau~e -~e missed 

pavmunts on tier fede ral s rude nt to.a11s. But She 

datm:s that she doesh't haYe .ariy.foao!i. I st-.led I do 

~f' SOl'(lt1 loaliS fC>r her With a Stf"aycr Unl\lefsltV, ~he 

Re()ay1ngSiUdent rin.-;noal Ai<I 
Sfl,ted s"e f'je\fe, kn,ew silt nao tllem 1w~s a" she. 

10/13/2020 1.5:M Cbmola111l 
In Default 

Wage. Ga,mshmenl neYer ~et a nodce abo(Jt pjyment.:i, t stared she wm 10/B/202015;21 

need to cont.a ct ttu~ SE>rvice.r and inform rhem and 

see Whal they can do with fotlng this. tstattr!d she 

ha:s 2 servlcer's one Is t-Sa~ent and ; gave her thel.-

numbe1 888~545-,4199 I he orhe, w rvlcer ts ECMC 
.r.rd l gilW hef th~ number l 80Q 621·3 ll.S. t thl'n. 

g;a\'e "er ,he ca5e. number, s tie ,·ti-"!'k;eQ rne .md 
ended .the c.tll. 

Wtuilt Is ttle rtame of vour collect(Ofl ;,geocy'? Centr..it I need ,J copv of rhe IJreai~ dow("! of how 
f(e!,fjlrch Have vou contacted your co11e c11on ilgency ml,.lch wa.s paid o\'er ;o the department o t 

r-egart:lill8 tn rs issue? No H,ave you ,eac~f..'d out to eduG1jion. 

th~ U.S. Department of Educ-atlon or yOtJr ,uarantv 
il£Nl (Y regarding this {ss.ue? Yes Hav~ you worke.tl 

w tth a11oth<.!:r t!nllly. suet, as-a sfudtmt loan dt!l.lt 

r~hef cornoanv or al•o ti:tioWfl as a ihlrd-partv deht 

ll t,t~•.lVlrig 5!U(h.!f'll ~ln~n<.UI Al(! 
,eliet- compariy, regarding this issue] No Please 

10/11/2070 11 c2!l CLlmp'!-aint Wage Garnishment d~ribe the '-$SUB vau haV€ repaying, ~aur loans. or "ID/25/7Dl0 15125 
lrrOeflUdt 

granl:s. Myconcl!rn Is the collectiol"\ Agency 

Garnished my wage they took S20,0~.64 from me 

and M ly-a petter'll h,,s tl~M l).Jltl Ov~r to Ln~ 

de:r>artment of edu~tfon, 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated with your Cus.lomer wotJtd like hlS' garnlshment'J. 

~sue· Vl!'!i H.ii..it 'yO\l contacted the Ocf}art'mt"1 ot r~runlied. 
Uuutlon wgat dlt'IE this tsst1e: No flh.:!'.isO: d~scrlbe-
c1euil~ of your 1~!Wef Customer stated that he: 

wilfltE'd to set ref untied fo1 tt'le-w·•.ge garni-.hm.erm 
tie f~(:eN"e.d-as t,is IQan.$ had been discharged 

throu,gh BDR. eaU Note!o:Custom'E.'r called and stated 

that hi:! had his loarl5 dis-didrged though the BDR 
d1Jcha(gr and 1t WdS{lcared Oil Ills (;(tdll (Ci)01'1 ilnd 

on hts acw1m, but he wanted to :see lt Ile would be 

(b)(6) 
;,hie to reqve:st o refund from 1he wage garnts.hment 
fie re~ived on his account. Customer stpted that it 

tte~vlrig 5tud!!nl Flnar-Ktal Atd 
w.-~ dose to around $3 ,ODD that wa~ taken, I aitvised 

10/16/2070 14:3.5 Cmrfptaint Wage Ga,rf~hmenl that we could escalate a case for him and see If that I O/'J!J/7010 I }s3D 
In Deftwlt 

w•~ someth)n.g we eooJd <mlsl him wut, and I 
1nfDr/'hOO then) tht! cas~ ,otsotutJol'l uinc f1•rM 11 un 

to 60 rJiys iJr,d 1-15 i:tays to, tile fir.st oime.Jcn 
Whether rhar be e mail or phone and i!ldli i.sed them 

fa checlr1fle iunlr/s,pam folder of ;heir E!fT\i3ll as: thev 

c:an rel)ly without ch,an.gtn.g the subjed linelor 1t to 

go dlrect.ly tn the case wor.itN .1& we ~icalat~ the~e 
ca!.@ out o' ou, omce .1ntl wotll off the: ca~ and 
Oan'I have ac<.ess to the. Cil!iie worker's rnform,-1lan I 
provided thei r qi~e number .and adviriea if th~y 

haven't received ;mythi"g. withill 1-1S daV$ thev can 
co$ct our office. to check the stah1!i of the ci:se. 

Have you c□r\ractea r~e entity arisociati;!d w itll your to lmQ"° ;( fhe US deparrrnemof 
issue: Ye, HdYe you conta~ed the O!:!partmen1 of eduettion h, gomg to r~fund her 

Edue.allM ttg¥dlng this IS$tje: NCI Please dt:!SCflbe. d(!p.trtm~l'll so tht'V f Jn ft'fund ti\.!! 

d{!t•Hs of your issue: wa~e ga,nishm«Hll r1uestlun~ employee due to watt! gatnl~hrr1tmt bt!lllt 

Gall Notes; Caller sca,e• 'iiht- works ro, Home on hoM, 

ftlrnilvre Caller ,states st'le-Jvst ffilrted new pay roll 
syr,tem m No'llember with payloos.tv, Caller s tates 

they set lJp all art.heir carnlshments For u,em and 

when she ran them tt,ey dldn?t re,illi e.. lhi!y neYer 

strJpt:,Qd tt\c-student lo.M g.arnllkmt!'t1t!. Oller uatM 
tt"lls week she was a-udillng the;n-and rea!izecl tier 

employees p,:1y chec;k had i .student toan took out 

Repaving Student Firian6al /J,id c 
twice in ttie month of :November_ Caller is wanting ta 

12/4/1020 U,2S Q'UTlP~ttll 
In D!!fctull 

Wag,e Gam'ishment tnow If th~ U.S department of edllcalro11 ls gomg to I l/4/201.0 14,34 

,efund her depanmenl so they Go refund the 

ctmployt«:! due to w~ge s~rnl~hmem: being on hold, I 

advl~d l l'I~ caUe, to COt\tact the j(("l}S\.11'\' 

De:partmMt to se-e ff Ule-,,: c.tfl refuflcl ttte coftli;taf'IY 
bad(_ I advised the (:a!ler to (:On@ct the Trea~Jf) 
Depanmeot ,.r U02) 7 56-6'168 Caller ur\de,-slood 

ond tile call l!f1dee>. 

HaV(! you cM1acted tli~ ent.1ty assoclat~d with "yot..r cu1t01"1'41.!t \l.o.snts to have the wagl!' 
issue.; VO:s· H.lve vou contacted 1t}e Otw~rtmC?f''11 of g~mlMHttent stoµoed stie. fll!\/t!r ~tl~,ttl!!t.J 

Eduattton regard1ns this Issue: No Pleil:se describe sdlnol. 
~et~Hs of your is<;~: C:1.tStomer tailed a nd stated 
that her empk>yer is r~rnishinR her wages tor ~ loar,, 
she! said she. has oeY!!r attended sdlool to ha ... @ a 
loan- Call t-iotes: Customer ca Ue.d ,mdsl:'ateci that he-r 
e""ploy'tr ls e,arn1sH1ng i'i('f w-agl!s fo1 ~ loan.sh• ~aid 

R,epayjng Stvdent nn,HlQ.al ,,w - she has never:a.nended sot~ool to h-,ve a loan, t 

12/0/10201ns Compraint Wage GamlShmenL e l.;plaineri lhllt th, NSlDS Is not shnwl-na any lpans l i/4/2020 17:38 
In Default 

fDf her SSN t~t ttiev must he privali' loaf\S. 51,.e sald 

that wheflShl! went to speak w.ith the accountmg 

Depl they told her it was EO Financial. I provided her 

with \hl' numbu, of 800-3~7 6884-as nothlr,~ is 

i l'lJJWlni Wltl'I t'l1@:SSN She gav~ j.l.!I, 



Wt,at l.5 the n~ml:! o f yo\lr colll!c:tlort agt?ncv? Bass & I would lrke l:'hi:! ga,n1shmenl r~m011ed w I 
Aliodah~s1 P.C. Ha\,e yo1..i contact~d vour coltealoo cail roottnuc to con50J1date tM toar'\S .1nd 
igt-oc.y regarcslng !his ,ssud '(c:,s Mav(! you r~ached make O!'K' paymctot to get my studt!11t 
out to the U.S, Departmeril of.f.dLKat1on 0< VOLlr loans in sOOI.I standing, 1 c.um•ntjy ~m In 
guaranty i:fttf'"ICV regardrri11; t tirs Issue? Ye,: Have VOL,1 sctiool a11d need to h1we this reso,~~:tl tlJy 
WQfked wtth•anothe.r e.nUW, sue.ti as a stude.nt loan the start of the Sprin& Semester to fur.the.r 
debt rell'~f company ora!so known as-a th,rd-party rny educat 
debt reUef cornpany, rl:!garding th1s. issue? Ves Please 
d!!~crlbe. ttit> 1r;sut) vou ~av~ (eoaVlrre ~ol•r roan1 or 

(b)(6) 
e-rants. It h.ls c.oole to my aneotion U1at prior too 
m1dent lo~n r,.olng Into ~amrs.hment, 'l{)U are 
-emltled to ah.earing. t would have benetited from 

lte~vlrig 5tuLl!!nl Flnarfdal Atd 
tn~ oi;,portumty to arrange a pavrnMt method 

11./lf)/ 1070 11 :51 Cnrnplalnt Wage Ga,rf~hment tioweve.r I was unaware of sudi. I did not recetvt!. arty' 12/'1/]0l0 t•;SS 
In Def!wlt 

dtJeum!!(lta11on lo rtgard~ co this or was contacted 
1.1,a phone, e!'n.:ilL or hom~, No\\' I ha\1(1 moW:-d 
several tiMei o..,er the course of1he years, and! 
have many stud-eot loao!> and bill.!i. Thi!i was 
misi'nfnrm.at\on that I could have resolvt;!d. The loan 
that bin garnishm~ot was- a Parent PLUS loan., so I 
Md no 100.tabout thatstatU!. ,b I .:trn not 11'1 COl\t.lct 
wtlh my µare11I!. It can be c.onfus!n.g JOO h.ird ro, 
m;inv people, 

Whi!t l!i the: nameot yqur collection ;1gency) Nol I 1fi1f'\le it wou)a be fair 1hat .ail! Ifie wasl;!.§ 
U!.fed Ha-.,e you cori tacted your collectfon agency they col!etted while I wc1s- ~mploveti al 
tt!'ga,d1ng this l!i~ue? No Hal/!! vou re.ached out to W.a1,..,art be retutned, plus !nttif(l!.l, ftrms, 
th~ U.s. Ckfp.1rtnieM oftdt1cst1011 orvour guar.anty fees, ~naltleb~ J1'c:i. ~nvuung. (Ilse 
teency reij.41!rding lhis issue? Yes ~ave vou wor):ed a pplic,1ble 'Mthiil the.<onflnes of tfle T11w 
with another entity, sudl asa stl.ldent loan Cleht as u ln.llated bv·~ rtviliflcd i;irofe,;;~'iom,L 
,e!iet company or alsQ known as: a rtiirci-party deht 
rehE:f cornpany, reg•rdJng this1~su8? Ves Plt1ase 
describe ttie 155\Je you have repaylflg you.r 10am, or 
glanu.. rh@ sa,riiJhmeonc wils t.mfalrly @1'1fOJoad. Hete. 
ts an e:.:cefl)t from the !i.tUdent.aid.gO\' we.bslte · 
-rli!:r.e ·are cerraln tt11nsi that Pll¥ate coll<::ct◄on 

Rt1pa·viog .Studel°1t Flnal'\Coal Aid -
agenc1es are pro hibited from doing m c;onnettion 

I0l2•/l020 19:24 Comptamt Wag~ Gru:nts,hment with their efforts lo coll~cton a defaulted loan. 11/9/2020 8:17 ltt Oi.!f:,11lt 
Prohibited actions lnclud-e, but ;are not limited to, 
"'raising orabus)ng M 'o(QN!.On Ir\ connl'(tlbn with 
tt'tl! tollt~<tJ-On of A d.ellt; m.>klj'lg fake, Clt!Ct!ptlv~. U( 
m,sleading c;laims \fl c;onnection whh the collection 
of a debt; arid using un/alror u11re.a~()(lable. fTIPanJ 

10 collect or artempt to col1ett any debt. If yotJ 
believe that a prlltau! collcctloo ugency ha~ enga11:ed 
111 ,noh)btred prilctlc~. yoo (..)n flle. .i rounal 
comi:>lall'lt "~-1 beU@'v(, thal a·nvonf' alh1t, w•th an 
in~lliaert'ie lew&-abo"Ve {llea:t off S'rd gr1oe,. woulc.t 
be tullv aw;1re that .sam,s.hins a po\leny-leve l wase 
far£e.s an lfldividual deeper intd poverty, and as: a 
re.suit, anv jab being worked would tmmeclJaterv 

What is the name.at your collection iigeflcy? Allied I want my taK return fund;;, retome.d to 
lnte<~(e 1-ta'-.,~yoo contaaea your colleqion nie~ I want all of my w~ge ga,nj!,hm~rit5" 
.ager1cyrl:!gardin& thts issue.! Ye~ Have vou reached from M~rch until ~resent to be te,.urr1ed 
out to the U.S. De.1url.fl'IC!.fllOf (docaLfon o, '{oUr lO/nf-.1 Wdl'II {tl\l wo,gi:, gJffli.Shmer1t!() 

gu-ara1ll'V ag~n<y r~ga,dirig t.hls t:M;ue1 Yes Have vou stou You sold my 1oanl to anotiH!!r 
worked \\11th another entm,i, :i.Udi ;,s ~ st~dent loin collect1on -aie.ricy :mywa'v'.ir W'hy ate \'OU 
debt re.!if!t company or also kJ,o'wn as a thmi-party sl'iH taking.my moflf?y?n 

debt relf-ef tompanv, regarding thi~ i$sue? No Please 

10/28/2/Yl0 23:38 Cnrnotalrrt 
lft!pavfflg.5tudl!n l Hn..trt-dal Atd 

Wage Garnishm~t 
describe the l.SstJc.> vou helve ri?pa'(lni:: your 16ans or 

10/ 30/1020 11:48 
In C>C!fautt grants. My tait retum was seized aftef the CARES.1ct 

'w;H pa5s11d and 1-!.tltl hal/c not gou~ rrw ta:it.nH~il'I 
b.J<J: ffonryou, MV gavcttec"is stllltieirtg g<.r,, lshed! 
l'W call~ and ·eottef'I the run ,uound, How ij this 
1egali' 



Wnat l5 the naml:! o r your collectlon agf?ncv? A fair outtomewould be' for Natlooal 
Na_tional R<!co11e-rles, Inc.. t-1.1,.ie \IUV conta<.ted your Reroli~NM to sen<l 1M t_hc, (cqulfed fC:m'n! 
roll~ctAof1 ag~ncv tl.!girOint thl!i. IS!;U<!~ Ve:s ~ave vou as,0011 .is po~~lble, Soon of that U1"vare 
Htached out to the U.S. Oepartmeni of Edl.Jtatton or denying me rn~ risf,t to defe-nd m",lsetf 
~ou, a:va,an.ty -agel'CV re:sardir'R tt1is ksuer' No Have. from unfij, wage _gamis"ment. This ..,,.111 
yot.i worked with :1nothf!r entity. such a$ ii studf!nt elicit furlhf!r com~laint.s on rnv oat1 to mY 
loan debt ,eliel rompdny or also blown as a thhd- Senators. 
partv debt rellef companv. reg:a1d,t1g ttus issue? No 
Pl(!a.s@ d~crlbe the 1SiU(' VCJtJ haV(! re-pa,tlng your 
loans or grants H~llo - I j1.1n c.:ilte.d mv ,wllecnon 

(b)(6) 
ilge-ncy (Nauonal Re.covenes~ and reqoested that 
t!"tev send me a copy ot the paperwofk req1.Jired tD 

tte~vlrig 5tUdl!n l Flnar-Ktal Atd 
slo" wage ga,n1Shmr!nt. l hey delayetl me and 

(1/Z/2020 15'55 Cmrfptai11t 
In Defiwlt 

Wage GarnlShm~I delayed meforther on the phone be lore ftnally 1 l /9/70l0 8;14 
t~ll1ng mtt tholt they would nol send ,ru! the ro,ms 
tl'IC!lr c~~lanatton w,u tt'iat my wage5 Wt!u!: not 
w rrerillv b~ing gar'n1s11eo. s.o tt\ev clalrnect ttiat t~eir 
gold,ance tro m Dept of Education is that t hevurmot 
s.end arwthtns to me. Thjs is ;a totaJlv inapp_ropf'lal-e 
re,sponse. MV wages ate SUbjett to garn.h,h ml:!nt 
again In 1~!.S tl\at"I two Months, and I rtN!d the l~aa 
time to cornpt~t<! the rom\s;. to propetly dereml 
mVl,el, from unfalr Wil~e gamii bment, My request to 
Na~onal flef;ov~ri~ fQr these. forrns Wjl_S" 'llery 

rEasonable, and 1he.yverv unreil.s.nnablytlenied my 
U:!QUE!St:. 

Have you c□r\racted t~e eNity u~socia~d witlT your Custorner wants ta ~·ri.o~ who is aarnishmg 
issue: No Have you contacted tht:! ~paruno.>nt of herched , 
EdUcallM ttigo.td1ru1 this l.s:So~: ~c, Plc,a.s,i t1~cr1be. 
d<!"talls of your Issue: Wa&e G.imlsl'lt(uml call Nutt!s: 
co~to.mer ,s compfaihing that her c.heck was gamtsh 
olgain e11en rhol.!6h -.he made- oavmem arrqr1Reme.nu 
wtth the collection ,;1gen~. Cu!i-tomer says that -!ihe 
caUed A!oc@dJUm and lhat th.ey told her Ltial the~ are 
not the ones gam1,shing her che,,ck and ORG also !aY!i-
tl\at t)'le.v are not. I asked the cus1ornN wll]I whom 
st,e spoke. !n Ascedium ;,,no ~stcmv!r s..}VS tliat st1e 
nntv recerved e~II ind that thl:; is how ohe ha; 

Rt'.P<Wing 51uderit Flnal'\COal Aid · 
corr,mun.icateo with ,hero. that i:twy $ dV ttiev are not 

U/16/101011,58 Com~'-lint Wag~ Grmus,liment thl!. ones who c-ast,ed the ched this morith. ll/16/202010:31 ltt Onf:,11lt 
Costom·er has two accoun~, one with DRG amf 
flOSfA, I expt;)lnOO 10 tt,e CUHOtnl!~ tl\at to be Wrf! 
~1,0 It Is t.hat IS g.1rnlsh•11g hN d,ec:k1 .{i-1{1 rnu~l 
'°"tac1 O~G a,id tile- col!ectio1111.se-ricy, l gave her 
the mformation and then call Ascendium ag;1in ilrld 
aslt for morP explaruniDf1 in ;he wise and thatlf o;he 
did not find any hEtJ» lo ~II us batk, I Wa!i able to 
gli,,e the CU!.(amN a cas~ numtJt!t and we er.d ca 11. 

What I!. the oame-0t your collection ~gency? Not. I WQUld like the Qervicer fo pm-.iide 
lisred Ha11e you contact';"O yo1.Jr-colll;!qjon agency piiyn,ertt tu.story that ind11df;!s all w~ge 
,~gard,ng thi5 l5sue? Ve Halle you reached out to g:trnl!.hmentanwunu:, ind udir,g l r'tJrt1 

tl'IO. 0 ,S, Oc,:i:irttnt rH or EduUtkm or \IOUI" gllar;u-.ty 2011-2016, or for someone to lc,t/1'11.l 
igtnc.v regarding. 1hts lssu~l No HiJ\I(!' you worke.d ':riow Wtlt!I<! I ~ti find t liJt, 
wtth another ent1tv1 ~U{.h as: a student lo.;,n debt 
{eliet company or also ktlown ilS a third-party debt 
rehef t:omoa ny, re£jrdi ng this )SSIJe7 No Pli!:ase 
describe the isslJc.> vo11 ha11e repaY!n1:: your 1oam or 

Repavi,,g Stu.dent F1f\il~al Ai):! • 
granu. I ha~e 1oans rn wag~ garn1$hmenlwith DEBT 

l l/la/2020 11:54 GC!,iNat ll\qUlt\' 
In Oeh1ult 

W"t!if! Ga,-,1tshm('nt MANAGEMEN"I ANO COLLECllQNS SYSlEM 12/1/20201°'47 
il)ttps://rnved'd-etn,ed,Rov/) TIie tr ~vMertt 1,1, to'V 
does not .show ttie. full history of the WaBe 
garnishmem, wllich ind u0.1!$ garni'il\mentir; 1011-
2016. I would like-for ttrat w.ige g.;rnl!ohmern to be 
shown there ~o t can tie 5lJre lt wa~ be.i11g c:alcuidfed 
in my rnpaymem .amount 

-



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated with your to have his w.ige gamlshmeot sto~ped 
~sue· '{f!s Ha..it 'YOO contacted t h(I OcparrmcM ot due ton bC!lt1g .su~pC1nd~ uf\l'Jcr tke tatt!S 

Edu{~tlM wgatdlt'IE this ,~s\le: No f'l(!.l5l dftSCrlbe- act 

c1etails of yqvr ,s:me,, wa·se eamishment Call Nntes: 
C.llef .stJfes hi'> w;.\ges have beetl a:ettmg garnished 
erv~ i w'ee.ks ~ince March 2020. Clller statei- tor 

(b)(6} th!:! \.as-l halt year he wc1s supposed lo be under the 
c:a,es act. ► advised the caller fr01li what I could see 

R~Cl.1Vlflg 5hldL"tll i=ln11nc.ial l\td • 
fits -Na~e~ h;)d oot b~rl garritshl!d smct! ADrtl. tallt!-1 

11/27/2020 15:01 Com_pial11t Wage Gau,rshment ~res ,hal i5 r,ot rfght tie-cause tie is bemfil cllar1:1ect 11/ 30/2020 lli:48 
In Defm.Jlt eve-ry 2 weeks. CiUe-r states he cannot e:et them to 

ao.swer tile phone tor nirJl. I a,dvi.sed the caller we 
would escalate t'll:!i case- for him. I ad.Vl!ied th~ caller It 
would tak~ 10-15 days to hear badt.. Caller 
ortd1t:tstoo<l aod the cil! endeU. 

What 1, the name of your servicer? Debt ConSidern,g I niade. rnV 9 stro.lght 
Ma'hagcmtnt CO.lh.~crlo.... 5\lstem (OMCS/tn~G) Havt!- paymcnu along_ wlth thf B momhs or 
yo\.l COflta<ted your Wtvteer regarding this: l~ue? 'fe.s g,:-m1s.hments, the CARES Act Is. gQing to 
ttave vou re~ched out to the lJ.S. Oem1:rtmen~ of credit the M)(t two montti'i ;;nvway. I 
Ed\Jcation-m 'fQUr guaranty agency (if ,applii:abl~) should t;ie marked as completed in the 
r~sardmg Uus- is:~oe,? No Have you wortt,@d wfth Rehabflitation e.od comidering I tiave done 
,1J1olher e.n.tity, :s;ud, as a s.tud!!.nl lbal\ debt rellef evervthlng_ ,n my powE!r, 
comp,n1y (a.ls.o known .1s a th1rd,p:mtocbt tf!lrer 
compariy); rtgardfrl& thls 1s.sut1? No Pl~.'.l~e d~crlb~ 
the fssuevou have repaying vour loar\S or gr11ntl" 
Fotmd out in A11g1Jst }()19 that I had defautt~d on m._i 
S~d~t Lpars. tll•s was "lY 1auli an.d whitl;! I was 

Al}~.1Yltl& ~1Udl!llt f:ln.lt'IOIII l\ld • 
.mngry.al myself I was detem·uned io getoiJtof 1t. As 

12/14/2020 1~cl 8 Comu1c1111t.. W~ge. Garnt$hmenl won as rny employer told me'aboLtt tt,ec 1/25/202.lS,42 
In [le.fnuft g.irnlshfi'l~OI t ln·u·nt'!'dl)tety utltd tll<! cornp:a.nv with 

my loan i nd di5Cllsrecl the rehabllrtatior1 proces;. 
The ae-ntlem;,rt on tile phone cakvl3iecl mv sat.ary, 
e)(pens.e~, etc •.. and gave me a ~usge!ited payment 
of 550 and then.suggested f go higherjO.Sl inca.se 
and• ag,~d to the $100 on lop of the g.,ni!i,hmet1ts 
of my r,3ycl•iecl (alMQ~l $200 per tv.lCJ 'w(>C!ksj. f flll~d 
QIJl. the 01Jperwork anct mail~ it l>ac~ ;,net got no 
fesponse, completed it igain and tot no resl)Ol'lse1 

was as-"ed to send throtJBh encrypted em.ail but 

nothing was told to me. All 1hi5 time I WiiS making 
those good-l'alth p.avments starling In A\Jgust all the 
wJy untH M:;orch thinking I wiJs gt-ct1ne sonit>wht!te. 

Have vou contacted the entity assodalll!d with Your Cuslomer wautd 111-:e to bE! able to ~PEalt to 
issue: ~n Have you eontacted th!! Oepartm~r1t of .someone al tlie gatin!er ageflCV w'ilh the. 
I:durarlM 1tg.1rd1ng th15' brue:. No Pl~as.o de$crlbe. ombu.tt~matt omce. 
dtt-tall! or vour issue; c;u,stome, c-~lll!'tl and said th.it 
she i!ii el<peflenc;;ing dl1 1m.1e wittl the coll~cttOll 
a,g~C\' s.t,~ ~ Q!Je~ed to spiµI:; to a.o oTT]budsman 
,18e-nt and t hey could not identity ;an ombudsman. 
Calf Not.es: Customer called and ~aid that she ls 
t:ICl).(! tlcnctng an )ss.ue-WJth tM w11ect1on ~e11c:y st,e 
,ec,uested to.spC!'ak to afl onl~Udsman :t.gent and 
tkev could not idel'llfy 3ri ombudsmim. She o;afd fhif 
they shookt be able tQ ident1fv an omblKl:srpan agent 

H.ep~vlog5tutfl!ol FlnarK"lal Aid 
to anv c~tom~r. She. flr,alty got a femall;! Qfffi2] 

IZ/15/2070 1138 Comptai'nt WiJge Gami!.hm1p1t that gave her to .someone wh<l i:S frlll"g In named ·11/1 s /1020 12,03 
In 01'.!f~ult 4rh \th\ lsh,e said that 5'le d~d not have a direct 

cont.,ct phone number because of COVI0 ,19 flt! dtd 
not tla11e 11ccess to a work l):t\oJ'le that any qtlest•ons 
woi,1ld have to go, thro~gti t llern slle said ttiat you 
shouldn?:Jlave to ~Q throogh this when vwr having 
an tssu~ with that collectioos a~ency. I exi:ilained 
that I do see in lhe NSLDS that DMCS i~ the servicer 
of her lo:aos ~t1d th.at ~6't1!' can cQnt.1ct th~m dlroltl,J 
.,t 800-6H-3115, $tie ti-tell s.JRJ tllat she rs feferrlng 
To her Frtl loan-. t toM hef'that I dos~ ~FEl 
Statforci loans with Midli'gan fiNince Authority I'm 

-showihQ. in aur contact fist i~ S00,.641-561.6 and told 
her that U1elr malllng addn:!ll P.0 ,Boll 30CM7 Lafl!olng 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated with your To have. total dt~bllll)' a11d for~Vl!rless of 
~sue· Vt!'!i H.iivt 'yO\f contacted t he Ocpart'mc"1 ot lo.ans th-rough tol31 p~(n-1,JM(lt dl~ablilLy, 
Eduutlon ,~gardlt'lf: this t~st1e· Ves Ple~se deScrJUe 
c1etail~ ofyovr isi l,e: Permonently disab~d1 need 
m11;1e11t t<>af'5 forsi~en, caN1ot work due to CO'lid, 
£m<1H provided l£b ~LG~ bv<:,;1 llet"<1nd 
slated s.he does not use rt. Provld~ and verified PU. 

(b)(6) Had an mjury ,n wo,lc and has been declared 
l'.ll!tt'nan~tl'y d isabled and C;!ll'YrlOl e\JNl ~e -d~8f~e 

(l/ta/2010 , ,oi Cnrnpt.ai'rrr 
ij,ep~Vlfl(!.51utJ1111l FlnarKilal AW 

Wage Ga,nbhment 
slle obtaitJed, Ca1ter wariu to ~"ow wtwskle i's~o 

l l/l 6/1020 J 010 I 
In C>12f~ult ,ontat:f to get thts IAlfflple.tecl. f provided caller w,ch 

TP□ (N eJnet} 1-888-303-7818 or 
d($abaltydisc:harge.com ~nd suggested She as~ them 
the! pmce~ and tfml! fta rn\!.. I also 5uggested w'h~n 
~hl' gets o·ne ~l!!p rom\:il4:!t~ ro .1sk whtn th! ttml' 
fr~trte Ii for t)'I~ "eKt st~p. 

Descriptio11 of \a~t ~ertormedl-ia'le. you con~acted Want3to know about t lie ~rus of her 
tl\e entwty a.ss.oa atefl with vour issue; No Hav~ vou hardship dQc.\Jmentsshe s1.Jbmit1E>d m 

con_tact,ed the Department al Edueatlo.n. regardirig 2019 and 1f her sod.al security payrnenl 
thlj !S'!.Lte, NO Pt-ease deoscrlUtt details of your issue: receTved December 2019 w.is offse.t tly tht.! 
Ju.n ,ect-Nc.-d an cmill from the. deJ)artmt!nt o r cnlltcuvo .f&~.ocy. 
EduC\ltlo" w11h our pl1one11um1Jer, Call Notes. I 
asked the i;:;dler when !.he spoke with the loan 
!ie.fVJCErwas March or AprH 2019 ._yhen she. 

submitted tt,e hardship docoments ,md h.idnot 
heard OOdl from ihL'm. Caller ~a~ .)l tl'tt t10SJ)1l,'II 
with Mt ptl?l'f}lfe baby tt,e,n, AprH 2019 fot1ow1ng up 
on th is Issue becau.se of the offset Wii) com,n~ out or 

Repa'yit'I~ Stude.nt Flnal\¢,al Atd • 
her soci~I secvrity beriefits, ~Uermo~e '"ilh Sod.al 

1l/ll/20'1.015·37 Compialnt Wage Gamishment !oetUrity. She a!t.Sumed tha{Jt f!i her st\)(ient loan II/H/Z020 11:19 
In Default 

!ol!rv•cer Who had her Decemb¥r 2020 SOda1 S(!a.11 il'/ 
Jlaymeot offset .. I ,n"ed caUer if she can go otiUn,e 
and Sie! tht! ITIOO"lh1Y inn.lllmcnt ~nt'I ;'.!@durnon,) 
from hersoda1 <te<urlfy , Sile ~kt oo, l Provided 
caller with the ;ihone mJmher of Debt Man:agement 
and Coll~c6on Serv~es (8001621-3.l 15. t advised call 
to call thi.!. number and to follow up on th~ h11,~h1p 
doclJm~ts !.he !>Ubm!t,cd lo 2019 a!o well. 

ttave you. con1acted the entity Msocl;tted with vour Ta ~ave Wi'.li!f: ~arnlihrnent stopvt'1 
inue.CNo HaV!;!-VDli contacted the U.S. Oepartflllmf 
of&lucat1on?No customer'~ l.s~ue: Cos:t.omer 
11eeded tier wages lo stop being garnished. C• II 

Notes·: Cw.torn,u needed he!t wc1e.es ro !.top belnt; 
11.1rn1shed, sho -statc,d that !>he ncedc-d the rnoncv tCI 
o;;,,v he-r bills, ~nd S100 l.'f35 cont4nuc1ily belng "'ken 
out. I pulted Up her loan ihformat.1011 and verit1ed it. I 

Repaljlng Studel'!t Flnal"IOal /ud -
told her tliat .,h.e would o.eed to rorilaa the Oe,bt 

12/21/20'1.0 J6,0P, Cnmpfalt1t Wage Gam1s.hment ~esolution at l·600-.621:•3H ,5 to see-<1b<x.it gettin_g t 2122/2020 !n:n 
In □efaut1 thQ 8,,}rn1Shm1.•r\t i tooped. I l!,)ld t,er that If the, 

c:ol1~tuon ai1mcv dld oot he1p, silt! could pur tr,all 
O's In ptitce.of the. Sin -and gel annther tfopartment 
as well, I gave her ca~e number, .,t,e tttanlred me, 

;tnd the c.all e,idet>. 

What is tt,e name of yCJur i;:ollectian ageflcy7 Not The p,e{',CrJ if to\ltld :shd\J•ll fl.iv,: 1;U ~ pay 
Li.1;ted Have. yoo contacted your collection al!encv the loan, ~ mvwa1rt-s ;.1ren't gnmi.shed 
O:"gardin,g this l~:sue7 Yes Have you rE'ached out to 

the U .. 5. Depan ment of Ed..ic:atlort or your guaranty 
at~"CY rcg.1rdlng thl.s •ssoe? Ye$ Mavt you wor~tl 
witt, another entftv, ~u(h~s .) stvdf:.n:t loan debt 
fehef companv or al:.o li:rfown as a lhlrd-pari:y deht 

12/U/2020 12,:37 Compt11nt 
RetMVihg Slorter,l rinJnc.,lal AKI • 

Wage Gau,rshmerit 
relret company, regarding this •~ue7 No Please 

1/ 19/2021 13,54 
l'l o·e.fault de:~crlbe thee issue vou havti r~payirig 'flOlJr loans or 

tranJ:s. S.omeone aopllecJ for onll,n1t studertt loans 
w1tl1 my lnform~tlon .iind now I'm mv t~x reful'Kl.s ~ru 
Mln,i taken to re~av the 0Ul'Sf~hdln11 foan I h11Ve 
ne.•,er been to c1ny colh;:ge In person nor o"lln.e-. 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated with your Makmg,sure g;irn1s.hment c,f wages w1U 
~SUC!· 'it!!i Havt 'yO\l' contacted thf Ocf}arfmcM ot not tiegtn JL ~nd of Car~ Act slnc11 In 
lbt1uuc1on wgardlt'IE this tsst1e: No Ph.:r.\St: d~scrlbe- retQbtlltat1on 
cierails of your issl~i tr1nsfene-d from NelNer1a 
rellib•lftitlor\, tl'len 5h•e11 r~ls number, Cao Notes 
Cl Iler i5 \\l'DCfleci about thE .status of the 
,ehabiht.5tlon program and was garni.shrnenl ol 

12/3l/l020 !Ml• .COn,p~lr\t 
(b)(6) Repaving Snident rn,anOal llii::l -

Wage Ciamishment 
payrc,11 w,ages. Gamishmen1 will it b~fN' .iga!n? 

1/4/1021 13:l& 
In Default St.1rte-d Maret.Of Al)°ril 2020, His loan.sar~ nol 

sho'l'f'ihs In default tlul wrtt1 Neiner. So &,1mls1'irtuuit 
wlll not pick back tlP Cllte-r Jskerl ir h-e shotJld c:1:111 
The Ombudsman group or Ne~n,et? I informed hfm ;o 
COr'ltilCI Nelnel at 888-486-4722, 

Whal Is the r,ame of your collectron agencv? FH The Dept of Ed fesumE,,I handling my 
Onn & /\ss:o-c1ate:9 Hav.i: vov roritact,id your ;,o::ul,/\t & 11!r-ttV~ paymenU-dlr(-1:W, & 
collect~on .agency regarrtinR thls I.S.sue7 Ves ~,rve. vou coflflrfll no furttier gamis~rTie-nt rs 
~.:>~!led oLJt 10 thP \J,S, Peoartment of Ed1 .. 11:at1011 or currentfy actfve., f w11nt to submit .a 
you, guaranty 9gency regarding this tss.ue7 Ye.s Hi'llJe separate. request t~e Dept of Ed resume 
\IOO worked with another ,;mtlty, such a,; a studen~ handling my ac:c:t, i1J1d wi1l attach 
loan debt ,el1&:-f c:om"any or also k110W'l"I ;as a third• apptoprl.ot~ docume,,ts. Couldn1there 
part'{ dN>t I ell~r roml)ar'l'{1 ,Qgard1og ttils IS-SuC'1 No 

flusc2 tte:scrlbe tr,t ,s\ 1Jfi vou hav(' ,~paV1n13 vour 
lo~ns or g~nt.s A comglalnt iip,iin~ setVlc:er-The. 
servrce,/~g~nl FH CAAN has reoeatedty provided l'Jle 
with f,1lse mtorrnati.on, Withheld infor,-nation, and 

ltev,JvlflE Studtml FtnarK'lal Aid 
failed to toll6w up as agreed o r to send some 

l/",/ 20ll ll:6t1 ecrn11tarnt Wag-e Garn~hrnenl re41.M?s~d documents .. t'he"SeNtcer was i uppo5ed lo 1/ 19/10ll l3:28 
In OefiuJlt rnct anv g~rnhhmel'\l actf.,ltyon .Ma'v 15, i02Q a.s 

tolli to me, I" Mav when I J:aJ"-<f to make ll\Y last 
gayment to end garnishment, the ,1gent refu_w,d to 
ta~ mypayment,and.stated Oepto( fd will tie 

malting th.e pay,,,ent, I .isked for documer,latlon1 

wh7ch they re.plfed tf1e.v did not have yeL I also 
mdll'lta1r, that lhls sa,nfshm«:!nt sJ,u~1d not havt! 
~arred, an.d part of this comp{~lnt 15 I r~1ved ii 
lett~r ~ yins I det{ded to drop rnv reovest tor ii 
he_aring which I dld NOT. I asked an agent 

Ith'"~' lat F,_. Caan on 12/29/2020 did fH Caari 
provide r.atse Information to tM Dept of Ed that I 
,ec,u~ted o r agtred u, dtap rrll/ hc,,a,log 1@qoo.st, 

Have vou contacted the entity altsodated with yo\Jr The customer r.-lale:s haVlri& thought ~h~ 
rt.sue: No Have you con!o1t!ed the. Depa11J,1Jmt or w:u under the tmp,~sion 5tlf' 1ecewNI 
E:ducallon ft-P.,lt'(l 1ng t,h ts lssve:: No Please d~Ctlbe IU'iU\Ls , not looM, .al\d l,l,,n $hC- hod hc1 
P~talls of V9vr Issue: The Q.lstomer re:lote:> llJVl'l,R w.i,es ganiishefJ by ~el!or)t Cyp,t,:11 
thought ~00 was: under the trnpress.1on she rec.eiv~d Salut1c,n~, but a~ if the.tnt.arest .ind (Ees 
grants, not lo.ans-, :agd that she had Iler wage:s t~ev charged were allowed 
garnist-.ed by Retiant Cap,t.al Solut.ons, but asb if the 
lhl.l?re.s! and fees t),ey charged were allowed Cati 
No~: tho: call4?, veNfied and (!'~plained having loar,s 
t.J\at .st\e thovght We-tc grants c,ffc(ed fro fie.r 
5Ctloollog. bU:I Jdfl1itted not ravrris 1;111 lhe loans aoo 

A(lflclVlflg ShjdQflt ~lnol\dal .\id when they defaulted were subjected to wage 
11•12021 H:46 Compla11\t 

111 De.fault 
Wage Giim15,hment garnishment by the DRG and ~eljant (.apjta1 1/ 8/1021 t J ;J 7 

solutions at th!!' time which .shei daltTI.S doubted the 
amount of her loJn~. The. ag~r'it ,~earch(!.d thC1. IC1an 
hlnory,<1mdadv1sed the caller ~t loans wer~.,o 
lonp;er tn def al.If; and wer{' iS'SiRned to Ed-NeJnet,, 
bUl that ~r case wOd1d tJefi!sc;;,lati;d to t,hes.e.~ce, 
to pro111de ti')e breakdown of her lo;ms 9nd ihterec.t 
cha1ged d1mrig the default 

Have vou contacted the entity associated with your To det1;rrnlne aii:tu~acv of loao balance. 
Usue:: Yes Have you cnntacted the Oe,partrnen~ of 

l:tlua tlur114.'f!ilrU1n5 this tssue: No Pte~,;11: describe 
details of vour t~s;ve-: Conh.1sed ab·out the email 
ffiltin-g her wag~s-J re ia,11i.~1'ecl .J!ld ~tie s.ard )le,r 
loan was paid off. Call Notes: I as~ed caller whefl hef 
wagl!:S wer~ gamlt:t'1e,d last? 2016. The gamlshmeni 
fasted ttirou.gh 2016. Student Loar! sent an errrail to 
titr u atl,,e het loons \lre,e 1n d~Jault. ColllN sook"e 

t/A/102114'>6 Cn.ou1Jaint 
lle.µa,vlng Stut.hu,t Fln;mctal Aid , 

Wag,e Gamishrpe.ot 
with O~bl Marrne,e1Mnl Collec.tlons and Systems, 

t /4/1021 18;04 
11'\0ff,ndt l'nc, 800-6.2.1"'3115, I re<;on,me.nded caltff Ret her 1ax 

imorrpo1tion for 1016 to get the.ernptoye.-?snarnes 
;1nd if the giimishm!!flt shoW!'i nh her tax ret\lm, Thi5 

Will allow her to knowtmw much 'ihe oald back and 
th!:! a<curac.y of l6!! stale~ toan balanctt, 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity assoc:ia ted with your To slop a w~e garmshrrH!rtL 
~suel'vL-s H,h'c- -,,ol.lca,uacted tl'le l!.S. Oep.>rt:rncf'lt 
of U Ju<..~l!Ol'I ?No tustot(n?t' S ISStJ('( Cust(klHi!'( 

needed tielp .stopping fl wage g_arnlshmenr th11t 
should nr.it be h110peoinff due to the CARES Act, Clll 
Notes: CUltomer needed help sto ppm.s a Wap.ft 
garnishmt?nl Uiar should notbe:happeinlng due !o 
thE! CARES A.ct reg:a,rd lng COVID-19. The- cwtomer-
had his wlfo on thfr Unc, v.'lilth I ccmflrm~d Wa\ f'ln~. 
H1.ey- .state-0 tNt fuf'ldJ we,e being ta~ervout of tll~ 

(b)(6) 1eclfem-e-n1 fun.d for ,ne gamishm,nt. I pulled up ~l'\d 
yerilied the loan in question. I conflrry,ed tt\at l~e 

tte~ vlrig5tUdl:!n l Flnar-Ktal Atd 
FHl Plus loan was held bv t,t,e, Debt Res-olut:Jon 

1/5/10'113~2 enm·ptalnt Wage GarnlShm~I Group, and !tho-Jld be.ellg1ble for l:he CARES Art. I 'l/7/70'1 1 1c46 
In Deflwlt 

~dv1.o;e_d th.at 01.At office would~ ~bl{! to e:!-ealate lhrs 
~sue tor t'nm, I ad-.iltt'J lhat If h~ ti\i(!t ~antOO hl.!i 
w'~ to spea~-0n ~fl be"31f, t.t'lev wouid need to 
submit a certffit.ne. of identify and consent to 
f!iaomtio.-::ls-ma11.oftice@ed.go11 with the case11.u1T1be.r 
in the subj en line, I advls-ed lhat they r:an go to 
rd ,~ to gN th~ form. I adYIS('J th,lt,Wl{h th(' 
e.sca!atl0!1 lhey wl!I be C:Ont.1df!d within l.5 bU~lM!.S 

davs.-and allow60davs for ·il re~oj1fl:tcm I nlso 
pmyKfed the PCA'J r,1..4rr,be.r at 42~~39-1037 for 
more inform;itfon, r g,a-.ie his c:.t'iE number, hi! 
thanlc.ed me, and the call e,-.dli!d. 

!/61202 19:.53 Coms,ia111t 
Rcoavr11g ShlCJCtlt f!IMOOal Atd 

In Oe.filult 
Wag~ GiiU.fltShrnlttlt open.ed ln enar lo not have her ~ial wcurity garm?il'led 

J/6/2021 9,57 
anVmo~. 

Havt? vo.u conracte.d Che er,my assocl~t~d with yow Wa11l!- <'t)PY of h!.lle-t show•"& .!htt: IJ.1ld 116 

«ssul'.!: Vt!t Ha-.il.'! 'you contacted th~ Oepatrm~nl of l~n. 
£dull:4)t1of' tl'Ran:lins ttiis: fswe: No f'teasi: de.scribe 
delail~ of vaYr lss1,e: H:aiJe .a ~an t t"lat was forgiven 
throush th~ Ombudsmna_ Call Nae~ Caller 
pr0Y1ded ,md vertfled P1U:atler needs to get the 
letter for proor ilS .sfie Yo h.mlel!(ed gart,t!.hrnenl 
i1nrn 2018. Cl.l!(!J stat@s sM r!-cefved .'.I lertt!!F tt,:1t 
stated she. made fMhflJI pavments ttiro\.igh 
8-4lrni~hmi:-f"!t ;,,nd is oow compltted, CJ Iler nee<1s to 

1/8/Z0U l&<l 6 ·c,o.,,otmt"1t 
Repaying Stud~t Fii,ar1<1al Aid • 

W.:tge ~,ntsl"lrTie-nt 
calf Debt MaMgement arid collections S:yst.em at 800 

U 11/2021 14;5B 
lnC>C!f3ult 621-3115 to discu!.S the garnlihment. C-dlle.- a!tked 

about the four 1oans and I gaye \he balanc~ 
showing Or\ 'NSlOS. Caller riM ds ~ call tn fjnd Who IJ 
~arnl~hlne her wages, cttM-t OMCS or As«mlJlu,n, 
800-.3.31-2314- loiln-s ~re shoWltlfl in defanlt that 
have Ascef}dium as t ~ GA. 

Have vou contacted the cnrny il.SSOCI.Jted wlrhc yot.11 caller ,s w.Jnti.-.g to mi!ke w re he, tall.L'S 
tssue· oo ~ave! fc,u co,u.:aLtN._ tt,t Department or arcnot~lce:t1 
Edu<..>tio" rega.,l:lins ttiis fssue: no Pleas.e de.scri.be. 
details ot ~our 1ssl~: caller wants to make sure that 
lier ta>:es a,e oar taken (.all Notes:. (.aJlef stateJ: t.hat 
!.he Is eamr,g to sav lhalst,e doe.!i no t have a iob afld 
~h!! wants to malct:> !.Ure lhat she doc-!. riot owe any 

RepavlngStude(lt Fif'larKfBi Aid ~ 
ifodtnc l~ns- ancJ LO m:.'kc sure h@t la;,:es ar~ not 

l/ll/2021 l4,09 Como1;u1)t Wil&eG.1mtit,me-nt taken I -advised the caller th,'lt she wolllrt ha~ 10 11 u noi1 1 • :39 
In Defa1Jlt 

wnt~ct +mn,e.cli.ate-Ctedit Recove-rv Mld let therr 
!mow the $ituatlon and ;hey woufd be able 10 
f1Jrther a!is-lst he.-she needs lo do. I prm,ided the 

nu,nber,o~h\/~\ 
t!lltl2l 

I" 1866) 401-7 ! S7 

-



=~~~J!~)anuory8, 2021 itF.42 AM lo~ OCR 
t Cuslomer wants a copy of the orlcln:1.I 

Wag12 g.1rn1~hmtf'\t nollm 
<0Cft@ed.gov·> SubJOO:• Urtkt10wledgable. Staff 
Str/Ma•am I have called the.US Oepl. Of Edu apprnx 
35 times~nd noon~ coold assist me, J need 'i roo~ of 
my origin.ii o rder from 2.010 that ~tatei; ~h~t n"IY 
wa.g~ will be garn~shed at l S!t a( my salary. I wa.i 

(b)(6) 
constantly given the- phonE! number '104 974 91\90 
st~tlng that th.:it was ~e,glon 4 and th(l\o ar~ the- onlV 
i;m~s tn;n caf\ tielp yol.l w1ttt this f 'tlerv(fMe I cal!e-tl 

RetaVif\gStu.de.n t F1n.ar\Q:al Aid · 
that numbt', tt put ffiE' b_a.c.k. to th~ folU f was 

t112no21e:l.5 u'.lm(Jt ,hl\t 
In Oet.iuh 

W~ifa Gal}1Lshm~nt orlgiJl;;II~ s'pe,s~;ng to teUillS me to 1:3IJ Region A. I 1/9/2021 IS:17 
tel1 the sta ft mem~ f i arn tal kil'\I! to the fr<''ll the 
R!?g\on 4 number and one basfctrllyi calted mt;t a llar 
ir1d another call(i!d thi.! number wltt, me on Swav 
and stL!tl It k~p coming back to th'M' and thM ~till 
nro no1 attempt 10 J.ssist me, J l'leE:.d this 
doctJmem.ition ASAP. TriANKS 

Wl'lat Is the n.imeof '((!Ur collection agency> Nol Purting all pa~ments oo hole-I tlntd the 
tined Have you ront:act1;>d your coJ!ectjori agency dat-es h.iveact\JaJlv eKPifPd, 
regard mg tilts l!osOe? ND Hav,e V!'U <eached out to 
th~ U,S, O<!po,1'1J'nen! ofEdt1cMlon or your go.uanty 
3ge11Cyr~t.!rdlng !his tssue1 No HiJ\I~ you W(jrl(etJ 
Wrtti another enory,.sot.ll asa sWdcnt l0,;1n ~eht 
,e!iet company or also known as a rtijrd-party aeht 

1/19/202111'09 Ct:lmpbhll 
~e~i)vjog St1,1i;t.ent flnaOQill At<.I -

WtJgp G.1mlshm(!ont 
fl!hef comp.~ny, r~;;1rding this \:;sue? No Please 

l /iS/20ll JB.5 
In Oet.iult d!!Sctlbe the. isrue you have repayl,,g yoU.r louns or 

grant!.. Th! Ccllection Agency is i:tart1n@ wa~ 
11.1,nlsltm~f,t <lg~ln whori t"C! b.cpat1:rl'I.C!l'll of 
E.tluevtlon ti1s e,;ce-nded •~e d;)te for1epaymeut 10 
J.JnUJf\' .nn, 1021. 

wtial ls the n.imeof your collection ,1~er,cy::i Not I ~m wUl1ng, to attempt to resol1,1e thi~ 
llited H.3ve yDU cgntacte.d yot.lr collettion ag.E'nCV .sl!1Jatlon as f honestlv t,ho~hl It was IJaid 
~gard.ng this- im .1e? '(6 Havit ~ou reachect out !o ofL To my~ knowhtdge~ J tomplete.Ci 
the U,s. D<.fp.irtmel"I! oftdticatlon orvou, EUaranty the n~t-:ssarv lnforn1,Hlon. If possll)I(\ I 
;J6ency reg,in:fing lhis 1ss1.1e7 No HQve vou worked would frKt to r»a~ P~Yfrl,l!fltS (oori 
wltti ano ther entitv,-sudl iil5a swdent lo.on dehf gamls.hment) to the oolle~tion age"cy 
n!lret company orals,;, known as a th1ta-µarty Oeht v,eri cor,.snlidate. 
nd1£cf company, reg.rdlng thins.sue? No Please 
d!!Sctlbl! the. iSS\Je you have repaying i'Our 1oans or 

61 an~. I w;,s contattt'd throuah mv ttmployu a 
week aJso wn.h a resume wlt hholtfins on my wages. 1 
co'ltac,ccl ASCf!ndi1,1m imrnecflatelv to ~tQtJire 

Repaving Student Finatt<:1al Aid • 
mturm.iticm with innmt to fe$Ol\le, Upon speakine, 

lh6/l0Zl l5:l7 Comolatrit W.tge ~(11Pi~menl witJl the operato, that was hard t9 understand a11d 1/1/;.0211-o:51 In C>C!f~ult 
,~peattdl'y asked to fepeat. She asked qu(!stlons 
tl'lat W(•nt on rY{y appllcatron to con.solldate W•th 
f>IOr,('cr C'.r~lt, t tm t to concact he:t 31lm~s a.s Uil't t± 
w~re erron,, I was told i lso since ► was in defaufr the 
Cor,ona Cares ~ct does not apply. I do not have arw 
i;iaperwork, was r,e\ter senred at mv employer nor 
llvt!d a~ TIie address o·n lhe cOrTl!~pondence rect'.IYed 
J l my cu,ref1.t..en,ployer. I fe lttlke tt,ISwa~an 
r.:.,.:-dn~d $1l\JdUOf\,800 trfed lO liMdll'!..lS b~l a~ I 
co.uld , J Ciifl be contaCle£1 Jl 

/b\(6\ I 

Haye vou c;:011tacted t~eer,tity a~socTat~dw1tlt your custam,ff dbes ndt. W<'Jnt. 'he(' "'Vage::; 

4ssue; \'~ t-la>Je yoo contacted Shi!" Oepartm-enr of ~;;rni5hf!d 
Education regim:11,-,g th.is issue~ Yes P1ease de.scribe 

det'ails of your issue: cu$tornf:'rs wages w~re 
ga,nlshcd for a defaulted IQra" arld slit tho-ught ~he 
WiJ~ CO\l'E'red under the {'ARES Ac.t Clll tJot(>S; I 
review her toani 9n NSl OS aofld $ht> has selJeral NEL 

l/28/2021 l S:47 Compla111t 
ReQayfng Studerit rinJnc,lal Aki • 

Wage Gau,rshmerit 
1oa11s arid a P'er~/ns loan m de'1aul\. Sh~asii:ed r't 

1/28/2021 16:06 
lri Default thete. was any,hing_ that she could do, I advised hef 

that she could cori~ol•date tier loa.n.s with Great 

lat.cs at1d that woutd pull her toans out of default 
and qUalify for the (.ARES Ac;,. I provided her wlLh 
the escalMe-0 line for Grea.{ Uk~ (800) 236 4300 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iissoclated with your Would lib help with rt:!movu,g th•~ dl:!fault 
~SU~- M ~i:1\IC yc,u COrttlCttd the OC'.!pilrtrnefot o f offof'her lo3ns. 
Muuc1on wgatdoifl thl~ tsst1e· r)o Ple3!.l! dl!!ioCQb1t 
c1euils ofynur 1ss1~: Would like help with removtng 
this c.lefic\ult ort of her locrnc; Call Nofes; Tile 
C\.l~tom~r ca11ed and stated t hat -~he has the$e Joans 

11,at are in defaultond he.r wages teep being 

(b)(6) 
t,:1rr1ish,ed. Sile has tried dtsc!J$"sln@ this w1l:h her 
:!;{>fw'ICN ECMc;, .'.lfld see lf 0,ev (.}n hl)>lt:) with tflt.! 
gettl,,S her ou.t of def3u,t bur tltev \eep referri~M her 

1/29/202 l 15 •56 Conio1a11)t 
Rei;i~ingStuctent Finarwal /\id ~ w~v,e (i~misliml"flt 

to other pt,u;~ end not w1lhng to help her. She. w.a;; 1m12on ir,,i~ 
In Default hapfng i coul.d help h,r with the5e defaulted loal'\5. I 

stilted that she can try to contact ECMC at the 
numberi provided 888-221-326:2, I al!,C gave her thl! 
ca,-@ numbc•· •. JOO i t_,,t~d If !oh<! s~m ha$anv issues 10 
glYli!! our off IC!! a t11U back. Md ~Vt! w,11 thM t'.Stlldt4' 
t~e cue. -3he tilef\ ttii n¥.e,J rne anO ende-cJ the call 

Have you contacted the: entity .&ssoctated With yout F~therwanUi loan for~fveoen for h1!i 
M U~l ve.s M.!Yl1 vouuintactt!d tM Drparrmcr\t of d(!,f)Url~ IQM ~Ince hl,-w.lgM ~re tJi:tlrl'e 
Eduuttun 1eg,1rtl1"1l· th1s tss.u~? • ves PleJsct de!i(rlbl:!' g,1tnl!oht.1ti 
details of you l'iSLte) Father wants~oar, for~r-i1eriesi 
for hrs def°,.ulted loan'sini;e '1.,s wages afe being 
garni!ihied. Citll Notes: C\is-tomer 1~ lryir,g to as~1st 
fier father with a loan. His wil_ge.s we1e garnished. 
st'le wattt.s to know if therl! \ s, .!lf"Y loan fO,g1\li!'t1t!S~ 
prag,.1fl1.S that h!1r f,HJlier would OI! ~llglbl-c- ro,.-_ Ht 
h,1,; bee.n makir'g payments since th.ev went fnt-0 
default, 1 -.d'vls.ed that tn order t,o speik to heriilbQlrt 
her tath&Js accountinfom-.ation Wi! would have ta 

HeJJavlo_g 'Stut.hmt f'lnancjal Aid , 
speak to h,m or ~he would have to s1.1bmrt the third• 

2/1/20211''30 ComW'ilint Wage Gam~hl'flf>Jlt party release form and provided I.he emall 1/1/1011 10;13 
In Det,91Jll 

fsa~tiudsmanofflc@@(•digoY, Q,ller wanted rn 
b iow If there was a website that had !nfomiatlt>n 
0bout IQin lorgiveriess and I provided her ,,yittl 

student-lid.gov. Ctllt!r·wanted more: general 
information sucn as if thli:!re was o forgh1e.ness 
prog_ram tor djsab!ed peu1)le. I advised that tt,erec 
'Wlu and 1t\vascalf(l-1 fPOi C.lle, stated tflat th<!\' a~ 
got"£ to S<?r,d 11'1 tM ltllrd pa,tv a.uthonic1c1on for1f\ 
w th6t she.c.ould handle her fa\heOs lodn 
tntorrn_atlon. 

Have vou CQl'\tacted the en\ity assoclated with you'" Ta find-0L1t 1t \}le actually owes anvm{lft' 
tssue: NO ~ave you ctmtacteO the- Depill'\rrteot of on her def'aulteti I Mn 

~ducatkm r~gdrd1ng this bs\lli!!: NO Pl~a_se desrnbe 
dtttaHs of your 1ssu-e: c:;us<ome, c,allet( ttlln\ln& sh!! 
tiad afread'y ().tid off Pione~r and vet thi-lr calllnf! 
telling hp.r ~hat ~hP., owes thf;"m rno re- !ike ,100 

somethin€ dollars. but she W<1nts to know if that l!> 
accura1e. Call Notes: CSR advised caller s he. more 
th,m llk<!'-(y has l default se-rvice-rs two of !)er 
defaulted IWl"tS ar~ wlrh Cel'ltr.:il Research 479°419 
4Q9t two of ttiem ~ne w!B rwed to contact E™C 
888~221..3262 to see who thev hired a1 the defa ult 

Repo111,'hig5tude.f'll Flnantial Aid -
~ ,cef, Advise{! calf er .she wl11 lia~ to handle botti 

2/3/2021 8:5 7 Como~mt: WagE Gamis:hment c,f the-!.e loons CSR advhl:!d caller she has a l/3/2021 11.24 
ht Ot!f,tult 

coruolidated loan~and then two fHl toar\S, advg~d 
caller tt,e <0ns0Udawd loan .she. h3s aheady 
iK.Cepted d a1m for 8C she tonsolldated It arKI 1ha1 
me;-Hl5 s-!\e -ig:epied rei poo.,lbiliry for t~e twns, 
advis:ed caller th.e 2 ~ans-5he got. atter·that she 
almost has paid ln fl.Ill and she can speak with that 
!E!rvlce, to see of 1f .!.he can get s0"1e forghrertess fof 
t.1"4!:! rcmalod@r of th@ io;&n:k CuStorne, Sdid ok. flM 
Vyc ancl no U~t! nurf\ber, WilS abll? 10 bl> g}v(!n 



Wlial Is the name o f your collectron agency? All•ed refund the gilrnlshment pavrneou.1 plate 
lntf!ot;,te 11.JY@' yoo (OOta<:tt-U. vuur coll~C;llOf\ the to al'\ •ti' torbN ranc.c undtr u,~ C-AA:£s 
ag_(l-ncy rega,dlng this tss.1.ui? Yes t-tav~ you rl!ach~d ACl 
out to the u.,s, Oe-p.artmer,t of [ducatio" o, vour 
i::uara11"'i agen<°Y rtlardlnij tt'il5. lss:ue 7 V~ Hive you 
~o~ed with anott,er entity, such~ a stuljpnt loan 
debt rl:!-lfef company or also known as a ttwd•·t3arty 
debt relt'ef company,. re~ardlng th.lsb~ue? NO Please 
dt!:~Crtbe tt,e IS!.lW you haV(! tC!l).1Vl1'16 your 101!1115 or 

(b)(6) gl'inrs. My loan-. s.eem to hwe moved from N~vient 
to Allfe(I lntE"rstate UC, 1 nave c.allecl aod sP-0«-en to 
an i:igeflt at thi!l establis.t,ment niclmed hme!i C:ollin!i, 

lte~ vlrig5tud!!nl FrnarKtal Atd 
I asked Why are my pavd,ecks bcin.g Garnished 

i/3/10'11Jcl 1 CmT1pralnt Wage Garnl!thm~I during thi!. Global pand'em1c: when rt has tu!;en 2/5/?ffl 1 171)8 
In Defltult m.1nd,ned bV t.hl' P(e:slden,J_of the US that AU 

!th.Jdem loans be. plac-ea 1t1 a O¾ tr1tP-re!tt ,111d nul 
Oe-f-aolt during the Pandemic.I agreed to pav 69,25 
from mv ctiieckin~ a r...--t evervrnomh and woi.lld do sa 

tor ~ c:onsec;uttve months to move thfi loan!a to good 
minding. UnannoUncl!d to me the rompanv had also 
!.l!ltl ,n a reQu('il to m~ hu.sba nd-; employer to 
C;1rn1sh wag~ of358.00 pl', pav Pl!Md th(' 
Garnishnumt it aned the$Jme di!-V 35 the G~rnlsh 
wage:s of asa.oo per oay c:ierlod, the Garnishment 
start.ed U,e same d_o1v as u,e 69.25 a-greement was 
made. My que!iliOr\~ are 1-why is Gam1shmeot 
happening when I had a payment plan 5,et up with 

Wl'la t I~ the: nameot y,;iur collec:tion agE"ncy:, Allied retumJ the garnished wases durihs , he 
lnt:en-tate HaveyOIJ contacted yoor collectfon COVID C"dres ACT i>enod ot time, place the 
}tt-t)GV reg:atdlng 1nrs a.sud 'fes Mav(! you ri!acht>d no:t Jn tfll'-fo1 ~ararKe under the CARES 
out to the U.S. bt'!partmC!ntof fd!J('.lt!on0< you, ACl 
soaranry 'i:fftr\CV rega,drn~ t hfs Issue? Yes Have vou 
WQfked wn ttanother entt('/, ~ud, as a-.stt.Jdent loan 
de.ht reliefcc;,mpany or also known~ a third-party 
debt re!ref cornpany1 r~garding tills J$Sue-? No Please 
d!!Sctlbl! ttie. iSS\Je VDU have repavl/1~ you.r loans-or 
gt anu. My toaris ~eem lo Mva: mo~t!d from Nav!ent 
To Allied Interstate UC, I have called amt s~el" rn 
1Jn i>Jffit at ttlfs est.ibtistlment name-d Jame-s Col11n'i, 

Rt>paving Student Flnal'\C'al Aid • 
I aSked whv are my oay'-tiecks bein.s Ciarnishec'I 

2(3/2011 1 2:54 (om,=,tail\t Wag~ Grmushment during this Global pandem•c when H has been l/17/20217:55 ht Onf:,11lt 
m.1ndaled by the Pre1.ide11t oftlle US th.it ALL 
111.1dtor1t Loam bl! plac~d In a 01' 1nttl!!te:s:t and not 
OefatJI( dmlrlg IM f'o:1 nde-m1c t agre~d lO pay b9,25 
fro m rny checkinf! a«r. e\lerv month and woL.llri do !iO 
tor 6 consecutjven,Qriths to move tl\e loans to good 

standiriR, Ur,lnnounced to me the companvt,ad ic! l!>O 
!>en~ in a reqtfest ~o my husband~E:'mployer to 
Garnish wages o r 3S8.00 pe, pay perood, the 
C;1rn1shm1.•nt ~larted O,~ Urt\e da,f J~ 0,f Garnl!.h 
wasu of >58,00 oer r,Jv cer!()O, the- Ga:rnistimeN 
started the same day as the 69 . .ZS a~eement Wl.!i 
mqrle... My Questions are. •J-wtw is Gamis.hment 
ticappenlng wt,en i had a payment plari ~et up with 

Haye. you c□macted t!,e e·r,tity a~sociated witlT your Custorrier called to see why 5he wouldo"t 
issue : "e:s 11ave you contatted %hi! Oepartment of (all ur,der the CARES A,c.t for 1021 fof wag~ 
EduratJ□n regardlr,g this !~sue.: (Ito Pl~ase de§crlbe g;.rnl!.hment. 
dutaHs-or your issue: C~tome( c->lled to see 'wt1v she 
W\'.hJldn't fall UodC!f th~ CARIS Ac:t ro, 2021 fO< wage 
ijlimi'•~hment, Call Notes: Cu.stome.r tallect fE"f\ardma 
Wa.ge sarnls.hment tor defaulted loan-and haw ft 
dfdn?~ fall tJ(lder t tie CARE~ ao . Ve.rffied custorner7'i 
Plr, Customer cont-acted lt,e guarantv ~gency a11d 
Wit~ told she was.n ?~ Covered under CAR.ES but her 
l!tr,µloyer tottJ tie, (hat.was oot \tu<! because she 
spoke with t'he North Carotlna Oepij;rtment o f 

A.ep.1:ylng.Stude4"1t ~iflilr\Cfal Aid ~ 
E,clu,c.:.atiof\ AsslS13flCC Aul110rtty af\cl WiS fold thar hef 

1/4/2021 10:15 Como1a11)t Wllge G.1mlshml"(lr 1onns did q\Jallfy, Cus.romerstaU!d t hat during 1.02:0 Z1•1Zoi115,u 
In Default s.h C! did not Incur wage garnls.bme,m du-e ~o the HR 

departmef1t o f her company worki11g w.th NC oo hEr 
behalf·_ Cu~t.omer 11'dle3t td !Mt shl! also re-celv~d il 
t~fund for one{!.3,ml~hment I" 2020-iand ttien th, 
Rirni:iotlments c.e.JSed. Costome1 stated that all 
dacume.ntation h,ad beervsent to her HR depanment 

and had to re.quest that it be sent to her holJ"le 
addre!.S, CuSLom@r ~rated ttiat shew-a~ con1ac.ted by 
he1.r HH depJrt,nent advlsmB he1 th~t the wage 
gatnls_hmetlts V.'OUld bC!gln •gall'I th(S tj\11:!f!I( tind ln~'/ 
ti.Jd reKl]ed o ut to NC as: wel1 but were totd 1:llal 
wage garni$1lments wauld b-egin asain for 2021. 
Ad~is.ed rnstorner that commercial entit1l'.!i can 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated with your Cusfomer l!i haYlf'l! a hard time ,md tar11t 
~SIJC!· 'ie!i Havt 'y0\1 contacted t hl.1' Ocf}arfmc"l ot Jrlord t·o ha\le her wag~ giluild'led 
M uuc1on ,~gatdlt'IE this t~Stle: No PIV.\,50: di"t,SCr!bl?' ai,ymor<! 
c1euils of ya11r ,noe: Customer QI led ind state" shoe 
~rd th>H her federal l~ns ire all gOOO bvt she 
stateli thc1t oo the state end she received r.1 lettes 
stating that tier wages are s1III gong to be taken Ca11 

Notes: amom~r called a nd stated she said th.it her 

FedNal loanj are- ,:1 11 good bot ~lie st-ak's that on \h~ 
~ce end ~he recefved lJ letter s~tlng that her 

(b)(6) Wit!ifi ares.till gon~ to h-e taken. She doesn't 

2/4/2021 l NS Complaint 
Regay1ng.S1vrlerit (1n.1nc-lal AK1 ~ 

Wagt:1 Gart1t£hm1M1t 
ul}dersta11,d how they can comir,ue to ta~e fler 

2/4/'m211•'43 lri Default w-.g~ when the Pre1!<:lent said that all that must 
SIJJJL I excJained th.atsh.e can go to stud'E!ntai'd.gov 
i nd fe-a/J oiboul he CARES-act th~t~. I told her th,H 
tt\C!r~ l'T"li€l'ht 00 SOl'l't!WMrn to c-allto.stop th~ 
i;;,'"fnisl"lm.e'lt do to a ~a<<1!:>tiip to le( rne do sor"le-
fe.<.e;;irch. she s.a'1ci ot ~told her th.at ~he c.an do a 
tiardship Rearing with th.e Guaraoree. 

What 1!> 1he-(l.1n'1e ofvourcoll~«:Jof'I c1gl!on~? PlOnee, Myrnvne:y bMk 
t1,we yotJ comacted vour col\ectfon ,>gef'!cy reg.arQing 
this i!isue? No Have. y® re;1,chtid QUt ta ,he U.S. 
Departme4lf of EduCi!itloo or your guaranty agency 
tegi:lrd,ng this im Je? ND Hav,E!. you wor\ed With 
anoU,e:r enb"ly,sudl as. a student loan debt relk!f 

1/4/2021 l'l,40 Cdmpbltll 
Re~i)viog St1,1i;tent n niOQill ~t<.I -

WtJgp Gamlshmt'nt 
c:ompa11v ot also knowt'I u a th,~droart)' debt rellt!:f 

2/ 19/20ll 15,26 
In o~talJlt compan~1 r{'i;:ardlng this •~stle( No Pleas-ta ,describ-e 

the rssue vou have repavl"S vour loans or graru 
Wr.y are: m~ wag.1:•s @.E'tting gamtshed when 
prt!.Sldent Elden pu.tpaVrn1!."1S Or\ pause... 

H.1vt! vo.u conracte.d che entity iissoctat~d with you, Would 11kC! lo .se-c who~~ fC'&,lCJrtlng httr 

g!i.lIC'.: "~ H:tV£!. you (01'\l.lC!f!:d rtre. D~J)a<tmML 0~ IMo,m.iuon lnl!l coll<'ctlo"ns, 
Ettuc.1tlon regird"inR thi5 fssve; ves Please desc-rit:le 
det.aH5 of vour i.ssUoe! Would like tose~ Who is 
teporting /,erlriforn,at'ion fnto coli~OM. Call 
Notes: The customer called and sta1ed lhat's she-
,ecrlVed ht'f chetl( and she .5ee{} t.hat r.ome flier 

money wls taken. She k,okC!d to-s~c why It was 
ta~en and it.has federal lo,ins be~1de it. She-th4nk5 
tier Wt\Bt>S W.JS garnished ~nd th<1i hi:r <tccotmt w.as 
gaced ur;det collections.. She \1195 hoping \Ye could 
V1ew' in lo her account and see whop is garntsf',if'l& 

2/S/102115:05 Comci~II\I 
R('<l.1Vlflg .ShlctC.'l'lt PIM1"16al .c\td 

WagE Garnishment ner. I Stilted ttl-at , s~e her loafls art> cunenllv ,n l/5/i02l lS:I~ 
In Oef\lult torbearar\Ce but that sht can cOt\tact N.1Vler\t and 

w~ If di~y an look 11'1(0 tlm fot 'hl!'t , SM ~l1Wd ~hu 
ha.a a11ed them, I st1'led that, h,we an escalateri line 
fDf rhem. And instead of her taking the-n.umber .she 
wanted to be transferred. r gave her the cas.e 
number and .5l'ated !o call th batll: Jf sbe ha> any 
further 15'-ues and we can es;c~!ace her a sci,., She 
tht.!fl 1hMkcd me jf'uJ !!ofl<ltlf tll#!: t:~11. 



Have vou contacted t.he entity assodalE!d with your Sni! needs the total arr1otJ11t due and who 
issue- V~s· H:,ve voo COJHCHt~d lh~ Oep~rtm<?('tl uf n-,.C'ds to be o,1ld , 
educatlM r~gardlni th is b.ru~ No Pl~ase: dt:!$crlbe 
Qett1:l t5 of yovr i"s<.ve~She was calling about her 
tiu~b.lnd?s .student loan•. They have :it document 
frorn Netnet ~tati11g ttlere js a bal.a.r\ce with p.ast di.le 
amotJnt. Call Notes: She has g~neral qoestlOn:Si, He ,s 
being gilrnished fro"} aMIJu\r cornpar,y lncJtullng 
2020 lrwwm that was ~dtk!d I ask@d WllO it,trted 
the AWG on 0~/05/tS ands.he s.ald ~cendtum, ~e 
muted fli'Vmeot with them a boot 2 ye111\ ago, ~e 

(b)(6) was In TOP JU5t the PCA. Accaunt'Was as~i@TI!!d to 
Pfoneer Credi! Rt.>coi.iery. As of 01/05/21 hi,s bcllance 

>/ ~/102110:34 Cmrfpl:aint 
tJe~vlrig 5tUdl!nl Ftnar,<t,11 Atd Wage Garni!.hm1p1t was $18,.866.69. I asked If he was ,n coUectiuns wiU, 3/,/>0'1 13;50 

In Deftwlt Netn.et iin-tJ Shl' said I/{!$.. Nelnet h~ ('Ul'fNll' bal;,ne(' 
al $28,1213110 ano ·5975.BS. SM sa1<1 the~ said 
they can do whatever 1t,ey WJnt. !hey 1hnught thin 
paymP..Ji~werestopped unt il S~pternber and "f<IIS 

later told thevWerebeing nic:e ;1nd they have added 
the Interest. She said that she wants to ~aw lf they 
Wl!!f!.?. d.01t1t tile co,, t!Cl thlflB, with his i)((OlJm 
tcf1.1rg1ng coll~ct,M fee.sh tMv want to pa~ off th~ 
1oa,,s (long term go.;I) ..>lie needs conforfliatior, of 
the w11tdtv of the debt and who needs to be p3id. He 
wil..!,n' t avai1cfbl~ at U,'j.s time. I explajru~cf t ha't we lfo 
have lo have him on the line for us lo bi!! abl!:! 4:o 
~peak. w,th her on h'B behalf be.calf5e those are his 

Wtiat. is tt,e11ame of your collP,ctloo ag&icy? Nol They r,eed to abide bv1he department c' 
Usud HaveyO\l conla-ttedyoc.1r collec:t1on agenty eouc-,n1on's dec-iston to not garnish reaeral 
,egordlOS• thlf IS.SUl:'7 ..,.~ HaY<!'tOli tNCt 1f.'tf out to wages dwlng tt'lis pand~uuc·. f m, J su~lt~ 
th!! U,S. Department or Educatlofl ot vout £uar-atitv moth,a( of 4 and ha¥~ t)Qcen restr!Ued lu J 

ilge-ncy reP,arding thfs 1s'iUe" Yes ~ave vou worked 10b itS a restJlt of the. p~ridem1, sml I ~ed 
with anofhe:r e.n"titv. such'iso stvd.e.nt loan debt at leag ( }nh5 to <;1,!flOOl'l m'Y rhilt1ren. 
rehet comoa ny or also blown a!. "<I thi,d-party debt 

A,e.gt1vjng Stvttent FlnaW;,1 ,,w - ,eliel company, rE!gardlng thls)S3oLJe? No Pl!c'ase 

Z/9/1021 l.758 Comp:-arnt Wag~ Garni!.hmenl de.!ac:rlbe the ,!isuti you havti repaying your loans or 2/U/20ll.17:SS 
In Oefault 

gral'lts. Mkhfeiln, Gva,antt l' Agency !\as been 
IJ.dH1•5hiog my ctiecks for wee~s now..u-a resvk Qf 

mv riefaulted rederal stodent tca.ns. I receiVed ain 
em.all stating that th.e suspef'Sion of ~rnishrnem 
\Vil~ ext@r1de.cl co Si!!f)lemb4:!r. 

tiqv£: vou ~nm.acted tt\e entity os.,;ocli)ted w1;t1 vour Wgnt1 the giJrnl~hmenu to stop, 
issue~• yes Have you contacted tl,e Detiattment of 
Education regardlnlil this •sruef' -yes Please de..scrltie 

details of vou issue: CUltorrun tias dE!"falllled .stude,n 
lo-ans. tll,U arc, bt-11-.g gofOt$hNL Cail Notes: Thf:' 
CO'llpany st,e corca.cted she ch·at due to ttiE' 
o.=indemk: he< thev were not ~,1(n15hklg her wage-1. 
SJ,e had spoken with her e111ployer and t t,ey had 
bee11 gamishir,s herwagJ?:s. The.y had started Ill 
December of 2020 and they stated tMl thev Wl're 
e,olng to r~mbur.se her ror the &~rnlshrnenu. that 
they had la~et\ outwtnl~ tJnd~r t.M Car-es Act ff"lt': 

Repayihg Srude.nt f1riancial ~id - 4a~t t ime ~he h<icl spolo.eri wrtti he.t errr tover W.JS~ 
l/ll/2021 JO<lS .(;nmp-.i11H Wage Gamishment week and ;;r h~lf to two weeks ,1,e:o. Sheotate<i thi:it l/l6/20U 10!51 

lr1 Oefo\Ult vie i.s belng.garoi.shed over SO!l'i other dlE;>ck. It sa'fo; 
slt.1dent on ltle paynub. They d idn?t eYen te-Jf tm 
that tr1e.y W{',Q golr,a to g..,rnt~h her wag('S. s ti-,. 
i l~ted t11at stiehatl no warnlr1g al -a11.1.Wv1sed that 
we would look tn:o this further with de,t'tt 
mJrr~.gewerit anct co11ectkm5 t -also iJO ... rseO the 
caller ro continu-e spe>akins with the payroll 
garnishmeo) departme.nt 'whe,e she b; worJ6r1g... 



Have you con1c1cted the entity associated with your customl:!r wanted to pl.ice, het fo,ms lri ii 
~sue?~ M }-+av, 't'Ol'.l ~·ol"!tacted U'le Depo,tm('nt of deformt-nt stuw so Oievtto not .tffect ht!, 
Eduutlon wgatdll'lf: thJs t~sue? • no Plea!.e t:1escr1be credll 
lie.rail~ of you is.iUe: Cu5tomer wants to set lierioam, 
vlm;e<l into defeonent stilt tis.. Call NOfes . .)he st.:tred 
thnt her loans ares!ihowinglJp on her credit re:pori a~ 
defaulted . She stated that It ls-showif\g as serfously 
i,ast due-and has be.e(l sent to collect,oru. I adY1sed 
that u,i, nmomett loans are rurtN1t1v 11'1 delalllt. 1 

(b)(6) 
ildvf~d tllat slle would oeed to 3et ,,, co,waa w1tll 
1he~erv1<.e, if .she wanted to v,et her lo;11ns' placed In 

lfnr,021 W2! U'.ln'f(Jbl1U 
ReJaVing Stu.de,nt Fln.al"\Pal Aid · 

WtJgf) G,>1J1~hmMt a defE"rmP.Jlt status. I a,lso let t f\e cusromer know 2/11/20111.5.00 
In Oet;:.uh 

that before t,hey could be pl.teed Into deferment .she 
wotJld need to get the loans out of default fl,.st and 
h<tr S4!tYk~rwo·uld ~~ble to workout~ µaymern 
otM 'w'l\h hf!( I provided callet 'w1lh DRG 1 ;800 621 
)115 to c.ontact e-0ncernl11g !,e, IQafl!i 

Have you conlacted the entity associated with your Customer would ll~e to work wnh 
issue: '(e.s HaYe you oontacted the Oepartmem ol someone to make lnwer pavmenw. 
Edl.Jt:alion ,eg,ar<hng thi"s Issue: ND Please describe 
dt!taHs of ~ovr ISSJJt'.!., Cunom~ tall<'d ;1nd Stl)~d 
1hat sh~ rt.-.ci!!lved paper!. that het waees would be 
flamiilled but that n. hai not gone throUgl\ v,t, he 
talrl her t/lat st\e-s,t,oukl go on rti,is pay·m8flt o t m11P. 
gaymems and then alio keep her wage garwshment 
and rht!fl ll would take fh•e: months lo get It 
,~ported-. ~ II Nole~: Customl!r called and staled 
lh,u she. ,t.--c.e!v(!d pap~f!. that 1-w!• vnie~s would b~ 
i,irni,;hed bot tll.at it ha,; flOt ao~ chrotJgti yet. he 

RepavlngStudeflt Fir,aflCtill Aid • 
tPld her that i h€ .sfloukl go on this IJlilVmeflt of nine 

1116/1011 14:19 Comot.lfll't W;,g.ef:ia,,iis~fllent pavrm;!l'its and th~fl also b;!~p hP,r wag!;! gam~hment Vl6/201.l 14:29 
In Default 

and then it would lake f1Ye~onch~ lo g~t H 
ieported. she sald tflal lts no•i ri,gh\ for her and };he 
tottl c~ g,;mt!~m.ln 1hat s~i:! h.icJ 10 t ont~ct h~, 
Ombudsman she s~ld she ipoli:"e with an attorney 
~ene:rdly 'ibol.H OartkrtJPlCV he JQld "ef iO \vVlt iJ 

little lol"lger due to the information that wn~ 
s.1..1bmirted in NQlo'ernber to wait for rhat as SOrflE' ot 
ner loan may be lower@d. I expfamed that rm ~eelng 
th:,t In th@ NSLDS her loll'" provld~r Is N~V.C!nt 
Solutia£\! LLCilnd th~t ~he can cont.1et thefl, ilt ass-
545-4199, 

f-l,3ve vou cont1cted th.e eNity assaci:neo wi~h vour Customer tall cont-act OR,G W confi'tn1 ttie 
issue ; No Have you contacted the. Deoartment of current .status of her loans and to r~quest 
Education regarding ttiis issue: No Pl.ease de.scribe more tnlo rmation abaot dti3Jlengins the 
det-ails of your isst.14:!: Customet has; defaulted loans dehnquency of the Coans In 2017. ai .:he 
that arn In the "rot<'~ of ,~habtl~t.1t1on. C\Jst.ome, ~l~ICi tha( i h~ wa~ ,1 full thnc ~!UdMt 
just want~d to conftrm t hat !.he h<'ld no o\h<f, during chis 1,me pe,';od, 
oYtstandln,a loans:, and to check on her current 
!ie{Vrce, _ St, c> also ask ea why hei- wag~s ~re beiris 
garni!illed during a time JJeriod when .she wa.s a full 
f.l me stude!ftt Call Nol~s: Customer called because 
!ihe wanted to check the.5lat~ Mhe,./oar1 
c.oruolldaoon1 which had goM Into dt>f.1ult a)'ld I~ 

Repaying Student Fin.anC(al AiJ:1 • 
c:urre.nuv in t~e proce~-s of ,e"ab,lita, ICl'l- Customer 

Ul 112021 9;4] C1'.lmpbl1\L W'tlgc G,>f11lShmt'nL w,1nt ed to make '°'Hre she had no other Ol.t\:standi ng 2/IS/20ll U,11 
In Default federal sh.Jd~nt ro~ns, und I indicated that st,e did 

not, a5 all other loans undl!c h@l profile ,n NSLDS 
showed a status ol beln.g, paid In full t.hroogh a 
consolld~uon loan, Custom(!( a1so wondtred why 
her wages were garnh,h,ed in 2011, since she was a 
tull time .student at the time. l did see that the Qjrect 
cons<Jfidated toans did g<1 mto detault in Fe.bruary 
2'017, and I if\dipited t t-iat stie ~tu,uld regu~st 
r~cords from her school !.howmg her full tirne st.Hus 
at tOO tlnie- ;1nd foo~ar<I t,h(!J'l'I U.r ORG ~o that th~'v 
could c:o, ,ect ttlc lssu(!, Jnrn(r,l?t toonectlvr-tv \!i!iiU(!!. 
CFtu,;,ed th,e, t,ill to rlrop ;i-.1 w;ii~ fefernns he, t,, ORG 



What [5 the oaml:! o f your s.ervlter? Otheu Have you That the payments be h.1ulted pe:1 the-
,ontacted \ICIUr stf\il1cerieg-,1rd1,ig tl'ilSe l~st1e? NO co\/Td rel@lt blll 11"1 coh'tnl ~lru'.(! 31\d t.l\~V 
tiaw yo_u re.ic:r,ed out ,o the us. D(!t:i.lrtm<!nt of ref~nd thw: monev 1~1.!V Are ~rnaHr,ie rtont 
£rtuc.ttlon Of'VoUr guaranrv agency (If appllca~e) my lliilfChoda 
,egar<1m5 th is iS!itJe7 No H•ve. vou,\\IOf\ed w1th 
;mother entity,sudl as. a student l~n debt reliet 

(b)(6l) cornpany (also lmown a~ a t,hird-party debt relier 
company}, rf?garciing thr;s is.sue? No Please d~crlbe 
ti\~ Issue you haYe repayi"g your Iba~ Dt grants. 

Repaving Student Financial Aki ~ 
Unable TO atforct reoaymer\t ;;it thls:.1lme onct t~f5. l~ 

l/lS/lO'll 6<47 .CnmJ;1t~1n1 Wag~ Gam~hment the-s.econd paydieck that t1scendl1Jm has samuhen l/l9/'.0llt.NO 
ht Def~utt 

mywag~s and f,ort1 what I uriderstand tt,is wa~ 
h3ukted tll 6eptemb!!r ol tjis year through pandemic 
,elelf, how Is tf'lt!i C\Jrrenlly happening, I hai.,e 
ttm:!1¥!!d no info from the company orher tha11 t twy 
\Iler~ iC!.pontng/l~gat:N~ Info to rnv crOOll raun~ 

~v,111,~ otnOer-ilc 

Whal ls1h1!' name o r vour colleetloo agtmcv? Nol ,esumptlon ot O¾ lnte,e)l .,nd ~bet!!mcot 
Usted Have voo contacted vol.lr-collect1on agenc;y of gilrnl~hment, 
tligardil18• tti\S' ili3Ue.? No Have yollreac,,ed out to 
tl'te U.S. Department of Education or your ~CJaranty 
agency regarding t.hls ~s5Ue? No Ha1Je ycu worked 
With anott'\~:r tmmy, sud'! as a ~tudctH loan d(?t;t 
,elltof compa-ny or also ttlo\vn a~ a 1111,d•t>,.lrlV o~bt 
relief coJTioJny, regarcfina thls1ssl..\e7 No Please 
d~ribe the i5s.Uf' you have reoayin~ your 1oans or 

&rants. ori'1/2fJ Pre~id~nt Bidfi!" fi!~~ndPd the. ln!e.1e 
on collec:t1ons. As of the start of February nw pa~roll 

Repaying Srudent f1nan6al /!,id , fia.s once more bee11 gamtshed. My em1>loye.-
-2/19/Wll Sell; C.Omot.Htll 

In Default 
W~g() GamlShmt'l'IL t~~1Yed notice. on 1/21 to agt1iln te"!.ume Z/i!/20ll 14'48 

gt1misllment, As the. loans 'hJd heen 0% interesr Jnt1 
110 collections: un-der the Trvm\) adminis1-ra1lon tit.at:. 
wm.11d make them federal loans-a!i the trump ~icy 
was tor al!.o for federal st\Jdent lo:1ru. B.lden policy 
!.houtd also apply here. Tht:! i11egat seizure of f\Jnds 
shoutd be r~vel'l~. 1h~ p;edltQi'\' pracoc, or loan 
ser.,itors,ie-ed> to be <Mtrolled. 

l·MVt"! you cMtacted t'11e enmy as~odated with yo\Jr to get ht~ lo~f~ nol g.arnl~hed 
is'iue: No H~ve yov<'OfltJctcd the Oeo;;irtment of 
Education regardint t his iswe: No Please describe 
dei;ails o( your •~su~'. 9'storne, t;altPa ill about hl!i 
1oans and why he wa, gam~hed wnom the CARE.S 
Ac'l Was Sllll going M untll Sept@rtib«!f. Call Ntil('S: 

C\is:to1ner c.:i llf!d in .1bout r,1s loaps and w~y ht! was 
r,_irm~Jted when t.heCARE$Ar;t w,nitlll goirigon 
ontif September. I a,dvtsed the OJ5tomer that.$1nce 

yotJr lQan$ were taken ® t so ltmg ~P.Q, the DO~ Wa!i 
still asslgnlnii ser,,1cers thiltdLd no~ wort dl,ecU.., 
t1nderne:c1th th~m. Since they were i11 3rd party 

Reoaving_St'Vdent rrnJndal Aid ~ 
!.(>fYK~r. 1J'f£> "DO£ do~s Mt "have t.he powN co 

7/22/202114,41 <.omi,tarrtl 
lri De.fault 

Wag!l Ga,11r5hme,nt •wforce ti~ S(lme 8Vli:tll'1ir,es on tl1eirle'V1ciri13 2/22/2021 l4:~2 
methods i.S thev do .t~◄r own The Cares act 'W'il:.i 

attiliated Qflty with DOE Ed lu!1d loaris an,d those are 
thE! onJv rype5 of ◄oans that are eli!l1ble for thE! 
tien.t!flts of the Cares Act.. I ~rov'lded the case 
numbe1 and call was dlseo,11,e-tt(!d, I went ove, the 

loan ~c:oount wlth the:mlln-d I adViied thecostomer 
tfwt tt,e issu.e tnev "Jre Mvifl6 wflt rio, be overseen 
wtthin our deoartmem and that they would have to 
rnn~ct their .servicer for addif,ooaj lntQrmatil>fl 
regardmg the- issue, I .idVised U1em to contact Gr~at 
lhlfM al s66 :34-S 61os1 

a.esombud~nan@atos~uc<~s.01g for AES, i11ntl 1800) 

I 642-5626 for Mlchig~n 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iissocl.ated with your Get s:1 hardship waiver tom_c!eted.o, the 
~'ill~- M ~i:1\IC yc,u con~cted th~ 0(!pilrtrner,t o f ll'Jat'I rehall 10 stop the g.imb.hrt'l!t"lts, 
Eduuc1on ,~gatdoifJ this tssue: flt1 Ple.J!K! dl!!ioCQbt! 
lie.rails of yo\lr ,ssl~t Gettu-1,g the paym-ents p,ur on 
fiol.t1 dve rohanJshlo Call Note5! The cU"Stomer-c.allftd 
;md stated that he is needin;s to get the ~.:u1 
paymf!-'!ts put on hold due to a hardship due to 

(b)(6) s1ckneu and r,ot bemg abte to work. I acc~ed 
NSlDS to s~ one loan Wlth OHG and lnforlnt1d lh~ 

Repaving Stude.nt Rnancial Ald -
custol't'~r tha1 !\e would fleed 10 ,;on~ct O'iG (8001 

l/l,/2021 ~,39 .Cru11pt~1n.1 Wag~ Gam~hment 621--3.llS to get the ioao rehah,done. or theharch,hip Z/23/20219: 39 
ht Deftiult 

dor;e at that time_ I inqu';red about thP. Pc.A aftd no 

PCA avalla~e for the loan. I informed the cu!.tomei 
fa contact ORG m get the t□an out af default or asl. 
for lht!. haidshjp wilver He st-.at<!d lh~I his W,lfl~S au.• 
bcltig g.1rn1st,(l;d &~ J,e is war,tiflg ro stop that 

Whal lsthl!' name: or vour cullt>ctlon agtmcv? JJlut1t!cr SL1:1o.J'(md gatn1shme11t 1..mtd ,epltm1be1 30, 
thtve vau tonucted vour tollection agenr.Y regarrtini;i 1021 
this issue] No 1ia1o1eyou reactied out to th.e V.S. 
Department of EduCAtlon q r your guaranty ilP.@ncy 
1egardi1'8 Lhl!i lnuef No Have vou •,1,oori<.ed With 

i"otMr enutv, suet, ,u a stude-,1t loar, debt rellef 

Re.g1vjng Stutief', ri,,JnQ;,I ;\r{l 
com,:aanv ori,1so known M .1 third1carty dobt rctlcf 

2/2</2D2! 953 Ccmp~trlt Wag1? Garni!.hmenl , on1pany, re!jrolrcflns it\ls i5sve1 No Pk-i'se descrrbe 2/26/202:.1. l.S:41. 
In Oef:iwlr the ts!iue you t-.ave repay'ir,g your tQan5 or grants. My 

,rudent loan gan1ishm~nts ha~ r~started this \m;'!ek 
oc"Ver1 though the pres.ldenL hds @xtended the relief 
untJf 5epternber 30,2021 

What 1s tt,e narne o.f your i;ollectiqn ag8"lcy'1 Not Olscllan;e a:, abate a.irrent garnITT'!ments~ 

Uned Have ~CH.I tont-'.JCte-d yot1r c.ollt>Clion digeney 
1e.g1u·dm,g. thls lssue'?'ves HaV~"'oLI' ,e.,cf'leJ'out to 
t~t!. US. Dep.:irtmentor £dticatlon or vout guar-anty 
;i_gency regarding this 1s,,;ue1 Yes ~ave v.ou worked. 
witt, another entitv, such,as a stvdltrft loa.n debt 
rehef company or aliO tnown o:1s. jl third-pa.riv debt 
,elil?I company, regarding this. ,~ue? No Please 
d~erlbe. the- 1\we vuu have rt>payir,g your lo.in'> or 
gr.af1t$. Mv h1thtr Is <um:~rn!y Ind nu~11,g home, I! 

tia~ corne to O U{ Mtent[on {h.n.$326.40 i,; befru~ 
ri~rtu<..t~ from his SSI ,very month, T'hrs wa~ not the 

fl l!Jl:1'vll"lg S11.tde.-11t Flnanc:,al Ald -
c.ne se.1o1eral l'J'IOl1ihs a.go wh,en he was adrrfnted to 

1(26(202110,51 Compbll\1 
ht Def;»ult 

Wag~ C:,UT11Shment th!:'. Alf (.tt which point t had to take over his 3/11/2021 16,39 
fl"'clnces. 100" of -h~ current 5Sl goes lo pay the cost 
of tho: A.Lf. All n:i.ct"nt 5l1muh.Js monies wr,re ALSO 
taW·M at lC><:>'¼ It b al.so our undefstand•ng th'Jt this 

debt relJt-es to iT\Jclent !oar~ oc1Rim1ffni alr,101t ao 
,,-ears ago, and that thegarnishm-ent!i arl! not even 
applied to pri,-.dpl(", t h,ave. attern,ptec to uintac1 

1tellis !I think they ar@· th@ servk:rng agen<:vj, Thev 
"1111 not spe-alt ~o ~o, despite i)ro11ldlr\g rht'n'\Wlt"' 

th!! altac.hed Jullv eit.ecu1ed POA. "th~ tel4!phorll' 
n.11mber provided 011 th-e De0t of Treaswv 
f!orltication tQr Trt!Jlis, does n-Cit work, 



Have vou contacted t.he entity a!.sodalE!d IYllh your To (:lt!t the garn1shn1enr and h~r rnonl:!y 
issue; v~s· H:,ve vou c:oma<t~d rh~ Ocp.lrtm<?N tJf blld due to th(' CNS-(1 ( (Ht('f f,om 
t:ducarlM l'~gardlni th 1s b.ru~; '(~ P.l('ase de,.scrilJc. Bo,,oweir's-Oef~ns~ 
Pt.t~lls of yovr iswe:- Caller regar<Ji1'8 ct1e BO 
;1prllc.at1on heing rece\'Ve~ and a lt:tte, serit to NV 
Higl'\er level fducat1on to rfi!lea5egarni!.hrnent. 
Pioneer std! too het mone.y anef the garnishrmmt wa~ 
stopped Call Nolj!s: Ca•l~r pco'll'lded-and w n,fied PJL I 
t,)tovtded 0 111?1 w1tt, ~se :if, 1\1:te~e o f Garn!Sllrnent 
sent to P-1on~r o n 02/28/2021 0<1d the retease was 

(b)(6) uro·cessed on rviondav, fv!;nch S, 2021. ~rnlshment 
l!i ,;.che.do1ed tQ u1;.;e $500.00 ou\ ot .her check tor thl! 

tte~ vlrig5tuLl!!nl ~lnar-Ktal Atd 
Fnday, Marcti 12, 2021. Caller really needs he, 

3/l0/2D;ll 14.56 Cmrfptalnt Wage Gartiishment funds. lasj:ed cal~rif she had lhe~e # from d/ll/2021 17cd6 
In Deflwlt Boi(UW~r?s Def&i!f!., Sh-€! dOl"S 1'01 tiaw thlt 

nurrbl!'I and SM calt<?d II'\ ant:t. w.u gM!t1 lh{! 
1nrorm11tion. Pioneer kept Rlvln11, ca11er the fUf\ 

aroun.d, Her emplover stated they ar.d nolhave the 

ce.;iise jlllci caller re~hed tii3d! out to Pioneer and 
was lhfonned u,aL her emolover was suppose to 
tCi!o1ch OlJt to Pion~, . talhuk.ept r~thlt1g out ~o he-r 
rnwloy'er a,'ld Pioneer 10 trv to e·~t tills p(ni~l-.,~ot 
ce.ase dowMent to her ernpfoye-r, Caller re3d)ed' ov, 
10 her· ~mployer-this mominl!l and he, emolc,ver tQ 

fT'lak,e .sure Pioneer 1-ia.s ta>:ed rhe document to her 
employer. Hu employer P(cJ\llded Pioneer the fa,c 
ftl.imber lad.av, W1!dne.sday, 03/10/202 LCalie, 1$ 

Have you conlacted the-entity i:ISSoclated with your He wants to know hi5 rights. if this was a 
'ssue: 'l'!!s Have -you contacted 1he Oepartrne.n~ of legit debt and who 11 could havt. beet1 
EtJutatlbn l<?gatd!f\,t:; this !SS-ue· No Pl(!.150: d~scrlbe- tt.1n!.forrnd with no commun,cat1M4 b~lng 
dl}l'~lls of yovr 1ss.u11: He rnmplNed an-.1ppUCc\tlon m,1de to hltn, Stop P<!l1ding AWG. 
wittl Grea, Ul kes to P(lt 'ill h1s toaf\5 witti one 
~l'Vkef, He•~ being contai;ted by another cornp1.1n\' 
who is 1hrec1renh11~ {'.WG. Call NOCJ;!'S.'. He received a 
~alt about bneyear ago teque.stlng piiyment. He 
cort,pleled an ;appllcaU011 wilh Great lales to put all 
t,t:s lo~n1 with on! ~,v1cet. He was told th~t It was 
cione b()t they .iel'Vlce.S"t0,000. Hew.is ne~er 
tnrormed about debi being owed 10 31\0ttier 

Re~,Wing St1.ide.1'1t Flnaf\Coal Aid · 
company. He i~ 111 good standin.s o n his loans. He 

"15/l02l 9c06 Comi;i.a1r\t Wag€ G;mus,lim!!nt isnh m.aldng p.a'yments dul? to COVID-19. Heha~ 3/15/202 l 9;4R ltt Oef:,11lt 
n~q~steddocumenlaUon, M PN then rec.efved letter 
of AWG ir.-30 days. He ptovll't~ his ,mallltrg oddtt!h 

1l M!a~ta t1mes {o them. rh1~u GC:5-eNl<.-e-s., ..-1! 
e:oogled the compan't' and saw the-.i WeN:: sued by 
£DvL for traud ac.ti'llfues. H_esaid that he was never 

,ommuni, atians i!lnli I eio:0tain-ed that a borrower 
daes have to ltl!ep. !r'ack o f tflelr loal'\S as i t was their 
tct~ponsOt1y. tie said that heh-as: doru:! alt ttat ht! 
f•!!t:!d~d to do. Hf! WIii oav wtiat l.s owed but should 
nave hid i.lll his loans in~•udect t1e Ooes,,1-t trnve .aov 
tirivate lolns and dtdn?t think- that hewa~ in aelaulr 
during the ;ime. He has c..lled 844-84:?--8256 

••cootac.t Info Verified He qoest:io~d ,about ,f his 

Haye -you c□nracted rhe e•r,tity a~sociated with yo\Jr Needs h@lp with v1ewmg Into t1er .=iccorJnt 
issue: no Hav-e you contacted the·Oepartment o f a11d chec.11:lng o-n rh~sratu.s 
EduratJon regardlr,E this b,S"ue: i;io Plea~ describe 
dutaHs or your Issue: N~ds help win, viewing lrtto 
her .K£OUrll and checi:tng on the s.tatw. Call No!~ : 
The cu5'om-cr ~!led and state<.! that she had 'itl of 
tu~r loanr. taken cart- of vears a.so Now:she 1s 9etting 
!,,()me, mail from agroup~he has ~~r'h1pndol 
before c.alled Asceodi1.1m ,md they ar'I:!: Stating t-hat 
sh1! needs lo ?aY thert,. B.ut sfie shouldn't have 10 
'-9,wanyof'\e :,nd was hoping we c.Jn tookmto ht!r 
iltc:01..int for her. I it'Jted 1.see hel' tffirns ~nd it ~hows 

Repaylng,Stude:r,t ~iflar\qaj Aid ~ 
some of tnem 3re iri 1:let,1utt wrtn Purdue Uoiversitv, 

1/16/<0ll Jd 02 C.Omol.J111t W.Jv,eG.1mlshme-nt she then stated ,5he oe1Jer anen,ded thi.i school That J I t&/1021 1s,07 
In Defa1Jlt her !>d,ool rn~ht have been bought out., but .she 

nevl:!r heard of t.hi!r. I .stated we will 11eed to have hef 
gt!t Ir\ touch 'with l'lt!:r 5NYlc.c,, \o/tl1ch cs DRG J t\d 
t~Ql.>4!St the Identity n,ef( Pa<«t1t. I then provld£1d 
her w1th t he3r 01.1mber 1 ·'800-621~11.S, She aim 
stated A~cendium said .sl-\e. c_an view it with tier fSA 

lD but she doe.sn't know wflat t hat 1$1 i stated t he 
can ronl:act COD' !or help with that oecoimt. She 
tht.rn ~tatett ro, O<.!vrv Un!Y!!'rstty. they ar~ ~t,n1r1e 
~t!V had 1-)('f ('flfOlled pass JUn'eof -2008, Uut t}l.!ll 15 

whefl slie. withdrew, .she wouli:1 like recorcls of th,1t 

.1nd her am·otJot she had for-;aid , I stated Ulat she can 
cont.1ct the school's FM ;md see i1 they can- tielp h.er 



What l.5 the naml:!: o f yotir collec.tlOfl agfmcy? Pioneer Stop U,e garnishment and ,epav back anv 
tMvc you contacted you, collecuon .ig~intY r~gardlng Jn'IOllTil thal Wi'.IS f;1frlbhed. Susp~nd .111 
t t'tls ls~ue) Ves Havl!. vou.,e--tched out tc the U.S, payrnenn unUI tile CA~Es A<t ends_ 
Oe~rtmellt of Edut:.atio.n or VO"' ,i;ua, .;nty iJijency Meanr.lme I would like to dl;clli'i what 
~ sarOm5 this is.sue? Ve:s li,)ve you worlretl wltt\ OPllOflS I hive afte1 the CARE.I A~ ends 
;motlier entity, sudl as. a student IOi!n de.bt reliet ,m d poss:iblee repavment pfan!i. 
i::ompanv o~ a lsq_ known as a t:liitd-parly debt neilef 

(b)(6) compar,y1 regarding, this.,~sue? No Please dettrlbe 
tJ\(!- Issue. you haYf! r~pav1"g -.,.our 16aru c,r gr.ants. 

3/18/2021 21.D3 enm,:i,.iifnt 
H.epiVlf'lg.51ud1111l FlnatKila! AW 

Wage Garnbhm~t 
Asccn<fu.:rns1.1spended all ~yrw·nts for ill! fl''t' 

3/µno21 1553 
lnC,1213ult srudeni. loans in 20'20 due t o the CARE~ Act. The 

CARU Act-was eictl:!nded to Sept 2D21. In January 
2021 Pioneer who Was tured by Atef!dillm started 10 
garnisfT my check wltho(Jt notice. When t as\:ed 
Asrnndlum ,'lltiy rt\y waBCS wete belnt garnished 
tl"lt!.y told rne It Wrl'S a t>uslnell dt.•dston. 

Wtiat Is tt,e 11:ame d your coll~ior, age.11cyi' It I was give.11 accurate inform.attoci, tf]at 
Performam Have ,.iou co11t;;c;ted your collecrion colieaion atte.mpts Wal.ltd not resume 
agen~ regardfng thl.,. lSSue? No Have yclJ reached until September, the.n f be.lleve t.h:.l 
out 10 lt'IC! u ,s. Oll!µartment of td~al!Or'I o, vour 8) ttll~hment st'tould no1. re,-ume 
e:uara,ny .lgene\' ,~gafdlng t.hb. l~uC!? No Ma\le '(OU 
wo1k('O wit!l'ilnother entlty, -;uch as a stv.denr loan 
debt rel~f company or al!iO knowo as-a third-party 
debt re!if;!f compan'I', r~garding d1i!> is~ue,3 NQ Please 
de.scribe the ,s-sue vou have repaying Vt)Ur loans or 

l/20/201117"39 Comp1111nt 
Repa.finJ Student Flnal"\Qal Ald -

Wag€ Gar,,i.shment 
grants. Unol t.ht Covld 19 panctornintarted, 1'1')'{ 

J/25/20ll 14'24 
In D@falllt w.l.ge-s werl.' btlt'J8,garfllsh{.l<f tt\ 'lrder to repay my 

swden~ loans Gamlshment stol)ped ,Nl)en ttie 
toant.lemk .starte", ~ecenrlv, I was info,med ('i'li\ 
emnill that collcc:tion :nte1T1.Pl\ WQUld not fe!Sllme 
t.1ntlr September, 10ll_ HoWeYeT, my Wage.s a.re now 
once .1gain belrtg g;:1n11shed for rep;1ymenL 

t1Jve 'JOU <-on~cted th.e erulty ossocl0teij wlfh vour What is going on Wi'th my loans. 
U:!iUe: no Have yoo contacted the Department o f 
Education regarding ttiis fs.rue: no Please de.scribe 
det-ails of vour issue; Loan Atc,tmacy rs inttmE!ct. Call 
Notes: The cU:stOrner called and stat.nd Uiat hC?. •s 
geilh'lll con.l.actl'd. \Jy coO,mlon ag(!ncv l ploJ1cti:1t 
cre-dit tomp:in-vt and WJRe garotshments to hi~ 
employer, He coritacted \he t ofT!aJnV .Jlld tne.-
(@-fused to g',ve him any information Qn the toan or 
amount or anvt/li11& ,tse a.bout hilJl. Hestate.d t har 
they tt'lreatene-d hin, and he was nor comfort:i ble 
glv,ng tnem the: lnfo,n-.atlon, I a«e~wd NSt05 l<l 

Reµaying S1uc:tent. Finan.u al Aid • 
mrurm the cu~tomer of lhe 2 toaris ch.!t he ,s 

3/22/202116:0'/ t <Jmotalr11 Wrlgt.i Ga1nbh"\e11l showing 011 tus SSN He stated thn.aU his loons has 3/22/2021 l &:07 
In Default v,,ent rhrough Ne/nat. The customet n ated rhat tie 

h;u; ~mails from 2011 and 201S-20 16f rom Nelnet 
and he hell been mating !]'avme.nts to Netnel the 
l!Otlrt! clme -and nevl!t conse11ttW for ~nv ofh1.s loan!. 
ffl be cor1sottdatod with Welli hrgo Bt1"k. l -ask the, 
cuno.mer ro send us tne- oavme.m history with 
Nel~t sim;:e 200Q and he a,si; fo.r Nelnel to pliiCe hln, 
under rhe fofb~ran~e. I as~ rh~ wsi,ome, to,; the 
e!mad 11ddre:ss t h-i1t W-dS .sent from N~loet, 
danotrep!yneinet,riet. I ask lhj! custorr,e.r 10 se.fld us 
those emails -as well, ~e stared he ai,plll!-0 with 
N~ln.et In 2016 for the IOR pl(lin, Ir.ave him the. email 
.of f,s:ao«1bodW"1.J,noffice@ed1f!o'i'. He suite<! h.e ask 



Have you con1c1cted the entity iiSsociated w ith your caller ,s trYln got gel a wagegarnl~hrtl.l!f'lt 
~SU~- M ~i:1\IC 'IOU COrttlC~d thr Oepartmer,t o f r~n;\OVC!d l>e(l>U~(' sh, dCl(!i> nol 11Ja"r1l to 
Ettuuc1on wgatd!l"tfl t his tssue: no PleaM! 00:scQbt! wo,J,, Wit" the collecb.t)tl }8,tllCY 

c1euil~ of yovr 1s:me: ~ lier l.s t"7ing. to get a 
i,iirni'••hm~nt (emo"'ed lro,n ?1«:01.int so she e3n lust 
~av on her loans Ctll Notes.: c-rters r,ues th~t 'She. 
H!CPh1ed a letter from her employer aboot 

w,thhfflding, w-,1gE!$ and she didn?t ltunk chat at thts: 
voint 111 tlmi!! t,hnl lht'.-Wagcs could not b{I g1>,n~hN.I 

(b)(6) 
fl)t'\1 flOW and she tHU· \fiE'd tiE-f(l(t tn get It 50 i~e. 
can pa1y he< loJn-s an.d the earrushment htt. befc,re 
\he could ~et up anything and,she. is trying fa ge.t h.ef 

RE!)aVlrtgStude4"1l Flnaooal Aid • 
garnishment removed ~he- u,~y ilre. not tilking tt,e 

I/Z3/Wll J6;40 Comoialrit 
In Default 

W;:ige l:t.Jrnhhml'flt m,mey ot..l! of her checlri a nd sh@ will pal,' oo he.- lll•llol U :2.l 
1t'ans:. sh~ sald she has- had o ther f.amtl~ me,ntien 
wo,k <Nltfl tfw, romv,m v and th@'Y hJd n'l.!11\' 

prQb!.ems wftn U1e componv, • aljv1sed tt,e call that 
she will need ta m.a~e pa~me nt~ on top of her ~ ge 
garnishrnenr tor l.l to be ~teased. 5h,e c:a.n ruomct 
ORG dftectly and speak to !iomeone and ff ~tie has 
6~ues we c31'1 e!Jc:atat,. t i:i,011ld~d u,l.! ntJn'lberto 
ORG tlsS00-.621•3115 

f,oflth\/a , I 
Sent: fo~Way1 Ma rth .?l, 2021 l:18 PM To: OCR 

<OCR@e-d go'Q Subject- loan +-111 -am c~rrenrlv berog 

3/2~/2021 10,$6 
~evaviog Student n niOQill ~t<.I -

WtJgp Gamlshment 
garnished. I was told that i needed to get a hold nf 

3/25/20ll 14,3S CllmpblnL 
In o~talJlt you and flnd out how to g!:?l It stopped wha~ can t 

do? i hope you , -an help rne. tt,an~ you fh \{RI 

Rh \/R) I 
Wtiat 1-s th, /'IJl'M of,our colle~tloo ag~inty? r o b~ fr~e of anv d~bt rot <'lk:Jl.t~tve 

fln,1ncf.)I Man.ig~mern syscem H-avt!-vau ccmaett..ti(J "'lshil lltHll'I& of /fnanctal rt!-CCHd!t. 
your collectlon aRencv resa,dlne th,s i;mJe? Ve~ 
t-(ave)'ou fe.ached o~t to the. U.S. Departroent of 

'Edut<ltion Of your guaranty a.gerl(y re,gatdin_g thf.s 
issue.? 'tes Have you Worked with another e.nUty1 

~ud, -as a sludant lo.&n dt?bt rnH~f company ot also 

3/25/2021 22-34 Ulcnt:1rai11t 
Rep.1:ylngStude41l Finar\C.1il! Aid , 

Wage Gam~hl'Jlenl 
tmo~vl'I as--a r.hlfd•~rtv delrt ri!_Uc,f comJ)arw1 5/17 /702 l 0,53 

ln.C>f!J,3ult ~u;:ir<finR this Issue? Yes-PleJ5e (1e:s(rlbe tt,e \s.sue 
yo\J h.ave repaying yo1J, loans or erant.,. Was b-eing 
![<lrnjshed rh,ough rnY ernplovef. Nooe of rhe. 
amounts: have d tanged ttwy are .stUI ttie Sdf1u~ a'.i If • 
ne,.,1;,r paid a nl(u,;ng. 

Wll.!t 1:S th, l'l.l fn t' o f your rorvlc~fi' Others H.l\le you GMn& o,~ th~ ~ml! .imounJ or d 6lng11 In 
t on.n,ctea vour ~rvi<er <egardin.t: thiJ rssve? No "'Y pell s~nr~s! \1~(1 to I\Jve <"Ht lenJn·g 
Have vou re~,hed oLn to the IJ,S. Oep;,,rtment-af c.ornr.tte knnw I didn't make it throuih il 
EducariQI", Of your guaranty-agefKY fri applica~e) hpJf of semester at ctiaffev so they ~ow-i 

regard,ng this i~soe? No Hal/I:! you wor\tcd w1(h onfy used 2 Issi.Jes of mv pell grant 
a')olher enb"ty, slJd'I as a s.tudenl loan de bl reltef 
CO"'J)aov ta(!o knuwn .a.s a lh1rd•v.1rty dr?br rnl1e.r 
compan~t~ fE'g<nding this tssve? No Plea>e rtescrlbe 
tM fssue vou hcwe repa\ii"8 vour loans or gr-ann, 
Wei 11 see ,hat my pell grant ha s tieen garni~hed ,n 

3(26/1.021 1:4] Comr,lalnl 
Al'.'fl,Wlflg 5hl(J(!t]l f::lnaooal A\d ~ 

Wag-F- G;u1us,hment 
the 7 vea ~ t},at i\i~ b~t:m to school and it sa~ I ha ve 

3/26/2021 15:54 
1/1 Oefilult u:.ed 3 pe11 gr.ants. )~suers when i\1e ooly used 2 

flf!raus~ , went thfough i:I whole semf!Ster -at vallt'.'I' 
wti1e:h ts 21!.~ue-rs because when I wC!11t. to chal''foy 1 
onlv went for 3 davs al"ld got cf'ropf.>t'd Which mei,m , 
dfdr, 'i: g~t mV grant for eofng for gertlng drappetl 

beause we get it after mid~terms and finals, 



What Is the name of yo\Jr colh:!c.tlort agfmcv? D£11(• I would lrke the Delta cojlect1on ~~e~ to 

ManiJgt'.!mMt H.JVC '(OU cMtact<!d "(oOr colhxtJon stoo gou11sh1n.g mv ..VagM fol' 6 .rnot1tl'l1 
ig~ncy r~,uctlng ltlls issud '(c,s Have you rttached and rchmd 1h11 t.11st montt, uf 
out to the U,S, De:partmenl of.£.rhKat1on or y0L1r gamls.hmenu.. 

suaranty 'il:lle.ricv rega,drn~ t hf.s IS'5Ye7 No Mave vou 
WQO:ed wtth·anothe.r e.ntity, sue.ti as a !'itUdent loan 

(b){6) 
debt ,eh·~f company ora!so known as a th,,d-part)' 
debt reltef cornpany1 r~g:arding this ,s-sue? No Please 

d!.!~crlbe. thf.> ISSUt) vou hav~ (t!CaVl.11e ~Olit loan1 or 

3/16/20ll 17--20 C.O,np~i'nt 
t\ep~Vlflg.51utJt!11t Frnar.aa! AW 

Wage Ga,nbhment 
1ir.arJts. the a,oen A.dmin1stl"3t1oii .Arneric~n Resctre 

3/31/2021 15'11 
lnC,(!~ull "hm passed in March of 2020 p,oOOes for 

forbearance o l garnLShment pf federal studer1tfoans 
for approximately 6 mtmths. the Delta eoltect1011 
agency refuses lo honor that forbearana:> and 

tonlmue-s· to co1t~ct gamishmcm 011 my fe-dcral 

swdenr k>aru. 

Have you canracted t!ie en,ity a~socia~d with your Would lii,;e to pre11ent tie.r wages from 

{ssue; yes Ha\le you contacted the Departmeflt o~ being g:arnis hed 

EducatJon regardi"g this Issue: 1;10 Plea~ deM:ribe 

dt!talls-oryour lssu-e: Would ltli:I'! 1oprcvcm hN 
wa.e~~ from titlng g..Jrn1shcd call Not~ ~ fh-c 
customer eallecl ood stoted th:!'it he., w11ge5 .Jre beros 
taken, and po!isibty take it twice a month, If they do 

this th~n i t wfll make her homP,less, She. ha:; no way 

that she caf1 n,a~e thesit payments at ihts tcme-, And 

!ol\e thought h(I( lo.ans Was· pl.:,ced '" fO(b(!31'llllC~ due 
w tht~ pat"dem1c. t stated hct loo.r, >S;a FFE:l 10.1n and 
It doesn't qualify. • !itated lh~t ·5he can get 1h touch 

!ll9/20Zl 16:U , on1N,1l11t 
Repayir,g Student Finaooal l\id • 

W11ge Ci.ilr11Pi'1fJ1e-nt Wilh COP and 5ee If she might l:>e able tOCOl"\SOlldtte 3/19/2011 l 6:56 
In OE!fBull tier loans ;md !iee it 5he c.an then. ge, them forgiven. I 

then gave he,- the! numberi--800-557•73~. I a~o 

slated thilt she hds hef loan wtthAscendlum and she 
w,11 M~d !oe;Jli tl'lcm ate.66•486 7140 AfS and~«-
1f \My~" tlelo he< with her IQ.10.S, t tner, oro11,0ed 

' her With the c.se number, she. ttien thi!n•ed me anrt 
ended the call. 

H,WC! you cMtacted d1t enmy as~odated with yom N~Mls help 11.>Jtti rhb Joan 5-6 hrr wag~!. 
l5'iue: oo ti;we vou contac,~d the Dep.'lrtrnern of won't I.le R,ro15hed. 
Education reg,ardinij t his iswe: no Please ck!scnbe 
de{ails o( your l~s·ue.~ N~ds hel~ with th~ loari so 

her w.age. won' t be garnished. C;II Note,s: The. 

~ustomtr called and stated ttiat hN iNag('! j f(' btMiA 
ij,!rr11St)ed -ar,d Ir'$ OY~r a loan tb~t I~ V(:!2rS ~d. 5t14!' 
stated she: Is just WJnHnR some help1 or some.S1i:P 
as In wlla; she f'leeds tci do to g~r this out ot default 

I Viewed over :he lo,an a nd ,s.tated wtuch school ihi!i 

w.n with wh<ch shows Catherfne Colll?ge.. That !.he 
nevEr applied to lhb school or even he.trd of ~hem 

3/30/2021 16'33 CcnfphllnL 
l'.~ti.rvin,iSTVoem Pii1~ocilll Aid • Warft Garn~hmenl before, '1ne 1hol.lent l(lls was with a lo.ar'l sht' had 

3/30/20'-116, •• 
In Oeta utt w'itt1 .i old .scMol,, I suced uio, we- will need to get 

her In touch with her servicer and hi!ve her to 
req11est the !demity T,'H•ft Pader and see if r!iev can 

dt~ha,ge- ijus loans off. I th.eri stated that her 

!lerv1air Is EC.MC, I then 1;>rovfded 'her with the,,r 

numbe1 888~221•3.262 1-atso prol/1~ d 1t')e aist! 
number~ she then thanl(e.Li me and 11ran5Jerrei;i t,er 
ll11erto ttien1, 



ftoml l L-. , /·~ \ I 

"'-"'"' I Sent: Monday, 
Ma((h 29, 2021 ~:19 AM r01 oc~ <OCR@t"!d,gov► 
S.,b]oot· rwd: ~EHABIUTATION INCOME: AND 
E)r,PtNSf f ORM Good morn1riR, My name ~1,1... ,,a.,j 
~ and J'm wnQr,s t·o expres.s some co(lc~rns 
about !.Ome recent conversation~ l\ie had with lfle 
Q,IEAA. I currentll( have a stud\!/lt loan in deJa;Jltand 
mv paycMct;s: h~ve bee-n g:111,1stl~d &Joce 20 LBJ 

(b)(6) h~lleve. ~HEAA 1s currently tak.r1:g JS')!j of my in.come 
f rom each chett The g~mic;lnnents used to be 
S~.oo per check. In 201.0, mv coo-u:ianv (like mD!i1 

lie~vlrig5tudl!nl FlnarKl:al ~td 
compa11ies.) estal::tllshed a •roduced hours" policy 

3/:Ui2D;l1 10~ l Cmrfpraint Wage Ga,ti~hm~'t wh,eh cau~d me to lose 10~ of rnv income Nth 4/1/>0'1 14:3ij 
In Defsult ch~dt fo , S mootJr,s Jue to the (oronawu.s. 1 t,o,st 

quite .a bit of mco.o,e My normal gros! income I~ 
SS01000-aonua11y. t..ast vear, it was S45,000. In the. 
n 1mmer o t 1020, KHEAA sent a lettt;!r stating rhat 

under the CARES ACT. mv gamishrnent was being 
def@rred That helped LremendotJ!.ly becall!.e 
franklv, ~ttls gamrshin~m h;,s- b{!en a thorn 1n my sjde 
for QUlte sor'(lo~ rlm~Mw, I didn' t kfloW then, but 
ttltngs wltl" ttie tct-lE.AA \\'ere JIJQuf 10 get worse Jr\ 
tanuary l Oll, my company approved 01Jr rai.s.e to 
begin Instead of m,al:"fngUs Waft.UJ\~I April ot thfs 
year so we t:an retove( from th!:!: lost wages, I wai 
tnlrrlfied w·hen I received my fl,st payched·after my 

Have you c□nracted t!ie en,ity a~sodati;!d with your to hav~ A~Gendium Ffaperworltsen\ It! the 
iisue: Ye,! Hi:IYe yotJ conta~ed the O~partmen1 o,f collett1on ag!!r'ICy lo stop gamlshmt1n1 
Education rtgo:rd1ng thls 1.s:kie: Ne, Pl~a.sQ d(!SCtlbe 
d<ttalls-ofyour 1ssve: C~totn'1' e,wa:,ress~ct concern 
thar AKencfiom hai yet rn se-nd comp!ete.d 
gvperwork ro Pion~, Cofle<Tlons to halt 
garni!ihments. Call Notes: customer stated -$he \'131 

gjyen o\Jr nurnber o~ BO, to Ole.a compla·111t -aga.lnst 
/\SC!!nd,um who ttolds he:r k>.ans. Sh!! has a pendm.i: 
eo c~ue, .1nd o1ccordlng to BO r(!plth \/ !evw~thlng 
Wi.l'i comoletett Or' M.arcti 1) 20ll by Ascendluff'l1 Sile 
spoke with the Pioneer toltechoM •seni;v they 

Repo1 '1(i11g Student Flnal'\C'al Aid • 
hadn?t, received the Ascendium.pape!'Wofk to s1op 

3/U/202110,57 Com,=,.a,r, t Wag~ Gami.s,liment garnishment. Garnishments have taken plc1c:eon ~/l1/20211'3:08 
h t Onf:,11lt 

3/17/21 and lodav (3/31/21).She called Ascendlt1rn 
waay and they showed ttie-account Ism susp,mston 
status1 bl.Al th& aapertNorlt stltl needs to bt! St-flt to 
the colle<ttofl agericy '"•Pit vetffi"ed .. I st.a.red tilai t 
will reter her case to bo:" further reviewed for ol 

{E'..Solutjof\. I ad\li5ed t\er that shae tj,01.1ld be 
cont;ac:1ed within 7~10 da~. I pr0111ded hl!r i::ase 
nL<mb('r fck rt'fC!<t£noo., Sh~ rhcmkl!d m('1 e.6c 

t1aVi! you conEacted ~he entity assocl;!ted with your Payment be applleci tQ her accDUr.t. 
~sue:- Vr!S 11,we you contacted rt,e 0Pparrment of 
Education regar<hr,g thlS l$we: No Please d~crlbe 

d1H~II! of Vblof tUUC!; She I~ (U1fcnttt,I '" AWG bl.IL 

t1;;dn1t hi'.!d ~yments tak.M due to c.ov10-1c), Sli,e 
W iiH toJd,from her ~R office tha; on 08/02/2018 a 
cf,edc Wal submitted tor $80.42 that was never 
~.shed. She needs tci know what tQ do about this. 
Call Nol'i!S: I asked how she knew ,t wasn°?'! cashed 
""d ~he s.1,d that she was told by /iief HR Office. I 

a.!kl\d tiow long she flu be.i.:!I) lr\~ Sh~ 

4/1/2021 i3 :09 C.omo!ainr 
kepaylng StudMt t ln,rna .11 Aid , 

Wage fiamishment 
w->.5on?t sure, Lmns may be under b)(6 t as~et;f tf 

A/J/>011 :ll >l7 
ht De!fiiult she had other qYe.stiom and she i a1d that she did, 

blll y.,oulo callbac~ at u latef rlry,1;"". I .susResred ;l,at 
st\e would havet:o call ORG about th'ls Hsue. I 
proYided B00-621-3115 for her to c-ait. I said tha! ~he 
can caUt,act with us for her addltlonal qu~st!om If 
~he WOHid llke b11t could al;o spe,_al( With 1t'iem as 

y.,ell 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity associated with your Would like to be refunded thv; .irnourll 
~sue· Ve!i H.iivt 'y0\1 contacted th<!' Oef}art'mcM i::,t thJtwas t,c')ltert fr.om him and h,1vl! U"tt TPD 
Ettuutlon ,~gatdlt'IE this t~S\le; ves Please: ctesN!bt! aµp,l~d to h.l~ loans, 
c1euil~ ofyovr ,s~l~t Would like Ht he ref\Jnderl this 
,1mo u11t that 'f'.istoken horn him and have the TPO 
applied t<> his loans. Call Notes. The cu,tomer calll!d 
and-stated t,-ial he Is stlll !"lavtn.g rnm,ey being takE!ll 
out of tus c1cc:ount. He stated that he would like his 
account to 00 co,te-c1ed and In good standing, ~t 
~ced he would 3!so !fli:e robe refuncte-O fo1 the 
m\Jnel( that was 1a~en an.ct also for hi;. TPD lh~t he 

(b)(6) appli~d for a year ago io be added to his acmun; 
already. I have tiim the number fOf th!:! New York 

•fl/101110:45 enm·pralnt tte~vlrig 5tUdl!nl Floarfdal Atd Wage Garni!.hm~t SHESCal 88&-697-4372 and he stated he ha!. already 0/13/2021 I M7 
In Deflwlt 

calte:d thern ~00 got\e11 no tielp, So 1 stated he. C.Jr, 

also COt'tl.iJCl rPO•NrlMt Mt'I it~ If thW ,irn hr!p twn 
-,vitti h1i ;,ppli"ca.lfon and WIW ;ts t'tasr't been iRPlrec;t. 
1 ttien gaYe him their number 88&-303-781,8, which 
fie then stated tie also discussed this witfi the.rrt and 
said nothing but to call us. l st.ated u,at w~ cart try to 
t ~crilate: his t.lS@ aod I el(J}JalMd 11'\e ~rDC.1!~S .sl"'c~ 
t1c.1 ~tare.d he I~ m ~ h:ird .s.h1p. ~ theM g~ye htm th~ 
CJ }e numbert he t~en than'-:ed me and t>l'\ded the 
call, 

Fmmllh\/R\ I Ger AWG lrtnnnation 
Sent: ffi day1 Aprfl 2, 20212:08 PM 1o: OCR 

<00(@.ed..goY> SuoJoct: Studtt\l IOUf\ fr.rud H~llo 
nut \ ur€ If flgt'it office This ,vee.k I scparatOO f10.,1 

Reoav1ng S1uctent rln;i!'K'l~I Aid • 
mv hos5 got my fast check ind there wa~ a 

~/1/ZUll lU:4/ l <1mptmr1l Wag~ (ja,,,rshma-nl SAmi,;;hment for i sn,de!lt to.n e'olen tho~h I've 4/8/101.J J;,58 
lfl o ·e.fault ne\ler hac:I one.? So just tcying, to tiW,Jre o\Jt if neet1 to 

call polfce or how lo go about IL l"hanb. far any heip 
you can give me. 

t h \!~\ I War,Gto know nowmuchllfaJ gaml:;t,ed 
lh \/R\ 1.$!iUe- U5 Oe1;1artment Ot trorn his check tn 2.006/2007. 
Education ''Wage Garnishment'" a dup!icaUon 
i ltendlr,fl soon t~~ University Muntfi!':il, ~ naa.J 

4/6/2021.12:29 C-t1mof~111l 
Rei;iaying.St!Jdent Financiiil Aid • 

W.1g~ G.1rntihmet1\ R•qul,Mf~nl! pfOOfOfflC.laf Cop~ ro,w.1rd UnNt'~llY 5/17 /201.l ll:33 
In Default M.oncre;11, C>rJaDo 2.900 E.clouar(l Montiwifl 61vd 

Montreal~ Quebec H.lT 1J4, Cana11ia ind moy for 
~.ft- ?Thantyoul 

HaV<! '{OU Co"l.lcted rtie. anllty .ts~od.:tlt':d whit yo\Jr N~Mls hrlp 'NM €~tung. ht'• lo.in~ out or 
issue: no Ha~ vou toruacll!d tht.! Oepanme11t.o r defauh 
Education regi:ird,ns this l:ss\le (IO Ple~se describe 
details Qi your •~·u~~ N~ds he!~ witt'l lfP,trin·g her 
loi:ins out o1 default Call N11tes: T1,e customPr calttid 
aJ1d ~ t~d thal she hasn't gotten her stlmulus vet 
•n~btlt! JS Wl.ltrlt!d she WOM' l arid IMttletwaees W/11 
t1t g,un1si,.cd , Sne stated lf'l 2.019 her ta:ice:, wa1 
til,ef'I iJnd she Is reallv worrled thr.swHI ~aooen 

lllJlJ~VJng 5tuUL!f'lt i::1n8n,j;d Al(! 
again. She stated ~he» not su.-e how they b1:!ci:ime 1n 

4/6/202119:00 CnfTftJbint 
lrrOef11111tt 

Wage Gdrnishm~I default and j stat~d it could haVI} ~en frorri mlsslng 4/6/2021 10,21 
J)aymefltS, but she WIii need to d,scuss thi.s with her 
?.er,,,cer, a,nd s.ee If they can also get her o\lt of 
dl!fault. I HiltM lh)t h1tr ~t!f\li't:t!t Is O,RG and lMt ihf 
can rontoet them at l-800-557--7394, , al.iORiVE ti~, 

tke ta5oe n1.1rnber Stte Ulen tha11•ed me tnd i 
transterred h~r QVer to them-

The w:stomer s\Jbmltted document'i regarding.her Get loan r,avmems to count for -the 
1oan'5'.5h.e state$' st,et,as been. garnTslied aod olf.set pfincipi:il of tf,e loan. 
for <.wer 30,000 dollafs and th.I! ptlncipal Is not 
rnrnlng down and the lnter1?S! just keeps gol.ng up. 
1 he custom.:!r staled '<h~t she p,ald $30,000 In wag!! 
and IRS garrushmentiilnce 2006, Th-e pnru:;tp.1t 1.s not 

'l/~2011 l•:1~ Compti1l1lt 
Repaying Student finanQal A.i.d -

Wagf: Gamishment 
de-i;rea.sing,. ur,d Ille lrite.re.st is foore'a~lng, Tl1e 

4/ 11./201l 1H7 
In Default DOE/student loan illRendes applied every penny to 

fees aftd intere~t. Legislation needs co be pa$.Sed 
immediately to change this svstern, Please stand by 
you, prOO'l.se. to chaneo the svs~m. 



Wt,at Is the fli:Hhe o f yo\lr colll!c.tlOft agencv? The c()!lect1on ~genev and m9 fkl;;,nce 
f'C:rfotn;;.ant Hal/~ Voto co"nU><.tt1d your (ol!Ntion, cfopartm~nt st.op 11ll wag~ g~r.nl5hn1eri.tof 
ige,i,cy reg,1rdlrtg. ltlls ,ssud '(c,s Hav(! you r~achL.id my paycMdt rot .1 dirKt reae,al sd 1001 
out to the U.S, De:partmenl of .f.rhKat1on Of your !nan until .S.e:ptemb~ 30, 2021 anQ refunfi 

gu.aranty i:ftef1<v reti:.utffm1; ttif.s !s-sYe7 No Have vou th;1t moriies-t liat ha\le been (µmi"S"ttedso 

W<;1fked w.th•anothe.r e.ntity, sucJ, as- a !'itUdent loan t,1r, this year. 

(b)(6) debt rell'~f company or also known as a th,,d-part)' 

Regaying.S1uc:lent Finan.ciai Aid ~ 
debt reltef cornpany, r~@ardlng this 15rue? No Please 

d/21/2021 14-$3 (0111t1t,01\l 
lo Default 

W.lg.l! G<unbhmenl dtt~crlbe tl-i£> l !.Sut) voo ~a\lt! reo~rVlng vout foans or 5/21/2021 l6:ll 
{lr.antl. I am riot h1•i i'o5 .a orobte,n with repa\11ng, 1 
have :i pro~em with th-e 1:1g.ency g11rnlshfng. rny 

wages jrtspi te of tt,e.federaJ order by President 
Btden to pause aU federal school Soan coUetbom •md 
paymf!-'lbi until September 30, 20-21 

Have you conc;icted the entity ;,ssocl;tted with yotJr Wanu to set n p.'lyment pla.n, 
{$sue:- No HaYe you contac1cd the Department of 

Edut.atlon ,ege1rd1n@ this tuue: Nu Please describe 
details· of yovr tss.OC!: Custome<.s \va&t-.!i ~tc> be 1ng 
J,1rnlsll.fd and slle: WilfltS 10 kriow If stw Qu3t!1fed fi:,r 
PSU'. Olli Notes: Customer c.ai1t:d ,n and told me th;,1 
here. wage!>' w~re- b~ n,g garritV'!~ ard 5fte wa1Jt.ed to 
we if she could @.et some help geitin@ a repayment 

plan orif 5he ciuallfied ror PSlf. I ·asked the custor-ner 

1r st,~ tiad conlatlP-d outofflce bo.forC!, Sh(! statttlt 
flD, I asked ht'f If I <Ol.lld g:tl ~tr l rtfQrm,ltlOl\ and 
i;reate lier iJ c.ootact ;,nd ,;ase fn ovr synern She ~id 

Reg;,ying Studeot Finalldal Aid • 
okay, I <1dvi.sed tt\e. customer that be.cause her loans 

4/2a120211&,o~ Cun,pl,1111l 
In Default 

Wr1gt1 Gat(lr5hmenl were in dP,lauit rhar sh.e would riot be able. to qualify 4128/l02l l 1:,6 
for PSlF. 6Ut she tOLlld ir she got her k>ao m good 
flandlng,. 'and I ad11bed that ~hC' could look Jt 

t ludenta1d.govtose'! whn:h OM woul.<J bcm flt her I 
ul)O advis.~d ttlat ohe would need to c.onuct hef 
5er..,fcer to set vp, i: rep,ay{l1ent optfon ttldt wa3, 

affOf"dable for her. I tl'OIJided her with t he rwmbe.r 

tor Nalfonal Credit Servlces (877~22.1-9729) 

Have vou contacted the entity ii~soclated wltt1 your to g_l:!t ttle wugegarnl!ihrtteots t~ i:top 

aslJc,· No HaVf! you cont.acted t'he Of?J)artrof!1lt of 

fdUtilt1o,, regarding tti1s fssv,~ No Please descrlce 
rhHail; ofVcHlr tss;1~: Customer said that his WaAes 

are be;ns garr.fst'le{l arid h,e wants this to stop 
happenins, C'al1 Notes: Cu.scorner said that his; wases 

are be,ngga,nlshed and h~ waoh thls: to stop 
h.1µ.penlng. f wen, 0~1tr 1h12: loar, ~ccount w11h thttm 
and I 4dvl~~d lhe OJStO(flel" lhat the ls.sue- th~ are 

5/5/1D"l-19.;.58 Cn'llol.:llnt 
H!tJIVl(l(t S1ult1ml Fll13tKtoJ! l\td 

Wage Garntshm~t 
h;;w1ns will no• be o~ers-een wfttiin o-ur department 

5/a/?Qll !D,04 
In Oef~ult and tha; the.y woold have to contact th1:!ir servicer 

for uddirli0nal infom,atio11 resariling t!,e is"Su~ t 
advised them Id coot act :i1tf'V1ter at lB8B) 221.-3262 
and (800) 6.ZL,,3JJS or thmogM ECMt al 

fJl'nbu!l~rr\ill'l@ttmC,CJ(B, I pruvided l ffl! C.lSf! n,u,._,..4u1 
dfHt Cllll Wait dts,onncued, 



Pl-ease give provide details of you.- Issue? Caller To make ii compla int against GA NCSEA.A. 
w .\r\ls tu m-aktt a compta.1n1 with a k>ilt'I sctvlcer 

Northta,ol jr,,) £AA In r(!gards tl> treastJr)' offs-ct al'ld 

w;i~e gcJmisllmcll1S not re.fundeCI 11to1-es: Ci:lller 

orouKfed ilnd verified PII ilnd PCM; frnall One lo;m 
se('Vrce, o;h~ is no t in default bllt the second servK!'r, 

North C~rohr1a EAA state, she ,s In default and her 

wages we.reg1:1rnlshed. Her garnlshml!nl went trom 

from $0-b,OO to 5270 1n Jar\tJa,ry 2021, Calle r w.\s 

1r,fo,med t h111t d1e f,irnf!ihm,e.nl woo1d end and 

(b)(6) wQt1h1 be refunded wtwt w•s t.1l en, CaOer states her 

g,arni!ihrnent be&i,ln Janu.ary2018 and chen ~tapped 

tte~vlrig 5tULl!!n l FtnarKt,11 ~td 
afte,r Se ptember 2020 then began Janua ry ;J:02.l and 

6/30/2021 1059 Cmrfpl:alnt Wage Ga,tiishm~rlt continued thru March 2021.•Caller?~ lncorne ta,ces 6/30/2021 I :I 89 
In Deftwlt 

tot 2018 5ubmlUt:!d 10 2019 a nd 2.!)19 submitted 

2020 wefl! off~, ;1s wC!41, l'l'I~ oJrset for 2020 w~ 
not ,efunde.d (O the cal le,.◄ asked caller rf they 
ol'tsettier ta11es rhis yea, an,d she stated flO. D tler 

stated she owed the IRS$ fmm l01S and thE l~S. 
took ttiaL Call!!'r fl~t notTced that the garnlshmE!nt 

~t01,)\>(!d 0<:tOb(!:t 2020 thru O@cembe-1 2020, Calll!!.r-

~u1ed 5h@ Wa5 vv,r\g lo conrolMal~ July Ul20 and 

woH inforti,ect she ctld not QtJalify, '3lter ~poke wlth 

NCEM January 2021 o n,e her garni.shmel'lt showed 
1..111 ugajf"i for .s·210.oo and infor{fled c:..lte r 

garnishment would be refunded t rorn March 2J}20 to 

SepJ.ember 1020 am:i Jao\Jal)I, Fetlrua fV and March 

j', What 4 t he name of your ?.f'nilicer? FLOSFAJ Mami ResoCv~ deta,uh: 
Oade College 2. Hal,le yoU rontacted yo1J.-s~1cer 

tt!'gardtn.tl: Ulfs !~sue? No 3, 11.}V~ you ,e.1ched t.)Ut to 

th~ U.s, 't>epJrtrneM of£dt1cMlon ol',you, guaranty 

~eflcy (if aopH0,1bJei ret1ardjr1g ctus ~s4.Je f No 4 
Have ',IOU wor'c~c.1 With onoth,:r fntlt',', sl.Jdl iii a 
student loan debt relfet COl"flpany (al:s.o lmo·wri a,; a 

thlrd•pany debt relief cornpany), regardir\g this 
4SSJJe? If ves, proCE<ed With TPDFl !icripl N/A Please 

dl!:~crtbe details of your ls5ut: The borrower statt!~ 

she has rec.eived two Waf,e g:Jmtshment;. fnr 

de:f'iutteJJ loans, bvT is Ul'Stift wtio Ih.e ne-etist() 

Re~a·ving Studel'1t Flnal"\Coal Aid -
contact to flave thi!i stopped. She thousht thiilt 

~/25/202110;18 Comi;i.a1r\t Wag€ Grmus,hment payments and garnishments fiad been te mpora rily 5/25/202110;26 
l tt Oef:,11lt 

!.lopp~ due to cares Act. Call Not~: I ad>Jlsed 

NSLDS r~fteas she-hJ$ \.h(@i> de faulted ti::,al'IS tot•t, 
1 WU WRh fLOS:F-A, -.1nd o ne Perklfl!. loan wlt.h M11:11ni 

Oar1e.Co11ege~5h-e asserts that the latest 
gamjshmeor WiiS done with rno nthon the 14 th, I 

:1dvis.ed her fhat defaulted FFEL loans .$hould llOt be 
,etl.'fvlng an gamlshment due io Car5Act~ bul could 

contact both a.:~ncl4!!. to M.!e where the ga,rntshment 

~ (OMlr\g frnm. I also td!Jl!,ed thal th§! PC!rklns: IGar\ 
w]U1 Mlam1 0,1de- could be ttie iJne.s earriishlris he< 

wage.$ as they h.ai.ie diffe-tent regulations from £0. 
She may UlNiJct FL~FA at (&33}'591·0048 or tjlelr 

r enerat numbl!f 1-800-366-347.5 if t h@y cannot @el a 

ttave you contacted the entity associated w ith vour Custome-r want~ to know tt hi;r w.ese!t nre 
u;s.ue7 • no Have vou CQf\~aq11d the DepanmPnl ol b~ins sa rnl~tiE"a oo U,e loa11 a s i1 if f11 
Edue,atlon regar.chn@ thlS !$we? • no Pleas.@ descrlbt:! default. 

dmall~ of Vbu m uc: Customer warm!() tr.ow It her 

w~ts-are- be1n& aa m,sh~ o n ti," loan a$. IC JS Ir\ 

cie.fautt, Cil:U Notes~ Customer stated that they had 
tatu,n out a student loan . Customer wants to 1,;r,□w if 
her w;i_ges ,are bein@, g,;1rri1shed on t he loan a s it I\ In 

default. she. thinks that she ma y have pa,d a third 

party ct>mpony. She does not rec:aU tt,e11ame o l the 

6/2/2021 9:A3 Compia1r1t 
ReJ')ay1ns.SNrlent rinJooal Aid ~ 

Wage Gart1r:s.hment 
t:ompany (}S It Was h) 20H lt'lar Sh(' h.ld ca.Id thef'l't. I 

o/2/ 2021 9,51 
111 Default iHJvT~d t ile une1 th:;,t tier loans are OJr.-enl,1y tietng 

held by ii collect.on agency OJlled National 
f;emvertes af\d provided rustomer WTTh the.lr 

nu,nber of &77·221-9729. I adv,Sed the cu!:lomeror 

the C'"dresact and that her wages, would not be 

~amls™?d ,at this l ,me, Customer than~~d me .ind 

enrt~d the t:all, 



What Is the name of-your col11:1clfon agency? Dismiss II too m~ny mc.ons1stefltles. 
ltwneuTatc! Ctt!dll Rl!oovt:!ryl·bve you contacted your AliSt'.llu1~1v unfair 
colleCUOl'l agc.ncy rcg,ifdlng thl!) ls~uc 1 'Y'1!.S H,11,,~ you 

1Nclled oi.rt ro thP U.S Deoartment of ld1.Jc.Hron or 
yourguarantv afte-ncv reQ;irdlns this tSWe] Ye s H11Vf> 
\l'PU worlcf;!d wiV1.another eority, s'uch a!. a studerH 

luan debt ,etteJ company or al~o lmoW'fl as a thltd· 

party debt relief cornpanv, 1ega1din.g lbb l~ue.? No 

Plt!JSt! Cf.t"!SCrlM lM tS~U(! \IOU ha\l(! 1 ~PJVll'\8 yo.ur 

lo~ni or gl'tlnts I paid this ioan and no one. !1st.e ns 

(b){6) l.J,ned Oil voor owo ac~ovnt led,J~r it would have 

been paid already 0-etore the-oandemic and return 
of fo nds from the cares act. It w~ stated that a total 

6/3/10'11 Sc\5 Gene{al tnqu11y 
~l!~Vlrig 5tuLl!!nl Flnarldal Atd • 

Wage Garn~hm~I of 15,122.8.4 cenU.tlds been cnllecte-d. My last 6/tH/2021 15c07 
In Def!wlt paVn'l(Ult ls sl''lo\'fl'I as $5 ,OQ 02/05/16. Garn1shmer.u 

!J.~rted 11/18/2019, Pavm<?l"lU wew m.1t:1e 

Or,/13/l 6, 7 /ll /16,8/10/16,9/13/l 6, 10/U/ 15, J l 1/l 
6/16,11/13/1 &,6/16/17 ,8/11/17-U/U/16 and 
S/4/2017 the la.st twp were for SlOO and the. rest. 
were 550. There. wen~. othe.r payment.s m.tde (mm a 

d1Rernr'll -atcuunt prtor thtcfu~h BofA IJut U,1t 

accovnt \\o,u cJM~J. T~1ese. itll'QUl'll!i Jrt'.!l'l't lndUdcd 

in the-tout o·f p,ayment,s mMe on the- a.<i(O•Jm lettae, 
gro'lided, The.1-etce.- I w;» .$ent state-d .that my 

employer W'M sero. a gan1ls-t1mero. notice 1D/1A/l6 
but I wasn't 1n default I was paying. It also Stote.s 

01/23/3!1 l was !ioenta noOCP bul Immediate cnedit 

Wha t I!! the nameot'yqur servicer? OMCS 2. Have C~!ilorner wants ta know it there j'5 
you cootacted your seN'icer regarding this" 1s!>ui:'1 No a nVU,111g lt,al he and his w,re (il f! do al>out 
3, t~;,ve. you reach~ out to lflc U ,S, O~partmeN or this. 
fducarlon 01 voor guar:lr\fV ,1geney jlf apollcnb•~) 
11:'E:artlmg ttiis iS!iue7 No 4, Hilve you w0'ked ~lfli 
another enll~; suth M a .stt.ldent loar, debt reHet 
company (a(~o li:nown ;is a thi"ro-,::ia rty debt f'E.lief 

compariyt. r~gardin_g thts issue ? If Ye!ii pwceedwith 

TP□Rscript. Noc.all Notes: C1.1Slomer cal\f!d o n his 

Wtf~ behalf·, Customer .stated that !HS wife wa! 

seNed by a shentts officer on June 2j 102.1 for olrl 

loans' from 15-16 vears~go. Cuscom~r was tatli'riit rl'J 

Rt>oaving 51ude.f1t Flnal'\C'al Aid -
!>Ce w hat they needed to do f!ibput thi!> 'because they 

6/d/2011 H03 Com,=,1<111\f Wag€ GiUl1l$hme.nt a re.start garnishing her wage5 10% and they a re 6/0/}02J 17:35 
ht Onf:,11lt 

already re,atly !.tressed ro, mone.y rfght r,ow. ~ had' 

tJ\L! cunorne, to-Y~rlfy fits Pll ln fc,rm.t1.lo.n bec~,h~ he 
~lt4!"ady h.,d • contac:.t m our ~yste-m. Sloce ti<! W3!-

calllng on tus wife behelf I had him to tell me hi$ w,ft-
information. I advised therusto,nE>r that s if"ICE' hls 

wlfe ~s· not there that 1 woufd not be able to 
discuss any of the. loan a mo unts wilti him. Ctflitome.r 

\ l~ted U,at h!?: unt.lentood. I adv'!ed 1hct (UStOmt!r tu 

i:ontat::t t,he servla r oft,h~ loan"$ (OMC:S) and I 

1>ro1iided hlf'I wit~ thtit pti-one r urnber(S00-621-

l l 15). I also advised the cum)mer that it the',' 
warned to call back when l',ls 1i1tife go; home frollJ 

work they could that Way st,e-wou!d be thl!-re so tt,al 

l , What rs t tie: name of your ~ri&er1 Hig)1€r wanu t,er relund 

Education A~istann> Autl'lority 1. Have you 

contc1cied vuur serVLt~r •e11ard,r,g this ruue? Ye.!i 3. 

Have you f C!a<!hed out co tht> U.S.. o~,:ia.rcmtt\L of 

!duuc1on m your t u-ararnv at;ctrKy (tf appllcab4e) 
1e:9ard1ng. this- issoer No 4, Have vou wori.:ed with 
a not,her el\l.lty, suet, a s a student lool'\ di;>bt relief 

company (also known ;a., i! thirO-garty debt reliet 
comparty., regardrng this l!i.sue? tf yes, p1oceed with 

TPDR sqipt. No customer call~ and staled that her 

10J"r\S W('f~ lh ctf!fault 5he stlltM t~at h~ wagef hl1tl 

6/7/102110,~9 Comti?atnl 
RC'~avlng StudMt tln,1no :a1 Aid • 

Wag€ Garnishment 
been bemg ga,,ifstled untl t'1e" 11 stopped. Stv~ ti>l!e<i 

6/7/2011 1~:7.5 
ht Oef(lult the one:s ttiat held her defaulted loans and the'/ 

a dvised her that th~y were in the prncess of 

r~rundin& the monevtha t had been 11arnistied from 

tier, Sfie stated that thlsw-AS lwo manl~agoand 

!)lw dot!s-not hav~ that r~rund. J µlaati tt'II! cu~tOtfll!r 

on hold to refoearch he.- h,s,ie, Cus.tomer e-rKlec'I t h~ 

t J ll ~"ile or, t,.ol(1 



Wnat [5 the naml:!: o f your s.etvk.er? Unknown Have I ]Ust want my loans pulh!d out of default 
vott co,uactOO your service.., r~•Vdlng this Issue-? Yes st.ttu!>.so I ca1\ fhd'k.e somt)-goo.J f.lltl\ 
tia¥1! v01.1,,-e.:,diNJ out 10 the U.S. D(!t:i~ttm<mrof pavmenn or ~t u_p ;:ni lOH-and reappl~· fut 
ertuattlon 0<your guaranty ~ency (If aopllcab4ej sdlnol. 
tt'garcltntl thiS-iS!ive7 Ve:s li,)ile you workl•cl wltt\ 
;mother entity,sudl as. a student loan debt reliet 
compan_, (also known as a t,turd-party debt relier 
companyt, regarciin__g thts is.sue? Yes Pk!o5e de-sc:rlbe 
tJ\~ lsstle-you ,have r~pa'y'l"g-.,.Olll' 10.lr'Uc Dt gr.ants. I 
fell ontlJnJ ,1,-.1es finariclally after leiJvi"n,g sc-t100t and 

(b)(6) 
C.OVlO c11dn't help, rn the 1-ar.t few months1 my 
fortu,-ie., have changed ana t ilm look.ill& to g!;'"I mv 

tte~vlrig5tUdl!n t FlnarKtal Atd 
1oi:ln!r out of de.fault and get bad:. into school. I have 

•l~/101110,IA enm,:ilaint Wage Garnl!'thm~I left ~everal m'!i!..S~ges wlU, my Joan servfcer's delault 6/~/70'1 14;05 
In Def!wlt 

dt!"patUTlt!flt anti thev rll!tutn a proml!ie that th.-t!y wlll 
'proo-q,1.fv gi\l~ me.a tall ba,k. l hls l'i3.S .not 
tNppened ar1~ lt tras bee!' abotitl years of 
attempting. It is becomin~ e)(tremely apparent t hai 
this ·cornp_any is fTl.D'"E' ince.fe...sted in trying to garnish-
mywagl:!sthari to rl!Solve ttie,!>-!iue am.cably. lo 
flldke Matters fl10t(' CllmpllC:!!l!d, th1$ dt!l>t k~@p~ 
movmg )found arid I have no c:lut' who, for ce,ta1111 

hiils t hts. 

Have you c□r\racted t~e er,,ity u~socia~d witlT your to get ga·rJJi.shme.nl \O $? 
issue: No H.we you cu1nacied tht:! ~parunentof 
EdUcallM ttogo.td1rui tl'IIS lssve: NC, PIC'asl.! dt:!SCflbe. 
dttt•Hs of vour 1ssv-e: C~tom..i, QUe-d and SJ!d thal 
hP.: has lo,rn> that ,re being garnished on s.mce In 
~efault bv, he h_,s bee:I} pavi"g on th.em, Cafl Notes: 

Repa'yln~ Student Flnantjal A~d ~ 
C\Js-tomer calt-ed and said that he has loan.s that are 

6/14/1021 16,40 , ompb1nt Wage Gamishment being garrf151-Jed on since lfl defaul~ but he hu?. be.en 6/14/2011 16:48 
In Default paying 011 them, I advised tha.t he would have to be 

11\ cMUct! Wllh h15 se,1,1\c~..- to do U,1.5. He would 
fle~.d to !Jet~ oavmeni Olstory from hi> servi~er t1rtd 
also work with tnt"m to get Ollt of defijl.ltt 

wn.it Is tt')f! name of vour .servk.er? North CJrollri~ !L l.!ih.Ould b~ g1Vf!n [he t'.JpllOO to !)AV u,t 
5EAA Have you contacte.d vour seMcer reg~rdln,i cvrrent accoon, bat~r<.r Witt°' the fees thot 
t~lshs4e7 Vu H.ive vou fe:-iched out to the U.S. were originally an.essed when rhe" toot-: 
Oe~rtmeflt -of Educatlo11 o r yo\lr£UMaotv :ipyncy (It owne.rship of the dept without that adding 
aJJJJhcable) regarding this issuel Yes.H.aVe you .in additronaJ coJlectton\ re.rt on the 
worked w11h anoth~r entity, suet, n a stude-nt loan paym\"''nt.. 
d1tbt rotref cornp~fnY (;it50 kho..Vn ,1~ .1 lhlfd,o,artv 
de-bt re:IK!f oon-tpa,iv f, regarding t"fs. is:sve 7 No Please 
cie&eribe the ls.sue vou have repavmi;: vovr lo"m or 
grants. This~ in regards to a toan th.at I had wit fi 

coll~e tOtJndat1on of NC and tt\e predatory actions 
of their collettl"On team. DlJe. to them making it 

RegayingSwde?lt rinancJal Aid ~ 
nttar~ m1pou1btt.1 to tnake p.tym~nts, thls account 

6/18/2021 21;14 comota11ll Wage Gan,1:1hrrtel"ll went Into dcfaurt and rhey thtn, be_ean W11.}il1oh11n& 6/22/2021 ll:29 In Default 
from my ?ilYC:he(J: (aboot.$85-0.:i f''OrlCti)CoV'd 
fla?pened and the Wi~hholding tt.oppeci, so I 
co11.tactea t hem directly ta ?.ee what I.could do to 
get the-ci«uunt cummtfaCU11e !o that I coold pay 
di,eetlV -.is. ll be,n-g In wlthholding. I w;u: told l would 
nttl!d to mc1kea $17S morithly µavmenl (Wtuch I 
t,ave been 9olna, t,,l) Wa5 sel to auto-draft mon1 hly) 

llrtd iha.t would t:,;fng i( to~ Ulfffl)t i)CllVl'<ll:COOfll 
Thi!> week ~ ha'lie found o!it th3t l . They're nol 
WpJXUed lo be coliectrng oght now lo the Otst o1act:!, 
I was told that I wa~ required to make payments 
1lghl l'IOW, 2 Tlil(!-lf,11{' chJrglng nearl'I 20% ,o 
collr::ctioru fees for every sinste pj,yrflent, tl1is ~ rio f 



Wt,at [5 the f'lclrttl:! of yo\lr colh:!c.tloo age'1cv? I'd like to v~mho that 'YOO guys have no 
ffOfe:sslona t BurNU of Colle<.uor\!. or MD H.>vt \i'OtJ re:cord of rernlv••~ artV wage &,1fnlshmC!tlt 
contJtl(.td vour colfL><:UoJ) ,ageiicv re&~rdlt1e this af111, 10129no11, l r(l.lth,l'd out to ltl~ COJil 

lssue7 'y~~ Hav-e VO\J rt-4!ched out to rhe lJ.S Communkatmn.s Human Resources and 
Oe-panmeflf of Edvc..atlofl or your 8...aranfy agenc:v WollS°1trJv1se.d lhil ther<" -u.iereflo chaoses 
~sardmg th is is.sue'? VE$ Hav'i.' you worked with on !heir ~ide. 
another elltfty, suet, asa student loall debt reltef 

(b){6) cotr,pany or i:11$0 known as a thlfd-partv debt rellef 
c:ompariy, regarding 1hlf\~~uc? No P~C!.be descrlb<!o 
the f5sue \'Ou ti<M~ repavins your loans or 1Jr.ants. 
The details l~sted nn the site!>how my ;1,c.count hots a 
balance of S57t6 and thar my a.:count wa.s tumed 

717/2021 18,33 Comt1~11tt: 
Repa·y1ng 5tUdt!:'1t ~ln.lr'IO.JI Aid • 

Wage Garnishment 
O\let to a roJled:lon agency. My wages weri? 

7/0/1021 1, ,03 
h1 Default garnished beginning on !/19/2011 and lne payment 

history !ihOWS tt,e last WiJge. t!~r!l lshmenl \V,l:S. ,()fl 

10/29/2013: t\oWevN~ mv WagL~ wen~ sull be11lg 
garn,slted and di(I '10t S{OP be-trlij gorr-,i5t)ed tlfltf( 
6/3Q/]:01S when the.balance. was fulfilled. I had the 
sary,~Pmployer Cox Camrnunic;:attons trorn 2009-
2020 anlicl05e to S40,0DOO was garnished from 
2o u ~201a . 

fl lease 81\le i)rovfde d.etails o t vouri$.!iue? fofsa tor To gel the garnishmer-,1 st;opped al her 
last !ieme.stef neller-wer,t thmugh and WUcon"lm bankln.g"rtCCOUnt. 
d~pt o~ revenue has takl?n lunds. from herdleck.lng 
auount and removed her entl,e pay ched:. Notes~ 
ein~, p(OVldi!'d a.nd \IN\ftf!i.J PII .:ind PCM: t mall 1 
1:;he~ed N5LDS •nd ~ee all loans rn Forbeara-,ce am:l 
not ieielng htnorv of ,In default. l ad1,11sed (aller to 
i::ont-,act Wisconsin dep.t af Rev. Ca01;1r stated .she 
rec:elved a letter form w,~on!.in dept of Re-venue 
stating It was for $3000,00 from the UnN'et51ty or 
WtSCOMm RlY!'r r:i1ts$ which co\.lld t>I! lr,slltutlon.aJ 
debt. I (he<.ked ca11e,1s FMSA for last semester and 

Repa'yl11g S!udent Flriantial Aid • 
i1 t,aso 71' been accepted as oarent?s- sigfhllu,e ,s 

7/9/20111<,41 .{.nmJJf~ltH Wag:~ Gam1shment m,s$in~ and sele(:ted for \i~rificat10!'\. I provided 7/9/1021 lS-'05 
In Oefa1.1h 

caJter with-schooli's FAA Ith \(R) !Pf-I~ 715-415-
3141 lo get ass,!.tance with the fafa:a artd then to call 
the! Wl!.COr"tSln Oept o~ Rev<1rtue. l . What I!, lhC! ,-.ame 
of your ~11!!:rvlc.er? DQpl of Ed 2, 1ia11e vou cont<lett!'d 
you, servicer regJ1r(lln1, this. l5.s.Ve1 No 3. tiaVE vno 
reac.hed outro the1J_$,. ~partmenLo(fs:lucation or 
your ,gunranty ageni;y {ihpplic.able) reg~fding this 
ts.SJ,Je? Na 4. Have ~OtJ worked with anothe,r ey1tlty, 

!.uct, ,u ,1 !.h.1der1t loan dcb.t rcll€f coropany (,W,.o 
ttno•wr1 ,U a 1hl1d p.)ftV d@bt re.ll.ef tompany), 
regar(lin5 this issue? N.A 

What is. the l'lame of your collc-t"tion ageney7 Nol I feel canceling rnv loans would tle a good 
Us1ed Have you conta_cteo yaurcoJl1;1qio11 agency start· and holding t~e U111Ver.sity of PhoeniJt 

'~Si!tdinF, tht5 iuue.? Yes Have- vou Jeilctied our to ac:.<:ount1ble tor !hem, 
the u_s_ Depanment or Educau11n or your gtJarallt,/ 
•gencyregarciing this issoe? No Have you worked 
w,th another e:nutv. !.Urn M'IJ stud~nt loan d~bt 
1eltef cornuany ora-lso «')own as a tllii"d·PJrty ctebt 
uthef comp.a riv, reeardl"n,!! thii issue? No Please 
descri)Je. tht:-JSS"Ue vou t,ave rf;!paving vi;:iur loans-or 
g_rar,u-. I Weflt lo ~chool at lhE! unl\lerslty of P.Menlx 

1/16{202119'14 General ln(lulfy 
Hep.1y1ng StudMt S:lnanv:11 Aid , 

Wage Gan,tshmeril 
and .rht!yapplied for aid on my b£1half. I fo.el thatl 

7/19/2021 12:31 
In Oefiull 3.houJdn't have. rn repay 10 lo,rns tt1aL I dJt!: not ne@d 

or wam. I have not \Js.ed thf' degree I rec~ri,,ed from 
1~en1 ;:ir,(I fee:1 ttiev are not in h to eQUC.1.te people 
jU~t to .sleal trorn us. I da no; feel gamishin11 mi,+ 
wage i.s fair tor a As_sodate oJ Arts degree from 1010 
wa~ worth about 40,000$. 



Have vou con1c1cted the entity iissoclated with your Would lill(e tu check ao hti accoUr\t to see 
t$SIJ~- M ,..i:1\IC yc,u COrtllcttd th~ 0t;!p3rtrnent of tht st;irus of h~ to,1n~ 
Eduu c1on wgatdll"tfl lhl~ !SS\le: fltl Ple.t!oll d.@!ioCi,bt! 
c1etails of your ,ss11e: Would like t.o c;h~~ ol"t ti,s 
ICCOIJnl to ,~e the st.a.,w:-0f IWi lwru- Call Notes: The. 
cu~1om~r i;a11ed 1md rtaied that he p,aKi hi§ loans in 

(b)(6) 
frill 2 year!. -.go. Now t,is wagt?s a1e betng garnished 
tl~tiiuse a pp are ntly he has loc1 ns m def-.1 ult. He Is 

confu~d how he h as \o;ms lrt dM~uJt \l.ltlel\ ht nt'Ve1 

Repaving Stude.nt Financial Ald -
tie,1rdaovtlllf'R iJbOl(t a oavme,, t or because r,e. Pi11c;I 

3/2/2020 18'40 Rese:lrch Wag~ Gam~hment them in full hims-elf. Hest'ate~ ttepa1dttiem 10 tun '4/15/2020 H :19 
htDef:tult 

and he. got a re.food check. I ioformeCJ him if tie Glfl 

prOY~e us with any documeotat,on showing that he-
has paid them In lull then we ra'n escalate his i::a~e. If 

Hot. 1M k>d!U '1rt ~rh lht! §(hool !U he would have 
JO roltoW\Jl'.fWllh i l'lem B~for• I could t!!:11 '1111\ th~ 

~l,tJr,e (ilSGOflfleCted, 

tlaVl! vol.I cOM.lCtfd t:Jl~ ,enm~ associated with your loan lo OOf.1ult ,1nd,garn(sh to hl,-SS chttc~. 
issue: No H~vE' you <ontacted tl1e ~{'Jrtme,,; of 
Education reg'ilrdin@-this is!itJe~ Garnish Ple<!$e 
dl!.ScriJ:ie details of your ir,sue: ct,1.5tome,r i$ tieing 
garnisll of hl5 5S c.f'leck. Ca(I Notes: Customer Is a 
1ellrL-d p.er5on ~o Is 70 te-11,s old; cunom~, sa~ 
1hr1l sh1ce Jam.1~1v2016 h~ OOeJn to garnl5h tt,e 'SS 
c:hedt and that h~ ha!i trled hv all rneani. to ieek help 
fa ~IJOW tile reason tor ~tiis garnishmPJJt arui until 
today nobody ha> ~e, been able lo tie-lo him with the 
problem. OJslomer says: !)lat nobody ha,s bee,i ·able. 

to eKplain w~y he is being garnish. Customer savs 

Reoavjng StvtJe,it nnt)OQ;,I AW · 
that he lif!.Ver went to the Unwe-rstlY,Md that h~ 

Vl/2020 11:28 A~t!Jr,t~ W:Jgf) Gam~hment does not Rnow tiow someone or who useo his 12/2/ZOZO 8'10 
In Oefault 1rientltv to ,ecelve this money, C1,1stomer ~a'lt he 

was out ot ttie USA 111 thos~ years worldrig in 
Panama Republk from 1971 to 1977, ht!: was 
Working ~Ith U,e Ll Borden con,pa_ll'f based in 1he 
USA Gust-om-er says tie JU!i.t fml!ihed his high sehool 
and neYe' attendffi any unlve~ry OJstomer Wann. 
tflts<-ase lnv·estlgpted because If 15 -a1ret ch' .4 ve~n 
that £0 is tak•ng,312.0S monthly frQm the SS check. 
UJsrorner s ay~ {t,at he has a!i.~~d for all kind~ ot 
~tdenu! to show that he O\\lt1s.that debt but 
oobodfst.?nds him ~nV,.hl"E unUI 10odav. Cus-tomt.r 
says tt-,at tl!'W.15 M~C( flOtlf!ed .!Maln Cl'1.lt he tlad 
thase ac.counrs hefore 2016 that lhe.,qarnlshment 

Whal 1,. the. l'IJrn~ ofV<Ju, coll~«::Uon lrnmedtrltt'IY Ct-Jse. my glH'l'lb'nmt.nt 
~e-ncy:, 1,nme-t.11al(' O:edtt RecoYurv ltave you thet«!, 3 g)ob}I pand1Jrt1!c-011 by the w~y 
con~cted vour collectlo·n agency resar-dh113 this 
~su~C Ve!; Have you reached out. to the U.S. 
Department of Edur..atioo or your guar.ioty aRe-ncy 
regardin.g Lhis Issuer" Yes Haye you wwk:ed with 

inothl!r en lit',', SU:Ch ,u a ~tude11t loa11 debt rellef 

,/1"/2070 9,1.9 Re,\e.;rch 
Rt:!paylfltStudeot Frnai"<ial Aid • 

Wage Gartf~l;men't 
compariy (.also knowr, .a~ iii Umd pc1rtv debt ,elit.f 

I 0/2.l/102,0 784 
in C>c,f:>ult con)panyf. regardins this fsc;u~ i" Yes unde-fmed I 

submiited e ca.se m febr1.>,;1ry that had a numb-er ;md 
it dt!i.apeared out of yo\Jf systefl;l. I submitted a 
second cas1:1 th,nas of today 15 U ddys wrlh no 
1e!opoffie. th'is sl cornp1£>tefv Yriacceptable 



Pl-ease describe det,ill~ ot your Issue: Cw.tomer 

~l~tes ,ti.al l h,tt htld par<J h@r to:af'\s off arou11d 1013 
and now u,~v -sMt a notice to herenfptoye, fa, AWG 

Mfer so many Yeilrs (.jll Noces;-Custorne r 5t3Ces 

t~ilt shE. Wa5 referred to US fro'l! BOR Cus.torn:fr 
yerit i~d ~er Pit. C.Usromer staCP,s t t\at t hey.are 

gaMishlng h~r wages and ~his w!II cause her to be 

terminated. Customer stares ihatshe W£!nt throu~h 

i t,e,1rtng as she had 'Q Judgement, Cvstomer mites 

(b)(6) that the ow: was m her favor a11d NY high~, 

ecl:.Vt.ltion d iet not ·iooeal this and they came. to v 

settlement. Customerstate:s that. tlley did n-ot even 

tte~vlrig Studl!nl Flnarfdal .&itd 
had a MPN toproYlde ~o her. Customer states Lha! 

3/16i2D'l.0 14:117 Rese;m:h Wage Ga,rftshmenl ~he lr,cluded a dtsclmure or the case~nd dnd the 9/) 7/2020 '10,01 
In Deflwlt 

court orde1. CunomN ~u1tes that ~h~ 1.s di-sabled, 

ind a notice wa5 sent to hef, Custome; respondt!<i 

1P this notice '!'Ind wanted a heanf'\g C.ustomer .«Mes 
that instead rhev sent a notice to garnj$h her wages.. 

Q.Js.tome r ~tates thnt this wUI ,affect her job a nd ~he 

Will bi' lerrnlnated. She! wlll r,ot be able to ~V 

i nvt.hmg off. Customer stat.es chat she knows th~rll 

ts a dlgblllty.t.hl'1& bu'l~t! l~.sUII Wotk.ll'ig .1nd sM ,~ 
'101 perr,·u,1f)o;ntlv d ls.ablect as she doesl't disclose 
this. CiJst·omer su.res that she has ta1k~d to lawyers 

a nd her io.an.s go baclo 10 tftl!' 19·90_ Cu stomer .states 

thiilt tti~ pape,worl< Wiil~ by hand and to g.act-.E!, all 
thlulorumenration is reallv dlffirult. CU!.tomer 

Have you cont<icted the entity associated with voor Wano a 5·e(tlerne1Jt5a she can ma~e bne 
'ssuc: Na Ha11c you co.ntaaed theDepar\mentaf payment to pav orr t he 1mtlre loan. , 
EtJutatlbn 1egatdH"lt:; this !sSl.le~ No flle.15&: dlSCr!bl!' 

dtH'~lls of ~ovr tssuo: ~he said SM \v.:t.s tilsputlng Ult:! 

lotm before t\er w~e.s stHted beir"g sarnished. Shf' 

;aid Oelta Management has ,he loan and noWttiev 
are gam\!itilf'lg ~fi!r wa.ge.'i. She ,;;,iid lha~ thJ;!y ar~ not 

honoring th.! CARES A.ct, they told he< that they do 

11at fiaye l.o. She said wnen a cornpanv ha!. a rede,al 

~ltitfonc to:an aod rMY a,e gaml~hlng het w1ge-s a re 

the paYments only to p.o to the lnte:re~t and 

collF:Uion fee~ or dol°s ~fl.V @O tr)wardo; the prln.;ip.al 

Rt>t1aving S1ude.rit Flnar\COal Aid -
balance. They told h-er the cmlv way to get out ot 

•1or2020 19:s, Re!iei!rc:h WagE Gru:nislim!!nt default was to pay thl!m· $40,000 plus lnte.n:>!.l Lhat is d/2/l02J ll:37 
ltt Onfit11lt 

owed then It will be transferred ove, to a new 

~\'VIC'<!t.Shc doN,!'l't foll Mte th;lttlmount,~ 

:KClil"ilt(!. ~nd If ~t,e dl-0 l,).)',i' lh~t why would It be 

tran$ferred to Mother se r!Jic:e:r and n,a be tully p.tld 
ott_ She said they sent her a geoerfi: MPN afld she. 

said i t was false. She ~aid !'ihe tee1s like they ma lcE up 
thC!lr own rt.lies a ... d not follow (ederal guidellne!i. 

She sa4d thl!V told twr that her ,1-.cere-st rat"' Is 

Vi:lrfabte a nd I t()td hti,1 lhtit °" NSlD.S- It shows Ulat 

tier loans have- ,a flitect tnte,e5t r11ce Of 6,~. Call 

Notes: I e1epfalned that Qayments would flrst ah.i/avs 
go ;owards the inte rest thatha5acque.s on the loan 

a nd theo 0 11te it ,s pa.ci rt would @O toward9' th£, 

Have you contacted the entity associated with vour lo check 1:he ,;tatus of the loar):!; 

~sue:- No Ha11e vou cooracred the ~partsneot of 

Educ;atlon regard,r,g thlS l.!ist1E!: No Pleasit describe 

dm~II! of Vbl<r t$-SUC: CustOffi.f!f said that hi~ !()an 

J<Counl was Plf but hQ Is SIUI rilctlVltt& wage 

p;.rni,hmaent. Cell Notes. Customer ~id for the last 4 
yeantie ha llj hao wage g<:irlV$hment. ~e said tl\af he 

thousht tw, loam, were campletefy paid in full. He 

said tha~ he has had $8,000~ ra~oen a nd aoplfed l.o 

his loans. He sa1d that his loans wete ,n forbea rance 

and th,cm h.e tr.<1d~ the pa~off camovnt. I a~ked \vhel'\ 

tiu Qitk1 the toafls off ~no tiesaflj 4 vear.s: a.so ~e >J1d 

ih!p.1:ylng,Stude4"1t ~iflar\cial Aid .. 
that he doesn?t und-e,stan.d wh~ he ts. itlll geW'na 

ll/31/20l015,46 fiie-se;;,ch W;,e,eG,1mfjt,me-nt wagegamlsh.rnefltarul t\ow it is~" bef~ appli'ed_ 4/14/2021 14:2l 
In Default 

I adv bed h1111 the wag~ ga m ist,ment was applied to 

£>ac.h ol the loans and I could request ii dlsplJ!e an 

th!!. C3!.I! of ht! p'}td che loans 111 ruu ,1nd ts ~tlll 

recelvinR the gdrnic;.hment, I ad\li~ed him that I ccn.1ld 

iJ!s.o re(luest ~ bre;;iktlowo of {tie garr!,st'\rtie-nt Jflf.l 

how it was applied to hi 5, loiln$ft I ad~~CI h,m CJ nee 

the ne\1/ c.a5,e owner was ass,anfd t t'le v wouW r~ch 

out to him logu OVEtf l':he lnfom1at1on ou his case . 

.,.[ma,I to oto-st!:nt lo ttbl.01Mr with c.uonumbcr ;u 

telfOO~~d. 



F<omllh\lfn ls~nl: Cuslomer wants garnishrn,ent cJrder 
l l.lc...<day, Januai"I( 12, 20ll 1.LS8 AM TO~f'SA suspQfld~J untJI aftt'-r th~ CARES Act 

om~udiHniln omce 
<rSAOmbud">manOffite@ed,8°"' Subject: Student 
lo~n Gamls"me-nt Gree1ln~ My e.n,oloverju5t 
re~ ived -a notlficatioo tho1t my student Joan 
garnishm1?n! will beg,ln cgaln as a l January 5, ZOll. 

Ofcoone1 today tsJartuarv 11, 20'21. 54:!e-the 
nlt.icheJ bY rtlC!Jns of URL pr~-s rel~st ,~g.irdlr,~ 
tt'lls ~tow, Mv 1.1ndemal'dfflg is that.S-ecr~rnry 

(b)(6) 
Devoss ~Xtenderl the remedies provided 1..1nder the 
Cares Act whlch ended l 7/31/1020, to Januarv 31, 

f!e~vlrig_Stud1:tnl ~lnar-Ktal Atd 
2021, tog~e the new Pre,,d~ntt Biden1 and the new 

l/l3/2iYJ> 0 ,17 Rese;:m:h Wage Ga,rf~hmenl con'gre!.s t ime lo enact new amt aOdltlona l 3/13no11 1Ac58 
In Defbult 

legl1lat1on. What 1r~n)'lh1nf.i should I do to ad"•s-~ 
ti\~ loaf\ s~1vlcet that th(!V Me 1,, tne wro·ng to begl"' 
w11ectmns/g-amlshmerit-actions ~g-cftn, before 
t =muacy 311 2oi1. Thallk yo1-11fb\ffi) pecretary 
DeVos Ek,teOOs SrudenL l oan Forbearance P-erind 
Through Jar,u.ary 31, 2021, In RB!iporu e to COVID~J9 
N~tfon,11 EmC?rg~nc~ I u.s. O~i,Art.n'tt!tit o f E.ducatlon 
~ creta,y OeVos £:Xtl!ndJ Stude-r1t LO'ilfl forbl!'.Jfallet' 

Pertod Throosn Janlli'ri/ ... 

Wha\ Is tt,e.11a'1le of your coll~ior, ag&icv:' P'i□"eer Rerrmve any g:arnishmenr,;, .-eh.Jnf1 me af,y 
Have you contacted your collect,on agency regardin11 money collected, and com~vwlth U,e 
t.i'lls lssu~l Vt!s Have vou ,~~c:hed out to the u.s_ fedC!ral Law SlgMd WIU,tf\ '"'~ CAR~t At1 
Oe~mfH!nt of EWJQtlon or your c:ooramy ,:,131.mrv 
11:.11ar<i1hg. t h is issuer No Have 't40W wori:erl Wrth 
.:Jnother entit'(, svch ;u a student loan debr f"E!Jle:f 
company or also known :11~ -a third-oarty debt relief 
compall't', .-.el!'la.rdlng this h~lle? Yes Please describe 
th!! l.u:ue you ha11e repaymg ~ourluans br grants. 
f'lonCN C(~II Rl'COl/ery' Inc,~ anemptlng to colletl 
(lfl i) f~era! Stilclent l.oaf"I a1\Ci t,:u garn1s!le.d mv 
wages. Oe.sl)1fe the lmptementat1on of the CAREs act 

R,epaving 5tude11t Firian6 al /J,id , .and a b"ee1e on student foaf\S per th-P.. De_pt of 
2/2/2011 l5:2a Resenrch 

In D!!fctult 
Wag.e Gamishment EdlJcaUo", PiOnt:!et C/aJm~ that tht:!'f are exempt from 4/29/20.U \6:16 

the? CARES Act ~5sed Mardi 1020 And wllh B[den's 
EO, Thctv have refU!,l!<I co re,oow!: t h4! garnjshmer.l. 
and tlW!V claim they are ~ll'~(TIJJt from F~dNal L.lW 
!lr\d New Yor~ State l.3w and w'il1 not rer,o~e the 

g.arniihmeot or reimbur-.e me fund.s that they fire. 
attPmptlf\g to collect. l spoke with multiple. 
managers, a!ld the-re was no equitable outcome. 

HaVl! you con1actt!d t,li~ 1!nt.itY assoclatc!!d wlt.h vour WAntl to knowwhv h1!rW1'g~ artJ ~[Ilg. 
issue, Vt!s· H.lve -you eornaned 1ne. Ocp.lrtm<?!"tl uf g~ml~IH:!6, 

Eduattton regard1ns this lsme· 'ves P1ease descrthe 
~et~Hs of yovr i"s<;U(>: C:u.stomefs- wases bel"6 
g.arnis~d- Cotti Notes: Customer c:afled arnf stated 
that her wages wenc- bl!lng gami.shed. She stated, 
that u,.u she lhollght the no payment was until 
09/31/20h Sht s t.>ttd (hath,(!..- ta)(Q.5 Wt.•,~ tal;M 

lait year b.ut mev nm,rned tt,em "¥Vhe/'I tl'\e. CAR.ES 

2/Z4/2021 8c4S Research 
R~ip.1y1ng StudMt S:lnaooa1 ~.cl , 

Wage Gi1rt1tshmenl 
Act was siijned, I venfled the ctmomer and oullerl u0 

6/ 29/2021 9;59 
In Or:faull the defa u1ted toan, it was a ff(L loan but held by 

ORG. I advi~Ci that we e:ould ft!@ if foedback case 
and have It escalated for furtnet ,e..,ie.w. I advi:sed 
tt\at nom1~ltv FFEL loans did ool qualify fur tt1l' 
CARES Act but ltw·as h~ld bV ORG t,Q v.e 'NOUld 1005: 
frnoit for her 



Wt,al Is the name o f yo\lr colll!c.tlOfl agencv? To have ,mv refund g_.1m4shed refunded to 
f'cufotf'l'\ant H,1~ voto co"rltaett1d vour (ol!NtJon, mf! a.rid to 1!01) the garneh..,,~nti Uhtll lh•1 
ige,i,cy reg,udlng. !his a.sud 'fos Hav(! you r~acht.id eiritl o·f tt1c fle.l()blOUf!.!1 
nut to the U.S, Department of.f.dLKat1on Of your 

(b)(6} 
su~ranty i/ltf'"ICV rega,drn11; t tir.s !s-sue7 Ye, Have vou 
W<;rfked wtth·anothe.r e.ntity, suc,h as a !'itUdent loar, 
debt rell'~f company ora!so known as a th,rd-part)' 

J/24/2021 15·,0S Re-s;earth 
RepcJVilig Sntdent Fihantial Aid -

Wage Ciam4hment 
debt reOef cornpany1 r~garding tills ,s-sue? No Please 

5/20/20ll 1&.00 
In □efauh de~crlbe t)'i(I is~uo vou ~av~ (ecaVlne ~al.it foam or 

1Jrano- ¥y col!ectiori ;,,gencv has no1 stopped 
P,t1mishlng my w • ges, Based on COVI O tmereencv 
Reliet Flexibilities Extended Thr1=1ugh at l~~t Sept. 
30, 2021, this !;hould not be Ott1Jrnng. 

What l.s the name of your servlc.er? E.CMC Have you Stop the gari1ishrnent, tever.se tOO 111reresl 
contacted vour-stN1cer 1~e.mhng tMs l~sue? Yes llnd rtss,~nd re.turn the ,-non~y tttkc-n. 1 

t1Jve you ,eai,;hed molt 10 the U S. DepiJrtf1le1u of uptwd:00 the.e,a,nishrnenl,. 00<0"1et1ts 
Ettuc.ttlon oryourr,uaninrv aiency (lf&pp11ca~el from ECMC., amt cio(;ument from r~derMI 
~gardjn,g th fs issue? Ves H.ave 'tOU worked w it t'l Student Nd $how1ng. the COffE'ct amoun~ 
ano ther eritity, suct1 as a sludecnt loan debt relief owed•. 

ll/S/2021 JG:3S Reseatc:h 
R(lpJVlflg .Shldl.'l'lt Fln,11'\,00I l\td 

Wage Ga,ti~hment 
company (also known as a third-p.irt\' de.bl relief 

6/l0/20219:27 In 0 f'fi1ult comp.any t, reg-aJdlng this lSSW?? .No Please de,icrlbt 

th~ Issue. you have.repa\nng \'OUr lt)ans or gr.ants. 
ECNlC h•ai reslJn,ed ("'4iJfd~ lOZlt i garrlshrr,ent on 
my wages on ii EO-held FPEL s-t\ldent loan. 

Wnat Is the.r,am~ of your 511!rvlcer1 Greal Lak~ To have U,e paVmen.ts ,o,. Feb & MafUi 
fduratlonaitoan Service§ Have you <ontacted vour refund!:!.d •a!i per the new ExE!(1Jtrve Order 
!.l''V~l!t rt'.?gardhig this ts~!!] Ye.s Ha\lc., vou readied that w.,1. Sl'(!Ot'd M 1 20·2021. 
oui to ttle U.S. De:partmc•(lt of [diJOHon °' ~our 
81tiramy aR:ef'"ICV (ir aoplltab(ej regaraJng 1t'tis rssue1 
No Ha\le you worke-d wlth another entity. $UCh 1s1.1 
artudertt lo.an debt relf!:!f coropany (al$0 tnown a'i a 
thl rd-party debt nJ,ef c:ompanyt, regardi~ ttw1 
gs:u(l.2 No PIN se dt:-sCflbt> the ls.5U(' ~u hit ... (' 
fc.!paylng vou, l~ n.s or Etants, I <Jo not ha~ !5SUe 

Wnh re-~-yment/gamlshment. I 0 m ha"'ns proh4ems-
Wlln PP.rtormanr, as the.y t,av,:. be!:'n g,m,ishlng my 

RCl(lt!Vlng .StUdMt tln,10031 Aid • 
check for mv (as:~ 5 oaycheck:. (Feb 5, Feb 20, Marth 

4/7/20il 10:11 Rei;earch Wage Garnishment S, March 20, April 5). It lsmv unde,rs~nd!pg tha} on 5/12/202110:SJ 
111 Ouf.:.ult Un 20, an E.Xec:utive: Orctef was s.111n~d to t.(lfltinue. 

thC! halt Of gar'nlshmc,,t due to Co\lld I wa~ h,11t(ld 
up until my Feb 5 p.:iyct,Pdr, then Ule g1m1fsht11e11t 
siarted i j:!aln I contac1l'd Performant1 anri Jht'V te>ld 
me t t,ey were j1JSt now stopping rhe ga rn~h,nent, 
and tl-w!y would likely re.lt1rn the ;;Jf"f10Uf1l gamuh11-d 
on AprJI S, 2021. fhe.v safd t_h,ey would 110t and did 
not t,ave to retuto thti Feb & March 2021 
V,-irniiihm-ents From what I have rei eo1rdled, the h~tc 
should have cootin~ on after Jan 3 l. and w,n: 
e)(tsnd~d thro11gh s~ptember, I am confu.ed ·a:it to 
~t,y the.y can h;oep rlie am·ounu horn Fet> arid 
March, and d@ctdei ~o ibrl now in Aprll, wt,en thl!. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Colleen 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance, 

Kane, John 
Wed, 28 Jul 2021 01:34:31 +0000 
Piccolo, Marc;LaVia, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete;Bryant, Michael;Foss, lan;Carnpbel l, 

Greene, Chris 
Fresh Start Options Paper 
High 

Ok, here's my close-to-final version, which I plan to drop into Word and accompany with an updated 
spreadsheet with administrative cost estimates, I think it addresses most of Rich's questions at t he 
bottom of the thread.l(b)(5J 

(b){5) 

Julie is really anxious to see this, so if folks could give me any feedback in the morning I would really 
appreciate it. Sorry for the fire drill and t hanks very much, (And special thanks to Mark L for 
brainstorming some of this with me.) 

(b)(5) 

Fresh Start Loan Rehabilitation Initiative 
Options 





'o :c 



(b)(5) 

From: Cordray, Richard <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 9:26 AM 
To: Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; Alag, Sartaj <Sartaj.Alag@ed.gov>; Wiggins, Charles 
<Hunter.Wiggins@ed.gov>; Albers, David <david.albers@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris 
<Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; 
Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Foss, Ian <lan.Foss@ed.gov>; Campbell, Colleen 
<Colleen.Campbell@ed.gov>; Morgan, Julie <Jul ie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Miller, Benjamin 
<Benjamin.Miller@ed.gov>; Lee, Nicholas <Nick.Lee@ed.gov>; Williams, Rich <Rich.Williams@ed.gov>; 
Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov> 
Cc: McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Fresh Start 

Thx for this, my comments below (none of which should be taken as Gospel) are in CAPS 

RC 

From: Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 20213:04 PM 
To: Cordray, Richard <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov>; Alag, Sartaj <Sartaj.Alag@ed.gov>; Wiggins, Charles 
<Hunter.Wiggins@ed.gov>; Albers, David <david.albers@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris 
<Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; 
Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Foss, Ian <lan.Foss@ed.gov>; Campbell, Colleen 
<Colleen.Campbell@ed.gov>; Morgan, Julie <Julie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Miller, Benjamin 
<Benjamin.Miller@ed.gov>; Lee, Nicholas <Nick.Lee@ed.gov>; Williams, Rich <Rich .Williams@ed.gov>; 

Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov> 
Cc: McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: Fresh Start 

> -----Or iginal Message----­
> From: Kane, John 



> Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 202111:25 AM 
> To: Cordray, Richard <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris 
<Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick <Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark 
<Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Davis, James E.<James.E.Davis@ed.gov>; Bumgarner, Bradley 
<Bradley.Bumgarner@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Campbell, Patrick 
<Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov>; Albers, David <david.albers@ed.gov>; Alag, Sartaj <Sartaj.Alag@ed.gov>; 
Hankish, James <James.Hankish@ed.gov>; Wiggins, Charles <Hunter.Wiggins@ed.gov>; Donoghue, 
Kristen <Kristen.Donoghue@ed.gov> 
> Cc: Morgan, Julie <Julie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Miller, Benjamin <Benjamin.Miller@ed.gov> 
> Subject: RE: No-doc IDR - Today's Daily Servicing Meeting 

> 
> The timing works out nicely as we have the responses back from the vendors on the I DR-related CRs. 

(b)(S) 

(b )(5) 

> 

> The other thing I would like to go back and address today - time permitting -- is the discussion we 

started yesterday on Fresh Start. b s 
(b)(S) 

> 
(b)(S) 



(b)(5) 

- ---Original Appointment----
From: Cordray, Richard <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 12:47 PM 
To: Cordray, Richard; Kane, John; Alag, Sartaj; Wiggins, Charles; Albers, David; Greene, Chris; Piccolo, 
Marci LaVia, Mark; Tyrrell, Pete; Foss, Ian; Campbell, Colleen; Morgan, Julie; Miller, Benjamini Lee, 
Nicholas; Williams, Rich; Campbel l, Patrick 
Cc: McGinnis1 Colleen 
Subject: Fresh Start 
When: Thursday, July 221 2021 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada}. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 

United States, Washington DC 



Phone Conference I D j~~b-)(5_> ____ ~ 
Find a local number I Reset PIN 

Learn More I Meeting options 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Piccolo, Marc 
Thu, 6 Aug 2020 15:22:33 +0000 
LaVia, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete;Fenwick, Benjamin 
FSA Decision Memo on CARES Act 08062020 
FSA Decision Memo on CARES Act 08062020.docx 

All - can we find 20 minutes later today to go over this one more time before we send it to Chris? 

Thanks 
Marc 



hheld pursuant to exemption 

l:>)(5) 

r the Freeaom of lnformauon and Privacy Act 
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

Pete, et al.-

Bryant, Michael 
Fri, 6 Nov 202016:57:04 +0000 
Tyrrell, Pete;Piccolo, Marc;LaVia, Mark 
Van Buren, Eric;Derrick, Annette 
FW: 3 AWG payments effective after 10/30 

(b)(5) Eric's latest report showed 
we had received 3 AWG payments this week. Since we had closed the box last Friday, I identified the 3 
payments in question and asked Maxim us to confirm there wasn't a data entry error involved. What 
they found is that the AWG payments were sent to the voluntary payments PO Box but a Maxim us 
employee identified them as AWG and corrected the payment type. j(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

From: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com> 
Se nt: Friday, November 6, 2020 10:41 AM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Cc: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: 3 AWG payments effective after 10/30 

These are AWG payments that were sent to the voluntary PO box at the lockbox so posted as voluntary 
however when identified as AWG the payments we reversed and reapplied as AWG. I have added the 
remitter of the payments below in your chart. 

Thank you, 

Karen M Smith 
Senior Director Business and Financial Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 

Maximus Federal 
5202 Presidents Court 
Frederick, MD 21703 
Mobile l~{b_)(6_) ___ ~ 
Karenmsmith@maximus.com 

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant @ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 10:39 AM 
To: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com> 
Cc: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL) 3 AWG payments effective after 10/30 

Karen-



Can you have someone take a look at these 3 payments and confirm the effective date is correct? We 
shut down the AWG PO Box after 10/30 so I don't think there should be any AWG payments with 
effective dates later than that. These accounts all have a weird pattern of payments being reversed and 
re-applied so I wonder tf this was a data entry error. 

Effective MemoCo Check Remitter 
Borrnum CPJ Amount de P.osted 

ADP El Pasco on behalf of 
(b)(B) 11/3/20 11/5/20 CORNER BAR PARTNERS DBA 

154.21 20 LBXAWG 20 MARLOW'S TAVERN 

ADP El Pasco on behalf of 

11/3/20 11/5/20 INDUSTRIAL TECHNICAL 
144.92 20 LBXAWG 20 SERVICES 

11/2/20 11/4/20 ALTIMETRIK 
165.45 20 LBXAWG 20 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(.s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. 
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
Thu, 22 Oct 2020 13:09:22 +0000 
Bryant, Michael;Szathmary, Michael;Wise, Mark;Tu, Steve 
FW: APPROVAL// Decision Memo - CARES Act Adjustments 
FSA Decision Memo on CARES Act_October 2020_CPU v2 (mab signed).pdf 

Please see the attached decision memo - we will need to walk through next steps. I have already 
reached out to Treasury again to request a meeting for today .... and we will need to also need to 
communicate with MFS. Probably best to have a call with them first once we've had an opportunity to 
meet internally. 

Will set something up soon. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(S) 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 9:00 AM 
To: LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Riski, Mary <Mary.Riski@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete 
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Cc: Fenwick, Benjamin <benjamin.fenwick@ed.gov> 
Subject: FW: APPROVAL// Decision Memo - CARES Act Adjustments 

Mary - Let's discuss how best to communicate the decisions that impact the non-default population 
later this morning. 

Pete - I need a timeline for shutting the PO Box. 

mare 



Draft deliberative and confidentia I 

Fed era I Student A PROUD SPONSOR of 
the AMER ICAN MJND 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: October 19, 2020 

TO: Mark A. Brown, Chief Operating Officer, Federal Student Aid 

FROM: Chris Greene, Deputy Chief Operating Officer foi- SEAD, Federal Student Aid 

SUBJECT: CARES Act Extension Ending Transition Decisions 

This memorandum describes several issues and recommendations related to expiration of the 
CARES Act interest and payment suspension period, which is currently scheduled for 
December 3 1, 2020. In the event ofan extension, we plan to make corresponding 
adjustments to any schedules approved in this document. 

Issue #1: FSA is unable to initiate refunds to borrowers who are due a refund for 
involuntary payments (e.g., Treasure Offset Payment (TOP) and Administrative Wage 
Garnishment (A WG)) received during the CARES Act and extension period if valid mailing 
addresses are not provided. Should FSA apply the f w1ds, that would otherwise be provided to 
the borrower as a refund, to outstanding defaulted loan balances as a payment? 

Back2round: l(b)(5) 
b)(5) 

Recommendation: It is recommended that FSA discontinue proactive borrower outreach 90 
days after the expiration of CARES Act benefits. FSA should continue to refund involuntary 
payments received during the CARES Act period for borrowers that are able to validate their 
mailing addresses prior to June 3 I, 2021 ( or six months after the extension period ends, if 
extended). After that date, FSA will apply any involuntary payments collected to the 
borrowers outstanding defaulted student loan balance. 

Issue #2: As a result of the CARES Act, unemployed citizens may be eligible for additional 
uuemp loyment benefits of up to $600 per week. Under the CARES Act, this additional 
benefit ended July 31 , 2020. Existing interpretations of34 CFR 685.209 and685.221 require 
FSA to consider all taxable income that a bon-ower receives toward the calct.Jlationof the 
borrower's payment amount under an Income-Driven Repayment (IDR) p lan, including 
unemployment benefits. Should FSA seek a waiver of these regulations under the HEROES 
Act to temporarily ignore all unemployment or additional unemployment benefits? 

830 First St. N.E., Washington, DC 20202 
StudentAid.gov 



Back2round: ~b)(S) 
(b)(5) 

Recommendation: FSA should not seek a waiverto the current regulations for the 
HEROES Act. Further, FSA should inform servicers to use the existing [DR instructions with 
the full amount of income represented by borrower documentation (including the ' increased' 
unemployment benefits if they are extended and a suspension in student loan payments is 
not). FSA should instruct serv icers to update customer service representative scripts to 
include infonnation to explain to borrowers they can submit updated income information 
when/if their income decreases/changes b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Issue #3: Should FSA automatically resume auto-debit agreements/auto match payment on 
the default portfolio? 

Background: ~b)(S) 
(b)(5) 

Recommendation:. FSA ~hould inform borrowers previously on auto-debit, prior to CARES 
Act cancellation, that auto-debit will automatically resume, and they will not need to 
re initiate. 111is will be communicated to bo1Towers as part of the CARES Act notification 
process that will begin on or after D ecember 15, 2020. 

Issue #4: Despite outreach efforts fromMaximus Federal Services (MFS), approximately 
l ,000 employers, representing 1 % of the original employer population, continue to send 
administrative wage garnisbment(AWG) payments to FSA. These AWG payments (physical 
check) are sent to a designated lockbox and payments received are processed by U.S. Bank 
via a contract managed by Treasury. These payments are then posted to the bo1Towers' 
account on the Debt Management Collections System (DMCS). 

Draftdeliberative and confidential 



Background: Fb)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Recommendation: FSA should instmct Treasury to temporarily close the A WG lock box for 
A WG payments, effective November 1, 2020, until further notice and the extension of the 
CARES Act period. In support of this recommendation, FSA will work with MFS to send 
notifications to employers and impacted bon-owers, notifying them of this decision. 

Issue #5: In a normal year, borrowers under an Income-Contingent Repayment (ICR) plan 
and in a negative amortization status are usually scheduled to have their balance capitalized 
This generally occurs in August, unless a boITower has paid the balance by August 1, but this 
event was delayed Lmtil October 1 this year due to the April 2020 policy decision to delay the 
capitalization event. 

Background: rb)(Sl 

(b)(5) 

Recommendation: FSA should allow servicers to notify borrowers of their option to pay 
accmed interest in advance of it capitalizing. 

Approve ___ ~✓----- l
(b)(6) 

SignatureL ________ __J1--------

Disapprove _______ _ Signature ________________ _ 

Needs more discussion --- Signature _ _______________ _ 

Modify Signature 

Draftdeliberative and confidentia l 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Piccolo, Marc 
Thu, 22 Oct 2020 12:59:38 +0000 
LaVia, Mark;Riski, Mary;Tyrrell, Pete 
Fenwick, Benjamin 
FW: APPROVAL// Decision Memo - CARES Act Adjustments 
FSA Decision Memo on CARES Act_October 2020_CPU v2 (mab signed).pdf 

Mary - Let's discuss how best to communicate the decisions t hat impact the non-default population 
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
addresses are not provided. Should FSA apply the funds, that would otherwise be p rovided to 
the borrower as a refund, to outstanding defaulted loan balances as a payment? 

Background: fb)(5) 

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
mailing addresses prior to June 3 I, 2021 (or six months after the extension period ends, if 
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



Background: ~b)(5) 
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
when/if their income decreases/changes. ~b)(5> 

(b)(S) 

Issue #3: Should FSA automatically resume auto-debit agreements/auto match payment on 
the default portfolio? 

Background: ~b)(S) 

b)(5) 

Recommendation: FSA should infortn borrowers previously on auto-debit, prior to CARES 
Act cancellation, that auto-debit will automatically resume, and they will not need to 
re initiate. 111is will be communicated to bo1Towers as part of the CARES Act notification 
process that will begin on or after D ecember 15, 2020. 

Issue #4: Despite outreach efforts fromMaximus Federa[ Services (MFS), approximately 
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



l(b)(5) 
Background: 1 

b)(5) 

Recommendation: FSA should instmct Treasury to ternporai·ily close the A WG lock box for 
A WG payments, effective November 1, 2020, until further notice and the extension of the 
CARES Act period. In support of this recommendation, FSA will work with MFS to send 
notifications to employers and impacted bon-owers, notifying them of this decision. 

Issue #5: In a normal year, borrowers under an Income-Contingent Repayment {ICR) p lao 
and in a negative amortization status are usually scheduled to have their balance capitalized 
This generally occurs in August, unless a boITower has paid the balance by August 1. but this 
event was delayed LU1til October 1 this year due to the April 2020 policy decision to delay the 
capitalization event. 

Background: rb)(5) 

b)(5) 

Recommendation: FSA should allow servicers to notify borrowers of their option to pay 
accmed interest in advance of it capitalizing. 

Approve ____ V~·----- kb)(6) 
Signaturc._L _________ ..,__ ______ _ 

Disapprove _______ _ Signature ________________ _ 

Needs more discussion --- Signature ________________ _ 

Modify Signature 

Draftdeliberative and confident ial 



From: Bryant, M ichael 
Sent: Thu, 29 Oct 2020 17:13:38 +0000 
To: Tyrrell, Pete;Szathmary, Michael;Wise, Mark;Wohlfiel, Luz;Burris, Joshua 
Subject: FW: ATP New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 
Attachments: CA05DV01- Borrower CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure Notice -
Draft_10292020_v02.docx, WG86DV01 - Employer CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure Notice -
Flnal_v02.docx 

I recommend we approve these notices for implementation. 

From: Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 12:10 PM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; 
Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz 
<Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov> 
Cc: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M 

<LamonicaJohnston@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen 
M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Warmbrunn, Nicholas P <NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com> 
Subject: RE: ATP New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 

The effective date of the Lockbox closur-e has been updated on both letters to October 30, 2020. 
Attached for reference. 

Thank you, 

Jim Pugh, PMP® 
Director, Software Delivery 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 

MAXIMUS Federal 
Office: 240.772.3733 
Mobile: (b)(6) 
JamesP'7:u==m:--=a~x,~m~us.com 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use ofthe intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, and destroy a// copies and the original massage, 

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 202011:44 AM 
To: Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmarv@ed.gov>; 
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
so we should update these notices to say that any payments received after October 30 will be returned. 

From: Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 9:23 AM 
To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete 
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
final and approved version based on the original message from FSA. We made an update for the CADS -
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
Offi1'l ?40 772 3733 
Mob i b)(5) I 
JamesPuqh@maximus.com 
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

<SophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts <DMCScontracts@maxlmus.com>; Johnston, 
Lamonica M <LamonicaJohnston@maximus.com> 
Cc: Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 

<Michael.Brvant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua 
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
a contract managed by Treasury. These payments are then posted to the borrowers' account on the 
Debt Management Collections System (DMCS). 

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

•Communications to Employers - Send the attached letter to those employers from whom a payment 
has been received the past 30 days. 

•Communications to Borrowers- Send the attached notice to those borrowers for whom an AWG 
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
Cell: .... (b_)(6_l ___ ~ 
Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 18T30-6 
Atlanta GA 30303 
michael.szathmary@ed.gov 
StudentAid. gov 

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

Good afternoon Mike, 

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
610.246.51 13 

From: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:02 AM 
To: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maxirnus.com>; Warmbrunn, Nicholas P 
<NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Razmadze, 
Sophia <SophioRazmadze@maxirnus.com>; DMCS Contracts <DMCScontracts@maximus.com> 
Cc: Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael 
<M ichael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov> 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] FW: New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 
Importance: High 

Niev/Bob/Nick, 

(b)(5) 

Mike Szathmary 



DMCS Administrat ive Contracting Officer 
FSA Acquisition Directorate 

Duty Hours: 7:30AM-4:00PM 
Office: 404) 974-9261 
Cel (b)(6) 

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 18T30-6 
Atlanta GA 30303 
michael.szathma1y@ed.gov 
StudenLA1d.gov 

FederalStudentA d 
• .. • ,, . .. t ...... , • • " ... .,, • 

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
<Pau1Mcna11y@maximus.com> 
Subject: RE: New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox 

Mike - I put the letter into the template and included some minor updates for the last sentence. We 
understand this is a draft and will not be moving forward until we receive direct ion from FSA. 

Thank you, 

Jim Pugh, PMP® 
Director, Software Delivery 
Debi Management and Collections System (DMCS) 

MAXIMUS Federal 

max,mus.com 
CONFIDENTIALITY NO TICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review. use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 

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
Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Mark.Wise@ed.gov 
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
multiple notifications to stop garnishing employees in debt to the U.S. Department of Education, 
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
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or dist ribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
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
start-up 063021.pptx 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Mon, 26 Jul 202113:52:50 +0000 
Salanik, Kathleen 
FW: AWG Lockbox Analysis - Updated PPT 
CARES ACT Stop AWG Non-Compliant Reporting prior to shutdown and after 

Kathleen - can you please have your staff update this. We are mostly interested in updates to slides 2, 5 
and 8 - and for slide 8, can you please also include the individual weekly totals since re-opening of the 
mailbox. Also welcome any other analysis your team may feel is relevant. 

Can we please have this by noon tomorrow. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: (215) 656-6014 
C: l(b)(6) I 

From: Salanik, Kathleen <KathleenSalanik@maximus.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 5:14 PM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Cc: Santos, Bob <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; 
Seeley, Theresa L <TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com>; Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Subject: AWG Lockbox Analysis - Updated PPT 

CAUTION: Tbjs email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Pete and Mike, 

Attached is the updated presentation on the analysis of re-opening the AWG lockbox. We have provided 
initial slides with the summary, new data on phone calls from borrowers or employers after the lockbox 
closure, and then recommendations (also pasted below). The subsequent slides have the supporting 
data with the last slide that includes the comparison data for t he full month of October 2020 compared 
to the 4 weeks of data from the AWG lockbox re-opening. 

Please let us know if this addresses the updates you requested and if you have any additional questions .. 

History of Administrative Wage Garnishment 

• As of 10/23/20, OIG reported FSA continued to receive wage garnishments for 1,930 borrowers. 



• As of 10/30/20, DMCS continued to receive wage garnishments from 1,400 employers i mpacting 
2,283 borrowers. 

• The AWG Lockbox was shut down on 10/30/20 and payments were returned to the employers 
as undeliverable. 

• Re-opened AWG Lockbox on 5/31/21. 

• Started receiving AWG payments on 6/4/21. 
• Through 6/25/21, received 78 payments: 

• 67 employer Wage garnishment payments from 25 employers 
• 11 misdirected voluntary payments 

•• The 67 employer wage garnlshment payments were received from 25 employers 
impacting 28 borrowers. 

• Continued to receive payments from two employers that also garnished in 
October 2020 impacting 3 borrowers. 

• Ardent Health Services (2 borrowers/ 6 payments ) and Olympia Family 
Restaurant (1 borrower / 2 payments). 

• MFS performed an outreach to the 25 employers that sent AWG payments between 6/4/21 and 
6/25/21. 

• 19 - Confirmed will stop 
• Some reasons f)rovided for sending payments include: 

• Thought CARES Act ended 6/1/21 
• Unaware of CARES Act 
• Employer did not understand garnishment was for student loan 
• Check returned so employer thought they needed to send check again 

• Employee returned from leave; cease garnishment missed 
• Employee was rehired; cease garnishment missed 
• Replacement check for old AWG check 

• 4 - Left voice message for employers 
• 2 - Unable to leave voicemail 

Borrower or Employer Contact from 10/1/20 - 10/30/20 on wage garnishments 

• 61 borrowers called in regarding garnishments continuing after 10/30/20 and asking for a status 
on refunds. 

• 24 employers called in questioning why checks were being returned after 10/30/20. 

Employers Accessing the Employer Address Web Page 

• 339 unique employers used the employer website to update t heir demographjc information/ 
FEIN. 

Summary: 

• By closing the AWG lockbox and returning the checks, the employers stopped sending 
garnishment checks. 

• Recefved payments when the AWG lockbox reopened effective 5/31/21 through 
6/25/21 from only 2 of the 1,400 employers that garnished in the month of October 
2020. 

Recommendations: 
t b)(5) 



(b)(S) 

Best Regards1 

Kathleen 

Kathleen Salanik 
Program Manager 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 
Maximus Federal 
Remol Olney MD Eastern Time 
Mobile:_(b)(5) I 
KathleenSalanik@maximus,com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTLCE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message. 





Non-Compliant Employers Garnishing Wages 

History of Administrative Wage GarnishmentAs of 10/23/20, OIG reported 
FSA continued to receive wage garnishments for 1,930 borrowers.As of 
10/30/20, DMCS continued to receive wage garnishments from 1,400 
employers impacting 2,283 borrowers. The AWG Lockbox was shut down 
on 10/30/20 and payments were returned to the employers as 
undeliverable.Re-opened AWG Lockbox on 5/31/21.Started receiving AWG 
payments on 6/4/21.Through 6/25/21, received 78 payments:67 employer 
wage garnishment payments from 25 employers11 misdirected voluntary 
paymentsThe 67 employer wage garnishment payments were received 
from 25 employers impacting 28 borrowers.Continued to receive 
payments from two employers that also garnished in October 2020 
impacting 3 borrowers.Ardent Health Services (2 borrowers / 6 payments 
) and Olympia Family Restaurant (1 borrower/ 2 payments).MFS 
performed an outreach to the 25 employers that sent AWG payments 
between 6/4/21 and 6/25/21.19 - Confirmed will stopSome reasons 
provided for sending payments include:Thought CARES Act ended 
6/1 /21 Unaware of CARES ActEmployer did not understand garnishment 
was for student loanCheck returned so employer thought they needed to 
send check againEmployee returned from leave; cease garnishment 
m'issed1Employee was rehired; cease garnishment missedReplacement 2 



Borrower or Employer Contact from 10/1/20 -10/30/20 wage 
garnishments61 borrowers called in regarding garnishments continuing 
after 10/30/20 and asking for a status on refunds.24 employers called in 
questioning why checks were being returned after 10/30/20.Employers 
Accessing the Employer Address Web Page339 unique employers used the 
employer website to update their demographic information/ FEIN. 

10/27/2021 



Summary:By closing the AWG lockbox and returning the checks, the 
employers stopped sending garnishment checks.Received payments when 
the AWG lockbox reopened effective 5/31/21 through 6/25/21 from 2 of the 
1,400 employers that garnished in the month of October 
2020.Recommendations:Close the AWG lockbox Received a low volume of 
payments since the AWG lockbox reopened on 5/31/21 from employers that 
were not garnishing in October 2020.On 9/30/21 when CARES Act expires, it 
will prevent a large volume of payments from being received since some 
employers didn't cancel wage garnishment but only suspended wage 
garnishment. Send a notice to employers reminding them that wage 
garnishment should be canceled for all U.S. Department of Education 
borrowers. 
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AWG Non-Compliant Employers (5/31/21-6/25/21) 

Employer 

ARDENT HEALTH SERVICES 

SURGE STAFFING 

OASIS OUTSOURCING INC 

PENDER VETERINARY CENTRE 

BAYOU CONCRETE LLC 

AUTORIDAD DE CARRETERAS 

AUBURN UNIVERSITY AT MONTGOMERY 

LOAD KING MFG 

SILKTOWN ROOFING, INC 

WILLIAMS-SONOMA INC 

HEAT TREATING SERVICES 

ALCOTT HR GROUP 

MCDONALD'S 

WHOLE FOODS 

OLYMPIA FAMILY RESTAURANT 

J&M SMOG & AUTO REPAIR 

DBI SERVICES LLC 

THOMAS JEFFERSON FOU. 

SWIFT BEEF COMPANY C/0 

WHITE RIVER MARINE LLC 

ROUSES ENTERPRISES LLC 

UPS 

SOUTHEAST CONNECTIONS LLC 

BEST WESTERN ROSEVILLE INN 

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS EMPLOYEES LLC 

10/27/2021 
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2 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Number of 
Payments 

Received from 
Employer 

6 

4 

2 

13 

5 

4 

3 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

2 

1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

■ . 

. 
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1 

1 

1 

5 

1 

1 

1 

1 

3 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

Last Effective 
Payment Dale 
by Employer 

6/16/2021 

6/14/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/21/2021 

6/17/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/14/2021 

6/4/2021 

6/4/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/8/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/21/2021 

6/21/2021 

6/4/2021 
6/4/2021 

6/4/2021 
6/10/2021 

6/11/2021 

6/11/2021 

6/15/2021 

6/16/2021 
6/25/2021 

Date Outreach 
Madeto 

Employer 

6/24/2021 

6/18/2021 

6/17/021 
6/22/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/29/2021 

6/29/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/24/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/29/2021 

6/29/2021 

6/29/2021 

6/22/2021 

6/30/2021 
6/16/2021 

6/16/20216/29/202 
1 

6/16/2021 
6/16/2021 

6/16/2021 

6/29/2021 

6/29/2021 

6/29/2021 

Results of contacting Employer 

Confi rmed they will stop 

Thought CARES Act ended; confirmed they w ill stop 

New payroll service; unaware CARES Act; confirmed they 
will stop 

Thought CARES Act ended; confirmed they w ill stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Unable to leave voicemail with employer; contacted 
borrower 

Left voicemail 

Replacement Check from 2/19/20 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confi rmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Left voicemail 

Left voicemail 

Payments sent in error; confirmed they will stop 

Thought CARES Act ended; confirmed they w ill stop 

Employer unaware of CARES Act; confirmed they will stop 

Replacement Check from 4/28/20 

Employer researchingUnable to leave voicemail 

Confi rmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Confirmed they will stop 

Left voicemail 

Payroll unaware of CARES Act; emailed notice to 
employer; confirmed they w ill stop 

Thought CARES Act ended; confirmed they will stop 

5 



Enhanced Calling Measures Pre-Lockbox Shutdown 

Per the request of FSA, MFS took greater measures to escalate Stop Wage Garnishment outreach efforts with non-compliant 
employers having larger rosters (9 or more). The following data represents those employers where stopped garnishment had not 
been achieved as of 10/30/20. 

PARKER HANNIFIN 53 No 10 Yes No 

COMMUNICATIONS TEST DESIGN 42 No 4 No No 

GOODWILL 31 No 50 Yes Yes 

HYATT 28 No 53 Yes Yes 

HEARTHSIDE FOOD SOLUTIONS 28 No 6 Yes Yes 

LOEWS HOTELS 19 No 11 Yes Yes 

WASTE MANAGEMENT 18 No 5 Yes No 

MAVERIK COUNTRY STORES 15 No 6 Yes No 

TACO BELL 13 No 35 Yes Yes 

THE PARADIES SHOPS 12 No 22 Yes No 

EXETER FINANCE 11 No 8 Yes No 

GLAXOSMITHKUNE 11 No 2 Yes No 

BURBERRY 9 No 31 Yes Yes 

Since reopening the lockbox on 5/31/21 , no AWG payments have been received from these employers. 
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Top 20 AWG Non-Compliant Employers (10/19/20-10/30/20) 

Employer 

HEARTHSIDE FOOD SOLUTIONS* 

GLAXOSMITHKLINE* 

PARKER HANNIFIN* 

COMMUNICATIONS TEST DESIGN* 

EXETER FINANCE* 

EMPLOYEE OF INDEPENDENT 7ELEVEN 

RAINBOW USA 

MAVERIK COUNTRY STORES* 

INTERDENT SERVICE 

APEX LABORATORY 

THE PARADIES SHOPS 

TUESDAY MORNING 

GPM INVESTMENTS 

HUDSON RIVER HEALTHCARE 

HELMER SCIENTIFIC 

OCEAN SPRAY CRANBERRIES 

DS SERVICES OF AMERICA 

SOUTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY 

Number of Borrowers Affected 

18 

11 

10 

6 

6 

6 

5 

5 

5 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

3 

3 

3 

Last Effective Payment Date by 
Employer 

10/28/2020 

10/26/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/26/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/26/2020 

10/29/2020 

10/28/2020 

10/29/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/26/2020 

10/29/2020 

10/23/2020 

10/20/2020 

10/23/2020 

10/20/2020 

HYATT'" 3 10/29/2020 

*These employers were identified as part of our Top 20 enhanced calling measures.Since reopening the lockbox on 5/31/21, no AWG 
payments have been received from these employers. 
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Non-Compliant Employers Garnishing Wages 

AWG File Receipt 
Date 

10/1 /20 - 10/30/20 

5/31/21 - 6/25/21 

10/27/2021 

Number of 
AWG 

payments 
received 

3,452 

67 

# of Employers 
garnishing 

wages 

1,400 

25 

# of Borrowers 
impacted 

2,283 

28 

Employer 
Outreach 
Attempts 

1,834 

25 

Employers 
confirmed to 

stop 

212 

19 

Borrowers 
impacted by 

Employer 
confirmed to 

stop 

334 

22 

8 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
start-up 063021.pptx 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Thu, 1 Jul 202119:39:40 +0000 
LaVia, Mark;Piccolo, Marc 
Bryant, Michael 
FW: AWG Lockbox Analysis - Updated PPT 
CARES ACT Stop AWG Non-Compliant Reporting prior to shutdown and after 

@Piccolo, Marc - here is the analysis that MFS has provided on the temporary opening of the AWG 
lockbox. Overall, I think it is positive. I can put sometime on the calendar next week to review and also 
offer up our own options (MFS has included a couple) and we can go from there. 

Recall that the lockbox is slated to close down again after 7 /9/21.. .. which is next Friday. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0 : (215) 656-6014 
C: l(b)(6) 

From: Salanik, Kathleen <KathleenSalanik@maximus.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 5:14 PM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>i Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Cc: Santos, Bob <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; 
Seeley, Theresa L <TheresaLSeeley@maximus.com>; Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 
Subject : AWG Lockbox Analysis - Updated PPT 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless,you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

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
data with the last slide that includes the comparison data for the full month of October 2020 compared 
to the 4 weeks of data from the AWG lockbox re-opening. 

Please let us know if this addresses the updates you requested and if you have any additional questions .. 

History of Administrat ive Wage Garnishment 

• As of 10/23/20, OIG reported FSA continued to receive wage garnishments for 1,930 borrowers. 



• As of 10/30/20, DMCS continued to receive wage garnishments from 1,400 employers impacting 
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

• 67 employer wage garnishment payments from 25 employers 
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

• Ardent Health Services (2 borrowers/ 6 payments) and Olympia Family 
Restaurant (1 borrower/ 2 payments). 

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

• 339 unique employers used the employer website to update their demographic information/ 
FEIN. 

Summary: 

• By closing the AWG lockbox and returning the checks, the employers stopped sending 
garnishment checks. 

• Recei'ved payments when the AWG lockbox reopened effective 5/31/21 through 
6/25/21 from only 2 of the 1,400 employers that garnished in the month of October 
2020. 

Recommendations: 

rb)(5) 



(b)(5) 

Best Regards1 

Kathleen 

Kathleen Salanik 
Program Manager 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 
Maximus Federal 
Remote: Olney, MD, Eastern Time 
Mobile:l(b)(6) I 
KathleenSalanik@maximus.com 

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
Importance: 

Kami, 

Howell, Lawannah 
Fri, 20 Nov 2020 18:34:42 +0000 
Russo, Kami 
Benson, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete;Cross, Maxine;Patillo, Aquita;Lewis, Tyrone 
FW: AWG Lockbox 
High 

Here is the message that Mark sent out to the PCAs. 

Lawannah 

From: Benson, Mark <Mark.Benson@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:46 AM 
To: Pioneer <EDContract@pioneer-credit.com>; ERS/Alltran 
<ED_ERS_Contract_Administration@ERSINC.com>; Action Financial <afscorp@actionfinancial.us.com>; 
Bass <ed@bass-associates.com>; Central Research <EDMods@central-research.com>; Coast 
Professionals <PCA.EXEC@coastprofessional.com>; Credit Adjustments <EDPCA606Contracting@credit­
adjustments.com>; FH Cann <edmanagementteam@fhcann.com>; ICR 
{ICRcontractexecs@icrsolutions.net) <ICRcontractexecs@icrsolutions.net>; National Credit 
<NCSEDContract@ncscollect.com>; National Recoveries <fedcontracts@nationalrecoveries.com>; PBCM 
<pbcdoe@pbcmcorp.com>; Reliant Capital <rcsceocfo@reliant-cap.com> 
Cc: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Cross, Maxine <Maxine.Cross@ed.gov>; Gomes, Milene 
<Milene.Gomes@ed.gov>; Howell, Lawannah <Lawannah.Howell@ed.gov>; Laine, Douglas 
<Douglas.Laine@ed.gov>; Patillo, Aquita <Aquita.Patillo@ed.gov>; Russo, Kami <Kami.Russo@ed.gov>; 
Searcy, Hunter <Hunter.Searcy@ed.gov>; Shea, Sarah <Sarah.Shea@ed.gov>; Thorne, Richard 
<Richard.Thorne@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Subject: AWG Lockbox 

Contract Administrators -

Federal Student Aid has directed the Treasury Department to temporarily close the Administrative Wage 
Garnishment (AWG) lockbox, effective October 31, 2020 through December 31, 2020. Any AWG 
payments received during this time will be returned to the employer unopened. 

Communications regarding this action will be sent to those employers t hat have continued to send AWG 
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
Cell # :l(b)(5) I 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
Importance: 

Pete, 

Szathmary, Michael 
Wed, 3 Feb 202115:54:35 +0000 
Tyrrell, Pete 
Wise, Mark 
FW: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 
AWG Payment sent to Vol Lockbox.docx, VOL to AWG Payment Tracking.xlsx 
High 

What CR are they billing this process too? I reviewed our current CRs to see which one it falls under and 
J thought maybe 5669, CARES Act AWG Employer Outreach, but it mentions nothing about the FSA 
Lockbox. 

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
m ichael.szathmary@ed.gov 
StudentA1d.gov 

Feder a I Student d 

From: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 202110:28 AM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Bryant, 
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com> 
Subject: RE: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 

Pete, 

Please see attached for details on employer who are sending AWG payments to the voluntary lockbox 
and below for a summary: 

• 59 employers identified as submitting AWG payments 
o 35 employers were contacted by DMCS NPC to cease wage garnishment 
o 33 employers ceased wage garnishment payments 

• 26 employers contacted by DMCS NPC via telephone, email and mail 
• 7 employers contacted by other sources 



• Sources identified but not limited to employee and/or PCA 
o S employers did not received stop garnishment notices or confirm stop through pilot 

outreach 

59% of employers were contacted after 11/1/20 
74.3% success rate of stopping AWG payments after contacting employer 
2% AWG payments stopped by outside influences 

The initial volume of employers submitting AWG payments estimated as approximately 130. We 
removed duplicate accounts w ith repeated payments, AWG payments identified in error(actually VOL 
payments) and other issues needing research eliminating them from this tracking report resulting in 59 
employers rather than 130. 

Also attached is the process we are following to identify AWG payments sent to voluntary lockbox and 
actions we take once identified. 

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

From: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:23 PM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com> 
Subject: Re: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 

Pete, we only started looking for the AWG payments made incorrectly into the voluntary payment 
lockbox back in November last year. This is purely a manual process that we were looking into as we had 
time. Typically we would not know if the payment was voluntary or not unless we researched it, and 
given the current volumes of payments we have been able to do this research. 

So we are compiling a list of the AWG payments made by employers to the voluntary lockbox as of 
November, adding to this list the employers name, address and number and whether or not we were 
able to make contact or not. We are currently only partially thru January, but we will compile this list 
and work t o get this to you by t he by noon tomorrow. 



I also asked Karen to update the data with any additional correspondence we may have sent these 
employers since March of 2020. But as we discussed, it might not be anything since if they always sent it 
in thru the voluntary lockbox we would not have captured it as an AWG payment. 

Please let me know if you have any concerns with this approach. I added Karen as she will be providing 
the information once she has it pulled together, 

Thanks, 
bob 

Bob Santos 
VP, Debt Management and Collection System (DMCS) Program Executive 
MAXIMUS Federal 
5202 Presidents Court 
Frederick, MD 21703 
Mobile l,.,_(b..:..)('-'6) ____ _, 

RobertSantos@maximus.com 
CONFIDENTIAL/TY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of /he intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information or othe,wise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 

not the Intended recipient, please contact the sender, and destroy all copies and the original message. 

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 11:34 AM 
To: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com> 
Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>, Mark.W ise@ed.gov 
<Mark.Wise@ed.gov>, Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 

Thanks - and it probably makes sense to get a total level of effort to reach each of these employers 
dating back to March 2020. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 

Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 

0: (215) 656-6014 

C: l(b)(6) I 

From: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maxlmus.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 202111:13 AM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Bryant, 

Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Subject: Re: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 



I will talk with the team and let you know if we have any questions, 

Thanks, 
bob 

Bob Santos 
VP, Debt Management and Collection System (DMCS) Program Executive 
MAXIMUS Federal 
5202 Presidents Court 
Frederick, MD 21703 
Mobile: l(b)(6) I 
RobertSantos@maximus.com 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments. Is for /he sole use of the intended recipienl(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please contact the sender. and destroy all copies and the original message. 

From: Tyrrel l, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.goV> 
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 10:33 AM 
To: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com> 
Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>, Mark.Wise@ed.gov 
<Mark.Wise@ed.gov>, Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant @ed.gov> 
Subject : [EXTERNAL] AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 

Bob-

According to reporting, there continue to be a number of AWG payments that come into the voluntary 
lockbox ...... of which your staff has identified dating back to November I believe. 

Can you please have your staff identify these particular employers and provide us with a list that 
includes what actions have been take with those particular employers (in reaction to payments coming 
into the voluntary lockbox). That list should also include the address and phone number (if available). 

b)(5) 

Please make this a priority- and let me know if you' d like have a quick call to talk through and we can 
do that. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 

Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 

0: (215) 656-6014 



CONFIDENDALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, l ncluding attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message. 
CONFIDENTlALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message. 



AWG Payments that Employers are Sending to the Voluntary Payment Lockbox: 

MFS has created a query that identifies any systematic posted voluntary lockbox payments. The query is 

run daily. 

We have assign staff to review the payments from the query against the check in ECP to determine if the 

payment is being received from a company and if it is we are reviewing DM to see if the employer UDP 

and the company are the same. If they are, we then assign to a research group who reviews the 

payments and takes appropriate action to reverse the payment and reapply as an AWG and refunds the 

payments if made after the CARES effective date. 

The employers are then contacted; they are contacted through phone, email, and/or postal mail. We 

communicate two things to them: CARE legislation prohibits the employers from garnishing wages, and 

they must stop immediately and inform them they are using the incorrect lockbox for AWG payments. 

If we are unsuccessful with contacting employers we also reach out to the borrowers through phone, 

email and/or postal mail soliciting their assistance with getting their employer to stop garnishing. 

The borrowers who are identified as having AWG payments sent to the voluntary lockbox are added to a 

list and are monitored to refund any additional AWG payments that are received and would require 

refunding. 

After talking with borrowers or employers, if they state that the borrower requested payments to 

continue to be sent, we document the accounts and do not refund those payments. 

Note: that this effort is labor intensive, and we are not current on reviewing files. We are currently 

starting files received in January 2021. 

As we reviewed the borrowers account for the most part the employer received a notice to stop 

garnishments. When the employer did not receive the notice the employer's address was invalid. The 

borrowers received a CARES notice. More detail can be found in column Kon t he tracking spreadsheet. 

Employers that send AWG payments to the voluntary lockbox did not receive outreach beyond the 

letters being sent; our stop AWG effort utilized the AWG lockbox files as input for which employers 

needed to be contacted. 
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From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Cc: 

Bryant, Michael 
Thu, 4 Feb 202113:06:59 +0000 
LaVia, Mark;Piccolo, Marc 
Tyrrell, Pete 

Subject: FW: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 
Attachments: AWG Payment sent to Vol Lockbox.docx, VOL to AWG Payment Tracking.xlsx 

Mark & Marc-

Here is the info Maximus provided. As they come across these, they are trying to contact the employer 

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid 
319-333-8836 

From: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:28 AM 
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
o 5 employers did not received stop garnishment notices or confirm stop through pilot 

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
removed duplicate accounts with repeated payments, AWG payments identified in error(actually VOL 
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
Mobile: !/bl/6\ I 
Karenmsmith@maximus.com 

From: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@rnaximus.com> 

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

Pete, we only started looking for the AWG payments made incorrectly into t he voluntary payment 
lockbox back in November last year. This is purely a manual process that we were looking into as we had 
time. Typically we would not know ifthe payment was voluntary or not unless we researched it, and 
given the current volumes of payments we have been able to do this research. 

So we are compiling a list of the AWG payments made by employers to the voluntary lockbox as of 
November, adding to this list the employers name, address and number and whether or not we were 
able to make contact or not. We are currently only partially t hru January, but we will compile this list 
and work to get this to you by the by noon tomorrow. 

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
RobertSantos@maxim us .com 



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, Is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged Information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review. use. disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 

not the Intended recipient, please contact the sender. and destroy all copies and the original message. 

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete,Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
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
Mobile!(b)(6) I 
RobertSantos@maximus.com 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, Is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, and destroy all copies end the original message. 



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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 

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
into the voluntarv lockboxL That list should also include the address and nhone number (if available\. 

(b)(5) 

Please make this a priority- and let me know if you'd like have a quick call to talk through and we can 
do that. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 

Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 

0: (215) 656-6014 
C: j(b)(6) I 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use ofthe intended 
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
Thu, 11 Feb 2021 21:01:10 +0000 
Piccolo, Marc 
LaVia, Mark 
FW: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 
VOL to AWG Refunds Follow Up - 1.xlsx 

@Piccoto, Marc - here is the updated list provided by MFS. We should be able to sort/exclude that have 
since stopped sending AWG payments to the voluntary mailbox ...... and then suggei(b)(5) I 
j(b)(5) I 

Maybe we can find time tomorrow to talk through. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: {215) 656-6014 

C:!/b\/6\ 

From: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 20214:45 PM 
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

Please see the attached. All numbers below and attached are as of 2/10/2021: 

75 borrower accounts with AWG payments received in the VOL lockbox 
• 59 originally reported on 2/2/2021 
• 16 new borrowers identified 

Garnishment status 
• 51 employers stopped garnishments 
• 24 employers still garnishing wages and the accounts are monitored daily (details in attached 
spreadsheet) 

o 2 employers have not been sent WG34, however, we have contacted the employer by 
phone 
o 22 employers have received 1 - 5 WG34s (column I on spreadsheet} 

Pease let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Karen M Smith 



Senior Director Business and Financial Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 

Maximus Federal 
5202 Presidents Court 
Frederick, MD 21703 
Mobile: (b)(6) 
Karenms~m---.-,-,1th-=-m-a~xi,....m~us.com 

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 20219:28 AM 
To: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com> 
Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus_com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 

Karen - can you just provide the list of employers that continue to send awg payments to the voluntary 
payment mailbox, that list of 26 or whatever it is. Also, in terms of CARES act notices sent (believe the 
final column), can you just make sure that it states either notices have been sent or none sent? Not 
always clear when I looked at them. Do keep the last known address as part of the spreadsheet. 

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
Michael <M ichael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com> 
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



■ 26 employers contacted by DMCS NPC via telephone, email and mail 
■ 7 employers contacted by other sources 

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
Mobile:~l(b_)(6_) ___ ~ 
Ka renmsm ith@maximus.com 

From: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com> 
Se nt: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:23 PM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com> 
Subject: Re: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment lockbox 

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
able to make contact or not. We are currently only partially thru January, but we will compile t his list 
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
Frederick. MD 21703 
Mobile:l(b)(6) I 
RobertSantos@maximus.com 
CONFIDENTIAL/TY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
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

I will talk with the team and let you know if we have any questions,. 

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
arid priVi/eged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, and destroy all copies and the orig/nal message. 

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

Bob -

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
into the vohmtarv lockbox) That list should also include the address and oh one number /if available\ 

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

0; (215) 656-6014 

C; l(b)(6) I 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, Including attachments, Is for the sole use of the intended 
reclpient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. 
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
Fri, 12 Feb 202115:36:23 +0000 
Santos, Bob F 
FW: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 
VOL to AWG Refunds Follow Up - 1.xlsx 

Can you call me on this then - want to talk through a few items. 

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
Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>i Bryant, 
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
o 22 employers have received 1-5 WG34s (column I on spreadsheet) 

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
Mobile: l<b)(6) I 
Karenmsmith@maximus.com 

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:28 AM 
To: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com> 
Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Bryant, Michael 
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com> 
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

I~"'' 
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

Karenm'=s-=m:-"11t= ~m= a'."'.'x1-=m~us.com 

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
Frederir.k MD 21703 
Mobilefb>C5) I 
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
Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michae l.Szathmary@ed.gov>, Mark.W ise@ed.gov 
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
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyr rell@ed.gov> 
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
MobileJ ... (b_)(6_) ___ _. 

RobertSantos@maximus.com 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, Including attachments. Is for lhe sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please contact the sender. and destroy all copies and the original message. 

From: Tyrrel l, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
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



CONFIDENDALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, Including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
rec1pient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. 
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
Tue, 2 Feb 202119:28:13 +0000 
Bryant, Michael 
FW: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox 

Do you agree with the highlighted comment below? 

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
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com> 
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

1~)(5) 

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
Frederrck, MD 21703 



Mobile .... l(b_)(_6) ____ _. 

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
Mobile~!(b_)(6_) ___ ~ 
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
Dat e: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 10:33 AM 
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
into the voluntarv lockbox\. That list should also include the address and □hone number /if available\. 

(b)(5) 

Please make this a priority - and let me know if you'd like have a quick call to talk through and we can 
do that. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 

Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 

0 : (215) 656-6014 

C: !(bl(6) 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e·mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
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

Tue, 23 Feb 202115:15:04 +ODDO 

Piccolo, Marc 

LaVia, Mark 

FW: AWG Payments Received in Voluntary Lockbox Post 10/30/2020 

@Piccolo, M arc -AWG payments received via the voluntary payment mailbox added to chart below. 

Also, MFS is still working through their process in reaching out to both employers and borrowers in an 

effort to get them to stop sending these AWG payments. I instructed MFS that they need to make sure 
they exhaust all efforts and provide a final list ofl(b)(S} 

l{b)(S} I They have requested additio n._a..,..I -ti_m_e_t..,..h-ro_u_g...,.h_t...,.h_e_e_n_d_o_f,,....F_e_b_r_u_a r_y ___ s_o_w_ e_s..,..h_o_u-ldc---____, 

have a final list next week sometime. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0 : (215) 656-6014 
C: l(b}(6} 

From : Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 20219:10 AM 

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 

Cc: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com> 

Subject: AWG Payments Received in Voluntary Lockbox Post 10/30/2020 

Per your request to Below is the updated AWG payment received chart showing AWG payments 

received through the voluntary payment lockbox: 



AWG Payment Summary 

Number of To t al Do llar 
Average 

Tlmeframe 
Payme nts Amo unt 

Paym ent 

Amount 

March 13 - 27, 2020 318,171 $ 106,818,408.03 $ 335.73 
April 3 - 24, 2020 258,341 s 89,788,423.06 $ 347,56 
May 1 - 29, 2020 104,908 $ 28,863,945.63 $ 275.14 
June 5 - 26, 2020 17,234 $ 3,632,623.72 $ 210.78 

July 3 - 31, 2020 16,638 s 3,008,032.82 $ 180,79 
August 7 - 28, 2020 8,648 s 1,741,450.73 $ 201.37 

September 4 - 25, 2020 4,069 s 698,052.83 $ 171,55 
October 2 - 30, 2020 3,813 $ 656,196.71 $ 172.09 
November 6-27, 2020• 103 $16,819.26 $ 163.29 

December 4-25, 2020• 96 $20,000.29 $ 208.34 

January 1~29.2021• 98 $13 035.21 $ 133.01 

February 5-19, 2021 • 29 $5,917.48 $ 204,05 
Total 731 ,148 $ .BS,262,905. 77 

• Payments received in Voluntary Payment Lockbox 

Thank you, 

Karen M Smith 
Senior Director Business and Financial Operations 
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS) 

Maximus Federal 
5202 Presidents Court 
Frederick, MD 21703 
Mobile~!(b_)(_6) ___ ~ 
Karenmsmith@maximus.com 

$ 321-33 

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
Thu, 2 Sep 202112:42:16 +0000 
Piccolo, Marc;Kane, John 
LaVia, Mark 
FW: BPO transition draft and pre-decisional 
DRAFT-Short-Long Term Plans.pptx 

Marc and John - attached is a DRAFT that SEAD put together around S/L term plans on transitioning to 
BPO collections work. Christian/SIT is providing input as well, so this is not final but wanted to get in 
front of you to ensure you agreed with the path we are taking on this. 

Thanks. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: 215 656-6014 
C: (b)(6) 

From: Krobath, Christopher <Christopher.Krobath@ed.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 21 2021 8:35 AM 
To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Subject: BPO transition draft 

Chris Krobath 
Management & Program Analyst 
Student Experience and Aid Delivery 
Christopher .Krob a th@ed.gov 

Federal Student Aid 
t,01 I fl• lj , 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tyrrell, Pete 
Fri, 11 Dec 2020 16:02:30 +0000 
Piccolo, Marc 
FW: COVID19 Refund Progress Report as of December 10 

Will see what Mike comes back with on these specific awg payments, but I think that one cause is that 
employers sometimes send the payments to the voluntary payment lockbox. Wouldn't be surprised if 
that's the case in many of these. 

Pete Tyrrell I Senior Advisor 
Federal Student Aid 
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107 
0: (215) 656-6014 
C: l(b)(6) 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Se nt: Friday, December 11, 2020 11:00 AM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Subje ct: Re: COVID19 Refund Progress Report as of December 10 

Thanks Mike 

Get Outlook for 10S 

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant @ed.gov> 
Se nt: Friday, December 11, 2020 10:59:08 AM 
To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: COVID19 Refund Progress Report as of December 10 

Patrick inquired about why we continue to see AWG payments post (which is different). The reason we 
continue to see AWG payments refunded is that some of the borrowers with invalid addresses finally 
give us a good address (e.g., respond to the emails we send every week). I have not had time to 
investigate this week's AWG postings and may not have time to today, given other priorities (Barber 
report, Alttran/Pioneer recalls, OIG request, etc.} 

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 9:56 AM 
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov> 
Subject: RE: COVID19 Refund Progress Report as of December 10 

Mike - I think Patrick already inquired about this, so apologies if I'm repeating his question, but can you 
share some insight on the AWG increase? 



From: Bryant , Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 10:51 AM 
To: Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov>; Fenwick, Benjamin <benjamin.fenwick@ed.gov>; 
Laine, Douglas <Douglas.Laine@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Marini, Tara 
<Tara.Marini@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Russo, Kami <Kami.Russo@ed.gov>; 
Shock, Edward <edward.shock@ed.gov>; Tessitore, Lisa <Lisa.Tessitore@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete 
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Van Buren, Eric <Eric.Vanburen@ed.gov> 
Subject: COVID19 Refund Progress Report as of December 10 

The following data was derived from 
queries of DMCS: 

Totals Since Project Inception 

Completion 
Date 

Total as of 
Today 

Total as of Last 
Report 

Increase 

Total Unique 
Borrowers 

1,390,116 

1,389,998 

118 

Total 
Dollars 

$2,495,1 
61,649.6 

9 

$2,495,0 
44,847.7 

4 

$116,80 
1.95 

TOP- TOP 

Borrow Payme 
ers nts 

1,073,1 1,158,6 
65 05 

1,073,1 1,158,5 
57 96 

8 9 

TOP 
Dollars 

$2,308,6 
06,022.5 

7 

$2,308,5 
86,144.4 

3 

$19,878. 
14 

AWG­
Borro 
wers 

381,21 
5 

381,10 
3 

112 

AWG 
Payme AWG 

nts Dollars 

$186,5 
1,098, 55,627. 

356 12 

$186,4 
1,097, 58,703. 

775 31 

$96,92 
581 3.81 
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